AGENDA

Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting
Wednesday, December 5, 2012, 6:30 pm

Lake Park Town Hall
535 Park Avenue

James DuBois — Chair
Kendall Rumsey — Vice-Chair
Christiane Francois — Board Member
Steven Hockman — Board Member
Jeanine Longtin — Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler — Board Member
Tim Stevens Board Member
Dale S. Sugerman, Ph.D, Executive Director
Thomas J. Baird, Esq. — Agency Attorney
Vivian Mendez Lemley, CMC — Agency Clerk

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision of the Town
Commission, with respect to any maiter considered at this meeting, such interested person will need a record of the
proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Persons with disabilities requiring
accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town Clerk's office by calling 881-3311 ar least 48
hours in advance to request eccommodations.
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B.
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w

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS - APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is provided for audience members to address items that do not appear on
the Agenda. Please complete a comment card and provide it to the Agency Clerk so
speakers may be announced. Please remember comments are limited to a TOTAL
of three minutes.

GENERAL BUSINESS:
1. Approval of CRA Board Meeting Minutes of November 7, 2012 Tab 1

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:
2. Award of Contract - CRA Security Officer Patrol Services (Unarmed) Tab 2
3. Discussion Regarding CRA Landscaping Requirements for Park Avenue, 10"

Street and Alleys Tab 3
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H. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  Monthly Update Report Tab 4

L BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

J. ADJOURNMENT
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General
Business



TAB 1



CRA
Agenda Request Form

Meeting Date: December 5, 2012 Agenda Item No. 72/6’ {

Agenda Title: CRA Meeting Minutes of November 7, 2012

[ ] Consent Agenda [] Discussion/Possible Action
[1] Presentation [] Resolution
[X]  Other: General Business

Approved by Executive Director: 6;%3 Date: )\ l\b llZ
Shari Canada, Deputy Town Clerk
Name/Title
Originating Department; | Costs: $ 0.00 Attachments:

Funding Source: Agenda

Town Clerk Acct # Minutes
_ Exhibit "A”
[]1Finance

Summary Explanation/Background:

Recommended Motion: To approve the CRA Meeting Minutes of November 7, 2012.



AGENDA

Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting
Wednesday, November 7, 2012, 6:30 pm

Lake Park Town Hall
535 Park Avenue

James DuBois — Chair
Kendall Rumsey —— Vice-Chair
Christiane Francois — Board Member
Steven Hockman - Board Member
Jeanine Longtin — Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler — Board Member
Ié!InIISI!lele?.nl§l l.llll.lIIIIIIIIIIIllll.lllll.l.Bl..l?lr-qIM?m?le.EIllll
Dale S. Sugerman, Ph.D. — Executive Director
Thomas J. Baird, Esq. — Agency Attorney
Vivian Mendez Lemley, CMC — Agency Clerk

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that If any interested person desires to appeal any decision of the Town
Commlsslon, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, such interested person will need a record of the
proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record
inclodes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal Is to be based, Persons with disabilities requiring

accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town Clerk's office by calling 881-3317 af least 43
hours in advance o request accomniodations.

A, CALL TO ORDER

LEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS - APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IC COMME
This time is provided for audience members to address items that do not appear on
the Agenda. Please complete a comment card and provide it to the Agency Clerk so

speakers may be announced, Please remember comments are Limited to a TOTAL
of three minutes.

F, GENERAL BUSINESS:
1. Approval of CRA Board Meeting Minutes of October 3, 2012 Tab 1

G. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:

H. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
l. ADJO N

0P O B
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Minutes
Town of Lake Park, Florida
Community Redevelopment Agency Board Meeting
Wednesday, November 7, 2012, 6:30 p.m.
Town Commission Chamber, 535 Park Avenue

The Community Redevelopment Agency Board met on Wednesday, November 7, 2012
at 6:30 p.m. Present were Chair James DuBois, Vice-Chair Kendall Rumsey, Board
Members, Steve Hockman, Jeanine Longtin, and Tim Stevens, Executive Director Dale
S. Sugerman, and Agency Clerk Vivian Lemley. Board Member Christiane Francois and
Sue-Ellen Mosler were absent.

Chair DuBois led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Agency Clerk Lemley performed the Roll Call.
ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion: A motion was made by Board Member Stevens to approve the Agenda;
Board Member Hockman made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member
Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler Absent
Board Member
Christiane Francois Absent
Board Member
Steve Hockman
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois
Motion passed 5-0,

T R - T I e

PUBLIC COMMENT:

None.
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GENERAL BUSINESS:

1. Approval of CRA Board Meeting Minutes of October 3, 2012

Motion: A motion was made by Board Member Hockman to approve the Meeting
Minutes of October 3,2012; Board Member Stevens made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler Absent
Board Member
Christiane Francois Absent
Board Member
Steve Hockman
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois
Motion passed 5-0.

Eo T o TR o P

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:

Executive Director Sugerman provided a report (see attached Exhibit “A”). He stated that
the Artists of Palm Beach County will be open by Saturday November 10, 2012 and will
be offering their first free class on November 10 during the Seafood Festival (see
attached Exhibit “B”). He stated that the Seafood Festival will be on Saturday, November
10,2012 from 10:00 am to 6:00 pm and that the number of vendor spaces has reached the
maximum of 110 and that there is now a waiting list. He stated that the Grumpy Grouper
will be participating as a vendor at the Seafood Festival, however the restaurant is still
going through renovations and will not be open. A list of new businesses was provided.
He stated that “The Give” will be having a ribbon cutting ceremony on Sunday,
November 11, 2012. He stated that the bid opening for the re-bid of the CRA Security
Officer Patrol Services was on Wednesday, October 31, 2012 with two (2) bidders
responding. Staff is reviewing the bids submitted and a recommendation is anticipated for
Board consideration at the December 5, 2012 meeting.

COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS
Board Member Hockman no comments.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that Blake Rane, Finance Director attended the Florida
Redevelopment Conference and asked if the Board would be receiving a report.
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Executive Director Sugerman confirmed that Finance Director Rane attended the
Conference and stated that the report would be made available to the Board.

Board Member Stevens encouraged people to attend the Seafood Festival on November
10, 2012.

Board Member Longtin stated that the Seafood Festival is from 10:00 am to 6:00 pm on
Park Avenue.

Mayor DuBois asked for clarification on the report from Finance Director Rane on the
Redevelopment Conference.

Executive Director Sugerman stated that a written report would be provided.

Mayor DuBois stated that he attended the Transit Oriented Development (TOD)
Workshop in Fort Lauderdale and that he will provide a report.
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ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the CRA Board and after a motion to
adjourn by Board Member Hockman and seconded by Board Member Stevens, and by
unanimous vote, the meeting adjourned at 6:40 p.m.

Chair, James DuBois

Deputy Agency Clerk, Shari Canada, CMC

Agency Clerk, Vivian Lemley, CMC

Town Seal

Approved on this of , 2012
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Dale S. Sugerman, Ph.D., Executive Director
DATE: November 7, 2012

SUBJECT: Monthly Update Report

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Our CRA website does not have a current picture of the members of the CRA
Board. To that end, we would like to take a group picture at the beginning of the
CRA Board meeting on November 7™. Please keep this in mind when you dress
for the meeting.

Artists of Palm Beach County

The License Agreement between the CRA and the Artists of Palm Beach County
has been fully executed by both parties. The first year term began on October
15" and will run through October 14, 2013. While the Artists originally hoped to
be open on October 15", they ran into a few problems in securing their
necessary insurance. That is currently being resolved and they intend on opening
their facility by November 8". | reminded them that they have a requirement to
provide at least one arts/crafts class at no cost to the public, once a month,
beginning within 30 days of the final execution of the Agreement (which would be
November 14'") and they have assured me that they don't see a problem with
providing the free class prior to November 14. They have told me that they have
a large number of teaching artists in their membership. They will be getting back
to me soon to announce what they have planned for the first ¢class and most
likely will be able to publish their schedule for the required free classes through
the end of December.

2012 Seafood Festival

As of October 30", we had 89 vendors taking 100 spaces at the 2012 Seafood
Festival. There are a number of complimentary spaces being provided to Town
and civic associations. Complimentary spaces will be provided to the Lake Park



Harbor Marina, the Lake Park Town Library, the Lake Park Historical Society and
the Seeds of Hope Community Garden. Each of the major sponsors is given a
booth at no charge as well. To date, the Town has not incurred any expense, but
for the travel time by a Public Works Department employee and a truck to pick up
and deliver a Variable Message Board which will be used to promote the event.

All of the businesses and residents along Park Avenue have been sent letters
explaining to them the hours of the event and the closing of the various
intersections so that folks will know that there will be some time when vehicular
traffic will be prohibited along and crossing Park Avenue. We hope to see you all
at this year's Seafood Festival.

Grumpy Grouper

Interior build-out of the new restaurant located at 918 Park Avenue is still
underway. At this point in time, Mr. Smith has all of his project permmits; so it is
only a matter of how quickly his contractor can complete the interior restaurant
build-out. Rick does not know if the construction work will be completed in time
for the restaurant to be open for the Seafood Festival. If he cannot open by that
weekend, he does plan on having a booth at the Seafood Festival to promote the
soon-to-be-open restaurant.

New Businesses in the CRA

Ms. Belkys Diaz plans on opening Lucky’s Produce at 800 10" Street just before
Thanksgiving. As you can tell from the name of the business, it will be a fresh
produce store,

Although we do not have a final confirmation of a ribbon-cutting ceremony for
November 11", we anticipate that The Give |l plans on opening on that day at
1263 10™ Street. The Give Il is a retail store selling gently used clothes, furniture
and household items to help families battling pediatric cancer.

Palm Beach Regency, 850 Old Dixie Highway. This furniture warehouse
business (storage only) was started out of owner Patricia Boris' home in 2011.
They have now re-located into the Old Dixie Highway space as a showroom and
a facility to store their products. They are making changes to the interior of the
building from the way that it was use by the prior tenant. We have put this
business in touch with Palm Beach County for potential funding opportunities.

Coastal Kitchen & Trim, 1210 Gateway Road #6 is a new business which has
located in the CRA. It is an office/warehouse location which sells kitchen
cabinets.




In cooperation with the Palm Beach County Department of Economic
Sustainability, we are working with 4 prospective new businesses within the
CRA, including an owner who is interested in 4 locations on Park Avenue for a
bakery, an ice cream parlor and two boutique shops; a restaurant specializing in
conch, ribs, and crabs (as a second location to one already operating in Delray
Beach); a current restaurant seeking to expand his existing pizza business, and;
a representative of an investment firm looking to purchase 10-12 different
adjacent addresses in the industrial area of Old Dixie Highway.

Re-Bidding of CRA Security Officer Patrol Services

On Wednesday, October 31* we opened bids for the provision of CRA Security
Officer Patrol Services. While we have not analyzed the bids as of the writing of
this Monthly Report, | can advise the Board that there were a total of two bidders
who responded to the Request for Proposals.

D WA

Dale S. Sugerman, Ph.D.
Executive Director
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CRA
Agenda Request Form
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' Meeting Date: December 5, 2012 Agenda Item No. 7’0/93‘ L

Agenda Title: Award of Contract- CRA Security Officer Patrol Services (Unarmed)

[] Consent Agenda [X] Discussion/Possible Action
[] Presentation [] Resolution
[1] Other

Approved by Executive Director: % Date: _ ) ] 20 /}Z

Richard Pittman / Project Manager M

Name/Title
Originating Department: | Costs: $ 21,961.00 Attachments:
Public Works Funding Source: CRA B!d Tabulation
Bid Document
Contractual Services Bid Submittal from E.T.

Acct. # 110-55-552-520-3400 Security
Bid Submittal from AGG dba

b{Finance 'Q;l Advanced National Security

Summary Explanation/Background:
The CRA Board is being asked to approve a contract with E.T. Security to provide
security patrol services within the CRA. The recommended contract amount is
$21,961.00 thru September 30, 2013.

The CRA Board has discussed and tentatively approved using a private security firm
to provide security services within the CRA district in lieu of a designated Palm
Beach County Sheriff Deputy. On September 5, 2012 the CRA Board rejected bids
received for a private firm to provide security services and directed rebid of the
services to cover the entire CRA district. Subsequent direction from the CRA Board
was to rebid the security patrol service based on twenty-five hours per week.

Bids for the CRA Security Officer Patrol Services (unarmed) were opened October 31,
2012 with two bids having been received (see attached bid tabulation). E.T. Security
Inc. submitted the lowest, mostresponsive responsible bid. E.T. Security will provide
a security officer and vehicle for $21.00 per hour. The initial contract will be based on
the services being provided December 15, 2012 thru September 30, 2013 averaging
twenty-five hours per week and anticipating thirty-two holiday hours. The initial



contract amount will be $21,961.00. This contractif awarded for a full year of service
would be $27,820.00 based on forty holiday hours.

E.T. Security Inc. is based in California. E.T. Security had an office in Miami and
recently moved to Clearwater Florida. They hold Florida Department of Agriculture
Security License # B 2100111. They will be able to obtain local licensing if awarded
the contract.

It should be noted that a non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on October 17,
2012. Six security firms were represented at the meeting. The October 31* bid
opening resulted in two bids being submitted on time. A third bid was not accepted
because of being presented ten minutes late.

Recommended Motion:

Approve award of contract for CRA Security Officer Patrol Service (unarmed), Bid No.
01-12 Revised, to E.T. Security, Inc. for a contract amount of $21,961.00. This
recommendation is based on bid price only as the second bidder, AGG of America
LLC dba Advanced National Security & Investigations, would also be able to perform
the service.
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REQUIREMENTS, QUALIFICATIONS &
BID SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS
FOR

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
SECURITY QFFICER PATROL SERVICES (UNARMED)

Bid # 01-12 Rebid

Non-Mandatory Prebid Meeting
2:00 p.m. October 17, 2012
Town Hall Commission Chambers, 535 Park Ave.
Lake Park, Fl. 33403

Addendum No. 1 will follow the Prebid Meeting
Contact the Office of the Town Clerk or view Town Website

Bid Due: 11:00 a.m. October 31, 2012
Office of the Town Clerk
535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, Fl. 33403

LAKE PARK COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
335 PARK AVENUE
LAKE PARK FLORIDA 33403

TOWN CLERKS OFFICE
(561) 881-3311
Town Website: www.lakeparkflorida.gov




FGW NG

650 Old Dixie Highway, Lake Park, FL 33403

LAKE PARK District District District
C ADDENDUM NO. 1
LAKE PARK CRA
SECURITY OFFICER PATROL SERVICES
October 22,2012 BID NO. 01-12 REBID

SECURITY OFFICER PATROL SERVICES (UNARMED)

Each recipient of the Addendum No.1 to the bid who responds to the bid acknowledges all
of the provisions set forth in the bid document “REQUIREMENTS, QUALIFICATIONS
& BID SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS FOR COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY SECURITY OFFICER PATROL SERVICES (UNARMED)” and agrees to be
bound by the terms thereof. This addendum shall modify, clarify, c¢hange or add
information and clarification and become part of the bid documents for SECURITY
OFFICER PARTROL SERVICES (UNARMED), Lake Park Community Redevelopment
Agency Bid No. 01-12 Rebid

CONTRACT BID DOCUMENT:

Page 2-Map: Replace the Lake Park CRA Boundary map with a revised map identifying
the location of the FEC Railroad and provides estimated roadway and alleyway miles on
each side of the railroad tracks.

Page 12- Summary of Documents to be Submitted by Bidders: The Bidders Certification is
found on page 5. Please include this page in your bid submittal package along with
information requested per pages 25-38.

Page 21-Specifications for Security Officer Patrol Services, Section 1- QOverview

Delete in entirety and replace with the following wording:

The Lake Park CRA desires to provide security officer patrol services (unarmed) within the
CRA district as depicted on the map provided on page 2 of this bid document. The service
shall be provided averaging 25 hours per week. No less than 30% of the service shall be
performed west of the railroad track.

Page 22-Specification for Security Officer Patrol Services, Section 2b. Security
Add the following:

» The security patrol shall be performed from an automobile identifiable as
“SECURITY” and marked distinctly different from a police car. The patrol service
observation shall be performed from the public right-of-way unless invited onto
private property by a business or property owner making the request thru the CRA.
Bidders desiring to utilize both an automobile and another form of mobility should
so indicate by statement attached to the bid form. Fuel and maintenance costs shall
be included in the line item “Provide and Maintain Automobile” on the bid form,
page 25 REVISED.

Page 1 of 2

www.lakeparkflorida.gov

Commerce Hometown

| PH: {(561) 881-3347 | FAX: (561) 881-3349



Addendum No. 1 (cont.)

o The means of providing personal safety of the security patrol officer is a
contractor/employee decision. This contract is for unarmed security and does not
require the security patrol officer to come into harm's way.

o The CRA may establish a wand type guard tour system. Bidders utilizing and
offering a GPS tracking system shall so indicate by statement attached to the bid
form.

o The schedule for the security patrol service will be based on hours averaging 25
hours per week, generally between 5:00 p.m. and midnight varying night to night
with at least two nights per week of no service required.

Page 22-Specification for Security Officer Patrol Services, Section 2d. Emergencies
Add the following: The Town has and will provide a direct telephone number for the Palm
Beach County Sheriff’s Department, Lake Park.

Page 25-Bid Form: Replace page 25 with page 25 REVISED. The line item associated
with mobility is clarified.

Page 40- Section 2.1, Contract Term, Period of Performance

Revise wording to read:

Unless extended or terminated, the initial period of performance of this Contract shail be
from December 15, 2012 thru September 30, 2013, commencing as designated on the
Purchase Order from the TOWN.

............................................................................................................

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of the Addendum Number 1 in the space provided
below. This Addendum forms an integral part of the bid document and therefore must be
executed. Failure to return this addendum with vour bid submittal may be cause for
disqualification.

Issued By: Town of Lake Park Signed By: \{ M__M &/éﬁ_(

Office of the Town Clerk Vivian Mendez-Lemley)
October 22, 2012 Town Clerk
Bidder: Signed By:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

Attachment: Page 2 Map REVISED
Page 25 REVISED

End of Addendum #1

Page 2 of 2
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BID FORM

1. INDEMNIFICATION LS. §100.00
2. Straight Time Min. 4 Hour 3 /hr.
3. Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift $ /br.
4. Overtime/Holiday $ /hr.
5. Special Event Guard: ,
Straight Time Min. 4 Hour $ /hr.
Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift $ fhr.
Overtime/ Holiday $ fhr.
6. Provide and Maintain Automobile and Dedicated Cell Phone 3 fwk.
for CRA security service, $ / Hr. for over 25 hr. per week

Bidder acknowledges CRA estimated security officer patrol service averaging 25 hours per
week for period Dec. 15, 2012 thru September 30, 2013. Overtime is considered time over
and above an eight hour shift. Fuel and maintenance costs to provide automobile shall be
included in bid item #6 and based on 25 hours per week.

INDIVIDUAL, FIRM OR PARTNERSHIP

By: /
(Signature) (Print name)

Address:

Telephone: Fax:

Taxpayer Identification Number:

CORPORATION

By: ] ' /
- (Signature) (Print name)

Address:

Telephone: Fax;

Taxpayer Identification Number:

State Under Which Corporation Was Chartered:

" (If a foreign corporation, the date the corporation was authorize to do business in the State of
Florida) REVISED

25
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Security Officer Patrol Services for
LAKE PARK COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Bid # 01-12 Rebid
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GENERAL CONDITIONS

THESE INSTRUCTIONS ARE STANDARD FOR ALL BIDS FOR
COMMODITIES/SERVICES ISSUED BY THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK OR LAKE
PARK CRA. THE TOWN OR LAKE PARK CRA MAY DELETE, SUPERSEDE OR
MODIFY ANY OF THESE STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS FOR A PARTICULAR
CONTRACT BY INDICATING SUCH CHANGE IN SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS TO
BIDDERS OR IN THE BID SHEETS. ANY AND ALL SPECIAL CONDITIONS THAT
MAY VARY FROM THE GENERAL CONDITIONS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE.
BIDDER AGREES THAT THE PROVISIONS INCLUDED WITHIN THIS
INVITATION FOR BID SHALL PREVAIL OVER ANY CONFLICTING PROVISION
WITHIN ANY STANDARD FORM CONTRACT OF THE BIDDER REGARDLESS OF
ANY LANGUAGE IN BIDDER’S CONTRACT TO THE CONTRARY.

BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR
BID

SEALED BIDS: This form must be executed and submitted with all Bid sheets in a sealed
envelope. The face of the envelope shall contain the above address, the date and time of Bid
opening and Bid number. Bids not submitted on attached Bid Form may be rejected. All Bids
are subject to the conditions specified herein. Those which do not comply with these conditions
are subject to rejection.

BID TITLE: LAKE PARK COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SECURITY
OFFICER PATROL SERVICES (UNARMED)

BID NO.: 01-12 Rebid

PRE-BID CONFERENCE: A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting is scheduled for 2:00 p-m.,,
Wednesday, October 17, 2012, to be held at the Town Hall Commission Chambers, 535 Park
Avenue, Lake Park, Florida. The purpose of this pre-bid meeting is to hear ideas presented by
firms interested to provide the security patrol service. Times of service, mobility, contact with
businesses, and visibility of the service to the public are considerations to be discussed.
Addendum No. 1 providing details and expectations of the service will be issued following this
pre-bid meeting. Security patrol services providers interested in bidding this service are
encouraged to attend the pre-bid meeting. If interested in bidding but not attending, check with
the Town Clerk or the Town website for any addenda issued,

BIDS WILL BE OPENED 11:00 a.m. October 31, 2012 and may not be withdrawn during the 90
calendar days following such date and time.

Town Website: www.lakeparkflorida.gov

CRA AGENT:
Richard Pittman 561-881-3347



BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION

[ certify that this Bid acknowledgment is made without prior understanding, agreement or
connection with any corporation, firm or person submitting a Bid for the same commodities,
services, and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. I agree to abide by all
conditions of this Bid and certify that I am authorized to sign this Bid for the Bidder. By
signature on this form, Bidder acknowledges and accepts without limitation, pages 1 through 13
inclusive of the Invitation to Bid as well as any special instructions if applicable.

CORRECT LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:

(SIGNATURE OF BIDDER’S AUTHORIZED AGENT)
TITLE:

TYPED/PRINTED NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT:

ADDRESS:
PHONE NO: ( )
FEDERAL ID NUMBER:




INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS:

1. DEFINED TERMS

1.1 CRA shall mean the Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency. The CRA is an
independent local government agency within the Town of Lake Park. The functions of the CRA
are funded by Tax Increment Dollars collected within the CRA district. The security officer

patrol services are funded by the Lake Park CRA. The contract will be executed thru the Lake
Park CRA.

1.2 Terms used in these Instructions to Bidders are defined and have the meanings assigned to
them. The term “Bidder” means one who submits a Bid directly to CRA, as distinct from a sub-
bidder who submits a Bid to the Bidder, The term “Successful Bidder” means the most

responsible and responsive Bidder to whom CRA (on the basis of CRA evaluation as hereinafter
provided) makes an award.

1.3 The term “TOWN?” refers to the TOWN OF LAKE PARK, a municipal corporation of the
State of Florida. The TOWN does provide services to the CRA.

1.4 The term “Bid Documents” includes the Instructions to Bidders, Special Conditions, Bid
Form, Non-Collusive Affidavit, Certificate(s) of Insurance, if required, Payment and
Performance Bonds, if required, Corporate Resolution, Bid Security, and the proposed Contract
Documents, if any, including all Addenda issued prior to receipt of Bids.

2. COPIES OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS
2.1 Complete sets of Bid Documents must be used in preparing Bids. CRA does not assume any
responsibility for errors or misinterpretations resulting from the use of incomplete sets of Bid

Documents. CRA, in making copies of Bid Documents available does so only for the purpose of
obtaining Bids and does not confer a license or grant for any other use.

3. QUALIFICATIONS OF BIDDERS
3.1 No Bid will be accepted from, nor will any contract be awarded to any person who is in
arrears to the CRA or TOWN, upon any debt or contract, or who is a defaulter, as surety or

otherwise, upon any obligation to CRA or TOWN, or who is deemed responsible or unreliable
by the CRA or TOWN.

3.2 As part of the Bid evaluation process, CRA or TOWN may conduct a background
investigation including a record check by the Palm Beach Sheriff's Office. Bidder’s submission
of a Bid constitutes acknowledgment of the process and consent to such investigation. The CRA
shall be the sole judge in detenmining Bidder’s qualifications.

4. EXAMINATION OF BID DOCUMENTS

4.1 Before submitting a Bid, each Bidder must (a) examine the Bid Documents thoroughly; (b)
consider federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations that may in any manner
affect cost, progress, performance, or provision of the commodities and/or services; (c) study and
carefully correlate Bidder’s observations with the Bid Documents, and (d) notify TOWN’S Clerk
of all conflicts, errors and discrepancies in the Bid Documents.

4.2 The submission of a Bid will constitute an incontrovertible representation by Bidder, that
Bidder has complied with every requirement of this Article 4, that without exception, the Bid is
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premised upon performing the services and/or furnishing the commodities and materials and
such means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures as may be indicated in or required by
the Bid Documents, and that the Bid Documents are sufficient in scope and detail to indicate and

convey understanding of all terms and conditions of performance and fumishing of the goods
and/or services.

5. SPECIFICATIONS
5.1 The apparent silence of the Specifications as to any detail, or the apparent omission from the
Specifications of a detailed description concerning any point, shall be regarded as meaning that

only the best commercial practice is to prevail. All interpretations of the Specifications shall be
made on the basis of this statement.

5.2 For the purpose of evaluation, the Bidder must indicate any variance or exceptions to the
stated Specifications no matter how slight. Deviations should be explained in detail. Absence of

variations and/or cotrections will be interpreted to mean that the Bidder meets all the
Specifications in every respect.

6. INTERPRETATIONS AND ADDENDA
6.1 To ensure fair consideration for all Bidders, the CRA and TOWN prohibits communication

to or with any department, officer or employee during the submission process except as provided
in Paragraph 6.2 below.

6.2 If the Bidder should be in doubt as to the meaning of any of the Bid documents, or is of the
opinion that the plans and/or specifications contain errors, contradictions or reflect omissions,
Bidder shall submit a written request directed to the Town Clerk, to be forwarded to the
appropriate person or department for interpretations or clarification. Interpretations or
clarifications deemed necessary by the CRA or TOWN in response to such questions will be
issued in the form of written addenda, mailed to all parties recorded by CRA or TOWN as
having received the Bid documents. The issuance of a written addendum by the CRA or TOWN
shall be the only official method whereby such an interpretation or clarification will be made.

7. PRICES BID
7.1 Prices shall be shown in both unit amounts and extensions whenever applicable. In the event

of discrepancies existing between unit amounts and extension or totals, unit amounts shall
govern,

7.2 Discrepancies in the multiplication of units of work and unit prices will be resolved in favor
of the unit prices. Discrepancies between the indicated sum of any column of figures and the
correct sum thereof will be resolved in favor of the correct sum.

7.3 All applicable discounts shall be included in the Bid price for materials and services and will
be considered as determining factors in recommending an award in case of tie Bids. Discounts
extended to CRA or TOWN shall include but not be limited to those discounts normally
extended to governmental agencies as well as the private sector.

7.4 Bidder warrants by virtue of bidding that prices, terms and conditions in the Bid will be firm
for acceptance for a period of ninety (90) calendar days from the date of Bid opening unless
otherwise stated by the CRA or TOWN.



7.5 The Bid price shall include all permit fees, royalties, license fees and other costs arising from
the use of such design, device or materials in any way involved in the work as well as all costs of

packaging, transporting and delivery to the designed location within the TOWN OF LAKE
PARK.

8. OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY (N.A)

9. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

9.1 Bids shall be submitted at or before the time and at the place indicated in the REQUEST
FOR QUOTE and shall be submitted in a sealed envelope. The envelope shall be clearly marked
on the exterior “BID FOR SECURITY OFFICER PATROL SERVICES (UNARMED), LAKE
PARK CRA, QUOTE # 01-12 REBID OPEN 11:00 a.m. October 31, 2012 and shall state the
name and address of the Bidder and shall be accompanied by any other required documents. No

responsibility will attach to the CRA or TOWN for the premature opening of a Bid not properly
addressed and identified.

9.2 Bids must be typed or printed in ink. Use of erasable ink is not permitted. All blanks on the

Bid Form must be completed. Names must be typed or printed below the signature. Facsimile
Bids will not be accepted.

9.3 In accordance with Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes (Public Records Law) and except as
may be provided by other applicable state and federal law, all Bidders should be aware that the
responses to Request for Quote #01-12 Rebid are in the public domain. However, the Bidders are
requested to identify specifically any information contained in their Bids which they consider
confidential and/or proprietary and which they believe to be exempt from disclosure, citing
specifically the applicable exempting law.

9.4 All Bids received from Bidders in response to the Request for Quote #01-12 Rebid will
become the property of the CRA and will not be returned to the Bidders. In the event of contract
award, all documentation produced as part of the contract shall become the exclusive property of
the CRA.

9.5 The submitted Bid shall constitute a firm offer on the part of the Bidder to furnish the
commodities and/or services requested.

10. BID FORMS

10.1 The Bid Form is included with the Bid Documents and must be used by the Bidder, Failure
to do so may cause the Bid to be rejected. The forms must be submitted in good order and all
requested information must be provided.

10.2 The Bid must be signed by a representative of the bidder duly authorized to do so and in
cases where the Bid is signed by a deputy or subordinate, the principal’s proper written authority
to such deputy or subordinate must accompany the Bid.

10.3 Bids by corporations must be submitted in the full corporate name of the bidder and
executed in the corporate name by the President or other corporate officers accompanied by
evidence of authority to sign. The corporate address and state of incorporation must be shown
below the signature.



10.4 Bids by partnerships must be executed in the partnership name of the bidder and signed by a

general partner whose title must appear under the signature and the official address of the
partnership must be shown below the signature.

10.5 Include copies of Bidder’s State of Florida Licenses and Certificate of Incorporation, or if a

foreign corporation a copy of documentation showing registration as a foreign corporation
authorized to do business in the State of Florida.

10.6 Include a current Certificate of Status issued by the State of Florida showing that the Bidder
is a legal for-profit business entity (e.g., corporation, partnership, limited liability company, etc.)
duly registered to do business in the State of Florida at the time of submittal of the bid.

10.7 Include a Statement of Qualifications, to include copies of current resume of all business
principals as well as management and supervisory staff of the Bidder, copies of all current
professional and business licenses, current certifications of insurance coverage, three (3) letters
of professional references, and a list and description of similar projects that were satisfactorily
completed by Bidder within the past five (5) years (for each project list the name and telephone
of a representative for whom the project was undertaken and who can verify Bidder’s
performance). Bidder shall also provide any other information deemed pertinent by the Bidder
relating to its particular qualifications to perform the Project work. Bidder shall also show its
capability to meet the time and budget requirements of the CRA taking into consideration and
including the current and projected workload of the Bidder,

10.8 Include organizational chart, to inciude a staffing plan which identifies key personnel to be
assigned to the Project, including the length of tenure of such personnel with the Bidder.

10.9 Include statement regarding recent, current and anticipated future workload of the Bidder,
including an assessment of the effect of same upon the CRA Security Officer Patrol Service.

10.10 Include physical address of Bidder’s principal business office and any and all satellite
offices.

11 MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

11.1 A request for withdrawal or a modification of a properly submitted bid must be in writing
and signed by person duly authorized to do so and, in a case where signed by a deputy or
subordinate, the principal’s proper written authority to such deputy or subordinate must
accompany the request for withdrawal or modification. Withdrawal of a Bid will not prejudice
the rights of a Bidder to submit a new Bid prior to the Bid date and time. After expiration of the
period for receiving Bids, no Bid may be withdrawn or modified,

11.2 If, within twenty-four (24) hours after Bids are opened, any Bidder files a duly signed
written notice with the CRA and within five (5) calendar days thereafter demonstrates to the
reasonable satisfaction of the CRA by clear and convincing evidence that there was a material
and substantial mistake in the preparation of its Bid, or that the mistake is clearly evident on the
face of the Bid but the intended correct Bid is not similarly evident, then Bidder may withdraw
its Bid and the Bid Security will be returned.



12. REJECTION OF BIDS

12.1 CRA reserves the right to reject any and all Bids, to waive any and all informalities,
irregularities and technicalities not involving price, time or changes in the commodities and/or
services, and the right to disregard all nonconforming, non-responsive, unbalanced or conditional
Bids. Bids will be considered irregular and may be rejected if they show serious omissions,

alterations in form, additions not called for, conditions or unauthorized alterations or
irregularities of any kind.

12.2 CRA reserves the right to reject the Bid of any Bidder if CRA believes that it would not be
in the best interest of CRA to make an award to that Bidder.

12.3 More than one Bid received for the same work from an individual, firm, partnership,
corporation or association under the same or different names will not be considered. Reasonable
grounds for believing that any Bidder is interested in more than one Bid for the same work will
cause the rejection of such Bids in which the Bidder is interested. If there are reasonable grounds
for believing that collusion exists among the Bidders, the Bids of participants in such collusion
will not be considered.

12.4 The foregoing reasons for rejection of Bids are not intended to be exhaustive.

13. OPENING OF BIDS

13.1 Bids will be opened publicly on the date and at the location and time specified in the
Invitation to Bid. Bids will be read aloud and an abstract of the amount of the base Bids will be
made available after the opening of the Bid.

14. BIDS TO REMAIN OPEN (Pending contract signing by awarded bidder)
14.1 All Bids shall remain open for ninety (90) calendar days after the day of the Bid opening,

but the CRA or TOWN may, at its sole discretion, release any Bid and return the Bid Security
prior to that date.

14.2 Extensions of time when Bids shall remain open beyond the ninety (90)‘ day period may be

made only by mutual written agreement between the CRA, the successful Bidder and the surety,
if any, for the successful Bidder.

15. AWARD OF CONTRACT

15.1 If the Contract is to be awarded, it will be awarded to the most responsible and responsive
Bidder for the base Bid whose evaluation by the CRA indicates to CRA that the award will be in
the best interests of the CRA and not necessarily to the lowest Bidder.

15.2 Criteria utilized by CRA for determining the most responsible and responsive Bidder
includes, but is not limited to the following: (a) Ability of Bidder to meet published
specifications. (b) Bidder’s experience and references including, but not limited to, the
reputation, integrity, character, efficiency, experience, skill, ability and business judgment of the
Bidder, the quality of performance of Bidder under previous contracts, any subcontractors and
other persons providing labor or materials to Bidder. (c) Bidder’s qualifications and capabilities,
including but not limited to, the size, financial history, strength and stability of the business to
perform the work of the Contract, the possession of necessary facilities and equipment and the
quality, availability and adaptability thereof to the particular use(s) required. (d) Whether Bidder
can perform the Contract promptly or within the time specified without delay or interference. (&)
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Previous and existing compliance by Bidder with laws, ordinances and regulations relating to the
commeodities or services. (f) Price.

15.3 If applicable, the Bidder to whom award is made shall execute a written Contract prior to
award by the CRA Board. If the Bidder to whom the first award is made fails to enter into a

Contract as herein provided, the Contract may be awarded to the next lowest Bidder who is
responsible and responsive in the opinion of the CRA.

16. OPEN-END CONTRACT

16.1 No guarantee is expressed or implied as to the total quantity of commodities/services to be
purchased under any open end Contract. Estimated quantities will be used for Bid comparison
purposes only. The CRA or TOWN reserves the right to issue purchase orders as and when

required, or, issues a blanket purchase order for individual agencies and release partial quantities
or any combination of the proceeding.

16.2 CONTRACT PERIOD: The initial Contract period shall start on a mutually agreed date on
or prior to December 15, 2012 and shall terminate September 30, 2013. The CRA may renew
this Contract for two (2) one (1) year periods subject to Bidder acceptance, satisfactory
performance and determination that renewal will be in the best interest of the CRA. Al] prices,
terms and conditions shall remain firm for the initial period of the Contract and for any renewal
period unless subject to price adjustment specified as a “special condition” hereto.

17. INSURANCE

17.1 The insurance requirements contained in this Bid represent the minimal protection
necessary for the CRA and TOWN as determined by the CRA Executive Director or TOWN
Manager. The successful Bidder shall be required to provide proper proof of insurance to the
CRA prior to award. No award will be recommended until a written determination is made by
CRA that the proof of insurance submitted by the Bidder is acceptable from a risk management
perspective. Further modification of the requirements may be made at the sole discretion of the
CRA or TOWN if circumstances warrant.

18. TAXES

18.1 The successful Bidder shall pay all applicable sales, consumer use and other similar taxes
required by law.

19. AUDIT RIGHTS

19.1 The CRA, TOWN and/or the Palm Beach County Office of Inspector General reserves the
right to audit the records of the successful Bidder for the commodities and/or services provided
under the Contract at any time during the performance and term of the Contract and for a period
of three (3) year after completion and acceptance by the CRA or Town. If required by the CRA,
TOWN or Palm Beach County Office of Inspector General, the successful Bidder agrees to
submit to an audit by an independent certified public accountant selected by the specific public
entity requesting such audit. The successful Bidder shall allow the CRA, Town and/or PBC
Office of Inspector General to inspect, examine and review the records of the successful Bidder
in relation to this contract af any and all times during normal business hours during the term of
the Contract.

11



20. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

20.1 The award hereunder is subject to the provisions of Chapter 112, Florida Statutes. Bidders
must disclose with their Bid the name of any officer, director, partner, proprietor, associate or
agent who is also a public officer or employee of the CRA or TOWN or any of its agencies.
Further, all Bidders must disclose the name of any public officer or employee of the CRA or

TOWN who owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of five percent (5%) or more in the Bidder’s
firm or any of its branches or affiliate companies.

21. NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT
21.1 Each Bidder shall complete the Non-Collusive Affidavit and must include it with the Bid

Form and shall submit this Form with the Bid. Failure of the Bidder to submit these documents
may be cause for rejection of the Bid,

22. SUMMARY OF DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED BY BIDDERS
22.1 The following is a summary of documents, copies of which must be included in the Bid

documents, which are to be completed and submitted by Bidders (see also pages 8&9):
(a) Bidder’s Certification

» Certificate(s) of Insurance
o State of Florida License - Copy

(b) Bid Form
o Signed
o Certified Resolution or other duly executed document evidencing authority to sign on
behalf of the Bidder.

(c) References
(d) Drug Free Workplace Certification
(e) Anti-kickback Affidavit
(f) Non-Collusive Affidavit
(g) Certification of Non-Segregated Facilities, if required by the Special Conditions
(h) Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes
(i) Experience Form(s)
(j) Proof of Financial Stability
¢ Statement of Financial Stability
¢ Most Recent Audited Financial Statements
¢ Financial Letter(s) of Reference
(k) Civil Litigation Form
(1) Criminal Litigation Form
(m) Bid Security, if required by the Special Conditions

23. DRUG FREE WORKPLACE PROGRAMS

Preference shall be given to business with Drug-Free Work Place (DFW) programs. Whenever
two or more Bids which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the
Town for the procurement of contractual services, a Bid received from a business that completes
the attached DFW form certifying that it is a DFW shall be given preference in the award
Process.

12



STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITION OF TERMS

Addenda - Written and graphic documents issued prior to the receipt of Bids to modify or
interpret the Bid Documents.

Bid Documents - Include the "General Information and Instructions for Bidders", “Standard
Terms and Conditions”, "Bid Forms", "Drug Free Workplace", "Agreement", “Specifications”,
and any Addenda issued prior to receipt of Bids.

Bidder — A contractor of vendor who responds to this bid search.

Change Order — When a Purchase Order serves as a contract defining the terms and conditions of
the procurement of a service, a Change Order shall be considered a request for revision in one or
more of the criterion of the Purchase Order. When a signed Contract serves to define the terms
and conditions for the procurement of a service, a Change Order shall be considered a written
order to the Contractor signed by the Town, after execution of the Contract, authorizing a change
in the Work or an adjustment in the Contract Price or the Contract Time.

Contract — The entire and integrated agreement between the Contractor and the Town, defining
its terms and conditions, which supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements,
either written or oral.

Contractor - Any person having a Contract with the CRA or TOWN.

Lump Sum Bid Price - The amount stated on the "Bid Forms" for which the Bidder offers to
provide a service as described in the Bidding Documents.

Specification ~ The written requirements for materials, equipment, construction systems,
standards, and workmanship for the Work, and performance of related services.

Unit Price Bid - The amount stated on the "Bid Forms" as a price per unit of measurement for
services as described in the Bidding Documents.

Work — Construction and services required by the Contract, whether completed or partially
completed and includes all other labor, materials, equipment and services provided or to be
provided by the Contractor to fulfill the Contractor’s obligations.

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT

The order of Contract precedence will be the Contract (purchase order), Bid document and
response. Any and all legal action necessary to enforce the Contract will be held in Palm Beach
County and the Contract will be interpreted according to the laws of Florida.

COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENT: N.A.

FAMILIARITY WITH LAWS

The Contractor is assumed to be familiar with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules
and regulations that may in any manner affect performance of the Contract. The failure to be
familiar with applicable laws will in no way relieve the Contractor from responsibility.
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LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for
a public entity crime may not submit a Bid on a Contract to provide any goods or services to a
public entity, may not submit a Bid on a Contract with a public entity for the construction or
repair of a public building or public work, may not submit Bids on leases of real property to a
public entity, may not be awarded or perform Work as a Contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or
consultant under a Contract with any public entity, and may not transact business with any public
entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, for CATEGORY TWO for
a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Vendors doing business with the Town are prohibited from discriminating against any
employee, applicant, or client because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, or age with
regard to but not limited to the following: employment practices, rates of pay or other
compensation methods, and training selection.

Lack of knowledge by the Bidder shall in no way be a cause for relief from responsibility, or
constitute a cognizable defense against the legal effect thereof.

PERFORMANCE
Successful Bidder will be responsible for advising Town staff of any delay in scheduled service.

The Town reserves the right to utilize outside services when necessary from other sources should
the successful Bidder be unable to supply services on a timely basis.

Contractor warrants to the Town that it is not insolvent, it is not in bankruptcy proceedings or
receivership, nor is it engaged in or threatened with any litigation, arbitration or other legal or
administrative proceedings or investigations of any kind which would have an adverse effect on
its ability to perform its obligations under the Contract.

EEO STATEMENT

The Town is committed to assuring equal opportunity in the award of Contracts and, therefore,
complies with all laws prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national
origin, age and sex.

LICENSES AND PERMITS AND CERTIFICATION

It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to obtain, at no additional cost to the Town, any
and all licenses and permits required to complete this Contractual service.

Bidder must hold all applicable licenses issued by the State of Florida and/or Palm Beach
County.

A Business Tax Receipt or Business Registration Receipt, obtained from the Town of Lake Park,
shall be required of the following: '

(a) Any person maintaining a permanent business location or branch office within the Town of

Lake Park.
(b) Or, any company doing work within the municipal boundaries of the Town of Lake Park.
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Applications and fee schedules may be obtained from the Town of Lake Park, Community
Development Office, and 535 Park Avenue, Lake Park, Florida 33403. Call the Community
Development Department at 561-881-3318 for assistance and additional information.

A copy of these licenses and registration shall be submitted with the Bid and must be in the name
of the Bidder shown on the Bid submittal. The Lake Park Business Tax Receipt or Business
Registration Receipt may be obtained after bid submittal upon award of bid.

SUBCONTRACTING/SUBCONTRACTOR LIST

Bidder shall submit a list of the names of the subcontractors and major material suppliers
proposed for any portions of the Work. The names, addresses, phone and fax numbers must be
listed on the “Schedule of Subcontractor/Material Supplier Participation” included in this Bid
document. The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any or all Bids wherein a
subcontractor is named and to make the award to the Bidder who, in the opinion of the CRA, will
be in the best interest of and/or most advantageous to the CRA.

Prior to award of Contract, the Town will notify the Bidder in writing if there is an objection to
any person or entity listed. Upon such reasonable objection, the Bidder shall propose an
acceptable substitute person or entity without an increase in the Bid price. If the Bidder declines
to make any substitution, the Contract shall not be awarded to such Bidder. This shall not
constitute grounds for the Bidders sacrifice of his Bid Security.

No Bidder shall be required to employ any Subcontractor or major material supplier against
whom he has reasonable objection.

NON-APPROPRIATIONS
The obligations of the CRA to make a Bid award and sign an agreement under the terms of this
"Request for Quote" are contingent upon funds lawfully appropriated for this purpose. Should

funds not be appropriated for this purpose, the Town, at its sole discretion, shall have the right to
reject all Bids.

FEDERAL AND STATE TAX

The CRA and Town are exempt from Federal and State Taxes for tangible personal property.
The Finance Director will sign an exemption certificate submitted by the Contractor. Vendors or
contractors doing business with the CRA or Town shall generally not be authorized to use the
Town’s Tax Exemption Number in securing such materials, unless otherwise agreed to by the
Town in writing.

PAYMENT

All invoices should make reference to the purchase order number authorizing the service. All
services are subject to inspection. Services that do not meet Specifications will be rejected. A
properly completed invoice must be submitted containing at a minimum:

(a) Purchase Order Number and/or Contract Number.

(b) Bidder or Contractor’s Name.

(c) Bidder or Contractor’s Taxpayer Identification Number.

(d) Itemization of Services invoiced at the prices stipulated at the time the order was placed.
(e) Any discounts or deductions, as applicable.
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After submission of a properly completed invoice, payment will only be made after acceptance
of all services invoiced. For large contracts requiring periodic services and involving sizable
amounts of money, separate invoices may be submitted for each contracted service if
arrangements are made at the time of initial Contract or purchase order.

All properly completed and addressed invoices will be paid generally within 30 days from
receipt of invoice for services accepted and received. No interest penalty, other than required by
law, shall be applicable unless accepted in writing prior to purchase by the Town.

The Contractor’s “BID” shall serve as a Schedule of Values fixing a “UNIT BID PRICE” to
various portions of the work. Payment, based on the Schedule of Values, shall be withheld for
any portion of the work, which has been scheduled but not completed and accepted.

ACCEPTANCE

Delivery of service to the CRA does not constitute acceptance for the purpose of payment. Final
acceptance and authorization of payment shall be given only after a thorough inspection
indicates that the service meets Contract Specifications and conditions. Should the delivered

service differ in any respect from Specifications, payment will be withheld until such time as the
Contractor takes necessary corrective action.

TRANSFER PROHIBITED

The successful Bidder shall not assign, transfer, convey, sublet or otherwise dispose of this
Contract, or of any or all of his or its rights, title or interest herein, or his or its power to execute
such Contract to any person, company or corporation without prior written consent of the Town .

CHANGE ORDERS
All Change Orders, additions to, or deletions from the Specifications shall only be by written

order. The Contractor shall not change, alter, or delete in any manner, from the Specifications
without prior approval by the Town.

CANCELLATION

The Town may terminate this Contract for default if the Contractor has been found to have failed
to provide the service in a "manner satisfactory". A "manner satisfactory" includes, but is not
limited to: Failure to supply exact services specified within the required service periods,
providing sub-standard services, and/or the inability to maintain Bid prices for the term of the
Contract. The CRA may further terminate this Contract if the Contractor fails to comply with any
other provisions of the Contract. In such cases, the Contract shall be terminated in the following
manner: The Contractor will be notified, in writing, of the nature of their failure to perform and
time certain for correcting the failure will be specified. Unless the failure is corrected, the
Contractor shall be found in default and the Contract shall be subject to immediate cancellation.
Termination shall be effected by serving a notice of termination on the Contractor setting forth
the manner in which the Contractor is in default. The Contractor will only be paid the Contract
Price for service provided and accepted in accordance with the Specifications, terms and
conditions set forth in the Contract.

The CRA may terminate this Contract when funds are not appropriated or otherwise made
available to support continuation of performance in a subsequent fiscal period. The Contractor
shall be entitled to reimbursement for the reasonable value of any non-recurring cost incurred but
not advertised in the price of the service delivered under the Contract or otherwise recoverable.
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In the event that the successful Bidder violates any of the provisions of the Contract, the CRA
may serve written notice upon such Bidder of its intention to terminate the Contract. The

liability of the Bidder for any and all such violation(s) shall not be affected by any such
termination and his surety, if any shall be forfeited,

CONTRACT TIME (Anticipated Notice of Award: December 6, 2012)

The initial Contract period shall start on a mutually agreed date on or prior to December 15, 2012
and shall terminate September 30, 2013. The CRA may renew this Contract for two (2) one (1)
year periods subject to Bidder acceptance, satisfactory performance and determination that
renewal will be in the best interest of the CRA. All prices, terms and conditions shall remain firm
for the initial period of the Contract and for any renewal period unless subject to price
adjustment specified as a “special condition” hereto.

LITIGATION

The Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida as they are now and
hereinafter in force. Jurisdiction and venue of any litigation arising out of the Contract shall be
exclusively in Palm Beach County, Florida. In the event of litigation to settle issues arising
hereunder, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to recover against the other
party its costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, which shall include any fees and
costs attributable to appellate proceedings arising on and of such litigation.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Any and all special conditions and Specifications attached hereto, which vary from these general
conditions, shall have precedence.

SELECTION PROCESS

Bids received by submittal deadline will be reviewed by the Town Clerk’s Office to determine if
each Bidder has submitted the required information and met all mandatory requirements. ‘Those
Bid(s) found to be non-responsive shall be rejected from further consideration.

PRE-COMMENCEMENT MEETING

A pre-commencement meeting shall be held prior to the start of this contract. The Contractor
shall offer the plan for providing optimum security coverage for Park Avenue and adjacent areas.
The scope of responsibility and authority of the guard shall be reviewed. The incident reporting
system shall be determined. The Contractor shall immediately notify the Lake Park CRA of any
deviation from the agreed upon security plan.

PREPARATION EXPENSE

Neither the Town nor its representatives will be liable for any expenses incurred in connection
with the preparation of any Bid.

PRICE

All Bids must be submitted on the attached “Bid Submittal" pages. Please note price per each
area as specified. Prices shall remain firm for the Contract period. Invoices will be checked to
confirm compliance with quoted pricing. Failure to hold the price firm through the entire
Contract term shall be grounds for Contract termination,
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The CRA reserves the right to purchase on the open market should lower market prices prevail,
at which time the successful Bidder shall have the option of meeting the lower price or relieving
the CRA of any obligation previously understood.

INDEMNIFICATION
The bid documents identifies that $100.00 of the total compensation paid to the Contractor for

the performance of this agreement shall represent the specific consideration for the Contractor's
indemnification of the Town as set forth in this Section and in the Terms and Conditions.

To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, Contractor shall indemnify and hold
harmless the CRA and Town and their consultants, agents and employees from and against all
claims, damages, losses and expenses, direct, indirect or consequential (including but not limited
to fees and charges of attorneys and other professionals and court and arbitration costs) arising
out of or resulting from the performance of the work, provided that any such claim, damage, loss
or expense (a) is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or
destruction of tangible property (other than the work itself) including the loss of use resulting
there from and (b) is caused in whole or in part by any willful or negligent act or omission of
Contractor, any subcontractor, any person or organization directly or indirectly employed by
any of them to perform or fumish any of the work or anyone for whose acts any of them may
be liable, regardless of whether or notit is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder
or arises by or is imposed by Law and Regulations regardless of the negligence of any such

party.

In any and all claims against the CRA or Town or any of their consultants, agents or employees
by any employee of Contractor, any Subcontractor, any person or organization directly or
indirectly employed by any of them to perform or fumnish any of the work or anyone for whose
acts any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation under the above paragraph shall
not be limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation or
benefits payable by or for Contractor or any such Subcontractor or other person or
organization under workers or workman's compensation acts, disability benefit acts or other
employee benefit acts. It is the specific intent of the parties hereto that the foregoing
indemnification complies with Florida Statute 725.06 (Chapter 725). It is further the specific
intent and agreement of the parties that all of the Contract Documents on this project are hereby
amended to include the foregoing indemnification and the "Specific Consideration” therefore.

INSURANCE REQUIRED

Contractor shall provide, pay for, and maintain in force at all times during the contract and any
extensions thereof, such insurance, including Workers’ Compensation Insurance, Employer’s
Liability Insurance, Comprehensive General Liability Insurance and Business Automobile
Liability, as will assure to the CRA and TOWN the protection contained in the foregoing
indemnification and save harmless clauses undertaken by Contractor. The Comprehensive
General Liability and Business Automobile Liability policies shall clearly identify the foregoing
indemnification and save harmless clauses by the additional named insured endorsement under
this article.

Such policy or policies shall be issued by an insurance company authorized to do business in the
State of Florida and be written by a resident agent licensed by The State of Florida. Contractor
shall specifically protect CRA and Town of Lake Park by naming CRA and Town of Lake Park
as an additional named insured under the Comprehensive General Liability Insurance and
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Business Automobile Liability policies hereinafter described. A current Certificate of Insurance
meeting these requirements shall be evidence of the required coverage.

Workers’ Compensation Insurance to apply for all employees in compliance with the “Workers’
Compensation Law” of the State of Florida and a]] applicable Federal laws. In addition, the
policy(ies) must include Employers’ Liability with minimum limits of One Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($100,000.00) Each Accident, Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) Aggregate
Disease, and One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00) Disease Each Employee.

Comprehensive General Liability with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
per occurrence single limit for Personal Injury Liability, Bodily Injury Liability and Property
Damage Liability and a minimum limit of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) policy
aggregate. The policy shall not contain exclusions for explosion, collapse, or underground (X, C,
U) hazards. All policies shall be written on an occurrence basis where available. The required
limits may be met by the issuance of an excess or umbrella coverage policy so long as the Lake

Park CRA and Town of Lake Park are named as an additional insured on such policies. Coverage
shall include:

(a) Premises/Operations Liability on an occurrence basis,

(b) Independent contractors.

(c) Product and Completed Operations Liability on an occurrence basis,

(d) Broad Form Property Damage

() Broad Form Contractual Coverage applicable to this specific Agreement, including any hold
harmless and/or indemnification agreement.

(f) Personal Injury Coverage with Employees and Contractual Exclusions removed with
minimum limits of coverage equal to those required for Bodily Injury Liability and Property
Damage Liability.

Business Automobile Liability with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
combined single limit for Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability. Coverage must
be afforded on a form no more restrictive than the latest edition of the Business Automobile
Liability Policy, without restrictive endorsements, as filed by the Insurance Services Office and
must include:

Owned vehicles

Non-owned and hired vehicles

Notice of Cancellation, Expiration and/or Restriction: The policies must be endorsed to provide
the CRA and Town of Lake Park with thirty (30) days advanced written notice of cancellation,
expiration, and/or restriction of coverage.

Contractor shall furnish to the Town Clerk, Certificate(s) of Insurance evidencing the insurance
coverage’s within five (5) business days following notice of award. Such certificate(s) shall
reference this agreement. The certificate holder shall be the Lake Park CRA to the attention of
the Town Clerk, 535 Park Avenue, Lake Park, Florida 33403. The CRA reserves the right to
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require a certified copy of such policies upon request. All certificates shall state that the CRA

and Town of Lake Park shall be given thirty (30) days prior written notice of cancellation and/or
expiration.

The official title of the Owner is “Lake Park CRA”. This official title shall be used in all
insurance, or other legal documentation. Lake Park CRA and Town of Lake Park are to be
included as “Additional Named Insured” with respect to liability arising out of operations

performed for the Lake Park CRA by or on behalf of Contractor or acts or omissions of
Contractor in connection with such operation.
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SPECIFICATIONS FOR
Security Officer Patrol Services

GENERAL

The CRA will appoint a representative to establish scheduling and determine if the services are
being performed in accordance with the Contract requirements. The CRA representative will
judge the acceptability of the services and have the authority to disapprove or reject any services
judged to be inadequate or if a fine/penalty is to be imposed.

During the contract period, the Contractor will abide by the following procedures:

(a) Contractor shall appoint a representative to serve as liaison between Contractor and the
CRA’s representative.

{b) Contractor shall present to the CRA’s representative, two (2) weeks prior to beginning of a
work week the names of personnel assigned to do the work for approval.

(c) The CRA’s representative shall be notified by the Contractor each time there is to be a
personnel change,

(d) Contractor shall patrol and utilize the “night watchman system” as provided and directed by
the Town’s representative.

(e) Contractor shall provide the CRA’s representative with a legible logical log of daily activities
and incident reports after completion of each shift. All logs and incident reports shall be
written or typed in standard English and shall be completely legible.

(f) Contractor shall provide all supervision, labor, tools, vehicles, and equipment to complete all
services

1. Overview

The Lake Park CRA desires to provide security officer patrol services within the CRA district as
depicted on the map provided on page 2 of this bid document. The CRA is flexible to ideas
presented by firms interested to provide the security patrol service. Times of service, mobility,
contact with businesses, and visibility of the service to the public are considerations to be
discussed at the pre-bid meeting. Security patrol services providers interested in bidding this
service are encouraged to attend the pre-bid conference (see page 4).

2. Contractor Requirements
Provide all management, supervision, labor, materials, vehicles and equipment necessary to

provide site security services as described herein for the CRA district including, but not limited
to, the following tasks and duties:

a. Licensure
Contractor and all agents and employees must be licensed by the Florida
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Licensing as required by
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Florida Statute Chapter 493. Contractor shall provide all application information on new
hires, allowing sufficient time for the Town of Lake Park’s approval prior to any
individual performing any duties under this contract.

b.

Security (more detail to follow via Addendum No. 1)

* Contractor shall provide one (1) on-site, uniformed security patrol person
within the CRA district. The services will generally be required between
5:00 pm. and midnight varying night to night. The Lake Park CRA
reserves the right to change the required hours of service during the term
of the Contract.

* Services may also occasionally be requested for special events. The
Town’s representative shall make notification of any non-scheduled work

assignments to the Contractor at least (48) forty hours before the start of
such assignment.

Safety/Training

* The Contractor is responsible for instructing all of its employees in certified
safety measures, first aid, CPR, portable deliberator operation, and general
emergency procedures. In the event of a confrontation with members of the
public, no force is allowed. No weapons are to be carried or used by security
guards while on duty. Self-defense is allowed to avoid injury until assistance
from local, designated enforcement personnel arrives on site. Each incident
will be fully documented in writing by the Contractor and reviewed on a case
by case basis by the Town.

» The Contractor will provide, and all employees will receive, training in the
following areas: General duties, patrol procedures, communication, safety,
legal issues, and emergency procedures (fire, medical, disasters, etc.)

Emergencies

The Contractor shall instruct its employees to call the appropriate
Town/County/State emergency personnel, and/or designated Lake Park personnel
for unusual situations such as trespassing, vandalism, burglary and invasion,
loitering, criminal mischief, intruders, fire, disturbance in public places, etc.

Uniforms/Equipment
The Contractor shall provide the following items for security service:

* Complete uniforms for personnel that present a professional image.
The uniforms will be of consistent color, appearance and in good
condition. The uniform will be only wom when the security officer is
on official duty or in transit between residence and the job site.

* Dedicated cell phone shall be provided to security officers by the
Contractor.

* Mobility: To be discussed at the pre-bid meeting. Details of
requirements to be issued per Addendum No. 1

* The Town will provide the security officer access to a time clock for
clocking in and out of on-duty hours and use of a restroom and ice.
The hours of billing will be based on time clock records. The access
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of Town facilities is at the Public Works facility at 650 Old Dixie
Highway.

* Use of Town property shall be used for official business in the
performance of the Contract services only. Town property shall not be
used in any manner for personal advantage, business gain, or other
personal endeavor by the Contractor or the Contractor’s agents and
employees. The Contractor shall take all reasonable precautions to
protect Town property.

f. Required Security Guard Qualifications
Personnel shall be physically fit and professionally mature to perform security
guard duties as prescribed. The following requirements are not all inclusive but
are to be used as a minimum guideline for the quality and experience level of the
guard required for this contract.

A minimum of two years of employment as a security guard.
Ability to deal effectively with all segments of the public; relate to people
well and remain professional in all dealings with the public;

Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with
others;

Experienced and professionally mature enough to make accurate
observations;

Ability to recognize dangerous or potentially dangerous situations;

Ability to respond calmly and appropriately in an emergency situation and
determine a proper course of action;

Ability to comprehend written and oral instructions and produce legible
and logical reports in a written format;

Ability to work without close supervision and to make independent,
logical, professionally mature decisions;

Ability to pass background investigation. The CRA reserves the right to
review the history(s) of each security officer assigned to insure that the
background investigation has been conducted satisfactorily

A certification that the company has a drug free workplace policy.

g. Enforcement

All security services performed and equipment provided shall be subject to
review and inspection by the CRA. The CRA reserves the right to inspect
ongoing security during any 24-hour period.

The CRA shall retain the right to determine whether an adequate level of
security is being maintained. Services found to be incomplete or not
accomplished as required will be reported to the contractor for appropriate
action. Failure to effect appropriate corrective action in timely manner is
sufficient cause for contract termination.

The CRA has the authority to point out deficiencies in service and require
corrective action including but not limited to additional training or
reassignment of personnel. Inspections will be documented and copies of
the findings will be provided to the Contractor for corrective action.

h. Compliance Failure/Penalty System
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* Fines will be assessed for the following violations and infractions of
duty. Town staff will notify contractor in writing of any violations. The
amount of such fines assessed shall be deducted from the next

subsequent invoice. Security personnel violations and fines per
occurrence are as follows:

a. Sleeping on duty.................. up to $200.00
b. Failing to follow post orders. up to $200.00
¢. Abandoning post....................... up to $300.00
d. Failing to complete incident report.. up to $100.00
e. Improper/soiled uniform.......... up to $100.00
f. Late for duty......... up to $200.00
g. Failure to show-up for duty........... up to $300.00
h. Incomplete background investigation up to $300.00
i.  Untrained guard assigned to post..... up to $300.00

For each repeat violation of the same offense within the Contract term, the fine
for the violation shall be $500.00.

i. Post-Award review

* Prior to performance commencing under the Contract, the CRA
representative and the Contractor shall make an on-site in-depth review
of the contract requirements to include, but not lirnited to the following:

a. Policy and specific procedures for responding to
emergency alarms, natural disasters, HAZMAT,
and medical emergencies.

b. Map showing critical areas and limits of the
CRA

¢. Requirements for Contract security guard
eligibility such as training requirements, prior
approval requirements and uniform codes.

d. Patrol requirements and procedures.
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BID FORM

1. INDEMNIFICATION LS. $100.00
Straight Time Min. 4 Hour $ /hr.
Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift $ /hr,
Overtime/Holiday $ /hr.
Special Event Guard:

Straight Time Min., 4 Hour $ fhr.
Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift § fhr.
Overtime/ Holiday $ /hr.,
Provide and Maintain Mobility and Dedicated Cell Phone $ fwk.

for CRA security service

Bidder acknowledges CRA estimated security officer patrol service averaging 25 hours per

week for period Dec. 15, 2012 thru September 30, 2013. Overtime is considered time over
and above an eight hour shift.

INDIVIDUAL, FIRM OR PARTNERSHIP

By: /
(Signature) (Print name)

Address:

Telephone: Fax:

Taxpayer Identification Number:

CORPORATION

By: /
(Signature) (Print name)

Address:

Telephone: Fax:

Taxpayer Identification Number:

State Under Which Corporation Was Chartered:

(If a foreign corporation, the date the corporation was authorize to do business in the State of
Florida)
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Corporate President:

(Print Name)
Corporate Secretary:

(Print Name)
Corporate Treasurer:

(Print Name)

CORPORATE SEAL
Attest By:
Secretary

Bidder acknowledges the receipt of Addenda No.'s

The following individuals are the designated contacts assigned to the Town;

VENDOR SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (REGULAR WORK HOURS):

Name:

Address:

Telephone :(__ )

VENDOR SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (AFTER WORK HOURS, WEEKEND &
HOLIDAYS):

Name:

Address:

Telephone :(_ )
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REFERENCES

As specified in the Standard Terms and Conditions of this Bid Document, Bidders are to present
the details of a minimum of three (3) references of work performed that is similar to the services

outlined in this bid document. (Additional references may be submitted on a separate sheet)

COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP
CONTACT NAME PHONE & FAX NUMBER

1.
Date(s) Service Provided to
PHONE:
FAX:

2.
Date(s) Service Provided to
PHONE:
FAX:

3.
Date(s) Service Provided to
PHONE:
FAX:

4.
Date(s) Service Provided to
PHONE:
FAX:

27




DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

Preference shall be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. Whenever two or
more Bids which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the Viliage
for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a Bid received from a business that
certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the
award process. Established procedures for processing tie Bids will be followed if none of the tied

vendors have a drug-free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a
business shall:

1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’s policy of
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee

assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are
under Bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

4. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of
working on the commodities or contractual services that are under Bid, the employee will abide
by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty
or nolo contendere to, any violation of chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the
United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days
after such conviction.

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community, by any employee who is
so convicted.

6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through

implementation of this section.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the
above requirements.

Bidder’s Signature
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ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared
» who, after being by me first duly sworn, deposes and says:

(1) Iam of , the bidder that has
submitted a proposal to perform work for the following project:

Bid #: Bid Name: Officer Patrol Services (unarmed)

(2) 1, the undersigned, hereby depose and say that no portion of the sum bid in connection
with the work to be performed at the property identified above will be paid to any employee of
the Town of Lake Park or, Public Officer as a commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly or
indirectly by me or any member of my firm or by an officer of the corporation.

Signature

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this day of , 2012 by

, who is personally known to me or who has produced

as identification.

SEAL: Notary Signature:

Notary Name:

Notary Public-State of Florida

My Commission #:

Expires on:
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NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

State of Florida
County of Palm Beach

(1)

@)

€)
4

)

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared , who,
after being by me first duly sworn, deposes and says of his/her personal knowledge
that:

He/she is of , the Bidder that has
submitted a proposal to perform work for the following:

Bid #: 01-12 Rebid  Bid Name: Security Officer Patrol Services (unarmed)

He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and
of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid;

Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid;

Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives,
employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded,
conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person
to submit a collusive or sham Bid in connection with the Contract for which the attached
Bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection with such Contract, or
has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or
communication or conference with any other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or
prices in the attached Bid or of any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit or cost
element of the Bid price or the Bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure through any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement any advantage against the Town
of Lake Park or any person interested in the proposed Contract: and,

The price or prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by
any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or

any of its agents, representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this
affiant. -

Signature

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this day of 2012 by

» Who is personally known to me or who has produced

as identification.

SEAL:

Notary Signature:

Notary Name:

Notary Public-State of Florida
My Commission #:
Expires on:
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CERTIFICATION OF NON-SEGREGATED FACILITIES

The Bidder certifies that he/she does not maintain or provide for his/her employees any
segregated facilities at any of his/her establishments, and that he/she does not permit his/her
employees to perform their services at any location, under his/her control where segregated
facilities are maintained. The bidder certifies further that he/she will not maintain or provide for
his/her employees any segregated facilities at any of his/her establishments, and that he/she will
not permit histher employees to perform their services at any location under his/her control
where segregated facilities are maintained. The bidder agrees that a breach of this certification
will be a violation of the Equal Opportunity clause in any contract resulting from acceptance of
his bid. As used in this certification, the term “segregated facilities” means any waiting rooms,
work areas, restrooms and washrooms, restaurants and other eating areas, time clocks, locker
rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or
entertainment areas, transportation and housing facilities provided for employees which are
segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or
national origin, because of habit, local custom, or otherwise. The bidder agrees that (except
where he/she has obtained identical certification from proposed subcontractors for specific time
periods) he/she will obtain identical certifications from proposed subcontractors prior to the
award of subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are not exempt from the provisions of the Equal
Opportunity clause, and that he/she will retain such certifications in his/her files.

NOTE: The penalty for making false statements in offers is prescribed in 18 U.8.C. 1001.

Company Name and Address:
Signature
Name and Title
Date
SEAL: Notary Signature:
Notary Name:

Notary Public-State of Florida

My Commission #:

Expires on:
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H.

5.

i

SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 287.133(3)(a),
FLORIDA STATUTES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A
NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

. This sworn statement is submitted to LAKE PARK CRA

(print name of public entity)
by
(print individual’s name and title)

for

(print name of entity submitting sworn statement)

Whose address is

and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is

If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this

sSwom statement:

I understand that a “public entity crime” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida
Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly
related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political
subdivision of any other state or the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid or
contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or an agency or political
subdivision or any other state or of the United States and involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery,
collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.

I understand that “convicted” or “conviction as defined in paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida
Statutes, means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an
adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by
indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, non-jury trial or entry
of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.

I understand that an “affiliate” as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a) Florida Statutes, means:

A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or

An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and
who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term “affiliate” includes those officers,
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management
of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another
person, or a pooling equipment or income among persons when not for fair market value under an
arm’s length agreement shall be prima facie case that one person controls another person. A person
knowing enters into a joint venture with a person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in
Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate.

6. Iunderstand that a “person™ as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e) Florida Statutes,
means any natural person entity organized under the laws of any state or the United
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States with the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or
applies to bid on contracts for the provisions of goods or services let by a
public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with a
public entity. The term “person includes those officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of an
entity.

7. Based on information and belief, the statement, which I have marked below, is true in relation to

the entity submitting this sworn staternent. (Indicate which statement applies.)

Neither the entity submitting this swom statement, or one of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the

entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989,

The entity submitting this swom statement, or one or more of its officers, directors,
executives, partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the

entity, nor any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989.

The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives,
partners, shareholders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the entity, nor
any affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime
subsequent to July 1, 1989, However, there has been a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing
Officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final Order entered
by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity
submitting this swomn statement on the convicted vendor list. (Attach a copy of the final order)

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE
CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN
PARAGRAPH 1 (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY, AND THAT
THIS FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN

THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF
THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017, FLORIDA
STATUTES FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THIS FORM.

(Signature)
STATE OF FLORIDA
PALM BEACH COUNTY
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
2012, by as of
, who is personally known to me or has produced
as identification.
SEAL: Notary Signature:

Notary Name:
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EXPERIENCE
(Copy and complete one form for each contract for similar work)

Contract Name:

Address:

City State Zip Code

Please list three (3) current references directly responsible for overseeing the above contract.

Contact Employee Job Title Telephone Number Fax Number
1. () ( )
2. C ) ( )
3. ( ) ( )
DATE OF CONTRACT
Contract start date / / Contract expiration date _ / /

(NOT INCLUDING FUTURE EXTENSIONS)
Does the contract have a renewal or extension option? 0O YESONO

If yes, how long?

If yes, has the contract been extended or renewed? 0O YESO NO

If yes, how many times?

For how long has the contract time been extended

Has your company ever requested a rate increase or additional compensation during the term of
this contract? O YESONO

If yes, please state the reason for the request and if the increase was granted?

Starting Contract Amount

Final Contract Amount
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Financial Stability

Bidder must demonstrate financial stability sufficient for the Pre-Qualification Committee to
conclude that the Bidder has the financial ability to service the Town for the term of the
Agreement. The Bidder must provide a statement of Bidder’s financial stability, including
information on current or prior bankruptey proceedings. Bidder must include a copy of the most
recent annual financial report/annual audit/10K and the most recent 10Q, if applicable. Financial
reports provided must include, at a minimum, the last three years’ balance sheets, income
statements and statements of cash flow for the Bidding Entity. Bidders that have less than five
years’ experience must provide applicable statements for each year of operation.

In order to be compliant with this section, Bidders must provide the following:

1) A statement of financial stability in the name of the Bidder including information as
to current or prior bankruptcy proceedings and information on available Lines of
Credit including current and historical outstanding balances.

2) A copy of the most recent annual financial report/annual audit/10K and the most
recent 10Q, if applicable.

3) The last three years of financial reports, including at a minimum, balance sheets,
income statements, and statements of cash flow. For those companies with less than

five years® experience, Bidders should submit such financial statements for each year
of operation.

4) A letter from the Bidder’s financial institution attesting to the financial stability of the

Bidder and that the Bidder has the financial strength and stability to complete the
services in accordance with the contract requirements,

35



©
Litigation and Criminal Convictions

The Bidder must provide a summary of all civil litigation the company has been directly or
indirectly involved in from November 5, 1997 to the present. This summary shall state the
nature of the litigation, a brief description of the case, the outcome or projected outcome of the
case, and the monetary amounts involved. Civil litigation reported under this section shall be
limited to that which involves the services covered in this procurement, Litigation related to
internal personnel issues, i.e, individual Workers Compensation claims and/or employment
related issues need not be reported.

The Bidder must also provide a summary of all criminal convictions and current indictments of
the company and/or its officers from November 5, 1992 to the present. The Pre-Qualification
Committee may disqualify a Bidder with past convictions when those convictions relate to
antitrust violations, fraud, bribery, racketeering, or other similar offenses.

In order to be compliant with this section, Bidders must submit completed Forms C1 and C2 and

should provide any supporting documentation the Bidder believes is appropriate to clarify and
support the information provided on Forms C1 and C2.
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C-1
Civil Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all civil litigation your firm has been involved with
since November 1992. Include any and all litigation with Government Entities,
customers, and suppliers. Copy this page and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Litigants:
Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:
Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:

Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement
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C-2
Criminal Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all criminal litigation your firm has been involved
with since November 1992, Include any and all criminal convictions and any outstanding
indictments. Copy this form and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Defendant;

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Outcome:

Defendant:
Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Qutcome:

Defendant:

Charge(s):
Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Outcome:
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LAKE PARK CRA

AND
THIS CONTRACT, made this day of , 2012, by and
between the Lake Park CRA hereinafter designated as the “CRA", and a

Florida Corporation, State of Florida License No. 5 FEID Number
hereinafter designated as the “CONTRACTOR",

]

WITNESSED THAT:

WHEREAS, the CRA is an independent government agency within the Town of Lake

Park, a municipality with those powers and responsibilities enumerated by Chapter 166 Florida
Statutes and the Florida Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the CRA is empowered to enter into contractual arrangements with public
agencies, private corporations or other persons, pursuant to Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has previously determined that it is need for the provision of
security officer patrol services within the CRA district; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has solicited and received bids on , for the required
security services; and

WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR has submitted a Bid in response to the CRA’s
solicitation and the CONTRACTOR has represented that it is qualified, able and willing to
satisfactorily provide said services; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has found the CONTRACTOR’s Bid to be acceptable and the
parties wish to enter into this Contract; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has budgeted funds in its current fiscal year budget which are
available for the funding of this CONTRACT;

NOW, THEREFORE, the CRA and the CONTRACTOR in consideration of the
benefits flowing from each to the other do hereby agree as follows:

1. STATEMENT OF WORK
1.1 The Contract shall furnish all labor and equipment, and other necessary items for

the performance of the work, and shall perform the required work in accordance with the
Contract Documents,

12 CONTRACTOR shall obtain a Business Tax Receipt or Business Registration
Receipt from the TOWN and Palm Beach County prior to commencing any work under
the Contract. The CONTRACTOR must be licensed by the Florida department of
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Agriculture and consumer Services, Division of Licensing prior to commencing work
under the Contract and must provide the CRA with a current copy of such license.

.3 The CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA that it has examined the Contract
Documents and the site of the proposed work thoroughly before the CONTRACTOR
submitted its Bid for the work contemplated. The CONTRACTOR. must investigate the
conditions to be encountered, as to the character, quality, and quantities of work to be
performed and materials to be furnished and as to the requirements of the Contract, The
CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA the CONTRACTOR’S Bid was based upon its
own opinion of the conditions likely to be encountered. The CONTRACTOR’S
submission of a bid or proposal shall constitute prima facie evidence that the
CONTRACTOR has made the examinations described in this Article.

CONTRACT TERM, PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE, NO DAMAGES FOR
DELAY

2.1 Unless extended or terminated, the period of performance of this Contract shall
commence upon the issuance of a Purchase Order by the TOWN and shall continue for a
period not to exceed one (1) year.

2.2 The parties agree that the TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE, in the performance of
each and every obligation under this Contract. The Contract may be changed only by a
change order or written amendment.

2.3 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE DAMAGES
FOR ANY DELAY IN THE PERFORMANCE OR COMPLETION OF THE
CONTRACT, REGARDLESS OF THE CAUSE OF THE DELAY. No claims for
consequential or delay damages or any claim other than a request for an extension of time
may be made or asserted against the CRA or TOWN by reason of any delays, regardless
of the cause of the delay.

CONSIDERATION
3.1  The consideration for the full and complete performance under this Contract,

subject only to such fines, penalties, additions and deductions as are agreed to by the
parties in writing shall be a maximum of $

3.2 The aggregate Contract price, as stated above, includes the specific
indemnification consideration required under Section 725.06, Florida Statutes. By
including such specific consideration in addition to other good and valuable
considerations, paid by the CRA, the receipt of which is acknowledged by the
CONTRACTOR, the parties agree that they have complied with the requirements of
Section 725.06, Florida Statutes, if applicable, for the indemnification agreement in
Paragraph 10 of this Contract.

3.3 Pursuant to Section 287.055(5)(a), Florida Statutes, the signature on this Contract
by an authorized agent of the CONTRACTOR, serves as the execution of a truth-in-
negotiation certificate, stating that wage rates and other factual unit costs supporting the
consideration are accurate, complete, and current at the time of contracting. The
CONTRACTOR agrees that the CRA may adjust the consideration of this Contract to
exclude any significant sums by which the consideration was increased due to inaccurate,
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incomplete, or non-current wage rates and other actual unit costs. The CRA may make
any such adjustment within the term of this Contract.

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
The Contract Documents listed below are incorporated herein by reference and shall
become a part of this Contract as though physically attached as a part hereof, and all
documents in this Contract shall be interpreted together to yield the most consistent
results to achieve the purpose of the Project:

a) This Document and all amendments and addendums thereto,

b} CONTRACTOR’S Bid 01-12 Rebid;
c) Certificates of Insurance;
d) Invitation to Bid and Bid Documents

SUPERVISION OF THE WORK BY CONTRACTOR

The CONTRACTOR, at all times during performance of the Contract shall maintain a
competent superintendent (“Project Manager or Project Supervisor”) to act as the
CONTRACTOR’s agent. The Project Manager shall be fully capable of properly
interpreting the Contract Documents and must be thoroughly experienced in the type
of work being performed. The Project Manager shall have the full authority to
receive instructions from the CRA and to execute the orders or directions of the CRA.
The superintendent must speak and understand English fluently.  The
CONTRACTOR shall also maintain at least one other responsible person who speaks
and understands English, during all working hours.  The CONTRACTOR. shall
submit, prior to the start of work, the phone numbers and names of all personnel

designated to be Project Managers or Supervisors to the TOWN before commencing
any work.

SUPERVISOR DESIGNATED BY CONTRACTOR FOR EMERGENCIES

In addition to the Project Manager, provided for in Paragraph § herein, the
CONTRACTOR shall provide an emergency contact person, who speaks and
understands English fluently, and who is available on a 24-hour basis, seven days a
week. The CONTRACTOR shall designate this person as the point of contact for
emergencies and in cases that require immediate action. The CONTRACTOR shall
submit, prior to the start of work, the phone numbers and names of personnel
designated to be contacted in cases of emergencies, to the TOWN for distribution to
local law enforcement agencies.

PERFORMANCE OF WORK BY THE CONTRACTOR
The CONTRACTOR shall, with his own organization, perform work equivalent to at
least 100% of the total amount of the work to be performed under the Contract,

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

8.1  The CONTRACTOR shall maintain, or cause to be maintained, the following
specified insurance coverage in the amounts set forth hereafter during the full period
of the Contract and any extensions thereof, which must include the following
coverage and minimum limits of liability:
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a. WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS® LIABILITY
INSURANCE for ali employees of the CONTRACTOR  for Statutory Limits
in compliance with the applicable state and federal laws. Notwithstanding the
number of employees or any other statutory provisions to the contrary,

coverage shall extend to al] employees of the CONTRACTOR and all
subcontractors,

b. COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY with the minimum limits of
$1,000,000.00, Per Occurrence, for Personal Injury Liability, Bodily Injury
Liability, Property Damage Liability, Premises and Operations, Independent
contractors, Products and Completed Operations, Broad Form Property /

Personal Injury, XCU coverage, and a contractual Liability Endorsement and
a $2,000,000.00 aggregate limit.

C. BUSINESS AUTO LIABILITY with minimum limits of $1,000,000.00
Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability.
This insurance must be an "any-auto” policy including Owned, Hired, Non-
Owned, and Employee Non-Ownership Coverage. Golf cart should be added.

8.2  The CRA and TOWN shall be included as an Additional Named Insured
under the General Liability and Automobile Liability policies. Current valid
insurance policies meeting the requirements herein identified shall be maintained
during the duration of the CONTRACTOR. There shall be a thirty (30) day
notification to the TOWN, in the event of cancellation or modification of any
stipulated insurance policy. It shall be the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR to
ensure that all subcontractors are adequately insured or covered under their policies.

8.3 All Certificates of Insurance shall be kept on file with the CRA, and approved
by the CRA prior to the commencement of any work activities. The CRA may at its
discretion, require the CONTRACTOR to provide a complete certified copy of the
insurance policy(s). If this Contract includes the installation of machinery and/or
equipment into an existing structure, the Comprehensive General Liability policy
must include an endorsement covering same, including installation and transit,

8.4  The required insurance coverage shall be issued by an insurance company
duly authorized and licensed to do business in the State of Florida with the following
minimum qualifications in accordance with the latest edition of A.M. Best’s
Insurance Guide: Financial Stability: A+ to B+,

8.5  All required insurance shall preclude any underwriter’s rights of recovery or
subrogation against the CRA or TOWN with the express intention of the parties being
that the required coverages protect both parties as the primary insurance for any and
all losses covered by the above described insurance.

8.6 The clauses “Other Insurance Provisions” and “Insured Duties in the Event of

an Occurrence, Claim or Suit” as they appear in any policy of insurance in which the
CRA is named as an additional named insured shal] not apply to CRA.
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8.7  Violation of the terms of this Paragraph 9 and its sub-parts shall constitute a
material breach of the Contract by the CONTRACTOR and the CRA and TOWN, at
its sole discretion, may cancel the Contract and all rights, title and interest of the
CONTRACTOR shall thereupon cease and terminate.

INDEMNIFICATION

9.1  For $100.00 and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged as part of the first payment for services,
the CONTRACTOR shall indemnnify, defend, and save harmless the CRA and
TOWN, its elected officials, agents, guests, invitees and employees, from all suits,
actions, claims, demands, damages, losses, expenses, including attorney's fees, costs
and judgments of every kind and description to which the CRA and TOWN, its
agents, guests, invitees, or employees may be subjected by reason of personal injury,
bodily injury including death, or property damage, resulting from or growing out of
any intentional, negligent, reckless, or careless act of commission, omission, or
consequential damage directly or indirectly connected with the CONTRACTOR, its
subcontractors, its agents, or employees, and committed in comnection with this
Contract, CONTRACTOR’S performance hereof, or any work performed hereunder.

9.2  The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, defend, and save harmless the CRA
and TOWN, its agents, or employees from and against all claims, demands, actions,
suits, damages losses, expenses, costs, including attomey's fees, and judgments of
every kind and description arising from, based upon, or growing out of the violation
of any Federal, State, county or city law, by-law, ordinance of regulation by the
CONTRACTOR, its agents, trainees, invitees, servants or employees. The
CONTRACTOR further acknowledges that it is solely responsible for ensuring the
safety of the premises to protect its employees, subcontractors, invitees, licensees and
all other persons during the course of the work, and agrees to hold and save the CRA
and TOWN harmless against all claims involving alleged negligence by the CRA or
TOWN in failing to adequately ensure the safety of the site or otherwise ensure
compliance with the Contract.

93 The CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the
CRA and TOWN, its officers, agents, and employees, from all claims, damages,
losses, liabilities and expenses arising out of any alleged infringement of copyrights,
patent rights and/or the unauthorized or unlicensed use of any material, property, or
other work in connection with the performance of the Contract.

9.4 CONTRACTOR shall pay all losses, claims, liens, settlements, or judgments
of any nature whatsoever in connection with the foregoing indemnification, including
but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees (including appellate attorneys’ fees and
costs).

9.5  The CRA and TOWN reserves the right to select its own counsel to conduct
any defense in any such proceedings and all costs and fees associated therewith shall
be the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR under the indemnification agreement set
forth herein. Nothing contained herein is intended nor shall it be construed to waive
the CRA’s or TOWN’s rights and immunities under the common law or Florida
Statute 768.28, as amended from time to time.
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10.

11.

12.

SUBCONTRACTORS

The CONTRACTOR is as fully responsible to the CRA and TOWN for the acts,
coordination and omissions of his subcontractors and of persons either directly or
indirectly employed by said subcontractor, as he is for the acts and omissions of
persons directly employed by him. The CONTRACTOR shall submit the names of
the subcontractors proposed for the work for TOWN acceptance at the pre-
construction conference. The CONTRACTOR shall not substitute any subcontractor
without the prior written consent of the CRA or TOWN. Nothing contained in the

Contract shall create any contractual relationship between any subcontractor and the
CRA or TOWN.

PERMITS AND LICENSES

11.1  The CONTRACTOR shall, without additional expense to the CRA or TOWN,
be responsible for obtaining ali applicable and required licenses and permits and for
complying with any applicable Federal, State and municipal laws, codes, and
regulations in connection with the prosecution of the work.

112 The CONTRACTOR shall use its best efforts to obtain all Necessary permits
as soon as possible after the date of Contract commencement, Any delays in

obtaining permits must be brought to the attention of the CRA or TOWN without
delay.

11.3  The CONTRACTOR shall give all notices and comply with all laws,
ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful-orders of any public authority bearing on the
performance of the work. The CRA or TOWN shall not be responsible for
monitoring the CONTRACTOR’s compliance with any laws or regulations.

WARRANTIES OF CONTRACTOR

12.1 Warranty of Compliance with Laws: The CONTRACTOR warrants to the
CRA and TOWN that it will comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws,
regulations and orders in carrying out its obligations under the Contract.

122 Warranty of Solvency: The CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA and
TOWN that it is not insolvent, it is not in bankruptcy proceedings or receivership, nor
is it engaged in or threatened with any litigation, arbitration or other legal or
administrative proceedings or investigations of any kind, which would have an
adverse effect on its ability to perform its obligations under the Contract.

12.3  Warranty against Breach: The CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA and
TOWN that the consummation of the work provided for in the Contract Documents
will not result in the breach of any term of provision of, or constitute a default under
any indenture, mortgage, contract, or agreement to which the CONTRACTOR is a
party.

124 All warranties made by the CONTRACTOR, together with service warranties
and guarantees, shall run to the CRA, and the successors and assigns of the CRA.,
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13.

14,

15.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH RE UIREMENT

13.1  The CONTRACTOR shall take all precautions necessary for the protection of
life, health, and general occupational welfare of all persons, including employees of
both the CONTRACTOR, the CRA and the TOWN. The CONTRACTOR shall
comply at all times with applicable Federal, State, and local laws, provisions, and

policies goveming safety and health, including 29 CFR 1926, including all
subsequent revisions and updates.

TAX EXEMPTION

14.1  The CRA and TOWN are exempted from payment of Florida State Sales and
Use taxes and Federal Excise tax. The CONTRACTOR, however, shall not be
exempted from paying Florida State Sales and Use taxes to the appropriate
governmental agencies or for payment by the CONTRACTOR to suppliers for taxes
on materials used to fulfill its contractual obligations with the TOWN.

142 The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible and liable for the payment of all of
its FICA/Social Security and other taxes resulting from this Contract,

RECORDS

15.1 The CONTRACTOR shall maintain records and the CRA and TOWN shall
have inspection and audit rights as follows:

a. Maintenance of records: The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all financial and
non-financial records and reports directly or indirectly related to the
negotiation or performance of this Contract including  supporting
documentation for any service rates, expenses, research or reports, Such
records shall be maintained and made available for inspection for a period of
five years from completing performance and receiving final payment under
this Contract.

b. Examination of records: the CRA or TOWN or its designated agent shall
have the right to examine in accordance with generally accepted governmental
auditing standards all records directly or indirectly related to this Contract.
Such examination may be made only within five (5) years from the date of
final payment under this Contract and upon reasonable notice, time and place.
Records which relate to any litigation, appeals or settlements of claims arising
from performance under this Contract shall be made available until a final
disposition has been made of such litigation, appeals or claims.

c. Cost and pricing data: the CONTRACTOR, by executing this Contract,
certifies to truth-in-negotiation, specifically, that wage rates and other factual
unit costs supporting the consideration are accurate, complete, and current at
the time of contracting. The CONTRACTOR agrees that the CRA may adjust
the consideration for this Contract to exclude any significant sums by which
the consideration was increased due to inaccurate, incomplete, or non-current
wage rates and other actual unit costs. The CRA shall make any such
adjustment within one (1) year following the termination of this Contract.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

PUBLIC ACCESS

16.1 The CONTRACTOR shall allow public access to all Project documents and
materials in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 119, Fiorida Statutes. Should
the CONTRACTOR assert any exemptions to the requirements of Chapter 119 F.S.
and related Statutes, the burden of establishing such exemption, by way of injunctive
or other relief as provided by law, shall be upon the CONTRACTOR.

FORCE MAJEURE

17.1  Notwithstanding any provisions of this CONTRACT to the contrary, the
parties shall not be held liable if failure or delay in the performance of this
CONTRACT arises from fires, floods, strikes, terrorists acts, embargoes, acts of the
public enemy, unusually severe weather, outbreak of war, restraint of Government,
riots, civil commotion, force majeure, act of God, or for any other cause of the same

character which is unavoidable through the exercise of due care and beyond the
control of the parties.

GRATUITIES

18.1 The CONTRACTOR hereby warrants that he has not, during the bidding
process or, during the term of this Contract, offered to pay any officer, employee or
agent of the CRA or TOWN, anything of value including, but not limited to gifts,
loans, rewards, promises of future employment, favors or services, based on the
understanding that the actions, decision or Judgments of such officer, employee, or
agent would be influenced thereby. In the event of a breach of this provision, the
CRA or TOWN may terminate this Contract without liability and, at its sole
discretion, deduct or otherwise recover the full amount of such fee, commission,
percentage, gift, or other consideration.

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE

19.1  The laws of the State of Florida shall govern all aspects of this Contract. In
the event it is necessary for either party to initiate legal action regarding this Contract,
venue shall be in the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit for claims under state law and in the
Southem District of Florida for any claims which are justifiable in federal court.

CONTRACT AMENDMENTS

20.1  This Contract may be amended only with the prior written approval of the
parties.

NO WAIVER

21.1  Changes made by the CRA will not be considered to wajye any of the
provisions of the Contract, nor may the CONTRACTOR make any claim for loss of
anticipated profits because of the changes, or by reason of any variation between the
approximate quantities and the quantities of work actually performed. All work shall

be performed as directed by the CRA and in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

NO ASSIGNMENT
22.1 The CONTRACTOR shal] not assign, delegate, or otherwise transfer jts rights

and obligations as set forth in this Contract without the prior written consent of the
TOWN.
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23,

24,

25.

26.

200

ATTORNEY’S FEES

23.1  If either party utilizes legal action, including appeals at all levels, to enforce

this Contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney's
fees and costs.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

24.1 The CONTRACTOR, its employees, subcontractors or assigns, shall comply
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations relating to the
performance of this Contract. The CRA and TOWN undertake no duty to ensure

such compliance, but will aftempt to advise the CONTRACTOR, upon request as to
such laws of which it has present knowledge.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS

25.1 The CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor and is not an employee or
agent of the CRA or TOWN. Nothing in this Contract shall be interpreted to establish
any relationship other than that of an independent contractor, between the CRA and
the CONTRACTOR, its employees, agents, subcontractors, or assigns, during or after

the performance of this Contract. The CONTRACTOR is free to provide similar
services to others.

INTEGRATION

26.1 This Contract states the entire understanding between the parties and
supersedes any written or oral representations, statements, negotiations, or
agreements to the contrary. The CONTRACTOR recognizes that any representations,
statements or negotiations made by the TOWN staff do not suffice to legally bind the
CRA in a contractual relationship unless they have been reduced to writing, approved
and signed by an authorized CRA representative, This Contract, once properly
executed, shall bind the parties, their assigns, and successors in interest,

TERMINATION FOR CAUSE AND DEFAULT
27.1 In the event that the CONTRACTOR shall default in any of the terms,
obligations, restrictions or conditions of the Contract Documents, the CRA shall give
written notice to the CONTRACTOR, by certified mail, return receipt requested that
action be taken to correct the default must be taken within ten (10) calendar days
thereof, and that the default must be corrected to the satisfaction of the CRA within
fifteen (15) days of the notice, unless a longer time is specified by the TOWN. In
the event the CONTRACTOR has failed to correct the conditions of default, or the
default is not remedied to the satisfaction of the CRA, the CRA and TOWN shall
have all legal remedies available to it, including, but not limited to, the termination
of the Contract, in which case, the CONTRACTOR shall be liable for all
procurement costs, and any and all damages permitted by law arising from the
default and breach of the Contract.

272 The CRA or TOWN shall have no liability for the CONTRACTOR’S loss of
anticipated profits for unfinished work or other consequential damages under this
Contract, even if it has been determined that the TOWN is in defauit,
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28.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE OF CRA

28.1 Upon seven (7) calendar days written notice, delivered by certified
mail, return receipt requested to the CONTRACTOR, the CRA may,
without cause and without prejudice to any other right or remedy,
terminate the Contract for the TOWN’S convenience whenever the CRA
determines that such termination is in the best interest of the CRA. Where
the Contract is terminated for the convenience of the CRA, the notice of
termination must state that the Contract is being terminated for the
convenience of the CRA under the termination clause and the extent of the
termination. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, the
CONTRACTOR shall promptly discontinue all work at the time.

29.

30.

31.

28.2 In the event that the CRA terminates the entire Contract, or any portion
thereof, before the CONTRACTOR completes all items of work in the Contract, the
CRA will make payment for completed work based on the following:

28.2.1 Payment shall be based upon a reasonable percentage of the unit price for
competed work and as determined by the CRA.

These payments will constitute full and complete compensation for such work
or items. No payment of any kind or amount will be made for work not started. The
CRA or TOWN will not consider any claim for loss of anticipated profits,

consequential damages, or overhead of any kind including home office and jobsite
overhead or other indirect impacts.

28.3  The termination of the Contract or a portion thereof, under the provisions of
this section, shall not relieve the CONTRACTOR . or the surety of their respective
responsibilities for the completed portion of the Contract or their respective
obligations for and concerning any just claims arising out of the work performed.

NON-EXCLUSIVITY

29.1 The Award of this Contract shall not impose any obligation on the TOWN to
utilize the CONTRACTOR, for all work of this type, which may develop during the
Contract period. The CRA and TOWN specifically reserves the right to concurrently

contract with other companies for similar work if it deems such action to be in the
TOWN?’s best interest.

FUNDING
30.1 In the event that sufficient budgeted funds are not available for a new fiscal
period, the CRA shall notify the CONTRACTOR of such occurrence and the

Contract shall terminate on the last day of the current fiscal period without penalty or
expense to the CRA or TOWN,

RIGHT TO AUDIT

3.1 The CRA and TOWN reserves the right to audit the CONTRACTOR’s
records as such records relate to the services and the Contract between the CRA and

48



32,

33.

34.

the CONTRACTOR. All records shall be kept in a way so as to permit inspection

pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The records of the CONTRACTOR shall
be retained for three (3) years from the date of final payment.

APPLICABLE _ LAWS, ORDINANCES,  RULES, CODES  AND
REGULATIONS

32.1 Familiarity with Laws: Notice is hereby given that the CONTRACTOR must
be familiar with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, codes and
regulations that may affect the work. Ignorance on the part of the CONTRACTOR
will in no way relieve him from the responsibility of compliance therewith.

322 Non-Segregated Facilities: The CONTRACTOR and each subcontractor shall
comply with the Certification of Non-Segregation Facilities.

323  Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity Employment: During the
performance of the Contract, the CONTRACTOR. agrees as follows:

a. The CONTRACTOR shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex or
national origin. The CONTRACTOR shall take affirmative action to ensure that
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without
regard to their race, creed, color, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not
be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading; demotion or transfer; rates of
pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship.

b. In the event of the CONTRACTOR’s noncompliance
with the nondiscrimination clauses of the Contract, or with any of such rules,
regulations, or orders, the Contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in
whole or in part, without liability to the CRA or TOWN.

SAFETY

33.1 The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and
supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with the work. The
CONTRACTOR shall comply with the rules and regulations of the Florida
Department of Commerce regarding industrial safety (Fla. Stat. Section 440.56), and
with the standards set forth in the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970
(OSHA), and its amendments.

NOTICE

34.1  All notices and invoices to the CRA shall be sent to the following address:
Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency

_Attention: 535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, FL. 33403

All notices and invoices to the CONTRACTOR shall be sent to the following address:
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35. SEVERABILITY

35.1 Should any part, term or provision of this Contract be by the courts decided to be
invalid, illegal or in conflict with any law of the State, the validity of the remaining portion or
provision shall not be affected thereby.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals on the day, month
and year first above written.

ATTEST LAKE PARK CRA
By: By:

Vivian Mendez Lemley, Town Clerk James DuBois, Chair
(TOWN SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

By:

Thomas A. Baird, Attorney for CRA
CONTRACTOR

By:

Its:

SWORN TO and subscribed before me this day of 2012.
(Notary Seal)

Notary Public
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=SECURITY.

7

Lake Park Florida CRA

Richard Pittman,

In response to your evaluation questions
for the Bid package for the Lake Park Florida Unarmed Security
Services.

1. Yes, your interpretations are correct. We are charging $21.00 per
hour all inclusive, Patrol Vehicle, Maintenance, Cell Phone and
unarmed uniformed officer. We maintain a fair cost efficient
competitive price. We guarantee your satisfaction.

2. Vehicle miles thru the district per hour 10

3. We have our Florida area manager located in Clearwater Florida
, who will over see a local manager to be placed in Lake Park
Florida should we be awarded contract.

4. Yes, the vehicle will be of the same nature as on our website.

If there are any other questions we can answer please forward them
and we will resopnd immediately. We look forward to working
with you . Thank You,
E.T. Security
Eddie Tucker
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Firm Profile

Lake Park Florida Unarmed Security Services

Lake Park Perrda CRA.

For your considerntion, | § Seeurity Ine, will provide vou witly the iighest
eadity of secarnty avaliable for the kowest compentive pnce We hive over 30 LUy
expernence. “Provention ls D Uhjeetive.™ is owr compan poiics . I additiog o
peccable sereeriing during our selection process, s secwriny officers will be paid o Gnr
rale @8 4 professional, enubling them 1o be Danciall veontent and thus perfosm better
than our competitors otficers betng pd bare minimum. We will also provide
sunseillunce equipment i ¢ cameras, monitos, (s whepe permutted aind deat at oo
extra vost b vou the city, This allows us us monitor our officers perfonnunee even when
SHPEIVISOTS are nut present. Hhe Dhve's will record 247 and by rev iewed daily for
unacceptable porfivmance. Mus alluwing us 1o pin point problems \ieuslly immediatety
An ated Superyisor witl spot chvek and eyvuluate city locations duily - Al fucty commined
iercin confinned i authotized rpressaative president Bddie Tiacker
FoT Seeury b
T Huvvenhorst Ave 518
Vian Nuys, CA 91406
EUTICe (5 1RT O88-9617 Pax; (R1K) 376-0615 Fomals aefliger fIechetng) ooy

Approach t project, implementing our ghove procedure we will provide
unarmed sniformed otficers daify w suit Lake Park Florida CRA needs. A state of the w
tigretoimeter is availahie for tie cibies use as well as metal detectiun vaands, When
reyuaied by the ciry we witl provide sdditional nevessary wiicers, All services will be
provided by F.T Sevurity e, and its persanpel nes er ouisourced. We smharize Lake
Purk Florida CRA W centaet owr references i appraisal of our sen s,

We thank you for yoar time and vour constideration. We look forward o providing you
with ahtordnble high cod securiny

Surcerely,
Fadie Tucker

——

—

e e '



i

——

RECEIVED 1B/3B8/281%7 13:37

18/36/2812 13:4B 8183766615 ET SECURITY INC PAGE B2/82

RECEIVED 18/38/2012 13:45 0183768615 ET SECURITY INC

Addeadnm No, | (cant )

» The meams of providing personal safety of the s=cwrlty pairol officer v a
contractor/employee decision. This eompract is for unarmed secrity apd does not
require the security patrol officer 1o coma into harm's way.

* The CRA may sstablish a wand type guard towr system. Biiders utilizing omd
;gr:'fag a GFS tracking system shail so indicate by statement attached to the bid

o The schedula for the secwrlty patrol service will be based on hours- averaging 25
hours per week, ganerally barween 5:00 P and midnight varying night to night
with at least two nights per weak 6f no servios required, )

ification for Secyrity Officer Pa

o aan

Page L':'A_._J.L.a Ak Y EOCH i .’.'
. Add the following: The Town hay end will provide a direot telephons number for the Pabx

Beach County Sherifs Department, [ake Pad,

Pzge 25-Bid Form: Replace page 25 with page 25 REVISED. The line item pesociated
with mobility is clerified,

isn wordin to read:

Undess extended or termingted, the inltial period of performance of this Contract shail be
Jrom December 15, 2012 thru September 30, 2013, commencing as desigrated on the

Purchase Order from the TOWN.

Biddmmekmvdodgerweiptufﬂ;eAddmdmnNumberlinﬂmsmmmvﬁed
below. This Addendum forms an integral part of the bid document and therefore must be
executed. Fallre fo this ncu our_bi i be_cause
Segualificats

Issued By: Town of Lake Park Signed By: Y > '
Office of the Town Clak Vivian Mendez- .
Ootober 22, 2012 Town Clerk:

Bidder: Siwsyzw

PrintName: £ &</& Tee ke
Ttle: _PRES/DENT
Date; _ /@ —ai-/3

Atgchment: Pags 2 Mep REVISED
) ‘Page 25 REVISED
End of Addendum #1

Page 2 of 2
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ALORD  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE nznz

THIS CERTIFICATE IS 1SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THiS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISBUING INSURER(S}, AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: [f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL (NSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

s o 877-242-9600| fane
Central Insurence Agency, Inc. g — T —
93 East Maln Streot 877-243-8995| REN en: (A e s
Stmithtown, NY 11787 : EMAIL
Goorge Gavaris | ADDRESS: = .= R = . ¥ IR WL
— NSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE | NAIC#
L I wsurer o :First Mercury Insurance Co. 10657
weiriga ™ E T Seourity inc | msuser s Travelers indemnity Co of CT l25682
Van Nuys, CA 91404 INSURERC :
INSURER D : | -
INSURERE: —— [ —
INSURER F : :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIDD
INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DQOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESGRIBED HEREIN [S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGCED BY PAID CLAIMS

T ORBBLEOBR T T TTRGLICY EFF T BOLIEY ExP ” S 3
R TYPE OF INSURANCE ’?ﬁﬂ WD POLICY NUMBER ;(ﬁa}fmﬁﬁo |mmnw§r)\<rﬁn LTS
GENERAL LIABILITY : ‘ : EACH OGCURRENGE is 1,800,600
= it it T . L o toc b
A X commrouceneracliay X SE-CGL-0000018009-01 10022012 ¢ 102213 | RS e, |8 50,000
_ciamsmane X OCCUR | MEDEXP iy orepersery (s 5,000
X Assault SRty _ PERSONAL & ADV NURY . § 1,000,000
X Errors & Omission _ GENERALAGGREGATE 3 3,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER | . PRODUCTS - COMPOP AGG | § Included
trouey [ X BE% | Tuoe ; = ¥
COMBINED SIN T
. AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY | ! _Eaaccieny e T e
ANY AUTD ) BODILY INJURY (Per parson) &
T |ALowsED T SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per 2codent) | §
AUTOS .. AYTOS oyt EUE e
|~ " NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE P
i _| HIRED AUTOS L__: AUTOS ! (Peracodenty s i
| | : 0
| .. WMBRELLALMAB occur _EACHOGCURRENCE _ ! .
(BXCESSLAB CLAMSMADE _ AGGREGATE s
i DED | RETENTION § . &
WOR COMPENSATION v L W STATU- OTH-.
AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY il L » | X IroRY UNITE | IER .
B anY PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE | |UB-3599T86-8-11 Co1201M1 1201112 £ EACH ACCIDENT 1 1,000,000
QFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA | : 2 S AR
{Mandatary in NH) i : _EL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 5 1,000,00¢
DESCAPTION BF QPERATIONS baiow i E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 1,000,000/

DESGNPH?N OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS | VEMICLES (Altach ACORD 101, Adaltional Remarks Schadula, ¥ more spacs i roquired)
Proof of Insurance

CERTITICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
PROOF-2

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE OELWERED (N

Proof of Insurance ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Hey Yoras

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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FLORIDA DEPARIMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES
CHARLES H O BRONSDN
COMAIIMSIONT R
IMVISION OF LICENSING

1SL.5UF DATE

THE AGENGY OR SLHOOL NAMED BELOW IS
LICENSED AND REGULATED UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 443 FLORIDA STATUTES
FOR THE PRRIOD B XPIRING

LICENSE N

T HARDES HBRONSDN
COMAINNIONER
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Cotpames President: 0GR Tucker

\h\\.‘_\_‘__-.usw-'-"*' - \:.. y . M mli I '! ' a —
F Comeis S Danycia Benwit
TENE | P M)
T O Theas Eddie Tucker
..' -‘-:‘.. Iy B T } v g

CORPQORATE SEAJ,

Ateat Hy: ,@W_
pyau

Bidder acknowlodgos the reocipt of AddendaNo/s_1
The Sollowing individuals are the designated contects assigrasd a the Tosen:

VENDOR.SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE REGULAR WORK HOURS):
Name. -0y Hoggard

Addross: 7108 WMmt Ave, #318 Van Nuys, CA. 91406

Telephone :@18_270-7018

YENDOR BERVICE REPRESENTATIVE AFTER
HOLIDAYSY. { WORK HOURS, WEEKEND &

Hamae: Eddie Tucksr

Addrss: 7100 Hayvenhurst Ave. #318 Van Nuys, CA. 91406
Telephone 518 968-3834




REFERENCES

As specified in the Standard Terms and Conditions o
the details of 2 minimum of three (3) references of w
outlined jn this bid document. (Additional references

f this Bid Document, Bidders are to present
ork performed that is similar to the services

may be submitted on a separate sheet)

COMPANY NAME AND
CONTACT NAME

ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP
PHONE & FAX NUMBER

l.skechers USA

2255 Sepulveda

Manhattan Beach , CA. 90266

Date(s) Service Provided January 1, 1999, Present- Ongoing

Lenny Smith

PHONE: (310) 318-3100

FAX: (310) 406-0504

e 24 Hour Fitness

P.O. Box 12010-f]

Hemet, CA. 92546

Date(s) Service Provided June 25, 2006 {, Present- Ongoing

Don Allen

PHONE: (714) 715-6087

FAX: (760) 918-4867

3'Altman Plants

15102 Lake Mathews Dr.

Perris, CA. 92570

Date(s) Service Provided September 1, 2Qg1 Present- Ongoing

Jim Hessler

PHONE: (760) 497-7660

FAX: (951) 780-0634

& Homewood Hilton

Hotel
Qakland, CA.
Date(s) Service Provided to Present- Ongoing
PHONE: (510) 663-2700
Jason FAX:

27
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1. mmawm&ﬁsmﬂqym tht the unawlul menebcinr, diseibuton,
wmmmm&ammhmmhmwmm
M@ghﬁmﬁmﬂmmwm@m for victations of such protibition.

2. bfmanﬁmm&amhdmgmdd&ug&mhhm&ew«m&jvf
mﬁ@nﬁgaﬁw&w%&gmyanﬁh&edmmmmﬁm sbd employer
mmmﬂtﬁemﬂﬁuMMyh ioposed ypon employees for drog sbuse
wolations,

3, ,mmmwwmwnmwammmm@
mﬂidamyofﬂlemmwiﬁedinmhﬂmﬁ).

4. in the steramem specified in subsaction {1}, notify the employses that, as 2 conditiog of
wmﬁmmmwﬁmwmmﬂm“mﬂid.ﬂmmmoymmm
byﬂ;nmmof&emmmmﬁﬂnﬂﬁfythamylcywofmymﬂcﬁnnot;mmwgumy
or polo. contendere to, any violstion of chaptsr 897 or of any controlled sybswmnce law of the

United States or any state, for a violation occurring tn the workplace oo laver than five. (5) days
after such eonvistion.

3. Imposs & senction ou,ormqtﬁ:e-ﬂwuﬁﬂmypardﬁpaﬁminudmggﬁusa nusistance or
rebabilitation program if such is availeble in the expluyes's coramunity, by sny emplayes who is
8o convicted,

8. Masoodf&i&aﬁorttncen&mwmaimiuad:ukﬁﬁ workplace. through
implementtation of thi¥ section.

Aammmﬁwwmmmmlmﬁ&ﬂm&bmWMMywﬂm
abgve requirernants;

Bidder's Signatme .
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e

STATE OFFLOMDA .
COUNTY OF PALMBRAGH-

BEFORE ME, thn undessignisd aibiity, personafly sppesred £ 0 0 (€ | Uk ]
v, aBerbeing by me first duly sworn, daposes and says;

o  ta SN TURe o BT 220 R \ A ae b that o
subwniittéd a prpossl to prrrm work for the following projest
R { Hnanm

Bid i : Bide: (MTicee Pafre] Ser: et J
Lv'4) memwmmmmmmofmmmhm
mmwwumahmmywﬁamwwmmmmmur
Mdethﬂm,mmnammﬁMm“ﬁﬂ.:ﬁmﬂyw
Wybymmmmmbuo!myﬁmmbymaﬁnuuﬁwm ' ]

»

it S

i M\L..Q' 5:\

Signature ]

Subscribed and Eworm to {or affirmed) before me this 2| day of (CTOOENR 2017 ty
EDDIE ldCICE—!L, » Who ie personally known ¢ e or who has prodused

COLHE A 0EAE 0 identlfication,

SEAL: Notary Signature: M\

Notery Name: BAM!DTZ‘\?-EA'ZAA

Py HAVID Fle 1 Motary Public-State of Flonda
ol T ; 8
£ NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA ission &
g gMuy/ ~LOSANGELES COUNTY Myw _1&7?72/
k My Gomn Expires du. 31, 2014 o J‘“‘f" 2| —Zﬂl“f

b
1.
-
-
-

-
.

*
Eat
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.,\‘

L

State of Flestds- -
LCounty of BalinBaeen R

-

BEFORE ME, the vndersigned autharity, persomally sppeared EDOIE | UK oo,
after being by s firat duly swom, deposss and says of hsther peraoual knowlctige
that; Fdd o TU e '

(1) HegeislWgsDE~Tof_F T SECUMITY. _, the Bidder that ha 4
submitted & groposal w perform wosk for tha followiplg:

Bid#: Q112 Rebld  Bid Nuoo: Secusi

() Hefshe is fillly inforoed respecting the preparation and cootents of the xched Bid and
of gll pertinent chruumstances regpesting sweh Bid;

{3)  Sush bid is gerdaine and iy not & collusive e sham Bid;

ey Nciﬂu:mmaiddwnmmyufiuuﬁcmpmm.mmpmmmﬂm
employess of parifes in intevest, including this effiat, has in any way colluded,
condpired, contived or agreed, diroctly ac indirectly with any ather Bidder, finn o pérson
to submit & collusive oc sham Bid in conosetion with the Contract for ahich the attached
Bid hay been submitted or to refrain from bidding in eomection with such Contrugt, ot
has in amy magner, directly or indiretly, sought by agroement. oc collugion oc
mmmﬁoaﬁmnrwn&rmwmamyommddenﬁ:morpers‘mm:ﬁxﬁspriunr
psiminthea&mhedmdwofmym-md&,ormﬁxmynvwhw&,mﬁtmm
elenert of tha Bid price or the Bid price of any other Bidder, or 16 gectre through any
collusion, conspiracy, connivence ar wnlawful agreerent any sdvantage againgt the Town
of Lakee Park or any pereon intarested in the proposed Contract: and;

) mpﬁmwp@HWhtheMBﬁmﬁkmdmmwmmww
any collugion, conspiracy, capuivane or uplewtul agreement on thia part of the Rigder ar
nay of ite agents, representaives, gwners, crplayees, ot perties in intreest, inoluding this

S NI

3t s —
Subscribed and swarn W (or affirmed) before me this_ & _day of 5 2@%@13512
EooEe \U%%,Whmbmmm.mmmhwpmm ™
CoLH £—10835 as identifontion,
BEAL: Notary Signatore; o
R
HAMID RAZZAZAN | - Motay Kemg: HAM \Eb‘ 2'2/\'
TEd  COMM. 41897978 ﬁw%%c'%a% ?Pmﬁdﬁ

5 My Commission #; Y/
Eapires on: Y -

J((
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The Biddar cenifies #aat helwhs doss not mainthin o provide for hisher employees sny
segrepired Busilitics it any of Murher extablishments, wnd tue feishe does not povmit hiwkher
employess % parfuem thelr services ut any losstion, under hisfher control where seprogaied
faeilities are muisisined, The bidder certifies Farther thet lefthe will not muintain or provids for
his'her emplovees agy segrepatod facilitlies ot say of hisfiver exteblishments, apd thet bafshs wiil
mot penmit his/her eraployees to perform thelr services \t any location under histher somtml
where segrogated faciiities are majnmined. The bidder agrese that a breach of this certification
will-be 4 viclution of the Bgual Opporiunity clause: in sy tontraet resulting from ascaptence of
hiy bid. At used in fhis cectification, the teoo “segregated facflifies” means any waiting rooms,
work arcss, restrooms and washrogens, resuasents snd other cating aress, iime clocks, locker
rooms and other storge or dresging srees, parking lots, deinking fountafns, reoreation o
entertainment wress, ‘ransportation and hanging facilitles provided for «mployses which are
sogregatad by explict directive or are in fact segragmted on the basts of race, color, religlon, or
uational origin, becauss of habit, local cusiomy, or otherwise. The bidder agrees thet (except
where Iiedshe hag obtuined identical cartification from proposed subtomirastors for specific time
periods) he/she will obtain identical certificgtions from propused subcantractors prior to the
awexd of subcontracty excesding $10,000 which are not exerapt fiom the proviyions of tie Equal
Qppomdawqmdthﬂhafshtwﬂlmmnhw'ﬂﬁthMa&

NOTE: The penalty for making false statements iy offers ts prescribed in 18 US.C. 1063,
Compary Name and Address:

MO0 LIAY EAM Hurs T 4z . ww

Slgasture
#3318 JAW A NYS €4 i}%&:\; DL
91906 | © [tz
. Dats

/
SEAL: WNatary Sigoature: '

Nowry Nemet  ALEL)  Cobeps

o e ar =

Notary Public-State of Flnrida
My Commissiond: _/Apdic. 6. ALY
EREG! COREN )
\  Gommission # 1862881 Expires on; ﬁ%ﬂf?"’ § Ay
259080  Nolary Puslic - Cakfornla £

Los Angelss County
My Comn, Expires Ape 6, 2014

k) |
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THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF & _
NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

1. This swom watement is submilted to LAKE PARK CRA
{priagt ngpme of pubiiie entity)
by XN, uck&c:f;i‘
{pint individual's name gied Gile)
fa B U S2C R W _ . _
(print nams of entity submiiting sworn stutemnent)

2. Whossaddressts 100 HA Vs wwesT e ST BlR

el (if spplicabls) its Federal Employer Kenifisation Number (FEIN) is 25 ~ 4 70 %15 O
£ the entity has uo FEIN, include ths Social Seeurity Numbor of the individuel signing this
s Setetas:

3, 1 understand that a “public enfity wime” as deflaed in Persgraph 287.133(1)g), Feridq
Statutes, means 8 violation of my state or federal law by » person with regpect:to and dlrectly
mintad to the tansesdon of business with auypuhuumﬂtyormthuwormmw
subdlyision of eny other stafe or the United States, iocheding, but not limited to, any bid or
comtrest for goods or sesvices to be provided to my publie mﬁty‘aranag&ncyarpoﬂhoai
sabdivision or amy other stete or of the United States and involving mtibrust, fread, theft, beibery,
coltusion, racketeceing, conspiracy, or material mistopresentation.

4, T understand that “convicted” or “convietion as defined in parsgeaph 287.133(1)b), Eleride
Statutes, means a finding of guilt ar 2 conviction of 8 public entity crime, with o without ng
adiudivation of guili, in any federl or state trial court of tacord relating 1o charges trought by
indicirngnt or infurmation after Fuly 1, 1989, a8 & result of a jury vardict, ronjury tial or entry
of a plea of guilty or polo enatendere,

S, | enderstaod et an “affiliste” a5 defined i Paragraph 287.133(1)(s) Florida Statutes, moens:

|, A pradmeassor or sucesssor of & pexson convieted of e public entity crime; o ‘

i, An catity under the aomtrol of sny natural parsen who i setive [o the agegement of the entity sad
who bat been canvieted of & public eatity crime. The term “affiliafe” includes these officers,
directors, exacutives, partaers, sharcholders, wtmnbems, and sgents who are active in the management
of mn affillste, The ownership by one person of shereg constituting @ controlling intersst in another
pmon,crapwﬁngnmﬁmntminmmamngpmonawhmmfmfahmukdﬂluemm
m'nmmmmtshaﬂhemﬁpiemﬂmmwmmm“uthupm@, A parson
knowing eoters it a joint venture with a person who has been convicted of & peblic entity crims i
Florida Susing the precediog 36 months shall be cansddeted an affiliate,

§. 1understhnd fhat 8 “gemson® as défined ip Paragraph 287.133(1){(e) Florida &tatupes,
maang any patorel person entity osganized under the lmws. of any state ar the United
n

BT/pE 3FovYd ONI ALIdND3S 13

c19eascers 88:rT Z18Z2/62/81
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Stares with the logal powrar to eoter infn 4 binding sontreet and which bide o
upphiog to bid on contracts for the provisions of gaods or services st by »
publiceatity, or which otherwiss iransects oy applies o tamsett  basingss with a
publie entity. The term “person ingludes thme officees, direstors, Executives,

mﬂ;mﬁnﬁu«mﬁmmﬂmuwbﬁmmﬁ‘mhwﬁm

7. Bused oo inforostion sad belle, the stasment, Which | have marked below, ts eve in relution to J
the entty submitting this swon statemont. (Indioatz which sistement applies

— Neither the eptity submbiring this swom sisternent, o ond of ifs oificers, divetttes,
sxecutives, partners, shareholders, membery, sl agents who ane active in the magapement of the
eatity, notr any affiliats of the entity hes been charped with and convicted of a poblic extity crime
subsequaat to July 1, 1989,

— The entily gubmiiting this swomn Statementt, or one or mare of its offiors, direstor,
executives, partnars, shardniders, members, and agonts who are astive in the management of the
entity, nor any affilics of the sutity has heep charged with and convicted of a public eutity crime
subsequert to Jaly 1, 1989.

The entlty subsmitting this swom statement, or ope or mere of it officers, directors, exccutives,
partners, sharshaiders, members, and agents who are active in the management of the entity, oot
any affiliate of the satity has been charped with and oomvicted of a publio enfity trime
subssquent to July 1, 1989, However, there has heen & subssquent proceeding bafors 8 Hearing
Officer of thie Stats of Flarida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final Ordey entered
by the Hosring Officer detormined (hiat §t was not in the public interest to placs the entiy
submitting this swom statesertt an the conviered vendor list. (Attach 3 copy of the final order)

I UNDERSTAND THAT THR SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE
CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN
FARAGRAPH | (ONE) ABOVE IS FOR TBAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY, AND THAT
THIS YORM I8 VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN
WHICH IT IS FILED. } ALSQ UNDERSTAND THAT I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM
THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR T0 ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IV EXCESS OF
THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 247017, ELORIDA

POR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CEANGE IN THE INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS FORM.
M
STATE OF FLORIDA
PALM BEACH COUNTY
The foregoing idsthiment was scknow before me l day of
TobRA 2012, by EDDIE. | UGk ‘ Sibmr of
lgm whowpmnaliykmvmtomorhupmm ,
_ 5 as identification, ;
SEAT; Nutgwiizgnam 4-?
HAMID RAZZAZAN 1 3

COMM, #3 897978 =

L -

LOSANGELES COUNTY
T \y Comm. Exp:ras.lul 31,2014 H

B1/58 39Wd ONI ALTHNOIS 13 GTaB3LE818 291 ZIRZ/62/071
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EXPERIENCE
(Copy and complete one form for each contract for similar work)

Contract Name: Altman Plants
Address;
15102 Lake Mathews Dr.
Perris CA. 92570
City State Zip Code

Please list three (3) current references directly responsible for overseeing the above contract,

Contact Employes Job Title Telephone Number | Fax Number |

el i (760 ) 497-7660 | 951, 780-063

{2' Ken Altman_ ! Owner ( 760, 497-?660 ( 951 ) 780-0634

3. MattAltman Reg Manager i (760 4_97_7660ﬁ§;951 A) 780-0634
DATE OF CONTRACT

Contract start date_ 09 7 01 , 11 Contract expiration date 097 01, 13
(NOT INCLUDING FUTURE EXT ENSIONS)

Does the contract have a renewal or extension option? xYESONO

If yes, how long? 1 year

If yes, has the contract been extended or renewed? X YESO NO

If yes, how many times? __ ONce

For how long has the contract time been extended U Vel

Has your company ever requested a rate increase or additional compensation during the term of
this contract? ZYESONO

If yes, please state the reason for the request and if the increase was granted?

Cost of operations and equipment and surveillance equipment upgrade. Yes it
was granied.

Starting Contract Amount  $201,601.00

Final Contract Amount $177,601.00

34



C-1
Civil Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all civil litigation your firm has been involved with
since November 1992. Include any and all litigation with Government Entities,
customers, and suppliers. Copy this page and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Lifipants:

Brief Description of Case:
N/A

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:
Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:
Brief Description of Case:

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

37




C-2
Criminal Litigation

with since Novernber 19972 Include any and all criminal convictions and any outstanding

indictments. Copy this form and

Please attach any additional information you fee] is necessary

information in this form,

attach additional sheets if neces

sary.

to clarify and support the

Ll)efendant:

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

N/A

Outcore/Projected Outcome:

L

Defendant:

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Outcome:

Defendant:

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Outcome/Projected Outcome:

38




At Tea

18/38/2812 13:43 B18376P615 ET SECURITY INC

RECEIVED 18/30/28112 13:32

mmnhmmmm-mmmmﬁﬁmlawmmmﬂ
ronditions of s Bid and certify te 1 am asdhodiond to sign s Bid for the Bidder, By
signatere on thiy form, Bidder ackmowladges and asvepiz withaut Ninitatim, papes 1 theough 13
inclusive of the Tavimtion to Bid as well as sy sprcial mstructions if agpiiosle.

CORBECT LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:

Eddia Tucker
GIGNATORE OF BIDDER'S AUTHORIZED AGENT)
TITLE: Prosident

Eddie Tucker
ADDRESE: )
7100 Hayvenhurst Ave, #318

7 Van Muys, CA. 91486

PHONENO: (818 888-9817

FEDERAL ID NUMBRR, 95-4702250

PAGE Bl1/@4



LAKE PARK CRA

THIS CONTRACT, madethds A 7 dayof _ CC 70 BER , 3012, by sl

between the Laka Park CRA hereinefter desigrated ss the “CRAR mnd LT s ccul/ 7y 4

Floaida Corporation, State of Florida License Ne 10011 :, FEID Mhasber (3 -5 702350
hereinafber designated es the “CONTRACTORY,

HTINESSED THAT:

WHEREAS, the CRA i en independent govermmant agescy within fhe Town of Lke
mamﬁﬁm‘wmmmmﬁﬁmmwwmm

m&mammmmwwmawmm
apimeies, privale corporations o vihet pesons, pursuent to Flosida Statutes; and

WHERFAS, the CRA Iy previously determined tat it is nesd for the provision of
getunity offiosr patrol services within the CRA district: and
WHEREAS, the CRA has solicited ana veosived bids on_0C 7 3/ 57 for the requived

- WHEREAS,; the CONTRACTOR lma submitted a Bid in wesporse 1 g CBA'S
mﬁmmmmmmﬂkmmmqumamMuwmu
salisfactocily provide said seevices; wnd

WHEREAS, the CRA hax found the CONTRACTOR's Bid ® be sooptable and the
parties wish to sttty inso this Coatrant; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has budpeted funds in its corrent fiscal year bodget which me
availsble Far the funding of this CONTRACT:

NOW, THEREFORE, the CRA and the CONTRACIOR. in congiderstion of the
tenefits Bowing from cach to the other o hurehy agree a8 followr

. 'hﬂlhbm}andequipm;ndcﬂmnmyi&mfw
the: performence of the: work, and shell perfonm the required work in scomdance with the
Coniract Documeanis,

12 CONTRACTOR shell obtaix & Business Tax Rectipt or Business Registration

Receipt from the TOWN and Paln Beack County prior to cammencing any wark wnder

the Contract. The CONTRACTOR muzt be licsnsed by the Florids deparivient of
39
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Agricultare and poneumer Servioss, Division of Licearing priar in comremcing work
nter the Contract xnd must provide the CRA with a cuomat copy of such license,

13 mmmmmmmmnmmmm 4
Dogsanants and the site of the propased work thnwoughly bofore the CONTRACTOR

sufsraltod {28 Bid for the work csatemplated. The CONTRACTOR mait investignis te
mmhmmmw-quﬁvfmwm&mmh

perfumed pad muateriale to be furgished 2nd & to e requirerests of the Confract, The
CONTRACTOR wapmats to the CRA the CONTRACTOR'S Bid wyts based upon it

oo apinlon of the conditions Bkely w b conoutwed, The CONTRACTOR'S

submingion of a b or propassl shall constiawle prims facic eviduwe et (be
CONTRACTOR has made the exanvinstions degeribed in this Article.

DAsE3 FOR

%1 Unless axtended or temmainated, die period of parfoovance of thit Contract hall :
ommencs upon M8 issusnoe of & Purchise Order by the TOWN and shal] conitines for s -‘
paried not to exceed one (1) year, )

22 The pacties agree that the TIME If OF THE BSSENCE, in the pexfarmancs of
mmmobuwmmmmmcmmybewmywa
change owler or written amendment.

23 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE DAMAGES ’-
FOR, ANY DELAY IN THE PHRFORMANCE OR COMPLETION OF THE
CONTRACT, REGARDLESS OF THE CAUSE OF THE DELAY. No claims for
conseruential or dalay damages or any cleim othér than & request for an extension of time
may be mads ov asserted againgt the CRA or TOWN by reason of soy delays, regardiess
of the causs of the deley,

3, CONSIDERATION
31 The comshizretion for the full and complite performance under this Contract,
sabject only 1o such flnes, penalties, additions and deductiens as ere egreed fo by the
pixties in writing shall be a maximun of § .

32  Tha aggregsie Conbmot price, as sixted sbove, inodludes the specific
indemnification considerstion required under Section 725,06, Florida Stutwies. By
including wush sproific considecation In edditien 0 ofter good and valusble
congiddrations, paid by the CRA, the receipt of which & acknowiedged by the
CONTRACTOR, tho partics sgres that they have compiied with the requbrements of
Section 725.06, Florida Staates, If applicable, fov the indernification agreement in
Paregraph 10 of this Contract.

33  Pursuant to Section 287.035(5)(s), Florida Stahates, the signature on this Contrant
by an suthorized agent of the CONTRACTOR, seyves g0 the execution of & taythin-
nagotistion certificats, stating that wage rates and ather factun] mit costs -supporting the
sensidvration arc accurate, complets, and current af the time of oonteacting The
CONTRACTOR ggrees thet the CRA may sdjust the consideration of this Continet 1o
exchude any significant sums by whick the consideration way ivereased dus to inacoueats,

40
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aT/B8  3ovd

Tontainplate, ot non-earcent wagt nicy and other schal walt costs. The CRA may nwie

suy suth adastoent within the term of this Conteact,

The Comraet | Gstod belbw em incorponted bevein by rofimeniy and shll
becume 4 part of this Contract as feongh physically siisched ux 9 gt barent sod all
ducwmnents in this Contract shall be inferpreted Togritey o yicld %he most ooz

Tesuits to schizve the: purpose of the Projert:
8)  This Documeat and all sosudmests snd ad@umdony thewtn,

) CONTRACTOR'S Bid 0112 Rebid;
£)  Cerfificates of insurmnes
4}  Invitation to Bid end Bid Documeists

SUFERVISION (¥ TH L BY € ACTIN

The CONTRACTOR, at all timey during performance of the Comtract shall mainisin o
Sopapetent superintendent ("Frofect Munager or Project Supervisor™) to eet ax the
CONTRACTOR's agent, The Project Manager shall be falky capable of propedy
‘imterpreting the Contract Documents and must be axporitnced in the type
of work being peforned. The Project Maviager shall have the full sutharity 1o
tecaive instruciions from the CRA and to execute the orders or directions of the CRA.
cmmcmnmammﬁmmeaammmmmmmm
and upderstarnds English, dyring efl woddng kows, ‘The CONTRALTOR shall
submit, mrior to the start of work, the phone mumbers snd names of all

prasnoned
dcsiguamd:k mberjemMmgmmSnpummmﬁmedbmmw T
dny work.

PERVISOR J ATED § BACTOR FOR EMERGENCIES

addilion. fo the Project Manager, provided for in Paragreph S herem, the
mcmkmmﬁammqmmm%mwm
underatands English finently, and who is available on & 24-hour baals, seven days a
week. The CONTRACTOR shall designate this parson as the point of contuat for
emergencies and In oates that requine inunediats astion, The CONTRACTOR ghall
mhmtt,pﬁorhﬂmmtufwwk,ﬂwphmomhmwdnmmofpmoml

designated %o be comtacted i cases of emergenciey, to the TOWN for distribution fo
local law enforoament agonoics.

LERTOURMANCE i) : AL LOR
Ths CONTRACTOR zhall, wi his own erganization, perfors work equivsieat o st
Jeast 100% of the toial amaunt of the wark to be performed under the Contract,

SHBRANCE ENTS
&1 The CONTRACTOR shall maintain, or cuse 1o by ronintsinsd, the following

specified irsuranss soverags in fhe atnolats ext forth heceafter dariag the il peciod
dﬁe&nmmdmymwwﬁmmmmmfnﬁwﬁng
soverage and minlmum Hmits of liability:

41
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32.

33.

4.

the CONTRACTOR. All records shall be kept in a way 50 a5 to permit inspection

pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The records of the CONTRACTOR shall
be retained for three (3) years from the date of final payment.

APPLICABLE LAWS, ORDINANCES, RULES, CODES __AND
REGULATIONS

32.1 Familiarity with Laws: Notice is hereby given that the CONTRACTOR must
be familiar with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, codes and

regulations that may affect the work. Ignorance on the part of the CONTRACTOR
will in no way relieve him from the responsibility of compliance therewith.

322 Non-Segregated Facilities: The CONTRACTOR and each subcontractor shall
comply with the Certification of Non-Segregation Facilities.

323 Nondiscrimination and _Equal Opportunity Employment: During the
performance of the Contract, the CONTRACTOR, agrees as follows:

a, The CONTRACTOR shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex or
national origin. The CONTRACTOR shall take affirmative action to ensure that
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without
regard to their race, creed, color, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not
be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading; demotion or transfer; rates of

pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship.

b. In the event of the CONTRACTOR’s noncompliance
with the nondiscrimination clauses of the Contract, or with any of such rules,
regulations, or orders, the Contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in
whole or in part, without liability to the CRA or TOWN.

SAFETY

33.1 The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and
supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with the work. The
CONTRACTOR shall comply with the rules and regulations of the Florida
Department of Commerce regarding industrial safety (Fla. Stat. Section 440.56), and
with the standards set forth in the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970
(OSHA), and its amendments.

NOTICE
34.1  All notices and invoices to the CRA shall be sent to the following address:

Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency
Aftention: 535 Park Avenue

Lake Park, FL, 33403

All notices and invoices to the CONTRACTOR shall be sent to the following address:
7100 Hayvenhurst Ave. #318

Van Nuys CA. 91406

49



351 Shoold sny gt term o provision of s Coutraet be by the comts desied by be
inivalid, lllegal oz In conflict with sy law of the State, the validity of the rmaining portion ot

jrovision shall not ba affecred thereby,
IN WITNESS WMEOF,&&WMGWemMrMMMWMM,M
vnd year first above written,
ATTEST i LAKE PARK CRA
By: By: . !
Vivian Mendez Lamlay, Town Clerk Jerme DuBoig, Chair
{TOWN SBAL)

AFFROYED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:
By:

Thomas A. Bpird, Attorney for CRA
CONTRACTOR
B2 . Vo i
Iu% *&s\ﬁ?‘“ ‘

SWORN TO and subseribed beforsmethis__ C _ day of_QCT0 €47 2012,

o Noiary Publie

r,  HAMID RAZZAZAN

2 COMM. #1807970 g
315 NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA |
LOSANGELES COUNTY 1)
My Comm, Expiras Jul. 31, 2014 3

o-:b.L;_)Q e
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PROPOSED STAFF RESUME

COMPANY NAME: E.T. Security Inc.

Contractor E.T- SeCU l'lty |nC.
Name: Christopher Goolsby Key Personnel yes
Classification: Supervisor # of Years in Classification: 13 years

10+ years of Security
work. Trained in all
aspects of safety,

Brief Summary: of reporting and security
Experience; functions.
14 years

# of Years with Firm:

RELEVANT

Required Information:

MMYYYY to Present:
Vendor Name:

Client Name:

Client Contact Name:
Client Address, Phone
Number, Email:

Role in
Contract/Project:
Details and Duration
of Contract/Project:

03/1999 to Present
E.T. Security Inc,
Eddie Tucker

7100 Hayvenhurst Ave.

#318 Van Nuys, CA.
91406

(818) 988-9617
Eddictucker3aol.com
Area Supervisor
Various Security




Required Information:

MMYYYY to
MMYYYY:

Vendor Name:

Client Name:

Client Contact Name:
Client Address, Phone
Number, Email:

Role in
Contract/Project:
Details and Duration
of Contract/Project:

09/1999 to 2002
Miami Day Transit

Miami, FL.

Bus Operator

Drove transit buses for
Miami Day Transit,

Required Information:

MMYYYY 10
MMYYYY: 1998 1o ]99?
Vendor Name: James Security
Client Name:
Client Contact Name:
Client Address, Phone

~ EDUCATION _
Institution Name: Wake Tech Lindsey Hopkins Miami Day
City: Raleigh Miami Clearwater
State: North Carolina Flon.da Lo , lf[ond_a )
Degree/Achievement: GED Certificate in Visual Basics Security License

REFERENCES

.. James Oden Craig Coney Robert Stevenson

Minimum of three (3) | (3557447 7064 (727) 8319374 (813)245-3637




References

Hotels/ Bars/ Restaurants:

(@)

Hilto

1. Homewood Hilton Hotel
Oakland, CA
Jason

(310) 663-2700

2. Manna Korean BBQ Restaurant Bar & Grill
Los Angeles, CA
Hyunkoo
(323) 733-8516

3. Stadium Club
San Leandro, CA
Nina
(510) 534-3671



-SECURITY.

References

Property Management:

1. Cabot Properties 3. Harvey Capital Corp.
Pasadena, CA 2333 Cotner Ave.
John Bell or Kathy Bell Los Angeles, CA. 90064
(626) 441-0022 Raymond Salvatiera

(323) 921-2774

AUBUR\YDAI E

PR OPERT.I

2. Auburndale Properties
Los Angeles, CA
Eric

(310) 938-0969



=SECURITY,

References

Retail:

S a

SKECHERS CHEVROLET
1. All Skechers USA Stores 3. Tom Bell Chevrolet
California, Florida & Nevada Redlands, CA
Lenny Smith Derek Hansen
(310) 318-3100 (909) 793-2681

@FITHESS ALTMAN PLANTS

2, 24 Hour Fitness 4. Altman Plants
Inglewood, Arcadia, & Alta Dena, CA Lake Mathews & Vista, CA
Don Allen Jim Hessler

(714) 715-6087 (760) 497-7660



=SECURITY.

A

References

Schools:

1. Richmond High School
Richmond, CA.
Pat Brock
(510) 215-4025

2. West Contra Unified School District
Richmond, CA.
Pat
(510) 231-1100

CATHOLIC &S?HARITIPA of e EANT BAY
Pl s
Lroptey oug 1~

3. Catholic Charities Adult School
Oakland, CA.

Moung
(510) 234-5110

4. Serra Aa’ulr School
Richmond, CA.
Kim
(510) 234-8754



State of California
Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF STATUS

ENTITY NAME:

E.T. SECURITY INC.

FILE NUMBER: C2473042

FORMATION DATE: 10/21/2002

TYPE: DOMESTIC CORPORATION
JURISDICTION: CALIFORNIA

STATUS: ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING)

I. DEBRA BOWEN, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

The records of this office indicate the entity is authorized to
exercise all of its powers, rights and privileges in the State of
California.

No information is available from this office regarding the financial
condition, business activities or practices of the entity,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I execute this certificate
and affix the Great Seal of the State of
California this day of October 10, 2011.

DEBRA BOWEN
Secretary of State

SAG
NP‘-25 {REV 1/2007) =i OSP 05 9973




State of California
Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF FILING

|, DEBRA BOWEN, Secretary of State of the State of California, hereby certify:

That on the 21st day of October 2002, E.T. SECURITY INC. became
incorporated under the laws of this State by filing its Articles of Incorporation in

this office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute
this certificate and affix the Great Seal
of the State of California this day of
October 10, 2011,

Netnn B

DEBRA BOWEN
Secretary of State

SG
!\{P—ZS (REV 1/2007) % OSP 08 99731



Proof Of Financial Stability

*Profit and Loss Statement

*Bank Statements



le/20/2012 12:32 8183760615

/

Marketing Cost
Busi
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2011 Income Sheet

Jan, 2011
Feb, 2011
Mar, 2011
Apr, 2011
May, 2011
Jun, 2011
July, 2011
Aug, 2011
Sept., 2011
Oct, 2011
Nov, 2011
Decg, 2011
Total

B18376861F

Skechers, cA

19,456.00
59,560.00
53,993 26
66,102.50
43,805.00

50,567
71,116.70
17,482.75
16,599.85
31,075.80
51,922.35
44,105 50

525,787.01

List Of Possible Deductions

Internet advertising
Marketing

Business Cards

Ca. equipment

Veh cost paid cash

Vehicle Ins,
Vehicle Reg

Vehl Miles 13,000
Veh2 mites 73,000
Veh3 miles 109,000
Veh4 miles 5,475
Golf Cart Cost

Golf Cart Repairs
Veh Maint,

Patro| Bike Cast
Patrol Bike Repairs
Banking Cost
Acvounting
Commission Paid
Computer Cost
Computer Repairs
Job Posting

4,320
48,191
200.00
38,876
20,000

6,643
1,304
7,670.00
43,070
64,605
3,230.25
20,725.37
2,000.00
16,900
1,600.00
895.00
2,100.00
0.00
1,400
1,200.00
500.00
300.00
285,130

R

ECEIVED 1B/28/20172 12: 22
ET SECURITY INC

PAGE B1/18

MMMLM

2,557.50
2,557.50

19,199.20
5,568.00
5974

9,012.00
12,792.00
8,200,00
7,946.50

11,776.00
27,922.50

List Of Passible Deduc ctions

Education Seminar 200
Postage 9,739.76
Business (ns. 46,150.93
Bus Workers Comp 154,521.00
Cleaners 3,107.80
Payroll processing 8,281.69
Legal Fees 6£38,362.87
State Licenses 7,093.00
City Licenses 2,525.35
Meals & Entertainmer 1,200.00
Parking 200.00
Printing 700.00
Radio advertising 1,800.00
Office expen/supplies 14,198.35
Califorina Rent 8,340.00
Notary Cost 260.00
Phone&Fax Cost 2,400.00
Tax Prep 1,527.88
Posta| Mail box 200.00
Equipment Thefts 1,000.00
Communications 39,452 35
Hotel 2,969.57
Car Rental 2,528.11

376698.58

3,923.00
3,828.00
3,828,00
3,828.00
3,828.00
3,811.00
3,983.00
3,762.00
3,696.00
3,745.00
3,828.00
3,928.00
45,988.00
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EL Super, CA_
82,260.40
106,656.15
66,518.75
86,835.00
86,835.00
142,868.75
93,868.00
86,618.81
B9,540.00
134,933.13
140,228.23
131,647.55
1,248,809.77

List Of Possible Deductions

Out of town miles 24,00 14,160.00
Califorina Payroll
Califorina Payroll Taxes

CA 1099 Payroll

CA. Misc Payroll

Uniform Cost 23,081.27
Grooming cost 1,420.00
MNevada tax/fees 4,738.00
Nevada Consultants 1,690.00
Nevada Payroll

Florida Dept. of Rev 5,047.38
Florida Payrol!

Florida Utilites 809.00
Florida Rent 5,010.00
Florida Phone Bill 2,400.00
Bank Interest 2,051.53
Form 1099 G 252.00

10,622.53

Cabet Pro

3,168.00
4,526.00
3,168.00
2,120.00
4,720.00
6,603.00
3,072.00
1,584.00
4,772.00

34,733.00

RECEIVED 1B/28/281% l2:22
ET SECURITY INC

SanOak,cA

3,240.00
4,176.00
3,886.00
4,596.00
3,306.00
3,306.00
371200
4,248.00
3,420.00
4,237.00
3,495.00
4,215.00
46,437.00

Lists Of Personal Deductions

Medical Expenses
Real Estate Taxes
Mortgage Interest
Prior Year Tax prep.
Home tmprovements
Rent Stabilization Fee
Gardner

Lights

Gas Bill

Water expenses
DMV

Car Ins.

Gifis

Entertainment

10,869.64

5,325.87
108.45
1,558.00
2,400.00
1,200.00
2,5970.00
508.00
5,067.64
2,000.00
1,455.50
22,593.47

PAGE B2/1p

PS Pr. €
1,125.00
3,000.00

975
975
900
978
975
900
975

10,800.00
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West Contra
3,333.00 5,B56.00
2,953.50 €,058.00
3,250.50 5,952.00
1,584.00 5,852.00
3,328.00 5,376.00
2,000.00 5,852.00
3,688.00 6,048.00
2,424.00 6,048.00
3,024.00 5,856.00
11,712.00
25,585.00 £4,810.00
New ny Vehi
2010 Ford Forcus
Total Financed 1R,697.82
Monthly Payments 335.53
2011 Ford Fusinn
Total Financed 32,282.97

Monthly Payments 538.02

Homewood Suites

RECEIVED 18/28/20812 1 2:22
ET SECURITY INC

Capital
12,996.75
24,128.,00
11,115.40
12,024.00
24,024.00
24,024.00
36,036.00
33,521.48
24,024.00
45,968.83
12,011.99
60,573.47

320,447.92

PAGE B3/19
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ne Tom Bell Parcel Pro Bouzagioy Stanford Pro Morlin Acs
4.,816.00 2,600.00 6,372.00 1,890.00 1,113.00
1,568.00 2,600.00 3,024.00 630 1,141.00
2,856.00 2,600.00 3,024.00 980 1,064.00
1,876.00 2,600.00 3,024.00 980 1,050.00
4,956.00 1,300.00 3,024.00 340 1,680.00
6,664.00 2,470.00 3,024.00 840 720.00
3,360.00 2,470.00 3,024.00 93D 1,590.00
1,652.00 2,600.00 3,024.00 2,800.00 840.00
3,304.00 2,600.00 3,078.00 810 840.00
3,360.00 2,600.00 3,024.00 784.00
3,360.00 3,924.00 3,024.00 2,100.00
3,220.00 6,290.00
40,992.00 34,654.00 36,666.00 10,780.00 12,922.00



18/20/2012 12:32 £183768615
Auburndale 46 Management.
£32,682.00 14,600.00
$27,014.40 14,392.00
$27,014.40 22,914.00
$40,521.16 20,201.00
$27,014.40 15,366.00
$29,496.80 15,652.22
$27,496.80 14,764.00
$27,014.40 26,610.00
$41,004.00 26,732.00
$27,014.40 £,862.00
13,507.20 17,740.00
$30,885.60 17,740.00
$350,635.56 215,573.22

RECEIVED

ET SECURITY INC

24hr Fltne.gg

6,748.00
12,483.00
13,277.00
18,700.00
14,073.00
33,363.00
37,552.00

6,485.00

4,875.00

147,556.00

12,010.00

6,512.00
21,440.00
20,963.00
60,925.00

18/28/2812 192:99

PAGE 84/1B

Winterbon
2,227.00
4,536.00

13,608.00
4,536.00
13,608.00
9,072.00
13,608.00

9.072.00
4,536.00
9,072.00
9,072.00

13,608.00

36,288.00
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et Herman Weissker Catholic Charities 5t Morjz Kitson Stor
2,340.00 594 4,432.00 1,783.00
4,680.00 1,254.00 7,208.00 1,320.00
3,304.00 554 2,376
960 ' 1,192.00
640
320
512
10,324.00 4874

15,208.00 3,103.00
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oL Misc Income
5,104.00
5,405.00

10,509.00

RECEIVED 16/28/28112 13.92
ET SECURITY INC

PAGE B7/1%
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ment of Accounts

Cecember 18, 2011 - Page 1 pf g

Questiong?
E T SECURITY Avsiiable py Phong pq
EDDIE TUCKER 1-800-CALL-WE

8501 TILDEN AVE

TrY: 1-800-8774833
PANGRAMA ciTY CA 91402-3003

Onitne: wellsiarge camplz

Writs: wajg Famgo Bank, v
P.0. Box 89g5

————— —_—

—_—

PAGE 12/37

hours & day, 7 days a weel:
Lis {1-800-225-5535)

£n espaiy,. 1-877.337-7454

LA (114)

Portlang, Or 87226-6995

Your Business and Wel[s Fargo Account options

Tha Wells Fargo Businees Inslght Resourca Canger offers frea access to business A check marte in the poy Incicates you have thess SomRniant

information and advice through videos, articies Podcasts and other resourcas ServCES with your accouny, So to whlistargo. comie or cat

This site offers ohjective information trom indusiry experts, bost practices from ﬁ::dw:;’;b;”" ¥ you have qusatians orif you woukd tia

real businegg OwWners, as wall ag numergyus Wallg Fargo solutions thet can help you

fun your business, Visit the sig gy we!isfergobuslnessinsights com Bursiness Onfing Banking
Rewards for Buginges Check Carg {7
Online nis [./j
Business gin Pay [}
Busineas Spending Report %

Cverdraft Protection

Summary of accounts

—

Checking and Sa vings
Ending balance Ending belgnce
Acesunt Fags Account number a8 statoment thiz statement
Expandag Business Servigeg Package z 08587162 195,857 68 22453264
Business Nigh Yield Savings 5 BS53304252 2,830.38 2,910.47
Total deposit eccopmt $158 685,04 $227,343.41
{114) tng =3

Rt NI PTG

—_——
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Primary aceount number 608587192

11:59

__.—__

Expanded Business Services® Package

Activity sSummary

21837e8E15

RECEIVED

= November 18, 2011 -

la/20- 2312
ET SECURITY INC

Decembrer 1 B, 2011

11: 48
PAGE 13/17

= Page2pfg

Beglnning bafance on 11,18 §198,857.66
DeposhsiCredia 296.700.37
Withdrawals/Dapirs - 268,025.41
Ending balaneg nn 1218 ¥$224,522,.84

Average ledger balance this penpy $242,298 21

Overdraft Protaction

This acoount ia not currant

would like more infarma

Y covered by Ovardraft Protaction, you

ten regarding Overdraft Protection and

eligibliity equiremanis Rlease call the Rumber listed at the w0p of
Your statament or vigit Your Walls Farga brance

\

Account number:

ET SECURITY
EDDIE TUCKER

Catifornig 8ecount tamg ang condfions epply

For Direct Deposn ang Automatic Payments use
Routing Numbor(RTN): 121042862

For Wire Transferg use
Routing Number (RTN): 1210002458

608587192

Transaction history

Check Deposnes Withdrawatss Ending da
Dala Number Deseriptian Credits Debits mgung
11778 . .. DaposltMede In & BranchiSiore. N . 49,827 00
Mg T 1z Check . Ml Cdsbop o -
15 12637 Chack - . Bage 345,445 43
1121 Deposit _ 34,684,z PR 2454
11721 Onfine Transfgr RerlilbaxgbbkrmloExpandad Businese Checking . " 78,000.00

) 004838 on 1172011 1
11429 12635 Creck 997,39
1721 12647 Cheex 8¢9.50
1 - .. 12631 Chedk . e R A
21 . 12832 Check ’ 4358
et ~12834 Check - 386.09 )
et . 12630 Check .. ' ’ 38436 T -
11721 . 12833 Check . ’ . " 20050 -
11721 12842 Chack _ 4505
17z 12838 Check i 28.80° 198,845 85
11/22 Deposit Made Jn 4 Branci/Store 17.811.00 ’ o
11122 (12841 Cheok _ 33469 .
11/22 12843 Check ° ) ) ) e popyyix ac
11122 . 12844 Chegk = . o 288,85 215,732,558
19433 ATM Withdrawal - 11/23 gch D 98820 8301 Fopangs Canyon 300,00 © - 215,422755
) - Bl Ganoga Park GA 6114 nngaang
1025 Deposit Mace mAB_ranch.‘Store‘ . ‘ ] "34.500.0p" e 234835755
11/28 Onllne Transfer Ref Hhexgonimn t0 Checking soono0ta458 on 9000.4c )
28013

11/28 Onlina Tranxfor Raf #bEBEZSKIT 1 Expandeq Businasa Checking za,o'ao_éo
- -, X043 on 1172671
riis . 128% Chece T .
11728 . 12840 Chagy T " 9481
i1/28 .. 12648 Check o - ropis SO,
11728 T}g%gé? Chack .. L3y T
11/28 12638 Chepk "7 206.00 208 5%
A - Gy
11728 12656 " Cheex 5073y -
1128 12838 Check j : 7
DA 13881 Cheok . . 2700 i
11/36 12655 Check ' . o ) 17534 208,550, 2
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18/209/2612 11:53  Ble3762615 ET SECURITY INC PAGE 14417

Primary account number: 608587192 = November 18, 2011 - Decembear 16, 2011 = Page 3of8

Transaction history (continued)

Checic DGPOSW Withd, I/ FoT) 7 daﬂy
Data Number Deasenphon Credits Debilg balance
2 .. 12653 Check . i B oo ®e 5,000.00
120 126850 Check . . . ) ' T T TEEpoe T 30450002
2z ., . Deposit Made in A BranchiStorg . N .. 8431150 T 265,511.52
s 12857 Chack o . _ ‘ T e g PRSI
12/5 12884 Chock i . e TR debanes
128 ... Deposit Made It A Brench/Store 6.177.00 ) R 271.389.52
1277 - 12666 Chack _ _ o . 1427.88 R
207 12887 Check 500,05 ° 20042367
12/8 . 12670 Check 7 00,00 288.323.61
e . 12663 Check . ‘" = . . 752.70 —
j29 | 12672 Check A e Ty . ' 84000~ 207.830.82
1242 .. .. _Dapesit Made In A Branch/Store .. a1Ees TR
12412 Onfine Tranafer Ref fllbe193485d 1 Expanded Busnees Checking . 80,000.06°

JoooxdB38 on 1271211 . .
e " 7 'Onfine Transer Raf #lbexgh3Fiz o Checking xoomxa 455 on ' 5,000.50
L 121211
12142 12865 Check 3,000.00
12/12 12682 Check 1,247.48
1212 12688 Check . . . 1,110,18
1212 32671 Check : _ . . . o N .
1242 12684 Check . _ " 244.00 _
1212 12646 Check _ _ o T24000" T z7eza0me
wts 12861 Ghesk . “Bagg et
1213 12662 Check B2.99
12113 ] 12580 Check N ) _ . ~80.00 279,274.02
12014 Orline Tranafer Ref #lbaqnddhkk to Expanded Business Checxing 50,000.00 225,274.02
KORoxAB33 an 12114111 o

1213 . 12682 Check o o P oL 318.55
2016 7 12687 ‘Chack . . : e L. Bee T zaarag
12M8 e . 12674 Check .. . : . - . - 3.:,“9.-9-!“ il 224'532..'64
Ending balamice on 12/1§ 224,532.64
e $298,700.37 $268,025.41

The Ending Daily Balance doss not reflect sny pending wAhdrawals o holds on depasitad funds thet may have been outstanging on yaur account when your
transactions poatsd. i you had maufiident avelieble fundls when # transaction posted, feas may heve been asseEsad,

Summary of checks written (checks liated are also displayed in the preceding Transaction higtory)

Number Dats Amount Number Date Amourdt Number Date

Amoun!
126828 1118 150.00 12643 1122 310.58 12858 1128 685.00
12830 - 11121 364 20 12644 11/22 28B.85 126859 1212 1,110.18
12631 1121 456.00 12845 11428 380.29 12880 12743 80,00
12632 11721 425,88 12646 12012 240,00 12861 1213 822,85
12633 11721 200.00 12647 11121 649.50 12852 12113 &2.00
12684 11024 398,00 12848 11728 404,39 12663 i2/9 752.79
12835 1121 687.38 12649 11128 859.51 12664 12112 244.00
12638 14421 28.99 12850 1201 350,00 12685 12142 9,000.00
12837 1418 83.26 12851 11430 247.00 12866 1217 1.427.68
12638 1728 400.00 12653 - 1211 5,000.00 12887 1207 538.05
12639 11/28 200.00 12654 1215 146,00 12885 - 12112 1,237 48
12640 11728 894.91 12655 1130 17524 12670 12/8 100.00
12841 12 334.60 12858 11129 507.27 126714 1212 276.04
12642 1121 4505 12657 12/5 151.00 12672 120 540.00

Rhrne Qrn = AFATO4
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PAGE 15/17
Primary account number: 608587182 ® Novernber 18, 2011 - December 16,2011 = Page 40ofg AT T =
WL LS
EARGO
Summary of checks written (continued)
Number Date Armount Number Dats Amount Number Dato Amouni
12874 * 1218 239.97 12881 - 2115 81.82 12682 1215 310,50
* Gap in ChECK sequence.
Account transaction fees summary
Unhs Excess Senvice cherge par Toral service
Service chorge description Units used inghided units BXCBRS units (§) chargs (§)
Pald and Deposited Ilems a5 300 0 0.50 B.00
Total gervice charges $0.00

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Information regarding fees For services you may use with your aocount

« Audht Confirmatian - $40 per request

- Non-Gustomer Check Caahing - $7.50 sach

- Actount Research - $25 par hour ($25 minimum)

- Cashier's Checks - $10 each

- Document Copy Fee/Cther Requests - 5 per tem (Sef-Serve Requests remaln a1 no charga)
- Monay Orders - §5 each

- intemstionsl tem Depasited - §5 per itiem

- Stop Payment - 331 each

Wire Transfers.

- Incoming Domestic/Internal Transter - $15 each

- Incoming Internationsl U.S./Fareign Currency - 516 each

- Quigeing Domestic/Imtemnal Transfer- $30 each

- Rapottive Qutgoing Domestic/intamel Transfer - $25 each
- Quigoing International U.S. Currency - $45 each

- Repetittve Qutgeing Intemationel U.S, Currency - $40 each
- Quigoing Intemational Forelgn Currency - $35 each

- Repatitive Ouigolng Imemational Fereign Cumency - $30 each
- Qutgoing Book Transfer - $15 each

- Repetiiive Ouigeing Bock Tranafer - $10 sach

For quastions, contact your Business Banker or ¢ail the phone number at the iop of
relationship.

your statemernt Pricing may vary besed on sccount
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Primary ecoount number: 608587192 m November 18,2011 - December 16, 2011 = Page S of6

Business High Yield Savings

Actlvity summary Accoutt numbar: 8583304392

Beginning balance on 11118 $2.830.36 ETSECURITY
Deposlta/Gradits 0.11 Californis accourst termy end condiions apply
WithdrewalsDebita - 2000 For Dire Deposit and Auiematic Payments use
Endlng balanse on 12/18 $2,810.47 Routing Number (RTN): 121042882
For Wire Transfers use
Avesage ledger balance this pericd $2,830.36 Routng Number (RTNY: 121000248
Iterest summary
Interes! pxd this statament 80.114
Average collected balance 32,830.38
Annual percentage yield eamed 0.05%
Interesi eamed this seemant panod $0 11
Interest paid this year 316 02
Transaction history
Depasis/ Wilhdrowale/ Ending daity
Dais Dascription Credits Dabita belance
2ng | intetestPsyment . - o . e :
12116 Monthiy Service Fee . S . 2007 T 281047
Ending balance on 12/16 2,610.47
Totals $0.11 £20.00

The Emding Dedy Selance does not reflect any pending withdrawsls or holds on depositad funds that may have been outstanding on Your secount when your
transackong posted. if you had Insufficient svalisble hunds when g transscton posted, fess may have heon pssessed.

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Effactive April 16, 2012, the dally maximum numiber of Overdsafl (OD) and/or Relumed Items (Non-Sufficient Funds/NSF) fees that can
ba charged on any business day vl ncrease from 4 o 8 per day, OO0 and NSF fes pricing remains unchanged.

If you have queshons. pease contact your 10¢al benkar or call the prane number lisled al tha top of your siatement,
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Primary account numbar 608587192 a& November 18, 2011 - December 16, 2011 n Page 8org

FECEIVED 1820/ 2312 11:45
ET SECURITY INC PAGE 17/17

General statement policies for Weils Fargo Bank

= Notice: Vvells Farpo Bank, N.A_ may fumiah information sbowut accounts
belonging to individuals, including sole propristorships, to sonsumer
reporiing agencies. if this applles to you, you have the right to dispute the
sccuraty of informetion thal we heve reported by wiiting o ua at, Owerdrant
Collecions and Recovary, F,0, Box 5058, Portiand, OR 87208-5058.

You must desaribe he specific irfamation that is Inacourate or in disputa

and the besis hranydhauta\dmauppmﬁngdoumnuﬁan. In the casa of
mformation that relstes to an iderity thett, you will need t0 provide us with
en identity theft rapart

Account Balance Calculation Worksheet
1. Use the following worksheet to salaulgte your overall account balsneg

2. Ga through your regicter and mark asch check, withdrawal, ATM
fransaction, peyrnent, deposit or other aredit Isied on YOUr suatament,
Be sure that your register shows any interast paid ino your accaunt and

any service changes, sutomatic paymeants or ATM transschons withdrawn

from your account dusing this staternent period,

3. Use tha chart ta 1e nght to list any deposits, transfers o your accounl,
outetanding chacke, ATM withdrawals, ATM payments or any other
withdrawals (inciuding any from previous manths) which are liated in
your ragister but not shown on your sistermert,

Number Restts Ouistanding Amount

et

|
[
ENTER - —l
A. The anding baknce |
shownonyguratstement.,..,................ 5
_—
1
ADD
B. Any deposils Ested In your 5
register or tranglers into 5
your siccount which are not s — y
showhn on your alstemenl, - 3% .
—_—
........................... TOTAL §
CALCULATE THE SUBTOTAL
(Add Parta A gnd B)
.................................... TOoTaL § -
JBTRACT
€. Tha intal outstarding chacks and -
wiﬂ-udrawalsfranmpchanabwe...... e = § i
CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE
{Part A+ Part B - Part C)
Thie smount shoutd ba the same . o
as the cumrent balence shown in !lk
yourchackregister ... ... .. . ... .. 3. T
P S _— !
| H
Total amount §

GRO1 G Walls Fargo Bgrk, NLA AR nyhde rogervad. Mwmbar FDIC NMLSR 1D 398841
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Expanded Business Services

Account number. ooBIaTIEZ

E T SECURITY

EDDIE TUCKER

B501 TILDEN AVE

PANORAMA CITY Cn 91402-3003

RECEIvED

® Package

® December 17, 2000 - Januery 20, 2010 = Page 1 of 5

120, 2@71¢0 1li:53

ET SECURITY Ine PAGE  @1/27

Questiong?

Avaliable by phone o4 hours a day, 7 days & week:

1~809~CALL-WELLS (1-800-225-5935)
TTY: 1-800-877.4833

En espariof: 1-877-337-7454

Oniine: wellgfargn, com/biz

Wrils: Walia Fergo Bank, N.A, (114)
PO, Box 6955
Porlard, OR 872288955

Your Business and Wells Fargo

Discover Wells Fargo's ontine educalionel Fesnurces, inctuding sudie spd videg
contenl, newslstise and artides thet provide Infermetion, slrateglas ang
actionable tips to help your businesg navigale today's challenging Environment.
To find out mora visit Wﬂsfago.cumfbizjedumﬁan,

Activity summary

Beginning bakmoe on 12/17 $152,525,98
Deposits/Credits 214,717.50
WithdrawaleDabs - 245,127.65
Ending batance o 1/20 1211577
Averspe ledger balance this perad $113,085.41

Ovardraft Protection
This account is not CUrrently Goversd by Overdran Pretection T you
would like more Informatian regarcing Overdraft Promction and
oligibitity requirements pieame <all the number listed at the top of
your gement or viail your Walls Fergo branch,

Welis Fargo Rewards for Business Check Card

Total points aveilzbia ag of 1812010
Points eamed in the monin of Dacambar
Polnta redeomad in the manth of Dacembar

509

o o

{114} Inz =3

Phast Qee - pAnegag

Account Opticns

Business Bull Pey
Business snenusng Repaort
Qveroraft Protection

Actount number;
E T SECURITY
EDDIE TUCKER
Cafifornis account f8rma sy sandidions apply
For Dirsct Deposit ang Aulomatic
Routing Nurnbar (RTN). 1210420890
For Wire Transfers Use

Routng' Numtier (RN} 121000248

502587192

t§ Leg

Get your most cuprent point bafence ang fedeem rewards gt

WellsFargoRewards eom or call 1-888.246-1834
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Account number: 60B587192

RECEIVED
B4 €1837EPE1S

1872682619 11:58z
ET SECURITY INMC

m December 17, 2009 - January 20, 2010 & Page 20f5

PAGE B2/27

Transaction history

Chech

Denosits/ Wihdrawals/ Ending daily
Data Number Descriptian Credits Debifs balance
12n7 11702 Check 487,40
12117 11711 Check 231,16
1217 11714 Check . 100.00 151,707.40
12118 Oniin Transfer Ref fiejadg4$3 10 Expanded Buaness Cacking 20,000.00
RXOHGEEE on 12/18/08
12118 11708 Check 186.45 130.920.55
12/24 Daposit Made 1N A Branth/Store 42,000.00
22 Oniing Transfer Ref #1bef27Zmcz 10 Expandes Buanass 30,000.00
Checking XouooS588 an 124119/08
12027 11717 Cashed Cheek 200,00
12421 11707 Check 2755.78
12724 "_11708 Check 1.439.20
12121 U8B Check 391.20
1221 11712_Check 200.60
12£24 11710 Chack 116,18
12721 11705 Check 100.00
12/21 11703 Gheck 4421 135,674,
1223 11704 Check 848,00 . ——
1222 11884  Check 587.36 134.430.62
225 osil 5.888.50
12/23 Online Tranaler Ref #2285 g 10 Savings Xooooma3at on 5,000.00
12/23/09
12/23 117432 Check 8,175.00 13214242
1225 Deposh 555300 _
12/28 11718 Check 500,00
12/28 11700 Chack 82.58 137 21284
12520 11699 Chack 11.26 137,201.58
12730 Ontine Transfer Ref#lbaZBSngs 1ty Expanded Busingss Chacking 30,000.00
XOOOKGSBE on 12/29/09
12730 Ohline Transter Rel #beB28Xq2H to Chiecking Yo0000455 o "5,000.00 102,201.58
12026169
12131 Dapasit 1.386.60
121 Ondine Transfar Ref & begjjmot; b Expanded Buginess Checking 20,000,00
Haooe08588 on 12/31/09
1231 11630 Check 402.00 83,185.58
14 Cnline Transter Ref #Hbemmhepah o Expanded Business 10,000-00
_Checking XuooxE586 on 01/01/10
1/4 11641 Caghed Chack 120.00
Va 11636 Check 695.00
14 11830 Check 50800
144 11834 Check k2 kXor]
A 11833 Check 138.94
14 11632 Check 26,81 71.308.81
15 Ondine Transfer Re‘f#lhemmhsSZQ to Expandad Businass 10,000,00
_ Chacking XooooB588 on 01/06/10
1/5 11842 Check 26,34
1/5 11828 _Checx 149.75
115 11829 Chack 100.08
s 1183] Cheok 80.00 60,890,71
118 Deposit Made N A Branch/Starg 3782100
1/8 Arpetican Express Coliection 100408 10465761988 Et Sccurky 20,00
1045761983
1/8 11627 Chack 1,125,16
18 11838 Check 32621
Y7 11608 Chack 48.18 95.662.18
17 11637 Check 417, BE.674.85
1411 Debesit Made [N A Branch/Storg 49,000.00 145.574.88
112 Online Transfer Ref #lbeqlla¥it 1o Expanced Buginess Checing 30,000.00

Xoo0oB5ES on 0112010

Remst Boe - AANGOAG




16/26/2012 12:B4 2133768615

Account number;

RECEIVED 18/28:201 2 11:8%
ET SECURITY INC

609587192 & December 17, 2008 - January 20, 2010 = Page 3 of 5

PAGE B3/27

Transection history (continued)

Check Depagits/ Withdrawals/ Ending dally
Date Number Description Credis Debits balgnce
72 Onling Tranafer Ref #lbatfrmikel 1o Expended Businesz Checking 20,000.00 B85,574.85
200008588 oo 04/12/10
114 11726 Chack 185.00
i/1d 19751 Check 135.00 95,254.89
ins Dépagit Mede IN A Branch/Storg 34.621.00 120,855 .86
119 Harand Clarie Chociiace. 011810 0000TO5754G2038 E T 100.00
Security
110 Online Tranister Ret Bibeln5ST o Expanded Businass Chegking 40,00¢0.00
200006588 on 11610
R Online Trensfer Ref MbebxdpTax o Checking Xxootxd455 an 5,000.60 B84.755.77
01/18/10
120 Deposit - 37,360.00 122.115.77
Ending helance on 120 122, 118,77
Totals $214 717 89 $245,127.8y
The Ending Deily Balance doas not reffest Ay pending withdraws!s or halde on deposited funds thet may have beern CUISANCINnG on your acoount when your
transactions pested, if you had insufficiam svailahis funds when s transsdiion pasted, fees may have baar asseaspd.
Summary of checks written (chacks listed are aiso displayed in the preceding Transaction higtory)
Number Date Amount Number Dote Amoumt Number Date A
11626 115 14978 11639 114 508.00 11708 12404 143925
11827 16 1,125.18 11844 * 144 120,00 11709 12M8 7868.45
17624 18 48.18 11642 s 386.34 11710 221 116,18
11829 145 100.00 1664 * 12z 597,35 T1711 217 21486
11830 21 402.00 11689 * 1229 11.28 11712 12124 200.00
11631 s 60.00 11T) 12728 82,58 11713 12723 0,175.00
11632 14 28.91 11702 * 12T 487,40 11714 1217 100.00
11433 118 138,94 11703 1221 24,21 11716 » 12128 500,00
11634 i 313.82 11704 12722 845.00 11717 12021 200,00
11838 * 144 606.00 11705 1221 100.00 11726 - 114 185.00
11837 17 41730 11706 12724 391.20 11751 ~ e 135,00
11838 e 3282 nror 12121 278578

" Gap in check sequence,

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Imponant informatlon ~ Effective March 17,2010

Wetle Fargo Bualness Platinum Chack Cand of Busins

Inlemational Purchase Transaction Fes. The fea for sither network or mercha
Stetew will be 3% of the ransaction amount, You may wansier available funds
savings accounts al setect non-Wells Famgo ATMs. The fae b trensfer funds

$2.00 aach (U.3. and Imamational),

53 ATM Card Transactions; The Forsign Currency Gonverslon Fee will be re-named

nt convarted ransactions completed outside the United
betwean your fnked primary checking and ptimary
of to requast 4 balance Inquiry at non-Welg Fargo ATMs is

Collectipne-Domaatic: Incoming/Outgeirg llems with or without Dacumentation will be 525 per item. There will be a $25
Incaming/Outgoing Domestic Coflection fee for Inbound Withoy) Entry Claims,

Chant Cam = AAAOSAT



RECEIVED 1@/28/2@1 2 11:53
18/28/2812 12:04 B1G3760R15 ET SECURITY INC PAGE B4/27

Account number: 608587192 » December 17, 2009 - January 20, 2010 = Pagedof 5

Forsign & Intemational Servicas: Foraign Drafts, $30 per order. International Item Coliection of $250 or mare, %75 sach.

Branch Deposit Corrections fee will be $7.50 per correchion.

For quastions, pleass contact your local banker or call th

2 phone number &t the top of your statemert. Your charges may vary
depending on your sccount Telstionship, We appreciate

your businese and look forward to cantinuing 1o service Your financial nesds,

L LT



RECEIVED 1m/2p/2@1 2 11:58
ET SECURITY INC

=

10/20/2012 12:894 8183768
€15 PAGE 85/27

Actount number: 608587192 m December 17, 2009 - January 20, 2010 m Page 5 of 5

General statement policies for Wells Fargo Bank

B Notice: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. may fumsh informetion about accountz You mus: deseribs he specifit INformaton thal is inacourste of In dispirte
belonging to Individuls, induding sole proprietorships, 10 consumer nd the basis Tor any diapuin withy Supporting documentation, In the case of
raporting agencies. H this 2opiles to you, you have the right o dispute the information that relstea lo en Kentity theft, you will nasd to Provite us Wit
accurzcy of irformation that wa heve reportec by writing 10 us at. Overdraft an Kentity theh raport.

Collections and Recovery, P.O, Box 5058, Porland, R 97208-5058

Account Balance Calculation Worksheet Hombrer ltoms Outstanding Amount
: T

1. Use the; foltowing workshael 1 caleulste your overall account balsnca d

2 Go through your register and mark each chack, withdrawal, ATM ;

transsction, peyment, deposil o obher credit Iisied on your s1stament !
Be aure thet your mgister shows any Interest paM Into your Rocount and
any sarvice charpes, aulomatic payments or ATM tranaactions withdrawn
from your accowrt AUrng this stawpment pariod,

3. Use tha charl to the nght to list any depozita, transiumm o your acosymt, ﬁ:
outstanding checks, ATM withdrawals, ATM payments of shy crher t .
withdrawals (including any fram previous monthe) which are isted in
your register bUt npt shown on your atsfement

ENTER
A. The ending balancs
shownonyolr smisment .. ... . ..., ., §

ADD -
B. Any deposits Ested in your 5 o ]

Your reglater or ranafass into 3 ! ;
your acoount which bre not $ s
3
$

ahown on your siatement. +

CALCULATE THE SUBTOTAL :
{Add Paris A and B) :

........................ Civissasee. . JOTAL 8§

SUBTRACT
C. The otal cutslanding checks and .
withdrawials frem the chertebove, ..., . . . s !

CALCUIATE THE ENDING BALANCE —
(Part A + PartB - Part C) !
Tnis amount ehould ba the gems

6s the curent batanae shown in |
yourcheckregister......... . ... ., .. ... $ i;

Total amount § ) j

D008 Walle Ferpo Bank, N.A. Al ighis resgrvsy. Member FDIC

Benns Cnm — AARDIAR



18/28/2812 12:84 818376BE1S

Expanded Business Services © Package

® January 21, 2010 - February 17, 2010 a Page 1 of 5

ACSOUNL MUMDEr.  G0B5B7192

E T SECURITY

EDDIE TUCKER

8501 TILDEN AVE

FANORAMA CITY Ca 81402-3002

RECEIVED 1@/72g . 2812 11:532

ET SECURITY INC PAGE pg/s27

Questiong?

Avallable by phene 24 hours a day, 7 days a week:
1-800-CALL-VVELLS (1-800-225-59335)
TTY: 1-800-877.4533
En espafior: 1.877-337-7454

Onfine: wallsfargo.com/biz

Write: Wells Fargo Bank, N4, {114)
P.O. Box 6aps
Portland, OR 87228-6995

Your Business and Wells Fargo

Dissgver Wells Farga's online sducational resources, including audio and video
content, newslottars and arteles that Provide Information strategiag and
actionable tips to help your business navigate today's chellenging environment,
To find out mare vish weﬂs‘fa:go.conﬂbizloducauon

Activity summary
Beginning balance on /21 $122 11577
DepsitaCredits 284.047.70
Withdrawata Dabitn - 282 121.87
Ending balance en 2117 $134,341.80
Average ledgor hatancs thia pariad 5148,187.57
Overdraft Protection

This atoount ks neteumentiy coversd by Overdreft Protection, i you
would llke more Informatian regarding Overdraft Poteation ang
eliglblity requirements pleasa cafl ihe number lisien at the 1op o
your atrtement of visit your Wells Fargo store.

Wells Fargo Rewards for Business Check Card

Tedal points avallable &3 of 211672010 §17
Ponts eamed in the month of danuery |
Pointa radesmed In the manth of lanuary D

{11¢}
Chnmr Sam = AARAEAE

Account options

A m»kmmmmeboxmmbmﬁmmubm
sarvimawithywraocoum. Go to wallsiargo, comibiz orcall

Business Onling Benking
Rewardn for Busineas Cheok Card
Online Staterments

Business BIN pgy

Businsss Spanding Repon
Ovardraft Prots cting

UNRRNER

Agount numbes: 608587192

ETSECURITY

EDDIE TUCKER

Calornia eccount terms and conatons apply
For Direct Depasit ang Alnomede 3 LBG

Routing Number (RTN): 121042882
For Wira Trensfers ues
Routing Numbar (RTN): 124000249

Get your most current point batance ang redeom rewards at
WellsFargoRewards. com or call 1.888-245-1834



RECEIVED 18726 281 = 11:53

18/20/2012 12:84 21837RE615 ET SECURITY INC

PAGE B7/27

Account number: 608587192 w January 21, 2010 - February 17, 2010 w Page 2 0of 5

Transaction history

Cheic Deposits/ Withdrewate/ Ending daily
Date Number Dasonption Credils Dehils balsnca
1721 Deposit Made In A Branch/Store §1,000.00
[T Check Crd Purchase 01/19 Kic Northridge CA 481987000007 525 18,00 183,088 77
021040007522255 PMeC=5614 121 0428370A90
122 Online Tranafer Ref #betnr2sv 1o Expandad Buainegs Cheekng 20,000.00
xooocxHE8 on 01/22/10
1122 Onling Transter Ref #bagimb;tn o Savings oooxd331 on 10,000.00
0172210
142 11835 Cneck 1,048.12
122 11645 Cheok 48740
1722 11734 Check T7.74.
a2 11850 Check 13.10 151,472 41
1/28 Denasit Made In A Branch/Store 21.482.00
1726 11640 Chesk 8.175.00
1725 11730 Chedk 3,032.50
1125 11848 Check 2.755.78
1725 11727 Check 1,489.12
125 11544 Check 1,322.88
125 11728 Chack 403.46
125 11646 Check 500.00
1125 11847 Chack 225,98
1125 11731 Check 200.60
25 11729  Check 16024
1125 11785 Check 150.82
25 11732 Check 160.00
1125 11738 Chack 90.30
1/25 11733 Clmck 80.00
1128 11643  Check 18.74 156,412.53
128 Daposit .315.00
1126 Onling Trensfer Raf #bes5Bmeoby to Expanded Busingss 30,000.00
Cheoing 30owaBS88 uri §1/2610
1/26 NV Cop Hdgr ACH Trans 012510 £d Tucker 505.00 182,222.53
e Daposit 8,000.00
128 Onling Tranafer Ref #lbetfpbiZ.) Fram Savings weooodadt an 13,000.00
01/28/10
128 11742 Check 13,220.02 137,983.51
ne Online Transfer Ref #1hefthh&08 1o Chacking Jocmood455 on 4,000,00
/2040
1/29 11640 Check 180.64. 133,B02.87
an Depasit 46,000.00
2N Online Transfer Ref #lbebxg3JP5 to Expunded Busineaa Chacking 23 000,00
00005888 on 01/30/10
2n ATM Withdrawal - 01/31 Mach ID 0705 6800 Van Nuys Blvd Van 0000
Nuys GA 7525
24 11743  Check 685,00 _144,807.87
212 11745 Check 182,67
22 TTI7 Check 115,00
22 11788 Check 25.00 144.585.20
23 41744 Check 417,30 14416790
24 Oniine Transfer Ref #lbexbrmp? to Expanded Busineas Checking 30,000.00
xxxcuad588 on 02/03440
24 Onéine Tranafer Ref #itemmm?G2D to Savings wosoud321 en 5.000.00
_ozfoslto_
244 Online Transier Ret #ibexirnn] to Buziness Marks! Rate Savings 200,00 0896790
0ooxx0313 en 02/03/10
215 _Deposit Made (n A Branch/Stems 29.220.70
25 ATM Withdrawal - 02105 Mach D S983N 6800 Van Nuyu Bivd Van 30000
Nuys CA 7525
275 ' Amarican Expreas Coflection 100205 1045761988 Et Seourity 20,00 137,888.60

1045781988

e My e
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12:84 818376AE15 RECEIVED 10/20¢ Z@)o
ET SECURITY INC 1i:53
PAGE B9/27

Account number 808587192 = January 21, 2010 - February 17,2010 ® Page 4 of 5

Summary of checks written {continued)
Number Data Amourd Nymbar Deie Amouni Numysr Data Amount
11749 i) 8000 11759 216 300.00 11767 2ne 200.00
11750 v8 151,88 11760 211 855,88 11768 M2 45419
11752 ° 211 100.00 11761 2118 25,00 11769 216 422.00
11753 2i8 3139 11782 2118 23,00 11770 2112 13.40
11754 2m 42316 14763 218 8,174.00 19T 218 9,42
1757 2141 209.97 11765 ° 216 44170 11773 © 217 170,50
11758 216 183,08 11766 6 3,032.50 11774 UiB 175.00

« GGap n chack BEQUENCA.

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Effactive March 20, 2010, for the purpada of meeling any combined
galemant from Wachovia Bank, N.A. Wachovia Bank of Delawsre,

NA.; and Wachovia Rank of Delaware, 8

balance requirement, acoounts where you recelve @

N.A.; Wachovia Bank a divigion of Wells Fargo Bank,
division of Wells Farge Bank. N.A,; and Time Acag

unts with any of these
compenies, are all axcluded. Any exceplion to this

will be the sublect of a separata notricstion.



RECEIVED l@/20/2m1 2 11:53

18/20/2812 12:84 E",l E376BELS ET SECURITY INC

PAGE 18/27

Account number. 608587182 w January 21, 2010 - February 17, 2010 a Page 5 of 5

General statement pollcias for Wells Fargo Bank

® Natico: wells Fargo Bank, N.A. may fumish information sbout aceounts Yau must desaribé the specific informaton thet inacurate or In dispute
belonging 1o individuals, Indluding sale proprictorships, b convurmer and the bhaals for eny disbute with Bupporting documantetion. In the casa of
reporling agencien. IF this applies o you, you have the nght o dizpuie the Ity

: amﬁunﬂtatrc{ala:nanndmﬁtymefgyoumﬂnmmpmvhhmwﬂh
#ccuracy of information that we hava reported by writing bo us b Overdrsft an Kdentity theft report.

Collacions end Recovery, P.O, Bax 5058, Ponland, OR 97208-5063,

Account Balancs Caleulation Worksheat Numbaer ltemns Outstanding Amount
1. Usa the following warkshest 1 calcuiat your gverall acooumt balancs, i
2. (o through your reglater and mark each check, withdrawal, ATM !
Yerasction, payment, depoall or attver credh Bsted on your statement )
Be sure tha! your regstar shows any interast paid into your ectount and j
any service charges, sutomatic payments or ATM trursactions withdrawn i
from your account dusing this statemant period, —f
2. Use the chart to the right to 15t say depoarts, transters to Your Bceournt, L
outatsnding checks, ATM withdrwals, ATM paymerts or any otner i
withdrawals (including any from previous months) which are ltatad in i J g
your reqlstar but nol ehown on your atmlement. — !
— i
ENTER |
A. Tha ending bsisnce —_—
shownonyourststerment . ..., . ....... ... ...... 3
-
ADD !
B. Any depaarts ksted n your s :
Your register or Tanafams inte 3
your account which ere not 5
shown on your alatement. + 5
................................ TOTAL §
CALCULATE THE SUBTOTAL
(Add Parts A and B)
.................................... TOTAL §
SUBTRACT f

. The total outstanding checks ang
withdrewnls from the chartebove ... ., .......

CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE
{Part A+ ParB - Part C)
This amount should be the same
as the ¢urren? balance shown in
yourche¢kreglater . ..., . .. .......... .

Total ameuyrt $ ;

€5010 Wels Fasys BonK, N A, All nghts resorved, Mamber FDIC

Al p e Pae - RN



SR o _ RECEIVED 1%5/20- 2p12 1154
18/28/281% 12:84  @153760E15 ET SECURITY INC N PAGE 1107

Expanded Business Services ® Package

Ascount numbar: 608587192 w February 18, 2010 - March 16,2010 m Page 1of4

Questions?
E T SECURITY Available by phone 24 hours & day, 7 days 2 week:
EDDIE TUCKER 1-800-CALL-WELLS (1-800-2255035)

8501 TILDEN BAVE

TTY:1-800-877-4833
PANORAMA CITY CA 91402-3003

En espariol; 1-877-337-7454
Online: wenistargo, combilz

Write: Weills Farge Bank, N.A, (M4
P.OQ. Bax 6995
Fortiend, OR 572286905

Your Business and Weils Fargo Account options
Discover Wells Ferga's onfine educationst resources, inciuding audic and video A check merk In the box indicates you have thase convenient
content, newsletters and articles that provide information. stralegies and ;:-‘;‘::;f" m ‘;mvﬂt Go © wellstargo,canviiz ar cal
actionabie tips ta help your business navigets today’s challenging environment. gy :e Mmmhm quaztions o f you would e
Te find out more visil wellsfarge.comibiz/education. .
Busingss OnEne Banking
Rewards for Business Chack Card
Online Statermnants m
Business Bili Pay "
Business Spanding Repon
Qwerdraft Protgction
Activity summary Actourt number: 608587492
Beginning balance on /18 $134.941 .60 E T SECURITY
Daposts/Crodits 174,748.56 EDDE TUCKER
Withxirawale/Debits - 204,213.58 Cafifarnia @ccount terms and conditions apply
Ending balanoe on 3/16 $105,476.57 For Dirsct Dopostt end Automedtic Paymants uss
Routing Number (RTN): 121042882
Averags ledger balanoa thig perod $137.534.32 For Wires Transfers ume

Routing Number (RTN). 121000248

Overdraft Protection
Thiz acoolint [8 not currently aovered by Querdraft Protection. i you
would ftke more information regarding Overdrag Protection and
aligibilhy requirements pleass cafl the number listed st the fop of
your statement ar viart your Wetis Fargo siore.

Welis Fargo Rewards for Business Check Card Gat your most currant poirtt balance and redeem rewards et

Tatal points avalieble as of 3115/2010 517 WellsFargoRewards. com or cafl 1-888-246-1834
Poimsmneammamonmmrebmary [¢]
Poinis redeemed In the month of Fabruary 0

(134}

et B mm = AAARET O



RECEIVED 18/287 212 4 153
18/728/2812 12:8q BlRR7EBELS ET SECURITY INC‘- e

Account pumber: 608587192 February 18, 2010 - March 16, 2010 m Page 2 of 4

Transaction history

Check Cepoaits/ Withdrawala/ Ending dally

Date Number Doscrption Cradits Debity balance
218 Onfine Transfer Raf #ibeqlohat? to Checking xoooox44 55 on — 2.900.00

2118710 —_—
2118 11756 Cheox 325.21 132.515,39

18 Deponit 14,000,906 .

?119 11764 Chetk 128.86
219 11764 Chack 86.00
Mg 14787 Chack 10.00 1 1,48
272 Deposit 24, 740,00
22z 11770 _Chaek 1,841.00
227 11792 Check 133186
2122 11791 Chack 1,082 50
2 11787 Check £596.60
2022 11781 Chuck 500,00
222 11785 Check 432.95
2422 11786 Check 300.00
2 11760 Check 300.00
2422 11723 Check 288.08
2122 11778 Check 180.00
2122 11782 Check 100.00
2822 11777 Chack 91.20
25 11780 _Check 46.79 174,142.67
2/za 11783 Check 2 755.78
2023 11788 Chack AZ3.00
plre] 11776 Check 11500
2/23 11776 Chack e £0.00 170.849.80
224 Depasit Made In A BEnch/Store 14,807.20
2724 Online Transfer Rel #ba280134 1o Expanded Buamess Checking 30,000 00O

X000CE5EE on (12/24/10
204 Onling Tranafar Ref #1be82HIdm] Savings xooc0d 334 on 5.000.00

{22410
224 11784 Check 32621  160330.88
Zhe 11706 Check 33188 140.689.02
3 Denonit £,589.00
an Online Trensfor Raf #ibeqiiikw to Expandad Business Chacking 30.000,00

0o0588 on 0427HG
3 11803  Check 896.00
a1 11804 Check 444.32
3 19795 Check 417.30
41 11788 Check 200.00
3n 11800 Check 200.00
an 11802 Check 149.78 ¢
st 7180 Check €0.00 124,721,682
i Orftne Teansfer Ret #ibexivzne! to Gheeking oocondd5e , 1,065.00

03/01/10 .
3z Onling Transter Ref #1belanz8vi tn Businaen Marksi Rata Savings 1,000,00

20000213 on 03/51/10
an 11708 Check 4,597.668
372 11788 Chsck 175.00 177,883.98
FTZ) Online Transfar Raf AbetxB0ks b Expandey Buzlness Ghecking 17,000,00

XxxxxBG88 on 03/03/10
33 11785 Check 581.67
a3 11805 Check 181.98 100,110.31
4 _ Depesit 20.121.20
34 11865 _Check 506.00 119,725,54
35 American Expregs Callection 100305 1045761588 ET Secunty 20.00

1045761968 2
35 11808 Check 1,000,006
¥5 11808 Check 313.92 118.391.50
38 11810 Chack 12035 118,271.24
0 —DopositMacs 1n A BrancSiors R -




18/28/2812 12:84

8183768615 RECEIVED 18/28/2@12 11:53
ET SECURITY INC -
PAGE 1a3a/27
Account number 608587192 m February 18, 2010 - March 18, 2010 m Page 3of 4
Transaction history (continued)
Chetk Depooafts/ Wihdrawals/ Enling dady
Date Nymber Description Credits Dabits balenoe
a0 118156  Check 500.00 17400224
310 Oriine Tranater Ref #vaB2iKhavz © Expanded Business Checking 30,000.00
xx00c:6588 on 03710110
M0 ~Omie Transfer Ref #loeRnhcss to Savings o00xd331 on 5,000.00
43anoMo
Mo 11811  Chack 54,55
Ty 11812 Chack 27.82 138,819.87
312 Dapeait 12,500.00
312 11814 Check 3,032 .50 147.887.37
315 Onilna Transfer Ref #ibathvappc 1o Expanded Busineta Checking 30,006.00
WOEOCBSE on 03/12/1C
3115 Onfine Tranater Ref #beS5J07Ln 1o Checking iooacocd465 on 8,000.00
0212140
ans 11813 Choeck 200,00
ans 11817 GChadk 170.00 109,517.37
36 Depoalt fade In A Brench/Store 15.950.20
3316 Onime Transfer Red #ibsjagtcfd to Expanded Busnea Checking 20,000,00 108,476.57
ouooodS8E on 03/16110
Ending bglance on 31§ 105,476,57
Totals 5174,748.58 $204,213.59

Tho Ending Dally Balence does not refleat any pending withdrawals ar falds on deposited furds that may heve besn ouistending on your sccount when your
transackions postad, ¥ you hed Insufficiant available funds when & trensscton postad, feas may heve baen asgessed.

Summary of checke written {checks Jisted are also displayed in the preceding Transaction history)

Numper Dete Amount Number Deie Amoury Number Data Amount
11758 an 591,87 11787 219 10.00 11802 3 149.78
14756 218 326.2% 11788 n 200.00 11803 an Bas.00
11784 - 2/ie 96.00 11788 222 300,00 11804 3 444,32
11775 223, 99.00 11790 22 300.00 11805 an 161.88
1719 2423 115,00 11791 222 1.032.50 11806 v 506.00
1777 222 01.20 11792 w22 1,331.08 11608 ~ o an3m
14778 222 1.544.00 14793 223 2,765.78 11809 s 1,000.00
1778 v22 150.00 11734 224 32821 1510 38 12038
14780 222 46.79 51785 3 417,30 11811 410 455
11781 222 500.00 11796 229 331,88 11812 ane 27.82
11762 222 100,00 11707 222 886 69 11843 315 200.00
11783 222 268,03 11798 arz 175.00 11814 ah2 3.032.50
11784 N8 128,88 11790 ¥2 4,597.68 11815 =N £00.00
11785 222 432 85 11800 an 200.00 11847 * ans 170.00
11786 2i23 323.00 11801 an &p.00

~ Gap In check sequence.
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Account number: 608S87192 w February 18, 2010 - March 16, 2010 = Page 4 of 4

General statement policies for Wells Farge Bank

| Netloe: Walls Furgo Bank, N.A. maay fumish information abaut accounts You musi descibe the Bpeciic Ir-fometan that 1 Inscourate or In disputs
belonging to tndividuale, Induding soie proprietorships, & consumer smd the basks for any dlaputs with supporting documentation, tn the cues of
repeoning agencies. T this epplies fo you, you have he dght to dispite the information that reletas 1o an Mentty theft, you Wil nesd fo provide s with
accurrcy of infarmation that we have reported by wiiting 1o us gl Overdraft an Idantty lheft repor.
Collections and Resovary, P.0. Box 5058, Portland, OR 97208-5058,

Account Bzalance Galculation Worksheet __ Numbar Items Cutstanding Amouny
1. Usa the following worksheat to calculate your overal} seeount balance. - i
2 Go through your register and merk sach chieck, withdrawal, ATA |
Tranaaction, payment, deposh-or ather credil llatad on your statament. L ——
Bﬁmma:wnrregistershmanyimemtpaedmtommammmand T
any service charges. aulomgtic payments or ATM transacsiona withgrawn : :
from your account during thie statement permod, f I
3 Use the chart 1o tha nghl to liat any deparsits, Trensters 16 your account, i -
outstarding checks, ATM withdrawsls, ATM paymants or any cthe- ; | i
withdrawais (including any from previous monthe) which aru lisled In : J
your regkter but not shawn on your stalement. 1
]
ENTER i
A, Tha ending batance ' T i.
shownonyourstabement .. ..., ..... .. . ..., 5 [
|
ADD r -+
B. Any depasha listed in your s ; | i
your register or tranafars into 3 — d | ; :
your account whith Bre not 5 i I l
shown an your staiemant, % |
..................................... TOTAL §
CALCULATE THE SURTOTAL -
{Add Parts A and B) ;
............................... TOTAL § L
SUBTRACT —!
C. The tael cukstanding checks and ‘
withdrawats from the chartebave ... .. .. .. -3 ; H
* RE
CALGULATE THE ENDING BALANCE }; {
(Par A+ Par B - Part C) : ;
Thiz amaumt shoukd he the same i i !
85 the cument batanca ahawn in l ;
checkiegigter .. .. ... ., . ..... .. . ... -3 ] ,
your egter l; !
! !
Total amount §

TZ01) Wells Fargo Bank_ N.A. A rignis re=emad. Mamber EDIC
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Expanded Business Services ® Package
Account number: B08587192 w March 17, 2010 - April 16, 2010 = Page 1 0of 5

Questions?

E T SECURITY

EDDIE TUCKER

8501 TILDEN AVE

PANQRAMA CITY CA 91402-3003

Avaitable by phone 24 howrs & day, 7 days a wesic
1-800-CALL -WELLS (1-800-225-5535)

TTY: 1-800-8774833
En espariol; 1-877-337-7454

Oniine: wellstargo, com/olz

Write. Waelis Fargo Bank. N.A. {(114)
P.Q. Box 6895
Portland, OR 97228-6995

Your Business and Wells Fargo Account options
As our way of saying thank you lo our business customers, Wells Fargo s A Gh_ﬂ* nmRark In the box Indicates you have thess conveniant
extending our best money-saving offars on many of our business products snd services with your actount Go to wallslargo.com/blz ar cait
services during] the months of May and June. Siop by any Waels Fargo banking 31::::: ebave if you heve questions or I you would e
Iccation during May and June for detslis. Or visit us online at wellsfargo.com/biz s
Businesa Cnline Banking
Waells Fargo is an Equal Housing Lender. Rewards for Business Chack Card
Online Stwterments ]
Business Bill Pay (A
Business Spemding Repor
Cverdrafl Protesrdan | ]
Activity summary Acchunt number: 608587192
Beginning balance on 317 5105.476.57 E TSECURITY
Daposits/Credits 180,805,714 EDDIE TUCKER
Withdraweis/Debity - 20142806 Coifornia ecoount ferma and contiions apply
Ending balance on 416 %94,653.65 For Direct Depesit and Automatic Payments usz:
Routing Murnber (RTN): 121042082
Averaga ledger balsnce this pedod $109,868 .88 For Wire Transfers use
Routing Number (RTN): 121000248

Overdraft Protectlon
This acopund ie not currently covared by Overdraft Protection. 1 you
would ke more Information ragarding Overdratt Protschon and
eligipillty requiraments pleaze call the number ilated at the lop of
your stetement or vish your Wells Fargo store,

Woells Fargo Rewards for Business Check Gard Get your mast current point balance snd redesm rewards at

Tots! poirts svailable as of 4152070 517 WellisFargoRewsrds.com or call 1-880-246-1834
Pointa samed In the manth of March o

Pointa redeérred in the menth of March 0

(144) Ina =4
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Account number: 608587182 w March 17, 2010 - April 16, 2010 w Page 2 of 5

Transaction history

Check Cegoajtn Withdmwats/ Ending daity
Date Numbar Désenpton Crodits Debiin balancs
any 11823 Cheuk _1.188,85
a7 11824 Check Crh W —_—
37 11816 Check 226,00
kiaka 11820 Chack 7174 102.500.11
F2ES 11428 Check 858.08
e 11822 Check 50728
2ne 11819 _Chack 50000
ang. 11718 Check 337,18
e 11720 Check : T25.00
s 11818 Check 100.00 101,074.81
3419 11718 Check 2.755.78
3na i1585 Chack 25.00 88,253.83
a2 Oupasit Made In A Branch/Store 65,623.18
ez 11821 Check 586.77
a2 11721 Chack 200.88 18272323
a3 Onine Transfer Rof Mibexbym8Ry b Expandad Buslnany 40,000.00 122,723,223
. Chegling xouoxs588 on L/23/10

a8 Withdrawal Made In A BranchiStore 800.00
326 11732 Check 17422 121,650.01
s Online Transfar Ref #16ebxps2vs to Expanded Bsinass Checking 30,000,00

Xa0oKBSEB on 03/29M0
o720 11880 Check 217.00
4128 11678  Gheck 156.52
3729 11725 Chack 543 91.2808.79
ann Deposit Made In A Sranch/Starg 26.759.40
340 11877 Check £05.00
a0 11878 Check 135.00
430 1724 Check 100.00 117'!098.15
a3 Tele-Traneter Fe xiooac313 Referancs & Tta28iwwwy 0.52
M Online Transfer Ref #Hbarmmiyzd o Expanded Business 20,000.00

- _Cheoking 0000588 on 03/31/19

43l 11881 Check 417.30
3 11882 Check 240,00 96,440.8
41 14723 Chack 170.00 £8.270.68
42 11683  Check 163.00 861 05.2
45 ___Degesit Made In A Branch/Sire 73.010.45 170.096.44
46 Onling Transfer Ral #lbelqtd439 to Expanded Business Checking 40,000.00

XCCONE588 on 04/08/10
8 Onling Transfer Ref #ibetlyteyr to Savings woooxd331 an 500000

04/06/10
4/8 American Expreza Coilection 100406 1045761988 EY Securhy 20,00

1045761088
448 11878 Check 497,34 124,4%.13
T Doaposit 1,312.00 125,611.13
4B Onling Tranefor Ret #bebSMImAT 10 Cheching xxomad55 on 5,000.00

04i08/10
4/8 31885 Chock 1.175.54
48 11880  Check 42210
48 11884 Check 75.00 118,134.49
AR Online Transfer Ref #belmames to Expanded Businsss 19.000.00

Checking 2oweB588 on 04000 .
49 11881 Check 710.84
g 1830 Check Z7.83 40,388.72
412 ATM Withdrwal - 04110 Mach 10 20220 Wissian 1l {(Vons) 300.00

Mlsalon Hiis CA 7525
412 11884  Check §00.00
12 11888 Check 181,98
212 11895 Check 18024
4112 11886 Check 50.00 §7.883.60
3 Depos't Mar In A Branch/Stors 23.000.00 T
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RECEIVED 1gy 28720172 11, 53
ET SECURITY ING

6085867192 w WMarch 17, 2010 - April 16, 2010 m Page 3of 5

PAGE

17727

Transaction histary {continuad)

Check

Deposite’ Withorawals/ Ending daiyy

Dae Number Descrption Cragits Dabits balance
: - —— feiRy
4M3 Oniine Tranefor Ref #lbebxr3CaE to Expanded Business Checking 20.000.00
0eoooBS88 on (441340
43 11888 Check 2,755.78
4113 11887 Check ELEK:D] §7,823.81
414 11899  Check 486.19
414 11904 Chack 331,08
414 11887 Chack 33.88 86,872.75
e e A 1
415 11802 Cheek 725.23 95,247 .52
418 11802 Chack 95013
48 11883 Check 843.74 84 663,85
Eqding balance on 4/16 94,653.85
Totals 5190,805.14 $201,428.08
The Ending Daily Balance dpes nat reflact Bny pending withdrews/s or fiolds on dépoated funds thal may have boen outstanding an your sevount when your
transactions postad. If you had insufficiant evaifabls funds whan & transsction posted, foes may have been 835es58d,
Summary of checks written (checks listad are aiso displayed in the preceding Transaction history)

Number Date Amount Number Oue Amount Numpar Cate Amourit
11560 319 25.00 11823 T 1,166.85 11887 413 3amn
11718 * ana 337,186 11824 a7 511.77 11888 4112 181,58
11718 318 2,755.78 11825 ans 858,08 11889 408 422 10
11720 aha 323,00 11876 * 3130 135.00 11880 4R 27.03
1721 32z 20660 11877 ar30 685.00 11891 4B T10.8¢
11722 328 173.22 118718 46 497.31 1ags ¢+ 4416 84374
11723 4 170,00 11873 320 158.82 11804 412 800.00
1724 3320 100.00 11880 aze 217.00 11835 412 180 24
11725 felw.:] 5.43 11881 33 41730 11898 4M3 2.785.78
11818 * w17 226800 11882 a3z 240.00 11897 414 3385
11848 - 318 100.00 11883 4 165,00 11808 * 44 488,18
11819 il 500.00 11884 a8 75.00 11502 « 4he 950,13
11820 ny 71.74 11835 4/8 1,179.54 11903 415 72093
11821 3f22 986.77 11888 412 60.00 11904 4114 331.03
11822 s 507.26

~ Gap n check sequance.
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PAGE 1g/927
Account number: 808587192 w March 17, 2010 - April 16, 2010 m Page 4 of 5

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

On July 1, 2010, changes 1o the fallowing fees will ba sffeqive:
- The Cashed/Deposited item Ratumed Unpald fee will ba §12.00 par ltem.
~ Non-Wells Fergo ATM caah withdrawal transedlions fee of $2.50 each
FargofWachovla Bank ATMs acmss the couniry.
- Statermnent with Check Image Service:

- Claesic {up to 10 par psge, front of checks enly) - $2.00 per monih;

- Pramium (up to 5 per pags, front and back of checks) - $3.50 par month.
- Walls Fargo Check Card Transeetlon Faes: The Check Card Ovar-the-Courter fee will be 3% of the transaction amount for
inismational fransactions. The fea for domestic (L1.S.) Check Card Qvertha-Counter Cash Disbursement will remain $3,00.

(U.8.) no longer watved. Free accsss 1o 12.000 Wella

For questions, comact your Business Banhker ar call the phone number at the 1op of your staternent. Pricin @ May vary based on aceount
relationship,
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Account number: 608587182 w March 17. 2010 - April 16, 2010

RECEIVED 1@/28. 2p12

11:53
ET SECURITY INC

PAGE  19/97

= Page 5of5

Generai statement pollcies for Wells Fargo Bank

& Notice: Wells Fargs Bank, N A, may furmish mformation about pecounts
balonging o individusls, Including sole propristorehips, to consumar
reporling agences, If this spplias o ¥ou, you have the rght 1o dispute the
accyracy of informaton that we have repanied by wnting to us at: Overdran
Coflecuona atd Recovery. P.0. Bax 5058, Fortand. OR §7208-505¢

Account Balance Calculation Worksheet
1. Usa ihe following worksheet 1o calcidate yaur overall accourt bglance.

2 Go through your register and mark esch chedk, withdrawal, ATM
iransaction, payment, depoar ar other cradit Bsted on your stateman,
Be sure that your regletsr shows any interest paid into your accoum and
Ay $ervics chalges, automadc payments or ATM transactiona withdeawn
from your account during this staternert perlod,

3. Use the chart fo the right to st any daposs, transfara to your account,
outsianding checks, ATM withdmwals, ATM paymants or any othar
withdrawala (induding eny from previous mantha) which are leted in
Your regiater but notl 2hown on your stabement.

ENTER
A. The ending balance
shown on your statement . ..., g
—_—
ADD
B. Any depoarts listed 1n your $
your register of transters Into S
—_—
your account which are not s
—_—
shown on your shalament. +g
_—_—
vl B YODTAL &
CALCULATE THE SUBTOTAL
(Add Parts A and B)
..................................... TOTAL &
SUBTRACT
C. The total cutstanding checka and
withdrawals from the chartebove . ... ., ... -5
—_—

CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE
{PartA + Pan & - Pan )
Thia amount should ba the asmg

&s the cument batence shown in |
yourchackreglater .. ..., g
—_—

meen:Famamk,NAMngh_:m. Marmrber FOHE

liems Outstanding Amaount

|

i

| |

— ——

[N N

L i 0

—— ]

e

T i

—

! —

— -

| |

——

z

!

L i

f T

—_—

N ]

! |

! |
Total amount § ﬁ,
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Expanded Business Services @ Package

Account number: 608587192 w April 17, 2010 - May 18, 2010 m Page 1 of 5

E T SECURITY

EDDIE TUCKER

8501 TILDEN AVE

PANORAMA CITY CA 91402-3003

RECEIVED 1@/2877 =]
ET SECURITY INC

12 11:83
PAGE  20/327

Questions?

Avsilable by phone 24 hourg 8 day, 7 devs a wesk:
1-800-CALL-WELLS (1-800-225-5935)
TTY:1-BOO-977-4833
En espariof: 1-877-337-7454

Onlina: wellsfargo.com/biz

wite: Wells Fargo Bank, N.4&, (114)
P.C.Box 6995
Fortland, OR 97228.6065

Your Business and Wells Fargo

As aur way of eaying lhank you to our business customers, Wells Fargo Is
extending aur best money-saving offers on many of our busineas products and
servicas during the months of Mey and June, Stap by any Walls Fargo banking
locatlon during Mey and June for datails Or wisit us onling at

welisfargo. com/bix/sbw.

Wells Fargo is sn Equal Housing Lendar

Activity summary
Beginning balance on 4/17 $84,653 85
Deposis/Credite 285,395.07
Withdrewals/Debiis - 220,7%483
Ending balence on 5/18 §$160,294,79
Avaregs ledoer balance this peiod 5111,832.15
Ovardraft Protection

This getount is not currantly coversd by Overdratt Protectian, Iryou
wowld ke more infamation regarding Overdrat Pratechion and
aligibilty requirements plaase call the number listed ot the lop of
your stetement or vislt your Weds Fargo branch,

Account options

A check mark in the bax indicsias you have thess convertient
services with your account. Go to wellsfargo, comMiz or call
the number above if you have questions or if you would like

0 add new serviceg,

Business Onkine Banking
Rewards for Business Check Card |
Oniine Stelementa
Business BIi Pay o
Buriness Spending Repart
Overdralt Protecion |

Accounlnumbar: 508587192

E T SECURITY
EDDIE TUCKER

Calforms account terms gnd condifons spply

For Direct Deposht end Autoratic Payhenm use
Roubing Number (RTH): 121042982

For Wirs Tranafen wse

Routing Number (RTNY: 121000248

Wells Fargo Rewards for Business Check Card
Total gointa aveilable 8s of 512/2010 517
Peints eamead in the manth of April [
Polma redesmed in the month of Aprl 0

(114

Get your most cumrent point balance and redeem rewards af
WellsFargoRewards.com or call 1-888-246-1 834
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PAGE  21/27

Transaction history

Check

Deposies Wihihdrawels/ Enging deity
Dafe Number Desciption Cradifs Dabhifa balance
419 11888 Check £00.00
418 11805 Chaek 243.5C
418 1180t Chack 208.80 93,403 18
420 __Deposit Mede (n A Branci/Siore A8, 397.00 141,800,484
421 Check Card Rewards Annual Fes 12.50
A2 Oniing Tranafer Ref #lhebxs6Rim 1o Expandsd Business Chacking 40 000.00 101,787.88
XooooB588 on 04/21410
4123 Daposit Mads in A Branch/Starg 2B,880.16
423 Onling Transfer Ref #lbaxc4 (339G ta Expended Buzinoss Checking 20,000.00 110,467.82
X0onBEBE on D4/23710
426 Depost 19,000.60
426 Online Tranefar Ref #baxcdigs7 10 Expandad Business Checking 10.000.00
0000uB588 on O4/24410
428 Onilne Transfer Ref #/bemmyB5Siio Checking xoooxd45S an 4,0006.00
04728110
4128 11808  Check 250.00
4126 11913 Check 128.67 115,088.85
af27 Online Transfar Ref #inafivhs8T to Expanded Business Checking 15,000.00
_ XEROE564 on DalaTHO
27 11900 Checi 200.60
27 11910 Check 140,07
427 11911__Check 5367 98,665.11
4/28 11815 Check 885.00
4728 11907  Chexk 25.04 98,875.07
4/29 11928 Check §70.01
4lzZ8 11812 Chesk - 33300
429 11018 Chack 31982
4/29 11308 Chedk 206.83
A9 11917 Check GOQ Wm@]
4130 Deparst Mada In A BranchiStors 6.583.75
/30 11919 Check 18198 108,608.08
&3 Oepasit - 20,562.00
54 Onfire; Transfer Ret #1be550sbiz 1o Expandad Business Checking 30,000.00 119,470.08
__0000xB538 on 003D
5/4 Deposit 1.800.00
54 Oniine Trangfer Ref #lbejmons to Expendad Buginess Cheeking 18,000.00
2000006588 on 05/04/10
A 11914 Check 417.30
&4 11816 Check 240.00 101,612.78
5/5 11920 Chsck 20508 101,317.78
58 _ 11028 Gheck 403,08
58 11629 Check 300,00 100,614.72
517 Depostt Made in A Branch/Store 38.664.00
&7 Onfine Transfor Ref #ibeqk3Cel2 1o Expanded Buzinees Checking 20.000.00
RXE58E on 05107110
7 Drnilne Transfer Ref #1beS6R7DLE 1o Checking seococdd$5 on 50.00
a5/08/10
5T Amancan Expreas Collectian 100507 4 (45761988 Bt Sacurty 20.00
1045761688
5 11809 Check 740.72 118.&.00
510 Online Tranefer Ref #]0682Sw72Zh ta Expanded Businsss 18,000.00
Checking 0000586 on 05/0B/10
510 Online Transfer Ref #1beqk3FmEY 1o Checking 10000456 on 5,000.00
O5/08110
5MOD 11027 Check 27 85 85.440.05
511 Oeposit 10,865.00
5A4 Online Transfer Ref #belqyrdvg o Expanded Buglneea Checling 5,000.00 101,106.05
XOOXBSBS on 05/11/10
514 Deposif Made In A Branch/Siom 24.473,00 125,578.05
7 Deposit Matle In A BrancuSiors 72 566,00 —
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Account number 608587192 m April 17, 2010 - May 18, 2010 = Page3of 5
Transaction history (continued)
Chesk Deposgiter Withdrawsls/ Ending dally
Date Nurmbper Deacriptian Gredits Dabits balance
&M17 _ Online Trarsfer Ref #Hbalg5TALm to Expanded Businsss Checlung 23,000.00
©oooB5EE gn 05/15/10
&M7 11922 Cheek 2755.78
51T 11030 Check 1,420.57
57 11931 Check 164,20
ST 11832 Check 2A53.00
sM7 11835 Check 150.00
517 14825 Check 14.97 170.015.53
5/18 11933 Chack 720,74 160,204 78
Ending balance on 5/18 189m1
Tatnls $205,399 97 $220,754.93

The Ending Dally Balance dogs not reflsct eny pending withdrawale or hoids on deposhied funds thet may have bean outsfanding an your aceoun! when your

transecinns pasted, If you hed Insuficiont svailable funds whart & transaction posad, feas may have been eRReSSeC.

Summary of cheeks written  (checks liated are 3lso displayed in the preceding Transaction history}

Number Date Amount Numbsr Duis Amont Number Dete Amoumnt
11868 419 £00.00 11912 428 323.00 11825 = shr 14.97
11800 * a7 200.00 11033 4128 123.07 11926 4i29 570.01
11801 4119 208.89 104 S 417.30 11927 5M0 res
11905 = 418 243.50 11915 4128 585.00 11828 516 403.06
11906 4[28 250.00 1916 - 54 240.00 11028 54 300.00 .
11907 4428 25.04 11917 4420 60.00 11030 ST 1, 42057
14808 4729 20683 11918 4]29 313,92 1181 517 484,28
11009 a7 740.72 11919 430 181.98 11932 SMT 323.00
14810 Ar27 140.07 11920 5is 205,00 11833 5M8 720.74
11911 a7’ 53.67 11922 © 817 275578 11835 * sy 150 00
* Gap in chack saguence.
Account transaction fees summary
Units Expess Service charge per Tetal service
Sarvce chargs description Lty usad included units excess units (5) chame {§)
Paid and Deposited ttems 80 300 0 0.50 0.00
Total servics charges $0.00
Tex| Banking for Evaryone

Naw enyona with a Mobila Phone can text Wells Fargo for socount balsnoes!

All custamers can now monhor their ecoqunis while they are on-the-gro with Text Banking™. Go to wi.comftext on your mobile device

to sign up. Alter you sign up, & simple text request sent 10 53557 (WELLS), such as "bal” provides current aveliabls accound belances™
"atm" delivers the address of the neares! Walle Fargo ATM, "due” retuma credil cand paymenl information, and "com” vill display back
all our text commands. Also, customers with vab-snabled phones can use wk.com, our opimlzed mobile wabsila, to do even more

such as lranafer funds enhd pay bills. Stari Mabile Banking teday

*Text and Mablle Banking is free from Wells Fargo, bul your mobile carer's text messaging and web acoess charges may apply,
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Acoount pumber: 60BS87192 m April 17, 2010 - May 18, 2010 » Page 4 of 5§

not ba reflacted In
viti hecks and some Check Cand purchases) may

attivities (such as sutsianding ¢

**Plessa note thet some transaction

your avahable balences.
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Account number. 808587192 w Apnl 17, 2010 - May 18, 2010 = Page 5 af 5

General statement policies for Walls Fargo Bank

u Motice: Walls Fargo Bank, N.A, mey fumlah information ebout accounts

You must descrine the spectte irformalion that s Inacourate o in dizputa
balonging to individuals, including pole propristorships, to congumer and the besia for any dispute with Supporting documendation, In the case of
reparling agendies. If this appil£s 1o you, you have the right i disputs the imormaton that relates o sn tdentity thet, you wil nasd to provide us wih
acturacy of information that we heve mpornead by wriing 1o yg B Owverdrafl Bn igentity theft rapart,

Callostiona and Recovary, PO Box 5058, Portand, OR H7208-5038,

Account Balance Caloulation Worksheet Numbaer hems Outstanding Amount
. Uss the following workehee! 1o oa lculale your oversll sccount balance, _ I T
2. Ga through your mglster and mark aach chick, withdrawal, ATM R
fransaction, payment, deposit o other credit Rsted on yolit sEtament { |
Be aure trat your reglster shows any intsrést paid info your acoount and :
any aarvice charges, sutomatic payments or ATM lmnsadtions withdrawn g
from your account during this $tatemant perind. [*
3. Use the chart to the ng! to llst any depasits, tanefers 10 your acoour, L— 1—
outstanding checks, ATM withdrawals, ATM paymenis or any othar [
wiihdrewals (incuding any from previous montha) which e listed In a |
your regiater but not shown on voyr smigment ,L :
L
ENTER 3
A. The ending balance i
shownonyoursisteme® . ... ... ... ... ... ... s %_ _{
ADD ‘}_____
Bi. Any depraia lisbed In your $ :
yaur realstar or TENsfers I s I [
your eccount which ame not 5 I
ahown oD your siBtement, + 3
.................................... TOTAL §
CALCULATE THE SUBTOTAL o
{Aad Parts A end B)
|
..................................... TOTAL § a—
SUBTRACT
C. The total outstanding checks gnd
wihhdmwals from the chart gbove . .. ... . ., - £ I ;
CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANGE L
{Part A + Parl B - Peri C) |L_
Tine smount shauld ba the same. X i
a8 the cument bajfanca shawn in :
yourcheckregigter ... _..._.. ... ... . .. ..... 3 | _ '
Total amount §

G200 Wells Fargo Bardt, N.A Al nghia reservied. Mermber FOIC
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A gift for your business

For a limited time, you can save on Wells Fargo®
Visa® Gift Cards for your business

As away of saying thank you for your business, Wells Fargo is offering
you a way to save when you reward employees or thank customers, Save
$1.00 on every personalized gift card purchased online in May and June.
Simply enter the promo code BUSINESS when ordering cards online at
www.wellsfargo.com/giftcard. Accepted wherever Visa® debit cards can be
used, gift cards can help you meet all of your company’s gift-giving needs.

$1.00 discount only appliss to purchase fees of individual personslized cards purchassd orline when Premot:onal Code "BUSINESS”

is used between 5/3/10 and 6/30/10. Normal $1.50/card shipging fee applies. Promotional Code mugt be enterad on page 1 of 3 of order
process. Discount doas not spply to any bulk purchases of cards or to cerds purchasad at Walis Fargo banlking lacations. The prepaid value
underlylng 4 VISA gift card is not FDIC insured. Please refer to the Terms and Conditions at wellafergo.com/giftcard /terms for more
details about raplacement cards and applicable fees,

© 2010 Welis Fargo Bank, N.&. All righta reserved, Member FDIC (310127751}

et Caa o ATRARA
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Expanded Business Services ® Package

Accourt number, 808697192 m May 19, 2010 - June 16, 2010 = Page 1 of 5

Questions?
Avsilable by phona 24 bours & day, 7 days & week;
EJDSlEE ?rEFé:EYR 1-800-CALL-WELLS (1-800-2255335)
8501 TILDEN AVE TrY: 1—800-§774833
PANORAMA CITY CA 91402-3003 En espenol: 1-877-337-7A54
Online: welisfargn.com/bt
Writa, Waells Fargo Bank, N.A_ (114)
PO, Box 6995
Portiand, OR 87228-6995
Your Business and Wells Fargo Account _options_ _
Discover Wetis Fafgo's onlina educstional resources, including audio end video A Ghac; mml;k yu;un:e box mﬂ:m have these oon:nc::r
content, newslettsrs and articles that provide informatlon, strategies ar}d the number abova if you hove quastions or if you would ke
actionabie fipe to help your business navigate today’'s challenging environment, s
To find oul more visht wellsfargo.com/blz/aducation, Bl
Business Onling Banking
Rewerds for Buslngea Chesk Card |
Onliné Statermems
Business BIll Pay
Buginess Spending Report
Overdrah Protaction J

Doea your business make ima-sensitive payments? Dlrect Pay, our nexi-day payment servioa through Wells Fargo Business Onling,
tekes tha guesswork oul of knowing when payments will ba received. The selvice it a fast, ¢asy and secum way to pay employess and

vendors by direct depostt, snd a less expensive atiemntiva to domestic wires and express mail charges To learn more about Direct Pay,
go to wellsfergo.comiblz/direcpay.

= number:  GOBS87192
Activity summary J:':o;:n "

Beginning halance on 519 $169,294.79 ?ruggn

Depoits/Credits 114,371.63 EDI]. IE )

Withdrawsls/Debits - 183,421.02 Colifornia sccount tenms and condfions apply

Ending balencs on BMG $100,245.39 For Direct Depasit and Ariomatc Paymenm use

e Routing Number (RTN): 121042882
For Wire Transfors 11sa
B 45
Averaga ledger balance this perind $103,585.4/ Ronthg Numeber JRIY 121

{114}
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Overdraft Protection
This account (s nat cumently covered by Ovendraft Protection. If you
wouk tike mare information regaming Overdral Prdecbon ang
sligibitdy requiremarns ploase el the number fistad ai the top of
your skatémant of viait your Wells Fargo branch.

Wells Farge Rewards for Business Check Card

Tolal points available as of 615/2010 517
Points aamed In the month of May [of
Painta radeemed In the manth of May 4]

Transaction history

Get your mos! surrent point balance and redeem rewards at
- WelisFargoRewards rom or. cofl 1-888-246-1834 .

Check Depostts/ Withdrawsie/ Ending dafiy
Data Number Description Credits Deabits balgnce
B9 Cnfine Transfer Ref #ibaigS8Vol 1o Sevings xowood231 on £,000.00 164,264,789
05/10M0
20 "~ Deposit 15.000.00
520 Cmiline Transfer Ref #lba28Rfyq ko Chacking ioogond455 on 5,000.00
052010
5120 11923 Check 51.00 174,208.79
=124 Online Tranafer Raf #bejqzykrd wa Expanded Business Checking 20,000.00 164,203.79
0000oB5EE on DS/20M0
524 _Deposit 224,00
524 QOnfine Tranefor Ref #(be82Vhyjy 10 Exgmnded Business Chetking 54,000.00
ouooo@508 on 03/22/10
5124 11938 Chack 560.00 09,867.79
508 11848 Chegk 2453.81
5125 11844 Check 200,00
5128 11847 Chack 131.77 £9.282.11
5108 j Depasit 11,335 A3
5/26 Cnline Transfér Raf #boxcllkdz to Expanded Businass Chacking 20,000,00
__00000(B5BE on 05/26/10
528 11940 Chetx £03.00
526 11848  Check 224.00
28 11049 Check 74,83
5f25 11549 Chack 50.00 89,563.81
L 'ri 11952 Cashed Check 1,595.00
5127 11842 Check 284.00 —
5127 11836 Check 188.12 87.508.76
528 Doposit 9,000.00
5128 11943 Check 125346
526 11988 Check 41388
528 11855 Check 174.87 94,669,408
6811 Onlina Tranafer Ref #lbeteezRp 1 Checking xocoxdd5E on 4,000,00
0573010
&n ATM Withdrawal - 0529 Maeh 10 07051 6800 Van Nuys Bivi Van 300,00
Nuys CA 7525
81 11853  Check 2,000.00
&1 11824 Chetk 153.38 85,218.10
82 . Online Transfer Ref #ba82Wwooy to Expanded Business 10,000.00 7821610
Checking 00ooBSR8 on C8H/10
B3 Amencan Express Collection 100603 1045781688 Et Security 7.98
1045781888
&z 11841  Check 417,30 77.780.85
en Omling Trangfer Ref #hetgBFpir Fram Expanded Businesa 20,000.00
Checking 30000003588 on 0B/05/10
&7 Ordine Tranafer Rat #HbeB2Xfmq to Expanded Busineza Checking 10,000.00

X000@568 on G/ASM0
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Transaction history {continued)

Check Drepaails/ Withdrawals/ Ending daily

Date Number Description Cradia Debits balence
[H American Express Collzclion 100507 1045761088 Bt Sagurity 20.00

1045761958
87 11827 Chaek 423,18
&7 11828 Cheek 144,65 §7,203.04
6/8 Daposit 821200
8/8 11826 Chack 31391 :
5/8 11851 Chack 182.83 5591830
[ Oniine Transfer Ret #lbeak7 CIWE 1o Checking xxxxxd455 on 5,000.00 8091830

DGRIB/LD
610 11954 Check 1,250.00 89.688.20
841 11881 Check 200,00
811 113852 Check 150.00
an1 11680 Chack 80.00 69,258,230
arid Daposit Made In A Branch/Siore 48.000.00
as Proof-Out of Batancs No Tape Lizting €00.00
614 ATM Withdrawal - 05113 Mach 1D 07051 6800 Van Nausys Bivd Van 200.00

MNuys CA 7525
514 11854  Check 135.00
814 11855 Chsck 81.27
B4 11856 Check 72,408 138,369.54
8115 Online Transfar Ref #lbernnBsarE o Expanded Busmssa 38,000.00

Checking >000t6(6585 on (/1 S0
&5 11853 Check 124.15 100.245,39
Ending balance on 816 100,245.30
Totals $114,371.83 $183,421.03

The Ending Dsily Batance does not raflact 8ny pending witndrawals or holds on dégoatiad funds that ry have been ouistanding or your scooum wien your
tehractions posted. If you had Insufficiant aveliebia funds when a transaction postad, fees My have besn essoased

Summary of checks written (checks listed are also displayed in the preceding Transsclion history)

Number Date Amount Number Date Amourd Number Dala Amount
1828 ] 313.91 11824 5] 153,38 11846 525 243,01
11827 &7 423.18 11836 - 527 106.12 194y 828 13177
11829 * &7 144,96 11938 Gi24 560.00 11948 5Sne 74,83
11851 * &1 200.00 11030 528 413.98 11949 528 £0,00
11852 an1 150.00 11540 526 B95.00 11850 &M1 50.00
11853 815 124,15 11941 &3 417.30 11951 & 182.63
11854 &14 135.00 11842 sizy 284.00 11952 sizr 1.595,00
11855 . @nd 81.27 11643 5128 1,253.48 1853 81 2,000.00
11858 [P ] 7249 11844 525 200,00 118954 aMo 1,250,00
11923 * 520 91,00 116945 w26 224,00 11955 sne 17187

* Gsp in check squence,

Account transaction fees summary

Units Excass Service chargs per Toial servica
Sarvice charge teseription Unilg used included unsts eicoss unns (8] charge (3)
Paig and Depeaited tems 52 300 0 0.50 0.00
Total service charges 30.00

Dhant Ban - AVIIARY
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Account number: 608587192 m May 18, 2010 - June 16, 2010 Page 4 of 5

Text Banking for Everyone
Now sryona with a Mobile Phore can {ext Wells Fago for sceount balances!

All customers can now monilor their accounts while they are gn-the-go with Text Banking". Go iy wf.com/taxt o your mobile device

to sign up. Aflar you sign up, a simple text mgues! sarm o 93557 (WELLS), such ax "bal® provides curreni available etoourt balances™,

“atm" delivers the address of the nearest Walls Fargo ATM, "due® returns cradit card payment informatian, and “com™ wi|l dlaplay back

all our taxt commands. Also, cuslomers with web-anablsd phones can use wi.com, our aplimized moblle website, io do aven more
such ag rransfer funds and pay bills. Starl Moblie Banking loday.

“Text and Moblle Banking is free from Waells Fargo, but your mobile camier’s lext messaging and web access charges may apply.

**Please nota that some transaction acliviies (Buch ag outstanding checks and some Chack Gard purchases) rmay not ba reflacted in
your avaflable balancea,

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Wells Fargo Rewards for Business Debit Carg

Far the Wells Fargn.waerds for Business Debi Card srogram, pleese note the following 1erms for rewards point @am rgie:
Cardholdars will ¢am ane point for svery $2 in net slgnalure-based purchaces (purchases minug retumsicredits) made on their
Business Check Card, by trenaaction, divided by two, rounded to the naatast paint, Efigitle Check Card ransactiona include al)
purchases msde with the Business Check Csrd by means of 2 signed card recaipt a5 well as Injemet purchages, phona purchages,

Chpt Bop — AANYBES
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Ganeral statement pollcles for Wells Fargo Bank

B Notice: wells Fargo Bank, N.A. may furnish information abolt accounta You must describe tha apadific information that Is Insccurats or In dispute
belonging to indhduals, including sole proprigtorships, 1o consumer and the basfs for any dspune with Bupparting documentstion. In the case of
reporting agoncics. H this appiies 1o you, you have tha right to dispute the irformation thai relatea to an identty theft, you witl nead tn provida us with
accurzcy of informaton thet we have regorted by writing 10 uz 8t OwardraR an idéntity theft report,

Coliections and Recovery. P.O. Box 5058, Peortland, OR 57.208-5058,

Account Balance Caleulatlon Workeheat Number Hems Quistanding Amotmi
1. Use the following worksheet to caltulate your ovarsi socount balance, B :
2 Gothrough your meiistar and mark each check, withdraweal, AT

tranaaction, payment, deposlt or ather eredit fmted on YOur stedement. 8
Be sure that your regiarsr shows any interes! paid Into yeLr aceoyr and :
8ry smivice charges, automatic payments o ATM tranasctions withdrawn -
from your acccunt during this staternent perod L

2. Use the chart 1o tha right io list ary deposits, rensfam to your accourt,
outatanding checks, ATM withdrawsta, ATM DaEymMems or any othar
withdrawats (Inctuding sny from previgus mantha) which ara listed in
your reglaler but net shown on your sistemant.

ENTER
A, The ending batence
Shdmm on your statemnent L, ..., L. .8

—

ADD ——
B. Any depoats listad in your 5
your refiser of transfars Into $
Your account which are not 3 :
-3
3

shown an your siabefnent. *

CALCULATE THE SUBTOTAL
(Add Parts A and B} —

.................... ere aeee o L. TOTAL §

SUBTRACT o j
C. The wofe! outsizndIng checks and —
withdrawals from the chertabove , .. ... ... .8 1

J
CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE !
{PartA + Patt B - Part C) §

Thig amoumt should be the same : T T

@3 tha asment balance shown In
yourcheck ragigtar ... .. .... ... ... ..., 3
—_—

Tota! amaunt §

2110 Wil Farpo RBank, N.A. All Aghts teganves, Mamber FDIC.

e Gme - WA BES
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Expanded Business Services © Package

Account number: 808587192 = June 17, 2010 - July 19, 2010 = Page 1 of 5

ET S8ECURITY

EDDIE TUCKER

8501 TILDEN AVE

PANORAMA CITY CA 91402-3003

Questions?

Avafiabie by phone 24 bours a day, 7 days a wosk:
1-800-CALL-WE LLS (1-800-225°5935)
TTY: 1-800.877.4833 '

En asparg): 1-877-337-7454

Online: wellsfargo,commbiz

White: waellg Fargo Bank, N.A. (114)
P.O. Box 6935

Portlend, OR 972288995

Your Business and Wells Fargo

Diecover Wells Fargo’s online educational resources, including audio and video
content, newsletters and articles that provide Information, stralegies and
actionable tips to help your buslness navigate today’s challenging smvironment.
To find out mare viglt wellsfargo.combiz/educatian,

Account options

Businass Onilne Banking
Rewards for Biminass Chack Carg
Oniine Statemnents

Business Bill Pay
Business Spending Report
Overdraft Protection D

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Revised Agreement for Online Banking

We've updated our Onling Access Agreement. To see what hag changed, please visit wellstargo.com/ontineupdaies

Activity summary
Beglnning balance on &/17 $100,245.3¢
Depostte/Credrn 270.805.00
Withdrawala/Dablis - 287,796.88
Ending balanee on 7/19 $163,443.54
Averaga fadger belance this penpe $117.588.84

{114} Ing =3
Chrns Qom = ADS G

Acoount number; 608587192

E T SECURMTY
EDDIE TUGKER

Calforria Bopount {ems and conditions aaply

memowammm'cwm
Rourdng Number (RTNY 121042882

For Wire Tranafars use

Routing Number (RTNY. 121000248
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Ovaerdraft Protection
This peoaunt & ot cutrentty covered by Ovesdrafl Protectop, It you
would like more Information regaraing Overdraft Protection and
RYIbINY rRquraments plessa call he number lsted ot the top of
your atstement o visht your Wells Farge branch,

Wells Fargo Rewards for Business Check Card
Total palnts Bveiieble 63 of 71182010
Powits eamed in the month of Juns
Points redeamad in the month of June

wn
't
L=~

_—
Get your most current point belance and redoam rewards st
WelisFargoRewsrds.com or cap 1-888-246-1824

Transaction history

Chetck Deposite/ Withdrewais Endirg cally

Date Number Dascripiicn Credits Debits balence
817 11857 Check 487.39 £9,758,00
a8 Online Trensfer Ref #beirN7 v 10 Expanded Business Chaeidng 20,000.00

*xxooxd588 on 06/18/10
&Me 11861 Check 1,726.00
6/18 11880 Chack 723.82 77.308.44
621 Depasit Made in A BrancivSlore 53.374.00
621 Deposit Mads: In A Branch/Stare 21,200,060
B2 Onlins Transfer Raf #ibeby2Pk8B to Expanced Businass Checking 10,000.00

W00eXXB588 on 06/19/10
Bf21 11883 Check 75578
821 11854 Check 1.000.00
621 11685 Chack 323,00
821 11888  Chack 310.87
21 11882 Ghack 2784 137,465,19
622 Onllne Transfer Ref#(ba28Wha\Ww 1n Expsnded Buzinass 20,000,00

Checking oooued588 on 06122710
22 Onlins Transfer Re! #be36XvETd o Savinga o004 331 on 5,000,00

06/2211G
22 Oriline Transfer Ref #lbaqk8Z4FL. 1o Checking 1000004455 ont 5,000.00 -

06/22H10
B/22 11837 Check 300,00
&2z 11889 Check 240.00 106,925.18
6/23 11870  Cashed Check 777.00
Bi23 11828 Check 504.00 105,644,19
6/28 11871 _Check 216.27
6728 11673 Check 125,00
628 Check, 56.00 105.247.82
6129 Deposit Made In A BrancivStors 72,000.00
5/23 Online Transfer Ref #1b0)r6Rzly to Checking xooo02435 on 1,065.00

08/28/10
29 11858 Gheck 200,60
&r29 11888 Check 185,73
620 11830 Chack ) 35,00 176,728.18
630 Onling Trenzfer Ref f1bexcdwaGt to Expanded Busineas Chacking 40,000.00

200008588 on 06/20/10 ’
&30 11950 Cheex §95.00
6136 118987 Check 87.61 134,935.58
pial 11983 Checi 26T.78
™ 11888 Check 81.35
bl 11060 Check 33.36 134.573.11
w2 11875 Cashed Check 1,000.00
7z 11835 Check 42316
"2 11862 Che 313.83
7/2 11081 Check 18249

i
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Accourt number: 608587192 w June 17, 2010 - July 19,2010 » Page 3of 5

Transaction history (continued)

Check Deposits/ Withdrawals/ Ending dally
Date Number Descripfion Credils Debits balance
ir 11458 Chack Bd,08 132.583.47
78 Harland Clarke Check/Ace. 070510 D00070575402038 E T 100.09 L
Secunty
7/8 Orlina Tnsfer Rel #be55Zkikw fo Expanded Bushass Ghacking 30.000.00
XRXXES8E on 0703110
76 Onlne Transter Ref #8befr7Lish 1o Checidng Xo0Goddss on 2.000,00
07/03/10
b Amtican Express Collection 100706 1045761888 Et Security 20.00
1045761988 .
78 : American Express Collection 100703 1045761655 £t Becurlty 7.85
10457651988
718 11833  Check 312,85
78 11834 Check 110.85
7/6 11831 Check 60.00 95.857.83
i 11984 Check 417.30 99,540.33
T Deposit Made In A Branch/Store 27.000.00
/8 11965 Check 3768 120, 74
TR ATM Whhdrawal - O7/09 Mach |D 9983N BAD0 Van Nuya Bivd Van 300.00
Nuya CA 7525
78 11857 Ghack 7.034.00
78 11968 Check 487.40 112.881.34
712 Dmposit Made In A Brenah/Siore 71.445.00
72 Online Tranafer Ref MlbebySFige to Clecking 0000064455 an 5,000.00
071110
712 11970 Chack 701.88
M2 11868 Check 160.2¢
702 11874 Check 27.83 178.238.39
T3 Crline Transter Ref #lbemnb38MH 10 Expanded Businesa 50,000.00
Checking xo0008588 on 07/13/1D
s Onlire Tranafar Raf #bemnb3aKS to Savinas oaocod331 on 5,000.00
Q71310
73 11838 Check 1.000.00
713 11968 Chock _aiea 122,182 51
7116 __Deposit Made In; A BranchvStore 31,576.00
718 Deposit 400,00
THE Cntine Transfer Ref #ba28Z06 to Expandad Business Chacking 20,000.00 134,128.51
0OCOKE588 on 07/16/10
7M9 Online Transfer Raf #ibesrniywa to Expanded Business Checking 30,050.00
1002006588 on 0717410
715 11971 Check 450,00
THEe Check 145,00
7M1 11872 Check 21.00 103.443.51
Ending balence on 7/19 103,443.51
Totals $270,905.00 $267.796.88

The Ending Dally Batanc: dase not reflact any pending witherawals or halds on daposlied funds that mey have baen outstanding on your eccount when your
trangactions posted. If you hied insuffickent evailable funds when & ensaction pasted, foes may have been sssessed

Summary of checks written  {checks fisted are also displayed it the preceding Transaction histary)

Number Date Amoue Numbser Dete Amount Number

Dake Amount

a/28 55.00 11835 i 423.16 118682 @21 27.84

TH8 145.00 11836 ™3 1.000.00 11863 21 2.755.7%

11828 3 504,00 11857 * 617 487.39 11864 &21 1,000.00
14830 * 6129 55.00 11856 8i29 200,00 11865 621 323.00
11831 7is 80.00 11859 TH 61.36 11886 a2 31087
11838 * 718 31285 11880 81B 723,62 11867 /30 97,87
11834 78 11055 14861 6H8 1.725.90 11888 &r24 19573
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Summary of checks written {continuad)

Number Date Amourt Numbar Dote Amount Nurmber Date Amount
11889 a2z 240,00 11958 iz 84.06 11065 78 3750
11870 8/23 777.00 11958 &30 895.00 11966 M3 a83.84
11871 |28 216.27 11980 | 3336 11588 * TH2 160.24
11873 * &/28 125,00 11981 72 182,45 11968 m 487.40
11874 Mz 2783 11962 72 313.93 11970 T2 704.88
11876 "2 1.000.60 11963 7 20779 11871 e 458,00
11937 * &/22 200.00 11864 T 417.30 11972 79 B81.80
11887 * T8 7.034.00
* Gag in check sequenca,
Account transaction fees summary
Unns Exoses Sarvice charge per Toin! serviea
Service ¢herga deacripti Lntts umed Ineludad units SXCesS UNkg (8) cherga (%)
Cash Dgposlled (3) 400 5000 o 0.002 0.00
Psid and Deposhed Thoms - 300 o 050 2,00
Total service charges $0.00

Text Banking for Everyone

Now anyone with 2 Mobile Phone can text Wells Fargo for account baksnces!

All customars can now monttor their eccounts while Lhey are on-the-ga with Texi Bardd
10 3ign up. After you sigh up, a simple tax1 request sent to 93557 {WELLS), such as
“atm” delivers the addresa of the nearest Wells Farga ATM,
all our faxt commands. Also, customars with web-anabled B

ng". Go tn wi.comtext on your mabile device
"bal* provides current available sceount balances*,

"due” retums credit card payment information, and "com® will display back

honas can use wi.com. o

such as (ransfer funds and pay bills. Start Mobile Banking oday.

“Text and Mabile Banking is free from Walls Fargo,

“Flease note that some tmnsacllon aciivitias {such as outstandi

your gvailable balanceas.

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Walls Fargo ATM & Debit CBTti‘Transaclionsr

The Intemationsl Purchase Transaciion Fee for POS purchass ransactions

amount.

completed outside the United Stnes is 3% of the rangsction

ur optimized motila websfle, tn do even mors

but your mobile carier's tex: fmas=aging and wab access charges may spply,

ng checks and some Check Card purchases) mey not be reflectsd tn
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Aceount number 608587192 w Juna 17, 2010 - July 19, 2010 & Page 50of 5

Genaral statement policies for Weils Fargo Bank

® Notice: Wells Farga Bank, N.A mey fumish informaticn about accournle

You must deseribe the specific information that is inaccumte or in disputs
Leionging to indviduals, including scle propristorshipa. o consumer #nd the basis for any dispute with supporting dacumentation. In the case of
reponing agencies, If this appliss 1o you, you have the fght to diapute the inforration that refatés 1 an iSantily heft, you will need [ provids ue with
accuracy of informeton that we hove raported hy writing to us at: Overdrah an identty theft mport,

Collactions ang Recovery, P.0. Box, 5058, Portland, OR 97208-5058.

Account Balance Calculation Worksheet Numbes
. Use the following worksheet o caleulate your overall agcount balance.

2. Go through your register and mark sach chexk, withdrewal, ATM
transactian, payment, deposit or other credit listed on yvour ststement.
Be aure ihed your ragister shows any interest paid into your ataunt and

ltems Quistanding Amount

T
B

any servics vhargew, automate payments or ATM bansactions withdrawn B
from your aacount duning this statement perod, —
3. Use tha chart to the rghl tu il any deposits, Irmnafers (o YOUr account,
outstanding checks, ATM withdraws!s, ATM paymente or any other
withdrawals (inciuding any from previous montha) which are llatad in
your register DUt not ehown on your sietement
ENTER
A. The ending balance . ‘ _
shownaonyourstalement . ......... ........ ... 8 |
ADD —_—
B. Any depasits llsted in your : I
—_———

5

your register or tramsfers into 5 | T
your seoount which are not 5
]

1
shown On your stalmant, + |
................................... TOTA)L § l ]
CALCULATE THE SUBTOTAL T -
{Add Pans A and B) : ;
.................................... ToTAL § _
b—
SUBTRACT o
C. The totel cutstarding chacks and
windrewak from tha chertabove . .. .,....... . §

CALGULATE THE ENDING BALANCE
{Part A + Pari B - Pant C) i
This armount 2hould be the same

a4 the current balance shawn in ] :
yourcheckreglster......... . ... ..., .. .. 44

2010 Wil Fargo Bank, N:A, Al fights ressrved  Member FOIC
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Expanded Business Services ® Package

Account number: 608887162 w July 20. 2010 - Auguet 17, 2010 = Page 1 of 4

E T SECURITY

EDDIE TUCKER

8501 TILDEN AVE

PANORAMA CITY CA 91402-3003

RECEIVED la/2e/2p12 11.
ET SECURITY INC

53
PAGE B9/31

Questions?
| Availsble by ahone 24 hours o day, 7 days a week:
1-800-CALL-WELLS (1-800-225-5035)
TTY¥: 1-800.877-4833
En aspafiol: 1-877-337-7454
Oniine: wallsfargo.com/blz

Witfe: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. {114)
P.O. Box 6695
Portiand, OR 97228-6885

Your Business and Wells Fargo

Discgver Wells Fsrgo's enline educationel resources, inciuding eudio and video
content, newslelters and articlas that provida information, strategles and
actionable Ups Lo help your buginess navigate lodey’'s chellenging arvironmant.
To find out more visit wellsfargo.comvbiz/education.

Activity summary
Beglnning belance on 7/20 a $103,443.51
Déparity/Cradits 254,384 50
Withd rewats/Dabity - 252 540.08
Ending balan¢e on 8/17 $105,267.92
Avesags ledger balance this pariad $113,562.50
Overdraft Protection

This acoount 13 not currently covered by Ovardrall Pratection  If you
wollkd ke more inkrmtion regarding Overdraft Protestion and
¢ligibiiy requirements please cail the number flalsd a1 tha tog of
your sislament or visit your Wedls Fampo branch,

Account options

A chack mirkc i the box Indicates you have thess convenient
services with your account. Go to welisfargo.comviz of cafl
the manbec abovs if you have quastions or if you wouid like
to edd new servicas,

Business Ontire Banking
Rewards for Busineas Cheek Card
Online Sistements

Business Biil Pay

Business Spanding Repon
Qverdraft Protection

UNNNNEN

Acount number.  GOBS87982

E TSECURITY

EDDIE TUCKER

California accaunt terms and canditions apply

Far Direct Depost snd Automatis Pgymants use
Reuting Numbar (RTN). 121042887

Fot Wire Transfars yse

Routing Nurnirer (RTN): 121000248

Wells Fargo Rewards for Business Check Card
Totat polnts avalisble as of §/16/2010 517
Points ¢amed in tha month of July 0
Polnts edeamed In the month of July 0

174}

Get your most current point balance and redeem rewards at
WallsFargoRewards.oom or call 1-8588-246-7834 |



. RECEIVED 18/287 =212 11:59
18/28/2012 12:1p 8183769615 ET SECURITY INC
Account number: 508587192 n July 20, 2010 - August 17,2010 a Page 2 of 4
Transaction history
Dale Numker Descrpton Credits Debits bakere
2120 Deposit 4,000.00
720 ATT Payment 871610 64B774001Gsr10 Et Seourty Eadie Tuck 754.27 108,660.24
7721 Onfina Tranater Raf #lbehB757¢ 1o Chacking xnxoddSs on 4,000.00
072110
721 11975 Check 323.00 i 24
722 _Daposil Made In A Branch/Siore 13.896.00
722 11838 Chedk 1,81533
7R 11848  Chack 489.00
722 11848 Chesk 160.00 —_
T2 11838  Check 40.00 114.037.01
7123 11974 Check 44200
73 11848 Check 2755.78
723 . 1973 Check 486,47
7723 11848 Gheck 2127
73 11832 Chack 108,00
7723 11847 Check 81,30 105,853.00
2y ——Dsposit Made In A BrandVStare $6.400.00 162.283.00
7128 Online Tranafer Ref #begifhg7V io Expanded Business Checldng 50,000.00
x0cexG889 an (7/28/16
728 Online Transfor Ref #lbeglfqbs fo Checking XHNOCUAES on 100.00 112,183.00
- 07/28/M10
7/30 Dspost Made In A, Beanch/Store 9.501,5Q
7130 - 11987 Cashed Chack 2.500.00 110.184.50
82 Depcosit Made In A Branch/Storg 23,000.00
o Online Tranafer Raf #bejrbycxs 1o Expanded Business Chectlang 30,000.00
XoookE586 oh 7/51/10
B2 13680 _Check 1,308.83
[ 11083 Check £05.00 110,120,867
83 Amerncan Express Collection 100803 1045761088 Et Securiy 7.95
1046761988
a3 11850 Check 52140
an 11988 Ghecs 324.0¢
a3 118Y7  Check 313.01
s 11876 Check 18243
a3 11878 Check 75.00
[Tx] 11978 Checit ae.00
[Te] 11882 Check 40.00 108 585,02
w4 11843 "Checkc 1,000.00
d 11067 Gheck 362,54
e 11885 Chack 224.00 186.908,28
3 Online Trangfer Ref #lbe294ENnG o Expandad Business Checking 20,000.00 £6,608.38
LoReRE988 on G8/05/10
ws 11953 Check §95.98
85 11888 Check 423,186
&6 11884 Check 41780
Y 11880 Check 362,55 -54,805.99
s Daposi Mads In & Branch/Store 96.171.00
) Amefican Expraas Collection 100800 1045761288 £+ Security 20.00
1045761088
8 11995 Check 4.431.87
9 11884  Check 398.00
11882 Check a0.48
3% 11891 Chegk 27.89 176,024.85
10 Online: Tranefor Ral #5oR37 5654 o Expanded Butingss Checking R L
WO0ESES Gh G8M10/10
80 Online Tranafer Ref #ibas68B1zS fo Savings ouooada3 on 5,000.00
08M 010
ane Online Transfer Rest #Hbexcibegn 1o Checking 00000485 gn 5,000.00
08710110
B10 11888  Chack

345,52 115,678.43




RECEIVED  18/28. 2519 11. 59
18/26/2812 12:19 8183768615 ET SECLURITY ING PAGE 11/31
Account number: 608587192 m July 20, 2010 - August 17, 2010 = Page 3 of 4
Transaction history (conﬁnued)
Check Deposits/ Withdrawsls/ I:Jndmg daily
Date Number Description Credits Dobits balanca
81 Depaait Made in A Banch/Siore 7.835.00 123,874.43
az 12002 Cashed Chack 1,300.00
a2 12000 Chenic 1,433.50
812 12000  Chack 487 40
8/12 11988 Check 374.62 118.578.91
B3 11988 Check 685.00
&M3 11887 Check 305.00
B/13 11981 Check 180.89
813 11686 Check 50.00 118,767.02
BME Deposit Mads In A Branch/Storg 43.500.00
aMs Online Tranefer Raf #1be235KYIAT to Expanded Business Checking 18,000.00
Xx%00cBSB8 on 0B/15/10
BMeE Onling Transfer Ref #loebyli3hol b Chacking oooooAts on 5,000.00 130.2ay 0
QBAM5M D
a7 Oniine Transier Ref #lbexcmusng o Chetking 0asoxd455 an 30,000.00
QBM7/10
817 Onine Transfer Ref Mbe567Bx5T ia Checking xuoood455 on 4,000.00 105,287,602
Q7710
Ending balance on 817
ng 105.287.92
Totuls $254,364.50 $252 540 08
The Ending Dally Batance does not reflect any pending withdrawals or hoids on depotitad funds that may have bgen oulstandmg on your sccouat when your
transections postad. ¥ you bad inauthiciant avafiabis funds vhen a transaction posted, fees may have been 32585500,
Summary of chaeks wrtton {ehecks listed are also displayed in tha Peceding Transaction history)
Number Date Amount Number Data Amount Number Dare - Amoum
11832 23 108.00 11978 83 182,48 11980 6 36285
11838 ° 122 40.G0 1877 3 13,01 11991 e 27.89
11839 722 151533 11978 a3 60,00 11682 ae B80.4B
19843 * Br4 1,000.00 11973 &3 75.00 11993 e 895.88
11845 - 722 100,00 11080 13 1,388,827 11884 e/ 295.00
11848 T 7R3 275578 11984 aMa 180,89 11095 %) 44N 67
11847 723 8130 11982 w3 40.00 11896 8Ma 60,00
11848 7/23 231.27 11583 82 685.00 1957 BM3 305,00
11849 72 460,00 11384 8id 41730 11998 &/13 685.00
11850 a3 521.40 11885 a4 324.00 11889 812 A74.62
11087 * &/ 352.54 119864 &3 324.00 12000 &2 487.40
11973 - 723 488,47 11887 T30 2,500.00 12001 ana 1.433.50
11974 T3 4,432,008 11988 am 423.16 12002 anz 1,300.00
11976 iz 223.00 11989 210 348,52
* Gep in chack sequunce.
Account transaction fees summary
Units Excags Service charge per Total servica
Service charge dessription Units used mcluded unfs BX098S unds (8 charaa
Paic g#nd Deposited tems 83 00 [ 0.50 0.00
Total sesvice chargos —

Pl ed e o NeTRGS

$0.00
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Account number: 608567192 g July 20, 2010 - August 17, 2010 Page 4 of 4

General statement policles for Wallg Fargo Bank

m Noticg: Wels Fargo Bank, N.A, may turnlsh Information about accountz You must dasenbs the spacific information tat 18 meccurme or In dispute
bedonging two individuals, inckiding anis proprietocships, to consumer and fhe Dasts for any disputs wath Supparting decumentstion, In #w case of
reparting agendles. I thi epplies o You, you hava the righl 1o dlapute the irformation that ratates 1o an Idantity thef, vou wii need o provide ua with
acclracy of informaon that we have reponad by wiiting 0 va et Overdradt an ientty thaft report,

Collections and Recovery, P.0, Box 5088, Portland, OR 97208-505€.

Account Balance Calculation Worksheat [ Number Hums Outstanding Amoint
1. Use the follawing worksheel m calcuiete your overs!l accourt batance. Bl ‘
2. Go through your register and mark sach chack, withdrawal, AT

tranmaction, payment, depas ar other credh izted on your slalement : : ‘i

Be sure 1hat yaur egister shows any Infereat paid info your acoount and : L _ g

any ssrvice Chesges, swomatic payments or ATM tremsachions withdrawn i

from your socount during this statement pericd. i
3. Uss the chart 1o the right in lisl any depoalts, tmnefers i your account,

cutatanding checks, ATM withdrewals, ATM bayments or any ottar :

withdrawatls (nciuding any from previous montha) which are fisked in

your regisier but nat ahown on your statemant.

ENTER . : —
A, The ending balanoe _— : .
shown on your slatemment . .., ... . e aisl 8 i .'
—_— : —
ADD
B. Any deposits Usted in your s

your registar or lansfess Into $

your accournd which are not %

ehown on your strtemeni. v 5 _

e o

............................ TOTAL § L |
CALCULATE THE SUBTOTAL

{Add Parte A and B}

..................................... TOTAL 3 :
BUBTRACT - j
C. The totel outstanding cheeks and .

withdrawala fiom the chartabove, .. ... . . - & :
CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE :

(Part A + Parl B - Pan ) | 3

This armount shoutd be the same )

83 the cument bakance shown I M

yourcheckreghster .. ... ... .. 3 I _“J\‘\‘L\

e ——— [ b
i [}

Total amount &

$2010 Welke Fargo Bamk, N.A. AN nighs remorved. Mamow FDIG

Phmes Ban - AntTean
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Expanded Business Services ®© Package

Account number: 808587182 w August 8, 2010 - September 17, 2010 = Page 1 of 4

Questions?.

E T SECURITY Avallable by phone 24 hours & day, 7 days a weeic

EDDIE TUCKER 1-800-CALL-WELLS {1-800-225-5035)
8501 TILDEN AVE TTY: 1-800-877-a832

PANORAMA CITY CA 91402-3003 En sspafiol: 1-877-337-7454

Oniine: walistargo.compbiz

Write: Wella Fargo Benk, N.A. (114)
P.O. Box 6695

Porttand, OR 87226-8995

Your Business and Wells Fargo Account options
Dlscover Wels Farga's online educalions! resources, Including sudio and video A check merk i the bor Indicetes you have thesa comvenient
contant, newsiaters and arficies Ihat provide informafion, strategles and ::;Vw b:'ﬁ m;mwm Go to wellsfargo.com/biz or cwfl
scilonable lips to telp your business navigate today’s challenging enviranment, o aZTnJ:am;m have questions or if you would like
Te find out more visit wellsfergo com/blz/aducation.
Busingss Orling Banking
Rewsrds for Busingss Chack Card m
Onlfine Stateenenta @
Bsiness Bl Pay
Buamass Spending Repon
Overdrafl Protection [
Activity summary Armut humber. 608587192
Baginring balance on 818 $105,267.52 E T SECURITY
Depoaitn/Cradis 183918.50 EDDIE TUCKER
Debite - 20047207 Calffornia socount terms and condiiona appily
Ending balance on 9M7 $98,712.35 For Diract Depostt ang Automstic Payments use
Routing Number (RTN): 121042682
Avérage ledger balance tnis perlod $112570.75 For Wirt Transfars uas
o Routing Number (RTN): 121000248
Ovardraft Protection

Thiy accolnt 2 nat curently covered by Overdraft Protaction, If you
woulld like mare infarmation regarding Civerdraft Protection and
eligibifity requiraments please call the number lisled al the top of
your stetament or-visil your Welle Farga branch,

Wells Fargo Rewards for Business Check Card Get your most current point balance and regeem rewards ot

Total points svallable as of 81872010 517 WelsFargoRewards.com or caff 1-888246-1834 |
Points @amed in the month of August 0
Points redaamed i the month of Auguet 0

{114) Ing =z
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Acoount number: 608587192 August 18, 2010 - Soptember 17, 2010 = Page 2 of 4
Transaction history
Check Degogis’ Withdrenemls/ Ending deky
Date Nymber Description Credils Debifg balence
20 Deposit Made In A Branch/Store 15,500.00
820 12004  Checx 1,074.18
20 12003 Check 190,52 119.583.24
23 12005 Chack 518,76
ars 12007 Check 321,30
a/23 12006 Check 243.00
a3 12008 Check 21500
23 12008 Check 5005 118,226,22
a5 ___Depasit Made In A BranchStore A4.876.00
Bi26 Online Transter Ref iﬂbebychZq to Expanded Busingzs Chacking 18,000.00 144,801,723
X0UXXES8H on 08/25/10
8/25 Online Tranafer Ref #ibexcnclzm o Expanded Business Chacking 20,000.00
XouoxB588 on 08/26/10
326 12018 Cashed Cheek 2,077.00 122.724.23
w27 Daposit 14,400.00
arey Online Transfar Ref #lbe2872v48 1 Exnanded Businass Checking 20,000.00
HOo0G588 on 08/27/1C
a7 12013 Chack 22070 116.894.53
a0 Onllnea Transfer Raf #[bajrgnvpm to Expanded Businaas Chacxing 18,000.00
_W000XGSE8 on 06/28/10
8730 12018 Check 2,864.00
330 12014 Chack T23.38
8430 12022  Check 885.00
8730 12018 Check 192.00
8430 12012 Check 80.00 9€.360,15
31 12020 Check 324.00 98.036.15
o3 Doposi Made In A Branch/Stong 13,542.50
83 Arnerican Exprass Goliection 100903 1045761083 Et Security 755
1045761988
a 12023 Check 444.32
93 12025 Chack 194,45 108.831.52
a7 peit Made In A Branch/Siore $9,900.00
Er——_ﬁ—‘%meas Cellection 100907 1046761966 Et Securiy o 20.00
1045761588
Q7 12021  Check 417.30
a7 Check 200.60
87 12026. Chack 2687 167.854.76
W Online Transfer Ref#bekmaGy 1o Expanded Businass Checking 60,000,00
XOGONESAE on 00/08/10
%/8 12027  Check 307,63
o8 12024 Chegk 181.34 107,365.78
5o 12029 Check 300.04 107,085.74
810 12034  Chaok : 447.40 108,578.34
/13 Deposit Made In A Branch/Siorg 45,000.00
a/13 12030 Check 2.000.00
813 12092 Chack 2,000.00
M3 2037 Check 1.031.85
9/13 12033 Check 70233
[E] 12038 Chetk 367.13
13 12035 Check 2784 146,448,18
o4 Online Transfar Raf #bejgtmdn 1o Expandec Busineae Checking 40,000.00
XOCO0ESER on 08/14/10
9/14 Online Transfor Rof #befehhks Checking xoooed455 on 7.000.00 09,449,158
Q914010
9r18 POB Purchase - 09716 Mach 1D 000000 Fapboys Store # 941 99.439.77
Panomams Chycs 7525 00580259581339552 MeC=5533
a7 12042 Chack

368.30

CLYE PPN
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Account number: 808587192 g August 18, 2010 - September 17,2010 = Page 3of4

Transaction history {continued)

Check Oepasjte/ Watdrawalss Ending dagy
Date Number Descripton Credits Debitg balsnce
M7 12040 Check 25897
o7 12045 _Check 98.15 _SBTr138s
Emll_ngb_alanae on g7 88,713.35
Totala $193,918.50 $200,4732.07
The Ending Dadly Balance does not reflect any pending withdrawsls or holds an deposited tungs tha: may heve basn outstandng on your socount when vour
transacions poatsd. # you hed nsufficnt avaiiable funda when & ransection posted, feas may have been ArGase,
Summary of checka written (checks listad are also displayed jn the preceding Transaction history)
Number Dare Amount Number Date Amount Number Date Amourt
a7 200.00 12016 - 8720 2.077.00 W_ml—_ﬁ——*——m
12003 ano 100.52 2018 + 870 102,00 12030 913 2,000.00
12004 B8/20 1.074.18 12010 8730 2,864.00 12092 - ha 2.000.00
12005 Bi23 518.78 12020 &31 324.00 12033 913 70233
12006 &rz3 243.00 12021 Bf7 417.30 12034 M0 487.40
12007 8/23 331.30 12022 ann 895.00 12035 13 27.84
12008 B23 215.00 12023 93 444,32 12037 ~ aM3 1.031.88
12008 /23 50 95 12024 8 181.34 12058 9113 387.43
12012 - B0 £0.00 1202% B3 18448 12040 » a7 288.97
12013 anay 229.70 12026 a7 23g.87 12042 M7 368,30
12014 &30 7238.38 12027 B8 307.63 12045 * 817 09.15
* Gep in check sequenpe,
Account transaction fees summary
Units Exgoss Servien Fsnre per Tatel service
Service chanye description Unrts used inclugied unifs 8x0085 unfts (8} cha
Pald and Depaaltsd fema 68 w
Total sarvice charges " $0.00

Enroll onfine todgy st wallsfargo. combiz or call 1 -800-956-1442

$0.00
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1a8/28/2012 12:1p 8183750615 ET SECURITY INC

PAGE 1g5/33

Account number: 808587182 n August 18, 2010 - September 17, 2010 » Page 4 of 4

General statement pollcies for Walls Fargo Bank

B Notico: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. may fumish information about accounts You must desedbe the apecific infarmartion that I Insacurets or jn dispute
betonging to Individuels, including sole peopretorships, to consumer andt the basis for any dispute with Supparting documventation. in the case of
feporting agencies. 1 this applien to you, you heve the right to dispute tha Injormation that relates to an Idenihy thefl. you wid nesd 1o provida us with

ﬂcmmcyofhbmﬁon#\a:wahmmponwd by writing 10 us at; Ovardraft an [dentity thefi report.
Callections and Recavery, P.O, Bax 5056, Parland, OR 9T208-8058.

Account Balance Caiculation Workshest Number Items Outstanding
1. Ura the following worksheet 10 calcuiate vour cverslt soonunt belance,

2. Go through your registey and mark each check, withdrawal, ATM
transaction, paymsnt, deposit or ofher credit listed on your Siptemant,
Ba sure thet your megister shows eny Interaat paid intn your mecoyrt and
any mervicy charges, aulomatic payments or ATM tranaactions withdmawn
from your account diring this statomart pariod.

withdrawals (Including any from previous months} which ane listad In
your reglatar but nat ahown on your stalement.

ENTER
A The ending balance

[
!
r
shawn onyour siatement ... ... ... 5 l
ADD : |
——
i
|

_—
B. Ary ¢eposits isted in your g
Your regigter or transfers imo 5
your account which are ot g
e
$
5
—_———
—_——

Shown on your statement, +

CALCULATE THE SURTGTAL -
{Add Parts A and B)

SUBTRACT
C. The retsl autsmnding chache ang
withdrawats from the chart above............ -

CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE ’ ’

(PatA + Par B-Pgn C)
Thiamunlshouldbehewne

{

T
1
i

as the climent balance shown In .
yourcheckregister........... .. .. . . . 5 : N

Totatamount §

Q2010 Welr Fargs Baak, NA. Allighty fobneval Mamiber FDIG,

Qhant Drm = AN4THL
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Expanded Business Services © Package

Account number. 808587192 a Soptember 18, 2010 - Octobar 19, 2010 wm Page 1 of 5

Questions?
E T SECURITY Available by pvone 24 hours 2 day, 7 days 8 week:
EDDIE TUCKER 1-800-CALL-WELLS {1-800-225-5935)
8501 TILDEN AVE TTY: 1-800-877-4833
PANORAMA CITY CA 91402-3003 En espafiof: 1-877-337-7454
Oniine: weilsfargo comibiz
Write: Wella Fargo Banik, N.A. {114)
P.O. Box 8995
Portland, OR $7228-6995
Your Business and Wells Fargo Account options
Discover Weils Fargo's online educational rasources, including audle and vidao A f-\"_”k mRICIn the box Indicates you have these commanient
contant, newsletiers and articias that provide Information, sirategies and ”"”“’;’”’ pour éocount Ga to wellsfango.amvbiz or call
actfonable tips o help your business navigata today's challanging emvirenment. :";Z‘;'zew' 8bove f you have questions ar i you woud ke
To find out more visit wellefargo.com/biz/educaton, sarvices.
Business Onling Banking 7]
Rewards for Bualingga Chedck Camd
Oniine Statermnents
Busingsy Bill Pay
Bustneas Spanding Rapan
Cverdrah Protection D

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Pleass see an importar Message on the l8st pega of your statement that dascribes how Walls Fargo posts transactions o your
account

New IRS requirement Most businasses currently using papet Federal Tax Daposit (FTD) coupons to make tox daposits must arranga to

mmke lhosa deposhs electronlcally, effective January 1, 2011. Accondingly, wa will stop accagpting FTD CoUPONS as esatly as November
2010 in some aress; conlact ¥our local brench for detaits. For mere Intorm i

114)
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Account number: 608587192 m September 18, 2010 - Octobar 19,2010 = PageZof 5
Activity summary Account number  GOB5B7192

Boginning batance on 048 $98.713.35 E TSECURITY

Daposits/Credhs 321,688.00 EDDIE TUCKER

Withdrawals/Debits - 253066.25 Caffarriia accaunt terms and canditians spply

For Diract Deposit amy Automatic Payments uaa
166,433.10
Fneing belance on 10719 ’ Routing Number (RTN): 121042882
Aversge ledger balanos this pariod $145,280.20 For Wire Trangfare use

Overdraft Protection
Thls account & nol currently coverad by Overdraft Protection. H you
WOUId like more imfamation regarding Overdrstt Protaction ang
eligibility reaquirements. plaese cafl the mumber bsted ol the oo of
YOUr statement o visit your Walls Farge brench,

Routing Number (RTN): 121000248

Wells Fargo Rewards for Business Check Card
Tolal points available aa of 10/18/2010
Peints eamed In the month of Seprembar
Points regeemed In the moniy of Santember

817

Get your most cument point belance end redeem rewards af
WeilsFargoRewsrds.com Or call 7-865-246-1624

Transaction history

Chack Dapasiisr Withdrawale/ Ending daity

Date Number  Deseriprion Cradits Dsbitz balence
o720 Dsposit Made in A BranchiStorg 82.000.00 187,713.35
921 Online Transfer Ref #lbebyaxdGs to Expanded Business Checking 40,600.00

20009548 on 08/21/10
821 Oniline Transter Ref #iheqknray o Checking X0uxad465 on 5,000.00

082110
a1 12011 Check 1.000.00
21 12044  Check 418.99 141,204,368
a2 1 Check 23160 141.062 87
orz4 _ Deposit Mads In A Branch/Storg 33,796.00
=4 12046 Chack 360,79
ai2d 12047  Check 150.00 174,325.88
27 Onins Transter Ra? #I5ebybfTKg to Expandad Businaes Checking 40,000,00

XOUXGIBE on 09/25/10
a2y Online Transfor Ref Hbe58DgpwS to Chacking 10chod455 on 80000

0B/26/10
[ re 12053 Check g47.a7
o7 12048 Chuck 380.00
9/47 12080  Check 288.53 132,412 08
9/28 12039 Check 1.000.00
8/28 12055 Chack 417.30
8/28 12051 Cheek 20220
9/28 12084 Gheck 70.13 130,723,368
/29 - Denoglt 8.500.00
/23 12058 Check B3.73 140,1899.82
S/30 Depaostt Made In A, BranchySiora 10,700.00
/a0 12066  Cashed Cheek 1,000.00
9430 12052 Ghack £93.00
9/30 12049 Check 450,00
9730 12057 _ Check —'ﬁgﬁ 148,584.62
101 12041 Check 1,204.84
10/1 12080  Check 60.00 147,319.78

Chomms wanm = A0y
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Account number: 608587192 m September 18, 2010 - October 19.2010 = Page 3 of 5

11:89
PAGE 19/31

Transection history (continued)

Check

Depogite Withdravrals/ Ending daily

Date Number Description Credlis Dabits balsnoe
10/4 Cnline Tranafer Ref #balnyimaRg to Expandsd Buginess Chacking 37,000.00

0000ES88 on 10/03/10
1004 Onling Transfer Ref #ibejrmmr28 o Chacking 100004455 on 10,000.00

10R02/10
1044 Amarican Express Collection 101804 1045761585 E1 Security 7.65

10457515989
10/4 12085 Check 1,000.00
10/4 12064  Checi 42210
10/4 12082 Check 403.23
104 12061 Chgek 181.60 68.304.51
10/8 Depasit 60.721,00 159,028.51
10/8 12058  Check 467.00 168.565.51
1077 Online Transfer Ref #Hbabyi5G ta Checing 00004455 on 1.000.00

10/07119
1017 American Expre=a Collachon 101007 1045767968 By Security 20.00

1045751968
107 12080 Check 220.00
17 12083 Chaci 150.00 157,108.51
10/42 Deposit Made In A Branch/Stere 20,853,00
10712 Online Transter Ref bajmfokb to Expanded Business Chaciang 57,000.00

XoooB588 on 10109710
10/12 Online Tranafer Re! #lbexcvpasSe te Checking xxxance456 on 1,000.00

101210
10/12 12071 Check 5.745.00
10112 12078 Chack 5.245.84
10/12 12078  Check 487 40 .
10442 12078  Checi z?ﬁ 119,456.2
10/13 12070  Check A2 14
103 12077 Check 300,00 117 85348
10/14 - Deposit Made In A Branch/Store 19,086.00
1014 12073 Chatk 180.24 186,778.24
10115 1 X 389.38
10415 12074 Check 324.00 138.080.04
lae Depost Made in A BranctySters £8.000.60
1018 " Online Transter Ref #lba58Emho7 o Expandsd Business 30,000.00

Checking x0000x@8588 on 10¢/48/10
018 12081 Chaex 50.0¢ 174,035.84
10413 12084 Chack 7.059.84
10/18 12085 Check 300.00
10118 12083 Chock 244.00 166,433.10
Endlng balance on 1619 166,432.10
Totale $321,866.00 $253,966.25
The Encing Deily Balanca does nat refiect B8Ry pending withdrawsla or holds on deposited funds tiat rmay have bean outstanding 01 your sccount when yoor
iRnsaaians posted, If you had insuffictent svarable funds when s frensaction posted, foes may have been assassed,

Summary of checka writtan ({checks listed 9re also dispiayed in the preceding Transsctan history)

Number Date Arnount Nurnber Cate Amount Numbar Deta Amoumf
12011 Bf21 1,000.00 12049 8730 450.00 12056 820 3373
12039 - 28 1.000.00 12050 a7 208,53 12059 10/8 467.00
12041 - 101 1,204,84 12051 828 20220 12080 10/ B0.00
12043 * w22 23168 12052 9730 695,00 12064 10/a 181.99
12044 821 4156.88 12053 927 84737 12062 104 403,23
12048 ¢ - 824 389.78 12054 28 70.12 12063 7 150.00
12047 224 150.00 12055 9728 417.30 12064 1044 42240
12048 %27 380.00 12087 930 160,00 12065 1tva 1.000.00

hnmr Bay - MAT4 4OE
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Account number: 608587492 a September 18, 2010 - October 19, 2010 « Page 4 of §

Summary of chacks writter (continued)
Numbsr Dats Amount

Numbar Dota Amount Mumber Date Amount
12088 210 1,000.00 12074 0/15 324.00 12081 - 1018 50.00
12069 - 10,7 220.00 12076 - 1012 2785 12082 10118 358,30
12070 10712 302.14 12077 10713 300.00 12083 1018 244,00
12074 1012 5,745.00 12078 10112 487.40 12084 10M1% 1.059.84
12073 * 10014 18024 12079 1012 534564 12088 - 1018 300.00
" Gap in chack sequance,
Account transaction fees summary
Units Excons Service charge per Tolal service
Senvice charge description Lints used Included units BXCOSS units (%) chame (;!
Paid ang Dgpualbedﬁ;ar_né_ 95 300 0 0.50 0,00
Total servica charges 50,00

TIP Read the latest updates abouyt the integration effors Underway batwaen Weils Fergo and Wachovia. Visit
wellstargo.com/wachovia/news

- Shipping fees waived on all bulk ordars of 25 or mare Wells Fargo Viee Gift Cargs Purshased between
10126110 - 11/23110. Gotg wellsfargo.mlgiﬂmrdfbulkordem la crder now

oA ——e e
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Account number. 608587192 w September 18, 2010 - October 19, 20H0 = Page 5 of 5

Genoral statement policios for Welis Fargo Bank

& Netice: Waile Fargo Bank, N.A. may furmish infrmation about accounts Yau must descrite the apacific information thr i inaccurate or in dispute
balonging to ingiviauala, Induding sale proprielorahifs, o consumar and the hasis for any dispre with Bupporting documentstion. In the case of
reponing agendies. If this applles v you_ you have the rght o dispute the inforrnation hat relates to an "entity tefl, you will neeq ta provige ya with
docursgy of Tormeton that we have reported by writing to um 821 Overdraf an iderrity theh raparl

Caollections and Reecvery, P.O. Box 5053, Porfland, OR H7208-5058,

Actount Balance Calculation Worksheet Number lterns Outstanding Amourrt
H T T
1. Use the following worksheel to ¢ateule your overall account balanca, | j
2. Go thyough your register and mark each chack, withdrawal, ATM ’ i
transacian, paymant. deposit or other credt llatad on your slatameni, ]
Basuraﬂmtynwhgistershowsawimmwidhtnyourawoumsm ' C.
8Ny parvice changes, automste payments or ATM ransachions withdrawn ' :
from your accourt during this atatement [
1
3. Use the chart o the right to iat ary dapoaits, ransfers 10 YOUr geoour,
outstanding chacks, ATM whthdrawals, ATM payments or any other :
withdrawals {Induding any from pravious months) which are listad 1n i
your register bt ROt shown on your steternent. ;
i o
ENTER I
A. The anding balance 7
shownonyourstdemem. ... 8 l
1
ADD i S—
B. Any depasits iistad in your 3
YOUrs register or transfera Into $ : ( i
your acecurl which are not $ -
Shown on your smatement .y -
............. srreicescweoo L L L. TOTAL §
|
CALCULATE THE 3UBTOTAL F
{Agd Pans A end B) ]
............... B i, L TOTAL S
SUBTRACT
C. The total cutstanding checks end
withdrawsia from the chart above .. .. . . -8 ! [
GALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE ;
{PartA + PartB - Part C)
This amount ahould be the sama
&5 the curant balance hown In
yourcheckregigler... ... ....... .. ... L. s
—_—— : 5
—_— g |
Total amount $ i

$201¢ Wells Farge Bank N.A. AN fghts neservod, Member FOIC
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This messaga wilt clarlfy the way Wells Fargo poats transactions to your sccount and assesses Overdraft and Retumed kem foses as of
Novembar 29, 2010,

Wells Fargo posts transactions during our nightly Processing each business day, Generally, we first past deposhs or incoming trensfers
recalvad before the deposd cut-off ime that dey. We then posl your withdrawals (such sa ATM, dablt card or check imnsactions) that
have been mmosived for payment from Your account We pay some calegories (or typss) of transaclions, i

For example, effactive Novembar 29, 2010, we will pey the mos common types of trensactions In the foltowing ordar
- ATM and dabit card transactions - irensactions will be sorted by the dete the transacton was conducled. f a marchant does not seak
pre-authorization from the hank &t the tima of the transaclion, wa will usa the date the transaclion is received for payment from your

- Checks, Bll Pay and autormatic paymants {also known ae ACH) - If thare are muliple transsctions, the transactions will be sorted ang
preid from highast Lo lowest doller smeunt.

f you do not have sufficient avsilahie funds to cavar a transaction, we will take ans or more of tha following actiorm: trangfer aveliable
funds from any linked Ovardraft Frotection accouni(s); pay the transaction, craating an overdreft in YOur Becount; or return the

trarmaction unpald due W insufficient funda Applicabla Overdraf ang Retumned Hem feas will post in Your acoount ihe morning
following our mghtly Proterssing.

In determining whether you have sufficient funds 1o cover a ransadlion, we will cansider al) fransactions that have postad to yaur

Account, amy hoide that may ba In place on depogits you havg mada, and pending fransactions (3uch sa pending debit card purchases or
ATM withdrawals) that the bank has suthorized but that have not et pasted 1o your sceount, Overdraft andy
ordinarily bs sasessed on posted transactiony that excesd your avaliank balance. (Overdratt fees wil
debit card transactions thet post Bgeinst insuffictent funds, unless you bave enrolled in our Debl Card

If we receive muliple tanzactions within a category for Payment and if we determina there are sufficient funds to PaY one or more but
not alt of the transactions, then the number of trenssctioha pakd and the Overdraft and Retuned itam faas assessad
the order that we chooss i post thase wansactions. For all categorias of tranuactions (other than ATM and one
transactions), we post transastiong in the order of highest to lowest dollar amount, whi

ttem foes than if we were to post the trensactions In a different order,

Tham Cnm o (AN 44
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i Servi ® Package
Expanded Business ervices g
ACCOUNT NUMbEr: B0BS87192 w October 20, 2010 - November 17, 2010 » Page1of 5
Questions?
E T SECURITY Available by phona 24 hours 3 day, 7 days a weelc
EDDIE TUCKER 1-800-CALL - WELL 5 (1-800-225-5935)
8501 TILLEN AVE TTY! 1-800-877-9833
PANORAMA CiTY ca 81402-3003

En sspeiiorl: 1-877-337-7454
Online; wellsfargo,com/biz

Write: Walla Fargo Bank, N.A (114)
P.O. Box 6955

Portland, OR §7228-6005

Your Business and Welis F

Walis Fargo offers businass wners a
processing, reporting, and tax sani

argo

Rull-service payrol solution with payroll
ces. That maans YOU €an spend less time

1-806-421.4714

Activity summary
Beginning batance on 1629 $1886,433.10
DeposhteTredity 282.400.1¢
Withdrawals/Debits - 316.016.16
Ending balancea on 11417 $131,917.10
Avarage ladgsr balance this periea $131,057.04

Overdmft Protection
This account ia nat cumently coversd by O\ourdraftPMecuon. It yout
would like more b fon regarding Overdran Protectian and
altglbilly requiremants plrge call e mumber fistag A1 Me tap of
Your statement of VISt vour Wellz Fargn branch,

e ——.

Account optlons

Achonkmarkhvpeboxlndbafeayouhavaﬁou
s-nn'wswimmeccomt. Goroweﬂdarpo.mwhfznrmﬂ
the Aumher above i you have qusstions or if you would likg
to add rew senviges.

Business Online Banking
Rewnrds for Businsas Chey Card
Onling Statemens

ORRRER

Aocgurt numbaer:
E T SECURMTY
EDDIE TUCKER
Cadfornis sooount tarms and aanditions eppy
For Direct Depogit an Automatic:
Routing Number {RTN}: 1271042882

For Wire Tmnsfera uge
Ratting Number (R, 121000248

608587192

g

Wells Fargo Rewards for Business Check Card G6t your mast carrant point baiance and redeem rewsrgs g
Total ponts svaliable ag of 11462010 517 WefisFergoRewards.oam or ¢calf 1-888.246.1824

Poinls eamed in the month of Ociabar
Points redeemsd in the manth of Ogtober

0
a

1114
P et e w mnarAA
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Agcount number: 608587192

= Qctober 20, 2010 - November 17,2010 o Page 2 of 5

Transaction history

Chack Deposits/ Withdrmwats Ending dapy
Date Number Deserption
10i20 Onlina Transfer Re*#ibefvndst o Expanceg Buginess Checking
XROORESSE an 10/20/10

Onling Transfe, Ref #lbaxcwwshy i Chesking xicoomdass on
10/20/10

Deposit Madg [n A SranciyStgrs
18

Online Transter Res #bamntiaes g Expanted Businegs Checking
O000dB5BE on 410871 o

Aot Qo = aznas
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Account number.  60B587192 = October 20, 2010 - Nevember 17,2010 = Paga3ofs

Transaction history (continued)

Check Depasitsr Withdvawals/ Entling dally
Date Number Description Creds Dehits balsnca
118 12118 Check 27.79 183,857,153
110 Online Transfer Rat #ibehyprrra o Expanded Business Chacking 30,000.00
IXOKESEE on 110910
110 Onling Transfer Ref #ibexcznikpx 1o Savings xoooedlB14 an 20,000,00
11408/10
"R > Onling Transfer Pef #lbejrsnwivg to Chacking x0000:4455 on 10,000,00
11f09/10
1178 12126 Check 415.00
11/8 12114 Check 82,60 123,160,132
1112 NV Corp Hdar AGH Erttry 111016 Ed Tucker 1.082.00 E—
1112 12088 Cneck 82260 121,245
1115 12120 Check ~ateen T —— Lﬂi‘;
11115 12121 Check 102810
1148 12118 Cneck 728.72
11715 12117 Check 4B7.40 114217.85
11116 Deposit Mede In A Branch/Store: 74,711.178
1118 Online Transfer Ref #lbebyatins to Expanded Businesa Checking 30,000.00
Xo00B558 an 11718110
11716 Transfer 1o Sav 2 0CO008563304352 24,750.00
11116 Tremster o Say # DO0008563304307 250.00
11186 12118 Check 2,011.51 131,817.10
Ending halance on 11/17 131,917.10
Totalg $282 400,10 $318,914.18
The Ending Dally Balance does noi reflact 20y panding vrittidrewels or holds on deposited funds that may have been Outstanaing on your sccaunt wher your
iranzactions posted. if you had ingufficient avaitatie fungs when & transaction posted, fees may heve been sasoasng,
Summary of chocks written (checks listod are alzo displayed in the preceding Trensaction histary)
Number Date Amount Number Date Amount Numbar Date Amount
—_— . _Amount o, —————— . Amount
12010 10/27 33,07 12084 10725 323.00 12110 10728 50.00
12017 - 127 83.19 12095 10/23 &1.58 12141 1174 182.45
12035 * w27 B3.50 120868 10126 419.89 12112 178 403,23
12072 * 1021 1,000.00 12008 + 11H2 Q22 o0 12113 114 333.31
12075 * 10/20 &r.28 12901 - 10027 1,120.71 12114 110 52,00
{2080 - 111 5,345.84 12102 10126 1,500,00 12115 178 2r.m
12085 - 10/22 8137 12103 191 67.13 1211a 18 181.09
12087 - 10/25 27219 12104 15 324.00 12117 1115 487.40
12088 1a/2s 186,20 12108 i1/4 417.40 12118 1118 2,011.81
12089 22 1,847.70 12108 2 699.00 12118 114§ 72872
12080 1025 895.80 12107 1H 587.84 12120 11M3 4,792.80
12001 1022 300.00 12108 1N 80.00 12129 11418 1,028.78
12002 10£25 1.000.00 12109 11 as5.97 12128 » 149 215,00
12093 10425 210,31
" B8p vt chepk sequence,

Shantr Cam - ARSCAY4
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Account number: 608587192 w October 20, 2010 - November 17.2010 w Pagedofs
Account transaction feeg stmmary
Linka Excess Ssrvice charge per Tota! sarvies
Service charge descrption Units vsed Includad units ©XCo8x hnits (3} chamge (3)
Paid and Deposited Remg 78 300 0 .50 0,00
Total service charges N —-_50.00

Phtst Pax = AfsEADT
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Account number: 608587192 & October 20, 2010 - November 17, 2010 Page 50of 5

General statement policies for Walls Fargo Bank

= Notica: Wells Farge Bank, M_a_ mary fumish Information abott acammia You must daseriba the specific Irformation that i Inaccurts orin gisputa
belonging to kyavidusls, mouding sole propriatorahips, o corsumer and the basis for any dispute with Etppotting documentation. In the caes of
Feporting egandas. If this applteg 1o YU, you have the right to dispute the Information that remubunidanﬁiytheﬁ,you will noed (o provida us vith
wauyofh-xbmaﬂonﬁmwahanmmdbywmhusatowm an [dentty thefl report.

Callactions and Recovery, P,0. Box 5058, Portland, OR 87208-5058,

Account Balance Celeulation Worksheet
1. Use tha toliowing warksheet i cakculate your aversll accoun balprcs,

2. Go through your reglster Bnd mark each check, withdrewal, ATM
ansacton, pryment, dennsﬂornﬁmcraditﬁmdonywrmnam.

from your accaunt during this statement pariad,

Number
|
L
BNy earvica changes, automatic payments or ATH reneactons withdrawn ' ]
I
i

ENTER
A. The ending balance
shoumon yoursttamer . s

ADD r
B. Any deposits fested in your £
Your register or transfam intp s

3

H

Your eccount which are not
shawn on your statement, +

CALGULATE THE SUBTOTAL
(Add Ponts A and B)

SUBTRACT __\—,‘\‘\————\__
C. The total cutstending checke and i ]
wilhdrawals from the chertabove .., .. ... a 3 _\F-\ﬁ\‘

CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE — i
(PartA + Part B Part C) ,_\\T\{
This amount shauld be the same . —\\?\]
&% e current balence shown i ‘_,___1_______‘
your chech raglatar [ [ l ;

Total amount § 3 !

MGVM:FWBMKNAMHB}\SW Membér FDIC,

Rl R S .
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Expanded Business Services

Account number:

E T SECURITY

EDDIE TUCKER

8501 TILDEN AVE

PANORAMA CITY CA 91402-3003

® Package

608507192 w November 18. 2010 - December 16, 2010 = Page 1 of 4

RECEIVED 18/26. 9py

2 11:59
ET SECURITY ING

PAGE 28/31

Questions?

Available by phone 24 hours a dgy,
1-800-CALL-WELLS
7y: 1-800-877-4833
En sspanor 1-B77T-337-7454

Online: wellsfargo.com/mhiz

Wiite: Wells Fargo Bank, NA. (1 14)
F.O. Box 6995
Portlend, OR IT228-6895

7 days a weeic
(1-800-225.5935)

Your Business and Wells Fargo

Walls Fargo offers business ownarg a fullservice payroll solution with payroll
Processing, reporting. and tax senvices, That means you can spend lass ime
working In your business and mare tima grawing your business, And now, enjoy
the convenience of procassing your payroll onlina. Onling payroll from tha online
banking leader. For more information, visit wallsiargo.combizipayroll or call us at

1-800-421-4714.

Activity summary
Beginning talence on 11/18 §131,917.10
Dapasite/Creditn 204,574.96
Withdrawsla/Dahitg - 238,210.81
Ending balance on 12116 5158 281,25
Average ledger balanca thiz peripd $126.818.00

Overdraft Protection

This accound 1§ not cumently covared by Ovardraft Protection. 1r you
woult like more infarmstion reganding Overgran Prataction ang
eiigiblity requiramants please ool the number iistad st the tap of
your siatement or visit your Weis Fergo branch,

Wells Fargo Rewards for Buslness Check Card
Totsl points available as of 12/18/2010
Polnta eamed in the morth of November
Poinm radesmed in the month of Novernbar

=1

~}

o o

{114}

anrmar,

Account options

Business Onifne Banking
Rewards for Businass Check Card
Oniina Statemerts

Businese Bl Pgy

Buniness Spending Repont
Overdmafl Protection

Account numbac: 808581192

E T SECURITY

EQDIE TUCKER

Calforia gecoum terme and canditions apaly
For Otrect Deposit and Autorrrtic
Routing Number RTN) 121042880
For Whs Transtars 1.7

Rouling Numbar (RTN): 124000248

use

Get your most cument polnt balance and redeenm mwerds gt
WelisFergoRewards, com oroall 1-888-246-1534 .
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Account number: 608587192 = November 18. 2010 - December 16, 2010 = Page 2of 9

Trangaction history

Check Deposin/ Withdrawals/ Endirg daily
Data Number Description Credhs Deblts bafence
11418 12229 Check 79.40 131,837,70
11122 Onling Transfer Ref #lbefvsvmeh 10 Expandad Busingss Chacking 40,000.00 101,837.70
xoocB588 on 11720110
11/ Depost Made in A BrencvStore 40, 189,00
11/23 Harland Clarke ChaewiAce 1 12210 Q0OO70S0075402 & T Secuity 131,96 141,884.74
11724 12238 Check 1,676.05 140,814.79
11/26 Drline Transfar Ref #lbexd3WpiT to Expandad Busingss Checking 40,000.00 ) -
X583 on 11/25/10
11728 12230 _Gheck (TR
1426 12237 Chack 500,00
11128 12232 Check 240.00
11728 12124 O:sck 89.85 85,332.77
11/20 12122 “Check 1,568.71
11720 12226¢ Check 701.30
11/28 12123 Chack 560,04
11729 12228 Check 482,77
11 12100 Check 382,18
11125 1227 Chack 323,00
11/28 12125 Check 101.04 05.183.73
11430 . _Deposit Made jn A Branch/Siors 75.000.00
11/30 Proat-Out of Balancs No Tape Listing 500.00
11/20 12238 Check 508.53
1130 12235 Check 3244 165,853.20
121 Online Transter Ret Zbafhvwbmbg to Expanded Businezs Chacking 60,000.00
¥0oeodSE08 on 121011
12/5 Online Transter Raf Hbebysvgim o Business High Yiald Savings 5,000.00 100,353.20
ZEOOAATIHZ o0 12/1740
122 12231 Check 22.08
1212 12241 Check 128.57 100,513.85
12/3 Deposit Made 1 4 Branch/Store £0,700.00
12r3 Ametican Expresa Colfaction 10120z 1045761988 Et Security 705
1045761088
1213 NV Comp Hdge ACH Entry 12247 Walia Fergo 7.131.85
1273 12233 Check 417.30 143 656.55
[T Online Transfer Ret #lbelxfddY to Expanded Busiress Chacking 20,000.00
XoLB588 on 12/04/10
12)5 12244  Cheok 42316 123.243.30
1217 Hartana Clarke Chacivacg, A2G81) 0000T0S00754828 Credit-E T 131.98
Sagurity
127 Amertcan Express Callschion 101207 1045761686 £t Sacuity 2000
1045761088
1217 12240 Chack 89500
127 12243 Check 403.23
1377 12242 Check M0T0 12308847
12/3 12234 Check 1,000.00
12/8 12246 Chack 396.00 120,870.42
1248 oait Made In A Branch/Store 37.454.00
12/6 Online Transter Ref #ibath4 Xy tn Expanded Business Ghecking 20,000.00
2000005588 on 12/08/10
128 o 12007 Check 87.08
12/ 1§Z4f gheck 80.00 137.077.38
12/10 1212 hack 42837
12110 12239 Check 417.30
1210 12128 Check 192.48 136,839.23
12143 Onlire Tratster Ref #ihal3T2EP o Expanded Businaan Checking 26,000.00
JO00OESBE on 12M13/M0
12/13 1 Check 244.00
213 12248 Chack 100,00
1213 12128 Check 35.60
1213 12131 Chack

2765




RECEIVED 18:26. @12 11:59

18/28/2012 12:1@ 81837EBB15 ET SECURITY INC

Account number: 8085874902 Novembar 18, 2010 - December 18, 2010 Page 3 of 4

PAGE  3p/m

Transaction history (continued)

Checic Depaosiiz/ Withorawalz/ Ending daily
Date Number Description Credits Dabits balsnce
213 12130 _Chack —
12114 12132 Check 2,011,861
12114 12133 Check 3582 97,781.25
1218 il Made In A BranchiSiore 80,500 00 I65,281,25
Ending bglance on 12115 158,281.25
Totaig $264,574.88 3233,210.81
The Ending Daily Balance does nof et 8ny pending withdrawels or holds on depoaitad funds ihat may have bean outstanding on your sceount when your
Vreneactions posied, If you had Inmuffciont availsble funds wher g iransaction posiad. fees may have baen aseosged,

Summary of checks writtan {checks listad are aiso daisplayed in the praceding Transection history)

Number Dats Amount Number Date Amount Number Dafs Ammunt
12087 129 87.06 12133 12014 735.62 hFr-<7g 11728 540,00
12100 * 14129 39218 12226 - 112§ 701.30 12238 11/24 1.075.95
2122 - 1129 1,566.71 227 11428 323.00 12239 1210 417.30
12123 119 599,04 12228 14720 482,77 12240 127 655.00
12124 1126 09,85 12229 11118 75.40 12244 1272 126,57
12125 11729 101.04 12230 11728 85217 12242 127 180,70
12127 - 12110 42837 12231 1272 212,08 12243 127 40323
12128 12443 35.00 12232 11425 240.00 12244 126 423,18
12128 12410 192,45 12233 123 417,30 12245 12/9 80.00
12130 12/13 .89 12234 12/ 1.000,00 12248 128 88.00
12131 1213 27.88 12235 11430 324.00 12248 - 1213 100.00
12132 1214 2,011.81 12236 1130 B0€.53 12250 + 12/18 244,00

* Gop in check sequence,

Account transaction fees summary

Units Exvasy Servioe charge per Total gorvice
Service charge dascription Linite uged inclutfed units exeess units (3) chenge {5}
Pal¢ and Deposted ltems 26 300 0 0.56 0.00
Totsl astvice charges $0.00

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

- ) P



18/28/2012 12:19 8183768615

RECEIVED 18726 2019 i1:589

ET SECURITY Ine PAGE 31,3

Account number: 608587192 a November 18, 2019 - December 18, 2010 8 Page 4 of4

General statement policies for Woells Fargo Bank

® Notlee: Wels Fargo Bank, N may lumish infarmaton sbour accoynm
belonging to individials, incuding sale progristorships, i consumar
fearting agancies. If tia applles 1 ¥You, you have the right o dispute the
mmcyofinfumﬁnn&mwummwmdbywiﬁngmwat Overdrait
Collsctions and Recovery, PO, Box 5058, Portiane, OR 67208-5058,

You musi deseribe the 3pecfic informaton thet io Insccurats o in dispuie
ard the basim for any dispute with s,

Account Balance Caleulation Worksheet

1. Use the following worksheet o cleuiate your overall account balance,

2. Gothrough your reglater ana nrark each chek, withrawal, AT
transaction, payment, deposit or other credit Listad on your Staiamant,
Ba aura that Your ragizier shows any Inereat pald o YOUr SCTOUNT ang

Sny aervice charges, sutomatls PAYMeNts or ATM transactions Withdrawn
from your account during this etatemem period,

ENTER
A. Ths ending betarce
Shown on your statement.. ..., ,

AbD

B. Any deposits listed in your
Your reglater or Irsaaters Inig
Your acenint which are not
ehawn on your stetement.

......................................

CALCULATE THE SUBTOTAL
{Add Parts A and B)

BUBTRACT
C. The wial Qutstanding chacks ang
withdrewals from tha chart abova

CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE
(PartA+ PantB.. Pant C)
This amount should be the samg

43 the currend batance shown n
yourcheckregister. ...,

2010 Weliz Fargo Rank, 1.4 Al P v, Momber FOIC,

|

Tota! amount § ! :



AGG OF AMERICA, LLC

SECURITY ¢ INVESTIGATIONS

LIC # A - 1100249 LIC#B - 1100262
Armed/ Unarmed Security Guards & K-9 Officers

Civil and Criminal Private Investigators

October 30" 2012

Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency
Office of the Town Clerk

535 Park Avenue

Lake Park, FL 33403

Re: CRA Security Services

Dear CRA Board Members:

Attached is our proposal for the Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency Security Services.

The founders of Advanced National Security & Investigations have been providing security services in
Palm Beach County for over 35 years. The clients have been very satisfied with the services we have
been providing to them throughout the years. Please see the enclosed references in section 7.
Attached please see the financials for 2008-2010. {Section 13)

In October 7, 2011 Advanced National Security & Investigations was sold to the new owner, Stella
Friedfand, the new corporation was established in the name of AGG of America, LLC d/b/a Advanced
National Security & Investigations. See the financials attached for year 2011-2012. {Section13) The new
corporation purchased all of the assets of Advanced National Security & Investigations including 7
vehicles, 2 golf carts, office and equipment, uniforms and clients. Note that the vehicles are titled under

Advanced National Security & Investigations, Inc. which was formed by the new owner Stella Friedland
also on October 7, 2011. (Section 4)

AGG of America, LLC has elected to be taxed as a corporation under the provisions of Subcha pter S of
the Internal Revenue Code. Under those provisions, the Company does not pay federal corporate
income taxes on its taxable income. instead, the Members are liable for individual federal income taxes
on their respective share of income,

We are attaching a letter from Wells Fargo Bank {Section 13) to show that the new owner has
substantial assets and a large line of credit which is sufficient enough to take care of the project that we
are bidding on for the City of Lake Park. See attached [etter from Wells Fargo Bank to show our financial
stability.

Business Address: 2311 10th Ave North, Ste 12, Lake Worth, Florida 33461
Mailing Address: P.0. Box 6077, Lake Worth, FL 33466-6077
Office: 561- 586 - 3006 Fax: 561- 586— 3033



AGG OF AMERICA, LLC

ADVANCED NATIONAL
SECURITY ¢7 INVESTIGATIONS

LIC # A - 1100249 LIC#B - 1100262
Armed/ Unarmed Security Guards & K-9 Officers

Civil and Criminal Private Investigators

If you choose Advanced National Security & Investigations for your security needs for the Town of Lake
Park we know that we can provide outstanding services for your community. We will match the correct
security guard to this job. We are looking forward to working with everyone at the Lake Park
Community including businesses and residents. Thank you again for the opportunity.

Sincerely,

yIRTR N,

Stella Friedland
Managing Director

Business Address: 2311 10th Ave North, Ste 12, Lake Worth, Florida 33461
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 6077, Lake Worth, FLL 33466-6077
Office: 561- 586 - 3006 Fax: 561- 586 3033



SECTION



LAKE PARK
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

SECURITY OFFICER PATROL SERVICES
(UNARMED) BID

BID # 01-12 REBID

AGG OF AMERICA, LLC.

D/B/A ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY &
INVESTIGATIONS

CONTACT: STELLA FRIEDLLAND

2311 10" AVENUE NORTH #12
LAKE WORTH, FL 33461

561-586-3006 FAX 561-586-3033

Bid Due: 11:00am, Wednesday, October 31, 2012
Office of the Town Clerk
535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, FL 33403
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BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION

I certify that this Bid acknowledgment is made without prior understanding, agreement or
connection with any corporation, firm or person submitting a Bid for the same commodities,
services, and is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud. I agree to abide by all
conditions of this Bid and certify that I am authorized to sign this Bid for the Bidder. By
signature on this form, Bidder acknowledges and accepts without limitation, pages 1 through 13
inclusive of the Invitation to Bid as well as any special instructions if applicable.

CORRECT LEGAL NAME OF BIDDER:

RGG of BAmerica LLL, Dfala Dolvare «d Nodiona | Secvih g [nurﬁf%il:o"‘?)
(SIGNATURE OF BIDDER'S AUTHORIZED AGENT) > o

TITLE: "W\ smage 4 Director

M (ﬁio ‘ /Sfe//a Fﬁ’ej/dw’()

TYPED/PRINTED NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT:

Stello Feiediand

ADDRESS:
23 10 Dy Nocla, =5
ladee Wockh £ 3340
PHONENO: (S| )_S5R(, - 3000

FEDERAL ID NUMBER: 2 1 - OY49G 1) (, OO




2012 LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT FILED
r

DOCUMENT# L0S000064228 SecArgt;rf«’gP Sate
Entity Name: AGG OF AMERICA LLC

Current Principal Place of Business: New Principal Place of Business:
HESTREE . s Bl ARSI

Current Malling Address: New Malling Address:

14951 ROYAL OAKS LANE UNIT 2608
NORTH MIaMI, FL 33181

FEl Number: 27-0487800 FEl Number Applied For { ) FEl Number Not Applicabie ( ) Cortificate of Status Desired { )
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent; Name and Address of New Registered Agent:
FRIEDLAND, STELLA

14951 ROYAL OAKS LANE, UNIT 2609
NORTH MIAMI, FL 33181 US

The above named entity submits this statement for the pu of ing i ; . )
in the State of Florida. © purposs of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both,

SIGNATURE:

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date
MANAGING MEMBERS/MANAGERS:
Title: MGR
Name: FRIEDLAND, STELLA
Address: 14851 ROYAL OAKS LANE UNIT 2609
City-St-Zip:  NORTH MIAMI, FL 33181

Title: VMGR

Name: FRIEDLAND, STELLA

Address. 14851 ROYAL OAKS LANE UNIT 2609
City-St-Zlp: NORTH MIAMI, FL 33181

Title: sT

Name: FRIEDLAND, STELLA

Address: 14951 ROYAL OAKS LANE UNIT 2609
City-St-Zip:  NORTH MIAMI, FL 33181

| hereby certify that the information indicated on this report is true and accurate and that my electronic signature shall have

the same legal effect as If made under oath; that | am a managing member or manager of the limited [iagility company or the

recelver or trustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 608, Florida Statues.

SIGNATURE: STELLA FRIEDLAND MGR 04/15/2012
Electronic Signature of Signing Managing Member, Manager, or Authorized Repressntative / Date
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ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVEST
AGG OF AMERICA LLC

110 SHORE DR
RIVIERA BEACH

FL 33404-2419

r

mmmMMmmmmmmWMWMaﬂsmmmm
tax as required by Florida law, mmbmmm
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Aavmcﬁa MWL sEﬁumw A INVEST 131511

AGG OF AMERICA LLC

U

SR




ANNE M. GANNON po. Box 3353, West Peim Beach, FL 33402:3353 “LOCATED AT™
SONATIFUTIGRAL TAX COLLECTOR  www.tmxcollectorpbe.com Tel: (561) 355-2272

Serving Patm Beagh County 2311 10TH AVE N 13
LAKE WORTH, FL 334861
— TYPE OF BUSINESS COWNER CERTIFICATION # RECEIFT #OATE PAID AMT PAIG sLLE |
" 81-1110 SCHOOL, AGG OF AMERICA LLC U12.238875 - 0172012 £R.00 BAgIIS43
This document ls valid only when recelpted by the Tax Collecior's Office. STATE OF FLORIDA
) PALM BEACH COUNTY

ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS
AGG OF AMERICALLC

14951 ROYAL OAKS LN APT 2609
MIAMI, FL 33181 :

IlllllllIllllllllllllllll

4011/2012 LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

ANNE M. GANNON p0. Box 3353, West Paim Baach, FL 33402-3353
CORFITIVTIGRAL TAX COLLECTOR  www . taxcoflectorpbe.com Tel: (361) 355-2272

LBTR Number: 201149482
EXPIRES: SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

This receipt does not constiute a franchise,
agreament, pemmission of authority 1o perform the
services or operate the buainess described harein
when & franchise, agreement or other county
commission, state or fedeml permission of authority
is requlred by county, state of federal law.

"LOCATED AT™

Serving Palm Beack Connty 2311 10TH AVE N Unit 12
LAKE WORTH, FL 33461
TYPE OF BUSINESS OWNER CERTEFICATION # RECEIPT #/DATE PAID AMT PAI BLLY |
56-0001 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE AGG OF AMERICA LLG U12.239676 - 012012 §33.00 B40185540 |
This documsent ks vald only when recelpted by the Tax Collectors Office. STATE OF FLORIDA
2 PALM BEACH COUNTY

ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS
AGG OF AMERICA LLC

14851 ROYAL OAKS LN APT 2609

MIAMI, FL 331861

llllllllllllllllllillllll

2011/2012 LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

LBTR Number: 201149480
EXPIRES: SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

This receipt does not constitute a franchise,
agreement, parmission of authority to perform the
services or operate the business described hereln
when 8 franchise, agreement or other county
commission, state or federal permission of euthority
ls required by county, etate of federal law.



OP1D: MW
ACORD  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ooz

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COQVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

cartlficate holder In lleu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: 1f the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL iNSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 15 WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certlficate does not confer rights to the

| 561-683-8383| Nauc:
B oy 2hosy o 561-684-5995( RO C - e -
West Palm Beach, FL 33422 PbnEss:
James L. Breedlove .Eﬁ?_?‘;’-_&'éﬁmzz\_QYA_Ng@__ S —
———— P - _....___INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE _NAIC#
'INSURED AGG Of America LLC | INSURER A _E_Veleilﬁ\ieminity Ins. Co.
Advanced National Security & T == -
Investigation dba st —
2311 10th Avenue N #12 S — e ]
Lake Worth, FL 33461 | WSURERD: i
| NSURERE: )
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TQ THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

NSR] ADDLISU POLICY EFF ~ POLICY EX ; ]
I TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR ! WVD POLICY NUMBER (MMIDONYYY) (MMDANYYY) LMTs
GENERAL LIABILITY ) EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
[ SE . g Al
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY X 51GL005974-111 12/06M1  12/06/12 | ppemisEs (Ea pecurrence) 100,000
| _j cLaMs-MADE X OCCUR MED EXP (Any oneparsan)  § 5,000
Blanket Add't INSURED | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY  § 1,000,000
incidental MALPRACTICE INCL i GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES FER 1‘ PRODUCTS - COMP/OF AGG | § 2,000,000
pocy | DRG Loc s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLELIMIT
_T (Ea aczident)
| LAY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per persor | §
L ALLQWNEDIAUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per ncadeni)| §
SCHEDULED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE s -
HIRED AUTOS (Per accident)
A=
NON-OWNED AUTOS J s
‘s
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENGE s 2,000,000
EXCESS LIAB i 2,000,000
h X CLAIMS-MADE 51E0000865-111 12/06/11 I 12/06/12 |AGGREGATE s ,000,
DECUCTIBLE x
X | RETENTION _8 0 i s
WORKERS COMPENSATION WCSTATU- . IR
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY - |
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXKECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? RIA
{Mandalory In NH) E L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE: S
oe und 7
F e TON OF GPERATIONS below E L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF DPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Altach ACORD 1, Addiional Remarks Schedule, If mora space |= required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

LAKEPCO

Lake Park Communlty
Redevelopment Agency
535 Park Ave

Lake Park, FL 33403

|

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED (N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

J

ACORD 25 (2005/09)

© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

——



ADVAN-2 OP ID: G

L . . '
ACCORD"  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE oz

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: if the certificsle holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must be endorsed. i SUBROGATION 18 WAIVED, subject to
the tarms and conditions of the poficy, certain policiss may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate doss not confer rights to the
|_cortifioxte hoider In leu of such endorssments).

PRODUCER - 561-382-3300{ E3Re"" Greg Carignan
‘;’3";;&%"‘:‘"”” °’1°°“" s61-381-1132{ [ "I oy 8613011122
Bonﬂlbn.m mﬂ n.com
m]mm NAC#
— INBURER A ; d Employers Ins 10701
INSURED Americs, LLC, dba ‘| e :
ﬁmmm = T
PO Box : | INSURERD ;
Lake Worth, FL 33486-6077 ———
' ISRIERF)
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN [SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH REBPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY EE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN I8 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF BUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TYPE OF INSURANGE LanTe
GENERAL LIARLITY .
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY .
] ciamsaace || ocom '
[ | [
[ s
GEN'L ADGREGATE LIMIT APPLEES PER: =
[ | pouer oc =
| AlTomOR.8 LuasLITY y
| AL ez SCHEDLAED .
| Krea i ]
|| mrep auTos AUTO8 '
.
| _|UMERELLALAS ) | occur | EACH OCCURRENCE ]
EXCERD LIAB CLANME-MADE | ADGREGATE ]
s
L lasow 0223
A e e Ees) b NIA 1142 2 | 022313 | EL eAcHACCDENT . 100,00
(llnﬂnh':n* EL DISEASE -EA % 100,00
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INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS:

1. DEFINED TERMS

1.1 CRA shall mean the Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency. The CRA isan
independent local government agency within the Town of Lake Park, The functions of the CRA
are funded by Tax Increment Dollars collected within the CRA district. The security officer

patrol services are funded by the Lake Park CRA. The contract will be executed thru the Lake
Park CRA.

1.2 Terms used in these Instructions to Bidders are defined and have the meanings assigned to
them. The term “Bidder” means one who submits a Bid directly to CRA, as distinct from a sub-
bidder who submits a Bid to the Bidder, The term “Successful Bidder” means the most

responsible and responsive Bidder to whom CRA (on the basis of CRA evaluation as hereinafter
provided) makes an award.

1.3 The term “TOWN? refers to the TOWN OF LAKE PARK, a municipal corporation of the
State of Florida. The TOWN does provide services to the CRA.

1.4 The term “Bid Documents” includes the Instructions to Bidders, Special Conditions, Bid
Form, Non-Collusive Affidavit, Certificate(s) of Insurance, if required, Payment and
Performance Bonds, if required, Corporate Resolution, Bid Security, and the proposed Contract
Documents, if any, including all Addenda issued prior to receipt of Bids,

2. COPIES OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS
2.1 Complete sets of Bid Documents must be used in preparing Bids. CRA does not assume any
responsibility for errors or misinterpretations resulting from the use of incomplete sets of Bid

Documents. CRA, in making copies of Bid Documents available does s0 only for the purpose of
obtaining Bids and does not confer a license or grant for any other use.

3. QUALIFICATIONS OF BIDDERS

3.1 No Bid will be accepted from, nor will any contract be awarded to any person who is in
arrears to the CRA or TOWN, upon any debt or contract, or who is a defaulter, as surety or
otherwise, upon any obligation to CRA or TOWN, or who is deemed responsible or unreliable
by the CRA or TOWN.

3.2 As part of the Bid evaluation process, CRA or TOWN may conduet a background
investigation including a record check by the Palm Beach Sheriff’s Office. Bidder’s submission
of a Bid constitutes acknowledgment of the process and consent to such investigation. The CRA
shall be the sole judge in determining Bidder’s qualifications.

4. EXAMINATION OF BID DOCUMENTS

4.1 Before submitting a Bid, each Bidder must (a) examine the Bid Documents thoroughly; (b)
consider federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations that may in any manner
affect cost, progress, performance, or provision of the commodities and/or services; (c) study and
carefully correlate Bidder’s observations with the Bid Documents, and (d) notify TOWN’S Clerk
of all conflicts, errors and discrepancies in the Bid Documents,
4.2 The submission of a Bid will constitute an incontrovertible representation by Bidder, that
Bidder has complied with every requirement of this Article 4, that without exception, the Bid is
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premised upon performing the services and/or fumnishing the commuodities and materials and
such means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures as may be indicated in or required by
the Bid Documents, and that the Bid Documents are sufficient in scope and detail to indicate and

convey understanding of all terms and conditions of performance and furnishing of the goods
and/or services.

3. SPECIFICATIONS

5.1 The apparent silence of the Specifications as to any detail, or the apparent omission from the ?e
Specifications of a detailed description concerning any point, shall be regarded as meaning that

only the best commercial practice is to prevail. All interpretations of the Specifications shall be
made on the basis of this statement,

5.2 For the purpose of evaluation, the Bidder must indicate any variance or exceptions to the
stated Specifications no matter how slight. Deviations should be explained in detail. Absence of

variations and/or corrections will be interpreted to mean that the Bidder meets all the
Specifications in every respect.

6. INTERPRETATIONS AND ADDENDA
6.1 To ensure fair consideration for all Bidders, the CRA and TOWN prohibits communication

to or with any department, officer or employee during the submission process except as provided
in Paragraph 6.2 below.

6.2 If the Bidder should be in doubt as to the meaning of any of the Bid documents, or is of the
opinion that the plans and/or specifications contain errors, contradictions or reflect omissions,
Bidder shall submit a written request directed to the Town Clerk to be forwarded to the
appropriate person or department for interpretations or clarification. Interpretations or
clarifications deemed necessary by the CRA or TOWN in response to such questions will be
issued in the form of written addenda, mailed to all parties recorded by CRA or TOWN as
having received the Bid documents. The issuance of a written addendum by the CRA or TOWN
shall be the only official method whereby such an interpretation or clarification will be made.

7. PRICES BID

7.1 Prices shall be shown in both unit amounts and extensions whenever applicable. In the event

of discrepancies existing between unit amounts and extension or totals, unit amounts shall
govem.

7.2 Discrepancies in the multiplication of units of work and unit prices will be resolved in favor
of the unit prices. Discrepancies between the indicated sum of any column of figures and the
correct sum thereof will be resolved in favor of the correct sum.

7.3 All applicable discounts shall be included in the Bid price for materials and services and will
be considered as determining factors in recommending an award in case of tie Bids. Discounts
extended to CRA or TOWN shall include but not be limited to those discounts normally
extended to governmental agencies as well as the private sector.

7.4 Bidder warrants by virtue of bidding that prices, terms and conditions in the Bid will be firm

for acceptance for a period of ninety (90) calendar days from the date of Bid opening unless
otherwise stated by the CRA or TOWN.



7.5 The Bid price shall include al] permit fees, royalties, license fees and other costs arising from
the use of such design, device or materials in any way involved in the work as wel] as all costs of

packaging, transporting and delivery to the designed location within the TOWN OF LAKE
PARK.

8. OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY (N.A)

9. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

9.1 Bids shall be submitted at or before the time and at the place indicated in the REQUEST
FOR QUOTE and shall be submitted in a sealed envelope, The envelope shall be clearly marked
on the exterior “BID FOR SECURITY OFFICER PATROL SERVICES (UNARMED), LAKE
PARK CRA, QUOTE # 01-12 REBID OPEN 11:00 a.m. October 31, 2012 and shall state the

9.2 Bids must be typed or printed in ink. Use of erasable ink is not permitted. All blanks on the

Bid Form must be completed. Names must be typed or printed below the signature. Facsimile
Bids will not be accepted.

9.3 In accordance with Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes (Public Records Law) and except as
may be provided by other applicable state and federal law, all Bidders should be aware that the
responses to Request for Quote #01-12 Rebid are in the public domain. However, the Bidders are
requested to identify specifically any information contained in their Bids which they consider

confidential and/or proprietary and which they believe to be exempt from disclosure, citing
specifically the applicable exempting law.

9.4 All Bids received from Bidders in response to the Request for Quote #01-12 Rebid will
become the property of the CRA and will not be returned to the Bidders, In the event of contract

award, all documentation produced as part of the contract shall become the exclusive property of
the CRA.

9.5 The submitted Bid shall constitute a firm offer on the part of the Bidder to furnish the
commodities and/or services requested.

10. BID FORMS
10.1 The Bid Form is included with the Bid Documents and must be used by the Bidder. Failure

to do so may cause the Bid to be rejected. The forms must be submitted in good order and all
requested information must be provided.

10.2 The Bid must be signed by a representative of the bidder duly authorized to do so and in
cases where the Bid is signed by a deputy or subordinate, the principal’s proper written authority
to such deputy or subordinate must accompany the Bid.

10.3 Bids by corporations must be submitted in the full corporate name of the bidder and
executed in the corporate name by the President or other corporate officers accompanied by

evidence of authority to sign. The corporate address and state of incorporation must be shown
below the signature.



10.4 Bids by partnerships must be executed in the partnership name of the bidder and signed bya
general partner whose title must appear under the signature and the official address of the
partnership must be shown below the signature.

10.5 Include copies of Bidder’s State of Florida Licenses and Certificate of Incorporation, or if a

foreign corporation a copy of documentation showing registration as a foreign corporation
authorized to do business in the State of Florida,

10.6 Include a current Certificate of Status issued by the State of Florida showing that the Bidder
is a legal for-profit business entity (e.g., corporation, partnership, limited liability company, etc.)
duly registered to do business in the State of Florida at the time of submittal of the bid.

10.7 Include a Statement of Qualifications, to include copies of current resume of all business
principals as well as management and supervisory staff of the Bidder, copies of all current
professional and business licenses, current certifications of insurance coverage, three (3) letters
of professional references, and a list and description of similar projects that were satisfactorily
completed by Bidder within the past five (5) years (for each project list the name and telephone
of a representative for whom the project was undertaken and who can verify Bidder's
performance). Bidder shall also provide any other information deemed pertinent by the Bidder
relating to its particular qualifications to perform the Project work. Bidder shall also show its
capability to meet the time and budget requirements of the CRA taking into consideration and
including the current and projected workload of the Bidder.

10.8 Include organizational chart, to include a staffing plan which identifies key personnel to be
assigned to the Project, including the length of tenure of such personne] with the Bidder,

10.9 Include statement regarding recent, current and anticipated future workload of the Bidder,
including an assessment of the effect of same upon the CRA Security Officer Patrol Service.

10.10 Include physical address of Bidder’s principal business office and any and all satellite
offices.

11 MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

11.1 A request for withdrawal or a modification of a properly submitted bid must be in writing
and signed by person duly authorized to do so and, in a case where signed by a deputy or
subordinate, the principal’s proper written authority to such deputy or subordinate must
accompany the request for withdrawal or modification. Withdrawal of a Bid will not prejudice
the rights of a Bidder to submit a new Bid prior to the Bid date and time. After expiration of the
period for receiving Bids, no Bid may be withdrawn or modified.

11.2 If, within twenty-four (24) hours after Bids are opened, any Bidder files a duly signed
written notice with the CRA and within five (5) calendar days thereafter demonstrates to the
reasonable satisfaction of the CRA by clear and convincing evidence that there was a material
and substantial mistake in the preparation of its Bid, or that the mistake is clearly evident on the
face of the Bid but the intended correct Bid is not similarly evident, then Bidder may withdraw
its Bid and the Bid Security will be returned.



12. REJECTION OF BIDS

12.1 CRA reserves the right to reject any and all Bids, to waive any and all informalities,
trregularities and technicalities not involving price, time or changes in the commodities and/or
services, and the right to disregard all nonconforming, non-responsive, unbalanced or conditional
Bids. Bids will be considered irregular and may be rejected if they show serious omissions,

alterations in form, additions not called for, conditions or unauthorized alterations or
irregularities of any kind.

12.2 CRA reserves the right to reject the Bid of any Bidder if CRA believes that it would not be
in the best interest of CRA to make an award to that Bidder.

12.3 More than one Bid received for the same work from an individual, firm, partnership,
corporation or association under the same or different names will not be considered. Reasonable
grounds for believing that any Bidder is interested in more than one Bid for the same work will
cause the rejection of such Bids in which the Bidder is interested. [f there are reasonable grounds
for believing that collusion exists among the Bidders, the Bids of participants in such collusion
will not be considered.

12.4 The foregoing reasons for rejection of Bids are not intended to be exhaustive.

13. OPENING OF BIDS

13.1 Bids will be opened publicly on the date and at the location and time specified in the
Invitation to Bid. Bids will be read aloud and an abstract of the amount of the base Bids will be
made available after the opening of the Bid.

14. BIDS TO REMAIN OPEN (Pending contract signing by awarded bidder)
14.1 All Bids shall remain open for ninety (90) calendar days after the day of the Bid opening,

but the CRA or TOWN may, at its sole discretion, release any Bid and return the Bid Security
prior to that date.

14.2 Extensions of time when Bids shall remain open beyond the ninety (90). day period may be
made only by mutual written agreement between the CRA, the successful Bidder and the surety,
if any, for the successful Bidder.

15. AWARD OF CONTRACT

15.1 If the Contract is to be awarded, it will be awarded to the most responsible and responsive
Bidder for the base Bid whose evaluation by the CRA indicates to CRA that the award will be in
the best interests of the CRA and not necessarily to the lowest Bidder.

15.2 Criteria utilized by CRA for determining the most responsible and responsive Bidder
includes, but is not limited to the following: (a) Ability of Bidder to meet published
specifications. (b) Bidder's experience and references including, but not limited to, the
reputation, integrity, character, efficiency, experience, skill, ability and business judgment of the
Bidder, the quality of performance of Bidder under previous contracts, any subcontractors and
other persons providing labor or materials to Bidder. (¢) Bidder’s qualifications and capabilities,
including but not limited to, the size, financial history, strength and stability of the business to
perform the work of the Contract, the possession of necessary facilities and equipment and the
quality, availability and adaptability thereof to the particular use(s) required. (d) Whether Bidder
can perform the Contract promptly or within the time specified without delay or interference. (e)

10



Previous and existing compliance by Bidder with laws, ordinances and regulations relating to the
commodities or services. (f) Price.

15.3 If applicable, the Bidder to whom award is made shall execute a written Contract prior to
award by the CRA Board. If the Bidder to whom the first award is made fails to enter into a

Contract as herein provided, the Contract may be awarded to the next lowest Bidder who is
responsible and responsive in the opinion of the CRA.

16. OPEN-END CONTRACT

16.1 No guarantee is expressed or implied as to the total quantity of commodities/services to be
purchased under any open end Contract, Estimated quantities will be used for Bid comparison
purposes only. The CRA or TOWN reserves the right to issue purchase orders as and when

required, or, issues a blanket purchase order for individual agencies and release partial quantities
or any combination of the proceeding,

16.2 CONTRACT PERIOD: The initial Contract period shall start on a2 mutually agreed date on
or prior to December 15, 2012 and shall terminate Septernber 30, 2013. The CRA may renew
this Contract for two (2) one (1) year periods subject to Bidder acceptance, satisfactory
performance and determination that renewal will be in the best interest of the CRA. All prices,
terms and conditions shall remain firm for the initial period of the Contract and for any renewal
period unless subject to price adjustment specified as a “special condition” hereto.

17. INSURANCE

17.1 The insurance requirements contained in this Bid represent the minimal protection
necessary for the CRA and TOWN as determined by the CRA Executive Director or TOWN
Manager. The successful Bidder shall be required to provide proper proof of insurance to the
CRA prior to award. No award will be recommended until a written determination is made by
CRA that the proof of insurance submitted by the Bidder is acceptable from a risk management

perspective. Further modification of the requirements may be made at the sole discretion of the
CRA or TOWN if circumstances warrant,

18. TAXES

18.1 The successful Bidder shall pay all applicable sales, consumer use and other similar taxes
required by law.,

19. AUDIT RIGHTS

19.1 The CRA, TOWN and/or the Palm Beach County Office of Inspector General reserves the
right to audit the records of the successful Bidder for the commodities and/or services provided
under the Contract at any time during the performance and term of the Contract and for a period
of three (3) year after completion and acceptance by the CRA or Town. If required by the CRA,
TOWN or Paim Beach County Office of Inspector General, the successful Bidder agrees to
submit to an audit by an independent certified public accountant selected by the specific public
entity requesting such audit. The successful Bidder shall allow the CRA, Town and/or PBC
Office of Inspector General to inspect, examine and review the records of the successful Bidder
in relation to this contract at any and all times during normal business hours during the term of
the Contract.
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20. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

20.1 The award hereunder js subject to the provisions of Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, Bidders
must disclose with their Bid the name of any officer, director, partner, proprietor, associate or
agent who is also a public officer or employee of the CRA or TOWN or any of its agencies.
Further, all Bidders must disclose the name of any public officer or employee of the CRA or

TOWN who owns, directly or indirectly, an interest of five percent (5%4) or more in the Bidder's
firm or any of its branches or affiliate companies,

21. NON-COLIUSIVE AFFIDAVIT
21.1 Each Bidder shall complete the Non-Collusive Affidavit and must include it with the Bid

Form and shall submit this Form with the Bid. Failure of the Bidder to submit these documents
may be cause for rejection of the Bid.

22. SUMMARY OF DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED BY BIDDERS
22.1 The following is a summary of documents, copies of which must be included in the Bid

documents, which are to be completed and submitted by Bidders (see also pages 8&9):
(a) Bidder’s Certification

¢ Certificate(s) of Insurance
* State of Florida License - Copy

(b) Bid Form
¢ Signed .
¢ Certified Resolution or other duly executed document evidencing authority to sign on

behalf of the Bidder.

(c) References
(d) Drug Free Workplace Certification
(e) Anti-kickback Affidavit
(f) Non-Collusive Affidavit
(g) Certification of Non-Segregated Facilities, if required by the Special Conditions
(h) Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes
(i) Experience Form(s)
() Proof of Financial Stability

¢ Statement of Financial Stability

* Most Recent Audited Financial Statements

* Financial Letter(s) of Reference
(k) Civil Litigation Form
(1) Criminal Litigation Form
(m) Bid Security, if required by the Special Conditions

23. DRUG FREE WORKPLACE PROGRAMS

Preference shall be given to business with Drug-Free Work Place (DFW) programs. Whenever
two or more Bids which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the
Town for the procurement of contractual services, a Bid received from a business that completes

the attached DFW form certifying that it is a DFW shall be given preference in the award
process.

12



STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITION OF TERMS

Addenda - Written and graphic documents issued prior to the receipt of Bids to modify or
interpret the Bid Documents.

Bid Documents - Include the "General Information and Instructions for Bidders", “Standard

Terms and Conditions”, "Bid Forms", "Drug Free Workplace", "Agreement", “Specifications”,
and any Addenda issued prior to receipt of Bids.

Bidder ~ A contractor of vendor who responds to this bid search.

Change Order — When a Purchase Order serves as a contract defining the terms and conditions of
the procurement of a service, a Change Order shall be considered a request for revision in one or
more of the criterion of the Purchase Order. When a signed Contract serves to define the terms
and conditions for the procurement of a service, a Change Order shall be considered a written
order to the Contractor signed by the Town, after execution of the Contract, authorizing a change
in the Work or an adjustment in the Contract Price or the Contract Time,

Contract — The entire and integrated agreement between the Contractor and the Town, defining

its terms and conditions, which supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements,
either written or oral.

Contractor - Any person having a Contract with the CRA or TOWN.

Lump Sum Bid Price - The amount stated on the "Bid Forms" for which the Bidder offers to
provide a service as described in the Bidding Documents.

Specification — The written requirements for materials, equipment, construction systems,
standards, and workmanship for the Work, and performance of related services.

Unit Price Bid - The amount stated on the "Bid Forms" as a price per unit of measurement for
services as described in the Bidding Documents.

Work — Construction and services required by the Contract, whether completed or partially
completed and includes all other labor, materials, equipment and services provided or to be
provided by the Contractor to fulfill the Contractor’s obligations.

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT
The order of Contract precedence will be the Contract (purchase order), Bid document and

response. Any and all legal action necessary to enforce the Contract will be held in Palm Beach
County and the Contract will be interpreted according to the laws of Florida,

COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENT: N.A.
e e L S A URLHASING AGREEMENT:

FAMILIARITY WITH LAWS

The Contractor is assumed to be familiar with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules
and regulations that may in any manner affect performance of the Contract, The failure to be
familiar with applicable laws will in no way relieve the Contractor from responsibility.
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LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for

a public entity crime may not submit a Bid on a Contract to provide any goods or services to a
public entity, may not submit a Bid on a Contract with a public entity for the construction or
repair of a public building or public work, may not submit Bids on leases of real property to a
public entity, may not be awarded or perform Work as a Contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or
consultant under a Contract with any public entity, and may not transact business with any public
entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, for CATEGORY TWO for
a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Vendors doing business with the Town are prohibited from discriminating against any
employee, applicant, or client because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, or age with
regard to but not limited to the following: employment practices, rates of pay or other
compensation methods, and training selection.

Lack of knowledge by the Bidder shall in no way be a cause for relief from responsibility, or
constitute a cognizable defense against the legal effect thereof,

PERFORMANCE
Successful Bidder will be responsible for advising Town staff of any delay in scheduled service.

The Town reserves the right to utilize outside services when necessary from other sources should
the successful Bidder be unable to supply services on a timely basis.

Contractor warrants to the Town that it is not insolvent, it is not in bankruptcy proceedings or
receivership, nor is it engaged in or threatened with any litigation, arbitration or other legal or
administrative proceedings or investigations of any kind which would have an adverse effect on
its ability to perform its obligations under the Contract,

EEO STATEMENT

The Town is committed to assuring equal opportunity in the award of Contracts and, therefore,
complies with all laws prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, national
origin, age and sex.

LICENSES AND PERMITS AND CERTIFICATION

It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to obtain, at no additional cost to the Town, any
and all licenses and permits required to complete this Contractual service,

Bidder must hold all applicable licenses issued by the State of Florida and/or Palm Beach
County,

A Business Tax Receipt or Business Registration Receipt, obtained from the Town of Lake Park,
shall be required of the following: '

(a) Any person maintaining a permanent business location or branch office within the Town of

Lake Park.
(b) Or, any company doing work within the municipal boundaries of the Town of Lake Park.
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Applications and fee schedules may be obtained from the Town of Lake Park, Community
Development Office, and 535 Park Avenue, Lake Park, Florida 33403. Call the Community
Development Department at 561-881-3318 for assistance and additional information.

A copy of these licenses and registration shall be submitted with the Bid and must be in the name
of the Bidder shown on the Bid submittal. The Lake Park Business Tax Receipt or Business
Registration Receipt may be obtained after bid submittal upon award of bid.

SUBCONTRACTING/SUBCONTRACTOR LIST

Bidder shall submit a list of the names of the subcontractors and major material suppliers
proposed for any portions of the Work. The names, addresses, phone and fax numbers must be
listed on the “Schedule of Subcontractor/Material Supplier Participation” included in this Bid
document. The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any or all Bids wherein a

subcontractor is named and to make the award to the Bidder who, in the opinion of the CRA, will
be in the best interest of and/or most advantageous to the CRA.

Prior to award of Contract, the Town will notify the Bidder in writing if there is an objection to
any person or entity listed. Upon such reasonable objection, the Bidder shall propose an
acceptable substitute person or entity without an increase in the Bid price. If the Bidder declines
to make any substitution, the Contract shall not be awarded to such Bidder. This shall not
constitute grounds for the Bidders sacrifice of his Bid Security.

No Bidder shall be required to employ any Subcontractor or major material supplier against
whom he has reasonable objection.

NON-APPROPRIATIONS
The obligations of the CRA to make a Bid award and sign an agreement under the terms of this
"Request for Quote" are contingent upon funds lawfully appropriated for this purpose. Should

funds not be appropriated for this purpose, the Town, at its sole discretion, shall have the right to
reject all Bids.

FEDERAL AND STATE TAX

The CRA and Town are exempt from Federal and State Taxes for tangible personal property.
The Finance Director will sign an exemption certificate submitted by the Contractor, Vendors or
contractors doing business with the CRA or Town shall generally not be authorized to use the

Town’s Tax Exemption Number in securing such materials, unless otherwise agreed to by the
Town in writing,

PAYMENT

All invoices should make reference to the purchase order number authorizing the service. All
services are subject to inspection. Services that do not meet Specifications will be rejected. A
properly completed invoice must be submitted containing at a minimum:

(a) Purchase Order Number and/or Contract Number.
(b) Bidder or Contractor’s Name.
(c) Bidder or Contractor’s Taxpayer Identification Number.

(d) ltemization of Services invoiced at the prices stipulated at the time the order was placed.
(¢) Any discounts or deductions, as applicable.
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After submission of a properly completed invoice, payment will only be made after acceptance
of all services invoiced. For large contracts requiring periodic services and involving sizable
amounts of money, separate invoices may be submitted for each contracted service if
arrangements are made at the time of initial Contract or purchase order.

All properly completed and addressed invoices will be paid generally within 30 days from
receipt of invoice for services accepted and received. No interest penalty, other than required by
law, shall be applicable unless accepted in writing prior to purchase by the Town.

The Contractor’s “BID” shall serve as a Schedule of Values fixing a “UNIT iSID PRICE” to
various portions of the work. Payment, based on the Schedule of Values, shall be withheld for
any portion of the work, which has been scheduled but not completed and accepted.

ACCEPTANCE

Delivery of service to the CRA does not constitute acceptance for the purpose of payment. Final
acceptance and authorization of payment shall be given only after a thorough inspection
indicates that the service meets Contract Specifications and conditions. Should the delivered

service differ in any respect from Specifications, payment will be withheld unti] such time as the
Contractor takes necessary corrective action.

TRANSFER PROHIBITED

The successful Bidder shall not assign, transfer, convey, sublet or otherwise dispose of this
Contract, or of any or al] of his or its rights, title or interest herein, or his or its power to execute
such Contract to any person, company or corporation without prior written consent of the Town .

CHANGE ORDERS

All Change Orders, additions to, or deletions from the Specifications shall only be by written
order. The Contractor shall not change, alter, or delete in any manner, from the Specifications
without prior approval by the Town.

CANCELLATION

The Town may terminate this Contract for default if the Contractor has been found to have failed
to provide the service in a “manner satisfactory". A "manner satisfactory" includes, but is not
limited to: Failure to supply exact services specified within the required service periods,
providing sub-standard services, and/or the inability to maintain Bid prices for the term of the
Contract. The CRA may further terminate this Contract if the Contractor fails to comply with any
other provisions of the Contract. In such cases, the Contract shall be terminated in the following
manner: The Contractor will be notified, in writing, of the nature of their failure to perform and
time certain for correcting the failure will be specified. Unless the failure is corrected, the
Contractor shall be found in default and the Contract shall be subject to immediate cancellation,
Termination shall be effected by serving a notice of termination on the Contractor setting forth
the manner in which the Contractor is in default. The Contractor will only be paid the Contract

Price for service provided and accepted in accordance with the Specifications, terms and
conditions set forth in the Contract,

The CRA may terminate this Contract when funds are not appropriated or otherwise made
available to support continuation of performance in a subsequent fiscal period. The Contractor
shall be entitled to reimbursement for the reasonable value of any non-recurring cost incurred but
not advertised in the price of the service delivered under the Contract or otherwise recoverable.
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In the event that the successful Bidder violates any of the provisions of the Contract, the CRA
may serve written notice upon such Bidder of its intention to terminate the Contract. The
liability of the Bidder for any and all such violation(s) shall not be affected by any such
termination and his surety, if any shall be forfeited.

CONTRACT TIME (Anticipated Notice of Award: December 6, 2012)

The initial Contract period shall start on a mutually agreed date on or prior to December 15,2012
and shall terminate September 30, 2013. The CRA may renew this Contract for two (2) one (1)
year periods subject to Bidder acceptance, satisfactory performance and determination that
renewal will be in the best interest of the CRA. All prices, terms and conditions shall remain firm
for the initial period of the Contract and for any renewal period unless subject to price
adjustment specified as a “special condition” hereto.

LITIGATION

The Contract shall be govemned by the laws of the State of Florida as they are now and
hereinafter in force. Jurisdiction and venue of any litigation arising out of the Contract shall be
exclusively in Palm Beach County, Florida. In the event of litigation to settle issues arising
hereunder, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to recover against the other
party its costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, which shall include any fees and
costs attributable to appellate proceedings arising on and of such litigation.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS
22t A W AN SERCIFICATIONS

Any and all special conditions and Specifications attached hereto, which vary from these general
conditions, shall have precedence.

SELECTION PROCESS

Bids received by submittal deadline will be reviewed by the Town Clerk’s Office to determine if
each Bidder has submitted the required information and met all mandatory requirements. Those
Bid(s) found to be non-responsive shall be rejected from further consideration.

PRE-COMMENCEMENT MEETING

A pre-commencement meeting shall be held prior to the start of this contract. The Contractor
shall offer the plan for providing optimum security coverage for Park Avenue and adjacent areas.
The scope of responsibility and authority of the guard shall be reviewed. The incident reporting
system shall be determined. The Contractor shall immediately notify the Lake Park CRA of any
deviation from the agreed upon security plan.

PREPARATION EXPENSE

Neither the Town nor its representatives will be liable for any expenses incurred in connection
with the preparation of any Bid.

PRICE '

All Bids must be submitted on the attached “Bid Submittal" pages. Please note price per each
area as specified. Prices shall remain firm for the Contract period. Invoices will be checked to
confirm compliance with quoted pricing. Failure to hold the price firm through the entire
Contract term shall be grounds for Contract termination.
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The CRA reserves the right to purchase on the open market should lower market prices prevail,
at which time the successful Bidder shall have the option of meeting the lower price or relieving
the CRA of any obligation previously understood.

INDEMNIFICATION

The bid documents identifies that $100.00 of the total compensation paid to the Contractor for
the performance of this agreement shall represent the specific consideration for the Contractor's
indemnification of the Town as set forth in this Section and in the Terms and Conditions,

To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations, Contractor shall indemnify and hold
harmless the CRA and Town and their consultants, agents and employees from and against all
claims, damages, losses and expenses, direct, indirect or consequential (including but not limited
to fees and charges of attorneys and other professionals and court and arbitration costs) arising
out of or resulting from the performance of the work, provided that any such claim, damage, loss
or expense (a) is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or
destruction of tangible property (other than the work itself) including the loss of use resulting
there from and (b) is caused in whole or in part by any willful or negligent act or omission of
Contractor, any subcontractor, any person or organization directly or indirectly employed by
any of them to perform or fumish any of the work or anyone for whose acts any of them may
be liable, regardless of whether or not it is caused in part by 2 party indemnified hereunder
or arises by or isimposed by Law and Regulations regardless of the negligence of any such
party.

In any and all claims against the CRA or Town or any of their consultants, agents or employees
by any employee of Contractor, any Subcontractor, any person or organization directly or
indjrectly employed by any of them to perform or furnish any of the work or anyone for whose
acts any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation under the above paragraph shall
not be limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation or
benefits payable by or for Contractor or any such Subcontractor or other person  or
organization under workers or workman's compensation acts, disability benefit acts or other
employee benefit acts. It is the specific intent of the parties hereto that the foregoing
indemnification complies with Florida Statute 725.06 (Chapter 725). It is further the specific
intent and agreement of the parties that all of the Contract Docurments on this project are hereby
amended to include the foregoing indemnification and the "Specific Consideration" therefore.

INSURANCE REQUIRED

Contractor shall provide, pay for, and maintain in force at all times during the contract and any
extensions thereof, such insurance, including Workers’ Compensation Insurance, Employer’s
Liability Insurance, Comprehensive General Liability Insurance and Business Automobile
Liability, as will assure to the CRA and TOWN the protection contained in the foregoing
indemnification and save harmless clauses undertaken by Contractor. The Comprehensive
General Liability and Business Automobile Liability policies shall clearly identify the foregoing
indemnification and save harmless clauses by the additional named insured endorsement under
this article.

Such policy or policies shall be issued by an insurance company authorized to do business in the
State of Florida and be written by a resident agent licensed by The State of Florida. Contractor
shall specifically protect CRA and Town of Lake Park by naming CRA and Town of Lake Park
as an additional named insured under the Comprehensive General Liability Insurance and
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Business Automobile Liability policies hereinafter described. A current Certificate of Insurance
meeting these requirements shall be evidence of the required coverage.

Workers” Compensation Insurance to apply for all employees in compliance with the “Workers’
Compensation Law” of the State of Florida and al] applicable Federal laws, In addition, the

policy(ies) must include Employers’ Liability with minimum limits of One Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($100,000.00) Each Accident, Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) Aggregate
Disease, and One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00) Disease Each Employee.

Comprehensive General Liability with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
per occurrence single limit for Personal Injury Liability, Bodily Injury Liability and Property
Damage Liability and a minimum limit of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) policy
aggregate. The policy shall not contain exclusions for explosion, collapse, or underground X, C,
U) hazards. All policies shall be written on an occurrence basis where available. The required
limits may be met by the issuance of an excess or umbrella coverage policy so long as the Lake

Park CRA and Town of Lake Park are named as an additional insured on such policies. Coverage
shall include:

(a) Premises/Operations Liability on an occurrence basis.
(b) Independent contractors.

(c) Product and Completed Operations Liability on an occurrence basis.

(d) Broad Form Property Damage

(e) Broad Form Contractual Coverage applicable to this specific Agreement, including any hold
harmless and/or indemnification agreement.

(f) Personal Injury Coverage with Employees and Contractual Exclusions removed with
minimum limits of coverage equal to those required for Bodily Injury Liability and Property
Damage Liability.

Business Automobile Liability with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)
combined single limit for Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability. Coverage must
be afforded on a form no more restrictive than the latest edition of the Business Automobile
Liability Policy, without restrictive endorsements, as filed by the Insurance Services Office and
must include:

Owned vehicles

Non-owned and hired vehicles

Notice of Cancellation, Expiration and/or Restriction: The policies must be endorsed to provide
the CRA and Town of Lake Park with thirty (30) days advanced written notice of cancellation,
expiration, and/or restriction of coverage. _

Contractor shall furnish to the Town Clerk, Certificate(s) of Insurance evidencing the insurance
coverage’s within five (5) business days following notice of award. Such certificate(s) shall
reference this agreement. The certificate holder shall be the Lake Park CRA to the attention of
the Town Clerk, 535 Park Avenue, Lake Park, Florida 33403. The CRA reserves the right to
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require a certified copy of such policies upon request. All certificates shall state that the CRA

and Town of Lake Park shall be given thirty (30) days prior written notice of cancellation and/or
expiration.

The official title of the Owner is “Lake Park CRA”. This official title shall be used in all
insurance, or other legal documentation. Lake Park CRA and Town of Lake Park are to be
included as “Additional Named Insured” with respect to liability arising out of operations
performed for the Lake Park CRA by or on behalf of Contractor or acts or omissions of
Contractor in connection with such operation.
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BID FORM

1. INDEMNIFICATION LS.  $100.00
2. Straight Time Min. 4 Hour s (0% /b,
3. Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift $ 1a7d /hr.
4. Overtime/Holiday 5 10 /hr.
5. Special Event Guard: _ : 5
Straight Time Min. 4 Hour : § 1 /br.
Straight Time Full 8 Hour Shift $ (2719 /hr.
Overtime/ Holiday . $ (G2 /hr.
‘ 6r. Pro;ide al;d Maintaiﬁ—Aut;l;l;)vbile. ;n-d_ —])e.:dica;e(l. Cell- Pl;;ﬁ; i S 2537‘.‘5 ;v;k._ o
for CRA security service. $ 1375 / Hr, for over 25 hr. per week See C |Du|al‘: oS

Bidder acknowledges CRA estimated security officer patrol service averaging 25 hours per
week for period Dec. 15, 2012 thru September 30, 2013. Overtime is considered time over
and above an eight hour shift. Fuel and maintenance costs to provide automobile shall be
included in bid item #6 and based on 25 hours per week.

INDIVIDUAL, FIRM OR PARTNERSHIP

By: - /
(Signature) (Print name)

Address:

Telephone: Fax:

Taxpayer Identification Number:

CORPORATION

By: HL(L @\D I Stella [+ e lpnd

- (Signature) (Print name)

Address: I3 101 Nive Nocla #12
Lake wiordh, F¢ 334
Telephone: Sel- SRV~ 3000 Fax:_Slol- 5%, - 033
Taxpayer Identification Number: o) ) - OY9 “7(,00
State Under Which Corporation Was Chartered: & |oc s Clo

(If a foreign corporation, the date the corporation was authorize to do business in the State of
Florida) REVISED
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LesporateRresident: | recto - Manager - S\LP“O frifd't%d

(§Print Name)

Corporate Secretary:
(Print Name)

Corporate Treasurer:
(Print Name)

CORPORATE SEAL

Attest By: /Z-ad Cg'/\é
Secretary

Bidder acknowledges the receipt of Addenda No.'s

The following individuals are the designated contacts assigned to the Town:

VENDOR SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (REGULAR WORK HOURS):

Name:

Address:

Telephone :(__ )

VENDOR SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE (AFTER WORK HOURS, WEEKEND &
HOLIDAYS):

Name:

Address:

Telephone :(___)
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Line item 6. Provide and Maintain Automobile and Dedicated Cell Phone: $353.75

Calculations:

25 miles per hour X 25 hours per week = 625 miles

625 miles X 55 cents (IRS mileage rate, see attached) =  $343.75 per week

Cell Phone = S 10.00 per week

Total for Line item 6 = $353.75 per week
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IR-2011-69, June 23, 2011

WASHINGTON — The Intemnal Revenue Senice today announced an increase in the optional
standard mileage rates for the final six months of 2011. Taxpayers may use the optional standard
rates to calculate the deductible costs of operating an automobile for business and other purposes.

The rate will increase to 55.5 cents a mile for all business miles driven from July 1, 2011, through
Dec. 31, 2011. This is an increase of 4.5 cents from the 51 cent rate in effect for the first six months
of 2011, as set forth in Revenue Procedure 2010-51.

In recognition of recent gasaline price increases, the IRS made this special adjustment for the final
months of 2011. The IRS nomally updates the mileage rates once a year in the fall for the next
calendar year.

"This years increased gas prices are having a major impact on individual Americans. The IRS is
adjusting the standard mileage rates to better reflect the recent increase in gas prices,” said IRS

Commissioner Doug Shulman. "We are taking this step so the reimbursement rate will be fair to
taxpayers.”

While gasoline is a significant factor in the mileage figure, other items enter into the calculation of
mileage rates, such as depreciation and insurance and other fixed and variable costs,

The optional business standard mileage raie is used to compute the deductible costs of operating an
automobile for business use in lieu of tracking actual costs. This rate is also used as a benchmark
by the federal government and many businesses to reimburse their employees for mileage.

The new six-month rate for computing deductible medical or moving expenses will also increase by

4.5 cents to 23.5 cents a mile, up from 19 cents for the first Six months of 2011. The rate for

providing senices for charitable organizations is set by statute, not the IRS, and remains at 14 cents
a mile.

The new rates are contained in Announcement 201140 on the optional standard mileage rales.

Taxpayers always have the option of calculating the actual costs of using their wehicle rather than
using the standard mileage rates.

Mileage Rate Changes

Purpose | _ Rates 1/ through 6/30/11 ____Rates 7/4.through 12/31/11

Business 51 ] e O |
Medical/Moving 19 23.5

Charitable 14 14

Follow the IRS on New j

Subscribe to IRS Newswire

Page Last Reviewed or Updated: 2012-08-04
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

The following are the persons who are authorized to make representations for
Advanced National Security & Investigations:

e Stella Friedland — Managing Director
2311 10™ Ave North
Lake Worth, FL 33461

¢ Robert C. Wummer — General Manager
110 Shore Drive
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
561-389-2882

e Ed Wummer — Road Patrol Supervisor
725 Hawthome Drive
Lake Park, FL 33403
561-315-7723

» Don Sweeting — Road Patrol Supervisor
740 Prosperity Farm Rd
N Palm Beach, FL 33408
561723-5683



SUMMARY RESUMES

Stella Friedland, CMEA, SBA

Business Intermediary Speclalist /Certifled Machinery & Equipment Appralser/
Senlor Busineas Analyst

Business Information

14951 Royal Oaks Lane Unit 2609
North Miami, FL 33181

Cell: 407-257-7101

E-fax: 888-845-2470

Blography:

Stella Friedland is a Business Intermediary Specialist with vast experience as a business owner.
She operated successful companies in different industries throughout the country. Stella started
and developed several entrepreneurial ventures. Stella's extensive experience includes, but not
limited to:
o Security & Private Investigations Industry
Real Estate industry
Music industry
Medical / Healthcare industry
Retail industry
Wholesale & Distribution industry
Consumer Services industry
Mortgage industry
Stella is aiways available to advise and assist clients in the important decision to purchase or sell
a business or franchise.
Education:
o B.S. — Business Administration, concentration in Marketing — Towson University
B.S. - Pre-Med, concentration in Medica! Technology — Towson University
Piano - Attended Peabody Conservatory of Music in Baltimore, MD (Full Scholarship)
Business Transfer Specialist
Business Financial Consultant
Commercial Real Estate
icenses:
Licensed Florida Real Estate Sales Associate
Licensed Florida Mortgage Originator
Licensed Florida Auctioneer
Security Officer State of Florida (license #D1130454)
State Wide Firearm License Florida (license #G1107087)
Concealed Weapon of Firearm License Florida (license #WX1119961)
Languages:
. Fluent in Russian

e & & & & & ™ ¢ & & & @



SUMMARY RESUMES

ROBERT C. WUMMER - 4 years in the Marine Corp, Military Police. Police
Officer for 15 years. K-9 trainer for 20 years and was the originator of the K-9
Corp of Palm Beach County with the City of Riviera Beach being the first city to
use one of his nationally certified police K-9's. Private Investigator and Firearms
Instructor for 25 years. Has owned a security company since 1976.

ED WUMMER - Military background, New Jersey National Guard — 8 years.
McFarland-Johnson Consulting Engineers — Surveyor — 13 years. Rubin
Construction Company — 2.5 years. US K-9 Security — 14 years. Security
Company Owner — 8 years. Has held a Security License for 32 years. Private
Investigator, Security Manager, Road Patrol Supervisor and Dog Training

ROBERT JOHNSON - Operations Manager, Vice President in banking for 35
years. Ten years private investigator
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REFERENCES

As specified in the Standard Terms and Conditions of this Bid Document, Bidders are to present
the details of a minimum of three (3) references of work performed that is similar to the services
outlined in this bid document. (Additional references may be submitted on a separate sheet)

Dmni S DZM(’OVS kl

COMPANY NAME AND ADDRESS CITY, STATE,.ZIP
CONTACT NAME PHONE & FAX NUMBER
Golombia Hopital | 22301 4s* Stheeet

1 _West Palm Peach, £ 3340

Date(s) Service Provided Ol) lSI QY to (preSC’h‘JL

PHONE:

Dennis Dzurovsk’ TAY. Sl - SN3-94510

: - Sl Rp3 -AS 36

v m Cort et 2501 S. Fedecal Hua.&

Secvice, LLC :bnﬁo&mm_:ﬁﬁﬂd\ CL 33uas
Date(s) Service Provided 01177 [1D to Presend

Ridhaed Lococo |FPHONE: oo 2S1-122)

Pjyech Manaoer |FAL @12 -951- 5720

3,
The ForuMm

1665 Palm Peach (ales Blud |

| 4 L @)
Daie(s) Ser\rlce Provided S 22 7/03 to 'Pnfsen-}

Secry oo (il g Som - 274-505]

'\iir\e weite | 11120 Cendee Pack Delve E’a,s’é

Companty Wesd Palen Beach L¢ 3340
Date(s) Service Provided to &

Penay Broda O Sl 337~ 4GRS

FAX: Sl- LR1-330Y
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CRY WPB-EUCAL, L.P.
C/O Cypress Realty of Florida, LLC

(A/K/A Abacoa Development Company)
1907 Commerce Lane, Suite 103

Jupiter, FL 33458
561-768-9288 Fax: 561-768-9290

July 20, 2011

To Whom |t May Concern:

WemplmedmwhmitthislewofmfamoeforAdvmedNaﬁoml Security on
behalf of the above.

Asaresultofﬂ:esluggishmdaﬁtedevelopmeﬂmaﬂ:ehwehavehadtodehythe
development of & 5 acre property owned in West Palm Beach by several more years than
originally anticipated. Given the location of this property in 8 downtown setting, and the
p:ameofﬂneeoomdmnedbuﬂdingsonitwebemeanwoﬁmﬂim‘wﬂhihomyﬁad
ofwmpronﬁmmowﬁabﬂityprowcﬁon(suchasmcy,btﬁldingbreachumd
graffiti vandals). AdvandeaﬁonnlSecmityhasbeemmderconnactwiﬁusforsevaal
ywsmwandd:ningmatﬁmcﬂwyhavedoneanomtandingjob of nightly monitoring
andpmtacﬁngﬂ:issitemdomhﬁmts.%compmymdon—sitepawmelhave
always been reliable, diligent, professional, &nd at times courageous!

Wehave.mdwiﬂconﬁnucto,highlymeommendtheirservicesforseanitywﬁhom _
hesitation. Please fiel free to contact me should you have any questions in this regard.

Sincerely,
Cypress Realty of Florids, LLC

b s

Project Manager

F\Admin\Cypress Realty\North Olive Place - Brown\Letter for Advenced National Security 07-20-11.doc



May 15, 2012

To Whom It May Concermn:

This letter is to serve as a recommendation on behalf of Sailfish Marina Resort
and Restaurant for Advanced National Security and Investigations. They have
insured the security for our company since 2001 and we have been extremely

pleased with their service.

We have an unamed security guard sefvicing this property; which has helped
tremendously in deterring thefts. Our criminal occurrences are nearly non
existent now. If a circumstance arises they are always available for immediate
comntact and follow up.

| highly recommend Advanced National Security & Investigations and would be
happy to supply any further infformation needed.

Sincerely,

Bryan Cheney
Director of Operations
Sailfish Marina Resort
561-472-1240

98 Lake Drive » Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404 « (561) B44-1724 » (561) 848-9684 Fax » www.sailfishmarina.com
A Division of Great American Financial Resources and Brothers Property Corporation.
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BUILD IN GOOD COMPANY.

July 17, 2012

Mr. Robert Wummer

Advanced Natlonal Security & Investigations
2311 10" Avenue North, Suite 12

Lake Worth FL 33461

RE: Laetter of Reference
To Whom [t May Concemn:

it is with great confidence that | put forward this recommendation of Advanced National Security
& Investigations. Our firm worked with Advanced National Security for 12 months during the
construction of the Max Planck Florida Institute located In Jupiter, Florida.

Advanced National Security employs long term empioyees with a vaet knowledge of security
needs and the local areas. A jobsite inspection et the beginning of the project by Advanced
National Security noted areas of security concem which were addressed and montorsd on a
dally basls. Advanced National Security employees are professional in thelr appearancse,
actions and personality. The Max Planck Fiorida Institute is a 100,000 SF biomedical research
center which during construction required diverse security needs which were met above and
beyond by Advanced National Security.

t can be reached via phone or emall to answer any Inquires to support my recommendation of
Advanced National Security.

HOREETY ANS SIVECRTY » RESPECT FOR PEOPLE « PERFORMABCE WITH ABSOLUTE REUAKLITY « LOMG-TERM FERSPECTIVE « RUNTURING PERSONAL GROWTH



AGG OF AMERICA, LLC

BAYREACH CONDOMINIUMS
1001 Lake Shora Drive

Lake Park, FL 33403
Jane - 561-845-0755
Road Patrol - Security Officer

VISTA CENTER ASSOC. INC.
2257 Vista Parkway #17

West Paim Beach, FL 33411
Julie Bamnett — 561-478-4300
K9 Security Officer/Marked K9 Vehicle

MACKINAC SA S BANK
280 N. Congress Ave

Boynton Beach, FL 33426

Lori Faulkner — VP of Operations
561-736-8900

Armmed Security Officers

SEMINOLE MARINE

2208 Idiewild Road

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
Darlyne Morrison — GM
561-622-7600

SECURITY ¢ INVESTIGATIONS

LIC # A - 1100249
Armed/ Unarmed Security Guards & K-8 Officers

Civil and Criminal Private Investigators
COLUMBIA HOSPITAL

LIC#B - 1100262

2201 45 Street

West Palm Beach, FL 33407
Dennis — 561-543-9510

Security Officer on Golf Cart
Road Patrol/Armed Security & K-9

FARISH FARISH & ROMAN

318 Banyan Street

West Paim Beach, FL 33401

Joe Farish 561-859-3500

K-9 Security/Investigations/ Bodyguard

THE FORUM

1665 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd.

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Jerry Ann Mills 305-374-5455 ext 320
Gate House Security Officer 24/7

SAILFISH MARINA

91 Lake Drive

Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404
Bryan Cheney 561-281-6043
Security Officar/Road Patrol/ Armed
Security & K-9

NOTE: The above references have been provided for your exclusive
administrative use to enable you the abllity to properly evaluate the quality of our
services prior to your company's contracting with Advanced National Security &
Investigations. Please utilize these references but keep in mind that they are

confidential.

Business Address: 2311 10th Ave North, Ste 12, Lake Worth, Florida 33461
Maliling Address: P.O. Box 6077, Lake Worth, FL 33466-6077
Office: 561-586 - 3006 Fax: 561- 586— 3033
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DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

Preference shall be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. Whenever two or
more Bids which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the Village
for the procurement of commeodities or contractual services, & Bid received from a business that
certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the
award process. Established procedures for processing tie Bids will be followed if none of the tied

vendors have a drug-free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, &
business shall:

1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or, use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’s policy of
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse
violations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are
under Bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

4. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as & condition of
working on the commodities or contractual services that are under Bid, the employee will abide
by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty
or nolo contendere to, any violation of chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the
United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days
after such conviction.

5. Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community, by eny employee who is
so convicted.

6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintein a drug-free workplace through
implementation of this section.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the
above requirements.

Sl SHAD g Dt

Bidder’s Signature /

28



SECTION



ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Ste ‘ lc\ pf l ch /ﬁﬂ()’
, who, after being by me first duly swom, deposes and says:
AGG of Mrmeclca, LLC. /6 Ja Advanc~d

) Tam Skella Levedlanal of fiah onal Securthe 1 Inyeshiagkpshe bidder that hac
submitted a proposal to perform work for the following project:

Bid # Ol=1D er{d Bid Name: Officer Patrol Services {unarmed)

(2) I, the undersigned, hereby depose and say that no portion of the sum bid in connection
with the work to be performed at the property identified above will be paid to any employee of
the Town of Lake Park or, Public Officer as a commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly or
indirectly by me or any member of my firm or by an officer of the corporation.

PLTIRSN/

Signature
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this SQ'&‘day of October , 2012 by

SDe Wa C c r”ol |amd Mersonally knoufn to me or who has produced

as identification.

SEAL: Notary Signature: M W

Notary Name: bﬁ\\/‘t d Wumnmer
Notary Public-State of Florida

My Commission #: &.¢& OG 12333
Expires on: O(ol 19 /90| S

T

.‘p«v" 'w.% Notary Publle Btats of Florida

h +  David M Wummer

%_, My Commlasion EE007733
o ,\ﬁg Explres 00/10/2015
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NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

State of Florida
County of Palm Beach

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared e I la Er; eg“@d who,
after being by me first duly sworn, deposes and says of his/her personal knowledge

that: Slella Cried lod
(1)  He/sheis ¢ of Aol th’r"g, L d[b!& Qg‘mﬁ, the Bidder that has ' )
submitted a proposal to perform work for the following:  Nadioral Secor) b g !nues-h@‘ tor

Bid #: 01-12 Rebid  Bjd Name: Security Officer Patrol Services (unarmed) v

2) He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and
of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid;

(3)  Suchbid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid;

(4)  Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives,
employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded,
conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person
to submit a collusive or sham Bid in connection with the Contract for which the attached
Bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection with such Contract, or
has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or
communication or conference with any other Bidder, fimn or person to fix the price or
prices in the attached Bid or of any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit or cost
element of the Bid price or the Bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure through any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawfi] agreement any advantage against the Town
of Lake Park or any person interested in the proposed Contract: and;

(5)  The price or prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by
any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or

any of its agents, representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this
affiant. : )M )

b

Signature
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this 3Qb‘ day of ( Z:*vbf’c 2012 by

Slello e ediand @ho is personally Known to meyr who has produced

as 1dentification.

SEAL: Notary Signature: doz/ Zofrsre

= Notary Name: Dﬂmd Wumme,
&A% Dot o Wammer Notary Public-State of Florida
305§ Wy Commiswon €£061723 My Commission #: £& 097933
N : Expires on: O6L/1afis
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CERTIFICATION OF NON-SEGREGATED FACILITIES

The Bidder certifies that he/she does not maintain or provide for histher employees any
segregated facilities at any of his/her establishments, and that he/she does not permit his/her
employees to perform their services at any location, under his/her control where segregated
facilities are maintained. The bidder certifies further that he/she will not maintain or provide for
his/her employees any segregated facilities at any of his/her establishments, and that he/she will
not permit his/her employees to perform their services at any location under his/her control
where segregated facilities are maintained. The bidder agrees that a breach of this certification
will be a violation of the Equal Opportunity clause in any contract resulting from acceptance of
his bid. As used in this certification, the term “segregated facilities” means any waiting rooms,
work areas, restrooms and washrooms, restaurants and other eating areas, time clocks, locker
rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or
entertainment areas, transportation and housing facilities provided for employees which are
segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or
national origin, because of habit, local custom, or otherwise. The bidder agrees that (except
where he/she has obtained identical certification from proposed subcontractors for specific time
periods) he/she will obtain identical certifications from proposed subcontractors prior to the
award of subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are not exempt from the provisions of the Equal
Opportunity clause, and that he/she will retain such certifications in his/her files.

NOTE: The penalty for making false statements in offers is prescribed in 18 U.S.C. 1001.

Company Name and Address:
AGG of fmecica LLC

e s Jey
g vas\‘f\%m\’\of\i _ St\ﬁ

Signature

D31 107 e N ann Rlelle B¢ edVand, Manaa na Diceeter
Name and Title ' N

lake Woekh, £ 33440 10]30]1a
Date

SEAL: Notary Signature: _&Q@/W

. Notary Name: DRU‘I & Wommer
i Notary Public-State of Florida

My Commission# ¢ 0971033
Expireson: ___ O G [ 1 l 1S

My Commission EE0S7733
Expires 0B/16/2015
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EXPERIENCE
(Copy and complete one form for each contract for similar work)

Contract Name: _mgCé Cmac SCLV f‘/)ﬁ ‘Q M
Address: a?EQ /) [.’mgf};fs‘( IO‘Ue

EE&%«.)LW\ Breck Ec 3349
ity

State Zip Code

Please list three (3) current references directly responsible for overseeing the above contract.

Contact Employee Job Title Telephone Number Fax Number
1. Wy | Manager (10387860 | (%1 ) Sd-235

_Z_CS&JMDJ_IA&DM - Yoo oid (o V315 -7793

DATE OF CONTRACT
Contract stertdate _ 9 / / ¢ oK Contract expiration date  / N/ﬂ /
(NOT INCLUDING FUTURE EXTENSIONS)

Does the contract have a renewal or extension option? ﬁ.YES QNO
If yes, how long? *%MJ%_MML
If yes, has the contract been extended or renewed? @ YESQONO

If yes, how many times? 3

For how long has the contract time been extended é Zaﬂg{é

Has your company ever requested e rate increase or additional compensation during the term of this
contract? O YESHNO

If yes, please state the reason for the request and if the increase was granted?

Starting Contract Amount 5! /’é @g/: UQ{)P

Final Contract Amount _ﬂ{Lqu Lo p,

35



EXPERIENCE
(Copy and complete one form for each contract for similar work)

Contract Name: __[ he gf]{zﬂ_&w_ﬁn 6\T

Address: [('efgs &&zz ﬁfg% égé:gs 5[@ OO0
_est Lelm Broch Lo 33%¢

City , State Zip Code

Please list three (3) current references directly responsible for overseeing the above contract.

Contact Employee Job Title Telephone Number Fax Number

AR TN [erage. (Lot ) 3FT- 2882 | (1 )5f6-303
L .
2 Sl ) Yo | Poarl

3.

Y

pd@{ %goﬁy ngl LZ,’E - 2225 Qﬂl )5&1@13
7N éﬁ é@[ %&':ff,g (X)) ZQS-—&JZQ (5¢/ 25&‘22‘5
DATE OF CONTRACT

Contract startdate _ & / 22/ o Contract expiration'date ___/ M@/
(NOT INCLUDING FUTURE EXTENSIONS)

Does the contract have a renewal or extension option? ﬂ YESQNO
If yes, how long?

If yes, has the contract been extended or renewed? ﬁ, YESQNO

If yes, how many times? 3

For how long has the contract time been extended '

Has your company ever requested a rate increase or additional compensation during the term of this
contract? O YES[ANO

If yes, please state the reason for the request and if the increase was granted?

Starting Contract Amount j /S %2
Final Contract Amount ﬁ' /S =
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350 East Las Oles Boulevard
FARGO THE PRIVATE BANK Suite1900
: Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

WELLS

October 30, 2012

Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency
Office of the Town Clerk

535 Park Avenue

Lake Park, FL 33403

Subj: AGG of America LLC
Stella Friedland

To Whom It My Concern:

Please be advised that subjects have been clients of Wells Fargo Bank for many years.
Their accounts have always been handled in an exemplary manner. Their balances
average in the mid 6 figures and they have a line of credit that exceeds $500,000. Itis
worth mentioning that AGG of America LLC has the financial stability to complete any
services that you may require.

Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Sincerely yours,@

Sylvia Gicala
Private Client Associate
Officer



ROY & SPAMER, PA
75 NE 6™ AVE #114
DELRAY BEACH FL 33483

ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

Board of Directors
AGG of America, LLC

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of AGG of America, LLC (A
Subchapter S Corporation) as of December 31, 2011 and the related statement of
operations and retained earnings for the year then ended, in accordance with Statements
on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. All information included in these financial statements is the
representation of the management of AGG of America, LLC

A review consists principally of inquiries of Company personnel and analytical
procedures applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our review, with the exception of the matter described in the following
paragraph. we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the

accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

A statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2011 has been presented.
Generally accepted accounting principles require that such a statement be presented when
financial statements purport to represent financial position and results of operations.

October 31, 2012
Delray Beach, Florida



Advanced National Security & Investigations

Balance Sheet
As of December 31 2011

ASSETS
Current Asasts
Bank Accounts
Woells Fargo
Total Bank Accounts
Accounts Recelvable

Accounts Receivable (A/R)

Total Accounts Recelvable

Other current assets
Other Racseivables
Undeposited Funds

Total Other current assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
F&E, Accum. Depreclaton
Furniture and Equipment
Veahicles

Vehicles, Accum. Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets

Accumulated Amortization of Other Assets

Goodwlil

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabllites
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Llablilities
BW AR
Payroll Liabilitles
Gamishments
Total Payroll Liabilitles
Sales Tax Payable

Total Other Current Liabllities

Total Current Llabllities
Long-Term Liabllities
Member's Loan
Total Long-Term Llabl!ities
Total Liabilitles

$

Total

27,680.72
27,680.72

102,952.87

102,852.87

463.27
420.00
883.27

131,516.86
-26,731.00

26,730.81
15,500.00

-15,500.00

0.19

-4,716.00

282,950.00

278,234.00

409,750.67

528.04
528.04

3,221.48
857.35
156.00

1,013.35

14,857.03
19,091.86
19,619.90

65,384.88

65,384.88

85,004.78



Equity

Members Equity 325,000.00
Net Income -254.11
Total Equity $ 324,745.89
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $ 409,750.67

Monday, Oct 29, 2012 PDT - Accrual Basis
See Accountant's Compilaton Report



Advanced National Security & Investigations

Profit & Loss
October - December, 2011

Net Operating Income

Other Income

Other Incoms

Total Other Income

Other Expenses
Depreciation
Total Other Expenses

Net Other Income
Net Income

Total
Income
Security 234,271.43
Services 17,134.35
Total Income $ 251,405.78
Gross Profit $§ 251,405.78
Expenses
Advertising and Promotion 193.00
Amortization Expense 4,716.00
Automoblle Expense 1,885.09
Client Relations 762.49
Employese Benefits 291.83
Insurance Expensa 7.133.96
General Liabllity Insurance 1,366.24
Worker's Compensation 4,418.29
Total Insurance Expense $ 12,818.49
Intarest Expense 1,552.43
Internet Expense 10.00
Licenses & Permits 3,169.00
Meals and Entertainment 797.25
Miscellaneous Expense 1,756.19
Office Supplles 845.85
Payroll Expenses
Payroll Fees 2,070.19
Payroll Taxes 14,846.44
Salaries & Wages 162,215.70
Total Payrol! Expenses $ 179,132.33
Postage and Delivery 2,74
Printing and Reproduction 57.49
Telephone Expense 1,548.03
Travel Expense 86.10
Uniforms 1,349.02
Total Expenses

$ 211,073.33

$  40,332.45

1,644.44

$ 1,644.44

42,231.00

$  42,231.00

-$  40,586.56

-$ 254.11



Monday, Ocl 29, 2012 PDT - Accrual Basis
See Accountant's Compilation Report



Advanced National Security & Investigations

Statement of Cash Flows
October - December, 2011

Total
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income -254.11
Adjustments to reconche Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:
Accounts Recelvable (A/R) -102,952.87
Other Receivables -463.27
F&E, Accum. Depreciaton 26,731.00
Vehicles, Accum. Depreciation 15,500.00
Accumulated Amortization of Other Assets 4,716.00
Accounts Payable 528.04
BW AR 3,221.48
Payroll Liabilitles 857.35
Payroll Liabllitles:Gamlshments 156.00
Sales Tax Payable 14,857.03
Net cash provided by operating activities -$ 37,103.35
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furniture and Equipment -26,730.81
Vehicles -15,500.00
Goodwill -282,950.00
Net cash provided by investing activitles $  325180.81
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Member's Loan 65,384.88
Members Equity 325,000.00
Net cash provided by financing activities $ 390,384.88
Net cash Increase for period $ 28,100.72
Cash at end of period $ 28,100.72

Monday, Oct 29, 2012 PDT



AGG of America, LL.C
Notes to the Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of AGG of America, LLC, d/b/a
Advanced National Security and Investigations ( the Company) is presented to assist in
the understanding of the Company’s financial statements. The financial statements and
notes are representations of the Company’s management who is responsible for the
integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These accounting policies conform to
generally accepted accounting principles and have been consistently applied in the
preparation of the financial statements.

Nature of Operations

The Company was purchased on October 7, 2011, for the purpose of providing security
and investigation services to companies and all types of industries.

Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities and the reported revenues and expenses.
Actual expenses could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Company has elected 10 be taxed as a corporation under the provisions of Subchapter
S of the Internal Revenue Code. Under those provisions, the Company does not pay
federal corporate income taxes on its taxable income. Instead, the Members are liable for
individual federal income taxes on their respective share of income,

LONG-TERM DEBT
Long — Term debt are loans made to the Company on a non-interest basis from the
member. Such oans are made from the member to the corporation as needed. At

December 31, 2011, $65384.88 is owed.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment is carried at cost and are depreciated using primarily the
accelerated methods for financial reporting purposes amounted to $42,231 for 2011, The
Company believes this method approximates actual cost expiration of the assets.



For Federal income tax purposes. depreciation is computed using the accelerated cost
recovery systems and the modified accelerated cost recovery system. Expenditures for
major renewals and betierments that extend the useful lives of property and equipment

are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense
incurred,

MEMBERS’ EQUITY

The Company was organized under the laws of the State of Florida on July 2, 2009 as a
Limited Liability Company

RELATED PARTY

The Company is affiliated with Advanced National Security and Investigations Inc.
through mutual management and equity owners. Transactions between the related parties
are on an arms-length basis



Advanced National Security & Investigations

Profit & Loss
January - October, 2012

Total
Income
Reimbursed Expenses 543.60
Security 825,621.92
Services 51.310.23
Total Income $ 87747575
Gross Profit $§ B77,47575
Expenses
Advertising and Promotion 40.00
Automobile Expense 21,699.10
Bank Service Charges 21357
CASUAL LABOR 4,075.91
Client Relations 450.00
Commission 3,779.18
Computer and Internet Expenses 2,942 66
Insurance Expense 10,326.96
General Liability Insurance 5,490.38
Worker's Compensation 9,700.83
Total Insurance Expense $ 25.518.17
Interest Expense 6,686.37
Internet Expense 195.00
K2 expenses 5,149.38
Licenses & Permits 3,502.24
Meals and Entertainment 227.1
Miscellaneous Expense 16,193.61
Office Supplies 8,813,53
Payroll Expenses 31,110.42
Payroll Fees 6,038.78
Payroll Taxes 68,578.66
Salaries & Wages 682,909.28
Total Payroll Expensas $ 788,637.14
Printing and Reproduction 71.63
Professlonal Fees 6,768.90
Purchases 24.49
Repalrs and Maintenance 1,039.21
Taxes - Property 1,255.70
Telephone Expense 6,313.08
Travel Expense 120.00
Uniforms 5,236.73
Utilities 475.53
Total Expenses $ 909,428.24

Net Operating Income

-5 31,952.49



Other Income
Other Income

176 44

Sales Tax Allowance 60.00
Total Other Income 1 236.44
Net Other Income $ 236.44
Net Income % 31,716.05

Tuesday, Oct 30, 2012 PDT - Accrual Basis



Advanced National Security & Investigations

Balance Sheet
As of October 31 2012

ASSETS
Current Assets

Bank Accounts
Wells Fargo

Total Bank Accounts

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable (A/R)

Total Accounts Receivable

Other current assets
Credit Card Receivables
Other Receivables
Undeposited Funds

Total Other current assets

Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
F&E, Accum. Depreciaton
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles
Original Cost
Total Vehicles
Vehlcles, Accum. Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
Accumulated Amortization of Other Assets
employee advances
Goodwill

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabllitles
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
BW AR
Payroll Liabilities
Garnishments
Total Payroll Llabilitles
Sales Tax Payable
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabllities
Long-Term Liabilitles

"

$

Total

13,793.22

13,793.22

87,457 .49

87,457.49

Q.00
463 27
0.00
463.27

101,713.98

-26,731.00
28,030.681
15,500.00

4,400.00

18,900.00
-15,500.00

5,699.81

-4,716.00
325.00

282,950.00

278,559.00

385,972.79

1,065.33

1,065.33

3,221.48
111.06

2,043.67

2,154.73
9,626.53

15,002.74

16,058.07



Member's Loan
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Members Equity
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Tuesday, Oct 30. 2012 09:39:28 AM PDT GMT-4 - Accrual Basis

$

76,884.88
$ 76,864.88
$ 92,942.95
324,745.89
-31,716.056

$

293,029.84

385,972.79



Advanced National Security & Investigations

Statement of Cash Flows
January - October, 2012

Total
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income -31,716.05
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:
Accounts Receivable (A/R) 15,495.38
Credit Card Receivables 0.00
employse advances -325.00
Accounts Payable 527.29
Payroll Liabilities -746.29
Payroll Liabllities:Garnishments 1,887.67
Sales Tax Payable -5,230.50
Net cash provided by operating activities -$ 20,107.50
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furniture and Equipment -1,300.00
Vehicles:Original Cost -4,400.00
Net cash provided by investing activities -$ 5,700.00
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Member's Loan 11,500.00
Net cash provided by financing activities $ 11,500.00
Net cash increase for period -$ 14,307.50
Cash at beginning of period 28,100.72

Cash at end of pariod $ 13,793.22



Feb

08 12 12:16a ' 8547673350

February 3, 2012

To Whom If May Concom:

AGG of America, LLC was inactive for tha tax years 2009 and 2010. The tax retum for 2010 is
attachad. There was no activity for the tax return 2009.

On October 7, 2011, AGG of America, LLC, owned by Stella Friedland, purchased the assats of
Advanced National Security & Investigations, Inc,

Thank you, :

Stella Friediand, Managing Director
AGG of America, LLC

2011 10" Ave North, Suite 12

Lake Warth, FL 33481

561-586-3006 (main office)
407-257-7101 (cel)
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s |gn 115 ey, €3 rYCL RN gomplate, D-c&a:._n{:_}e‘l Brepaut [gther than taspaye:dis sased on &l inluematian al whieh groparer hay iy knovwiugos.
v a BT e T
I , . May the IR discuss this return
Here’ élc‘j,g;ilx. o \ﬁl ?}30/1011 ) 4’1&3!% ‘)0 ff‘ﬁf WIth the prugurer shavwn belew
Bl of oficor Uata txon wmiruetions? { Yas [J No
Ounts
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mm11208(201l g oy, LI,C 2 0 Page 2
1 |wnbmmwuuu-h-u--“ . IEEE RN AR LR Tt ra gy 1
2 PURCIBITE L it tee . urabae b i e et a e e e e et reerees ABEBADDDE0000 A o o=
3 Costoflabol ....,.......... 3600002500 1000ABAAE0Aa00a8a 00 e eees e a6 ol 8
4 mmnm-dnnamm(mmw....... ....... v iereeneas 000006 000000000900 el &
5 Other cos® (ONEsh SEMEMOT) o . 0uvviieeerriirocacnns 0DDO O No0d o000 Joo000dbasan 00DODIC Daag 5
¢ Totwml Addines 1Owoughs ,...... Vesnisreenunay T S R R R T PRI I -
7 Inventory @ondolysar ...... 000000 0000anea /00000000 0C000a0000000560 0060000 AT I 4
[} coudnoodsuld.suWamam?lrvmlm&Ennrmomdennm1 L - cirer...| B
8a  Gheck ol Muthods usad fer valuing cloging imventory: (ym] coauamwmnmmmmn 14713

(1 [J Lower of coat or moritet a3 Goscribsd in Requitions secton 1.471-4

() ] Othsr (spocily mathod used and attach explanston)
b Chuck i there wom & writsdown of mubnarmal guods os dowribed in RegulEtons section 147 1=2(0). .« « » . ..0o00e,. ... .. o d -
¢ mwlmummmmwuwmmhmmmwmﬂm.wromem 0fo® 6000000000 6aa 00 N |
d [ the LIFO Inventory mothod was used for this 12X yeer, ener peroantegs {(or amounis) of clesing

TMvomory computsd ynder LIFO ., ..., ...... 00000300000a0000 v renaees . 00000006 oo A sg |
. npmpenyhproduoodornmlmlbtrndc.mmcruhlolwzm“rjwmmrmrﬂ....................UY;- CiNe
1 w-mwcwmmmqqmmwuummbmmemmmmw v dYe O
-7 Yun | No
T Creck sccourting method: (8 (X Cosn (&) (] Acoms (o) £ Other (spocity) NEC] iy
2 Sos tw Instructionn and enter the: “.,."‘;

(8) Business sciviy p_Inactive (b) Product orservicep__Inactive Ll
3 Attho ond of the tx yadr, did the corporaion own, ditesty o indirectly, 50% or mere of the vollng ttack of a gormaxti

ocorporabon? (For lukes of attibution, wwe =8chon 27(ck) If “Y0s,” Aach & Hatement showing: (8} nETR Bnd smployer

idensticotion number (EIN) (b) pacantage owned, and (a) I 100% owned, wax & Qub eimction mods? ., ,........ —
4 Hes this corporation flsd, or i i raquirod to file, Form 8918, Maturial Advaor Disgiosura Slatement, to proviae (nlormation on

AfTy reportabla rANSASHANT .., .. ..... 0000DseganDE 00086008000 0aET0E X
]

Chuck this box If the COrperaBon fxsusd publcly ofored dobt Inetrurmenty with eriginal isove discount .. ., .,....... . » [1 [ .o
If checkod, the corporation may hove 1 fia Form 8281, infermation Raturn tof Publialy Offernd Originad oewe Discount
Insruments.

It thr gorporation: (e) was a G Gorporation befors It odected to ba an § corperation of the corporation Eoquired en
oetat with a basiz determinod by reference . ity bosie (or the bass of shy othar proporty) In the hands of a

C corperation and (b) hoa nat unrealized buli-in galn in axgens of the nat recagnized Buit=in gain trom

prior pours, anter the el unrealized bull-in galn reduced by nat recognired bulk-in gain om prior yeers (sae

"-".ji".‘."". 8
Tk

mrugtons) ....... 00CD0G 00 DDA0oaCO000d 0003000 YT 2 | -a..:E
7 mmmm-mmmmofmmmnmmmmmnw P T T . 3 o
§  Are tho corporation’s toial rgelpt (tme tha Instrugtions) for the tax yoar and s tolal asete & the sd of thu Lax year ks
than §250,0007 If "Yes," the corporation i not required v complite Scheduba L and M=1. . .......... + 0148 8l ala ala e e nlelel§ L
8  During tho yewr, wag o qualfied subchanpter § subsidiary eiuction terminaied or rovoked? If “Yex," 508 ingbuctons ...........
_Schedulg K- Shareholders’ Pro Rata Share Items Tam gmeumt
1 thbm&mhwm[hﬁ)(pm1 i 21),,..... 00d00a000aag 10banG00x 10000o@n0a d
2 Net rentzl ronl sstate income {loxs) (aitach Form 8825} .. .. . ..iivraenen 5a00000oa06 s ik
1] 3a Orhor grems rentul incorns {logs) .... .. 1o0banaac DOBooooRE o o
'é B Lxperses from other remal atthities (allach wiotomen). . ... ... 3
o| o Other notrental Incame (less). Subract N0 3D HOMEMD 38, 4o vveriisannene B00gaan el I
M| & Interestingome ........ 0oooooo 000000000 B0C0000000000000000 0 0pooo otisearenaa]| &
E] 5 Dividenda:a Ordinay dividenda. .. ... ....... Crreaans e T T ™
(w b Ouaiied dividands. ... ............ aoaod | | LY
Ol @ Royatea......oeioiinriiininiinnnn, et r bt e ettt are e aneas e
g)| T Notshon-tarm eaphal gain (loss) (attach Schaduls D (Form 11208)),...... D0UR0ao6a000B00 a0 A4
2a Net long-torm capitel goin {oxs) (attach Schedule D {Form 11208)) .......cooenens Cieeieas | sa
b Coloctibies (20%) galn {losg). .. . . 1008600000 00DAN0 D0 veena| 8 el
¢ Unrecapturod seotion 1250 gain (atech smament) . .. ...... L LBe '
9 Netvection 1231 galn {loss) (arnch Form4797) ........ N B0oo0060 000000a 000000000 verveen] B
10_Other incoma (i0s9) (oee Inawuctons) ... Tyoe » - e CI——— 10
SBA Copyright 2010 Saxon Tax SoRwiro form 14208 (2010)
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Sharsholters’ Fro Rata Shaes ltermg {consinved)

Deduc-

b investment imerest exporme ..., .,......... Vet
¢ Section 68(a)2) axpunditurox {1) Typy »

1 Section 178 cxpenso deduction (attach Form 482} , ,............ 000000d000500000000 o oag
gans | 128 Contfiagons,..... 0000008 CErerrraeas /OS0000GDG 0 et ees i tee sy s

d Other ) | pay L., Typo »

R T R

132 Low-income houning credht (saction 420)(8Y ...................
Crodita | © Low-incomo housing creai (omer) ..o v .y iv vy inanennnin..s.

d mwmmmnwh(mmmmm Type P

0 mmummﬂmm-(mm-mnmnmm).. .........

» WWM(MWM)......“.WN »

! NNMIMMbMMWM(MmeL.......
g_Other crochs (ese Instructions) ........,..... . Typn »

Pamaamune s it srra o,

145 Namo of country or U.S. posmession

b Gross income from atsourees. .. ... ....... 0000aaan
o Grose Income sourced ot sharetolder ievel, .. ..................
Fomlonmlmomloumdgmernhul

t Other (anxch sttsment) . ,............ 00D00000000000000065000
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Tm'- h mll'-vtilll'lill LIERUIE B RS R R, YerEen oy v

d Pesaive Category ...... R L L T R T S

seiN e e s 1o agay
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;
.ﬁ
;

Mink ¢ Deoplenion {ofer than oll endt pas) . .. .... ... et baenaieaes
d Ci, gas, or guotharmal proparfies—grass Incoms. . . . .

78

(AMT) ] oa.gn.wnwmnmupmpum-dawdbm....................

Iitems §__Othor AMT itoma (aftoch stOmemTt). . v e vy eern e nnnn.. ..
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B Investment axpamss. . ... ..0.0...0y .., 00DOGA00o00s 000000 100000

< Dividend dsribulions pald from agouMmulated oarmings and proftm, .,

maten | 4 Ouhey, Rormm and empuats (stpch statement) .. .., ... Y .
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1
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Scheduie L: aisnce Shoets per Books Boginning of tax year End of tox your

coun Aspety ) . [¢)] {b) (=) )
1 P R T T T T 0
2a (rodo notes ANG sesunts rvceivable .. ...
b Lis afowancu o bad dobt ... ...... { { )
I IvonorBY .. ...y, -
4 U, govommant obigasons ........... . ] — "
5 Tox=wampt cocuriias (00v mtructions) . .. e - .'--—‘——'—-
6  Othsr curan! xsssis (attagh gtatoment} . . , . A
T Loans o sharoholders ... ... TP A ~'.- 5 o St ; A
8 Mogoge and foal estatoloars . ... .. i i ST
Othst investmanta [wach siatermnt). .. . . W :
ioa Buikdings end othor depreciobie assats . . .
b L acourmulated dopregiation. ..., ,....|{ } ( }
1is Deplettoameets................. TR
b Loss socumiulaied gepiolion ..., ....... a1l ) ( }
12  Land {notof any amortzateny . . ....., n0a R e
13 (ntangibie sssem {amorizabl onty). . ... .. ' oo
b Lums acGumulated KMOMZaton , .. ... ... { ) ( N )
14  Othor pseets {xftach stotemant) . .. ..., . dc g ™~ B
15 Totdleows®...ic.onvvvinnnts 00000000
Lizbifites and Sherehoiders’ Bqulty ,
180 Accountm paynblo ... .ui i i e .
17 Mo ipegas, potey, band# payuble m bnss 1han 1 yr,
18 Other current labdima {aitach statemont). . R
19 Loans rom shereholtws ... ........... Lo
20 Moriages, nates, bunde paysdis m | yeur sr mere s .. . .-—-—-_—-...
21 Other labilties (nttoch matemant), ,,.....,[ "~ - 0 - <
22 Coptilotoek ...iuie.iriiininniins. TN
23 Addtons pald-in caphal. . ... ., el Tt
20 Rotalned OOMING® . ... iiiiiiin sy, T ! - ’ T
25 , Is fo sharehaldyrr's smndtytatachny | © ° . ° . )
26  Luxs OB Of LeAROV RIOCK, . ........ N ) s )
8o "M% Reconclliation of incoma (Logs! Books With Income (Loss) per
mwwmmm&m%mwwmmmmggm&mm
1 Netincoma (lgsejporbooka ,...,...... & !ncomo reqgrdsd an boola this yaar not
4 Ineswa muuded on beb K hvaa 1, 7, 3z, 6, 30, 8, 7, Tm Behodule K, linvg 1 through
+ 3a, % and 10, Aot recorded on beoka Thly yr, e e 8 Tar-prumpt Int. §
3 Cxpenses rscorded on books tha yasr not § Deductiors inclyded on Sehaduis K, tnoa
IWUMOHRMMK.M'lMUBH 1M12.w1¢m‘w
12, ang 14 (tomie): ogainm Yook noome this yesr (tenize);
a Daprociption $ a Dapreciaton $
b ltawland 3
mnlaTanment
T AddlieESande............, S
4 Addinesttrough3 .. ..ypi........ . 8 __lnosewy (irsnichodeduln X, s 18) Luve 4 eanime /
Scheduli M2, Analysis of Accumulated Adjustments Account, Other Adjustments Account, and

Shareholders’ Undistributed Taxable |

neame Previously Taxod (see imvuctons)

(8 Accumuixted (®) Other adjusiments
edjustmenis escount woeoun
1 Botance ot beginning of taayesr ... ...... ... 0. 0.
2 Ordnay Incomw trom page 1, fine @1 .. ...... MRS Sr e
4 |osclempago1.One 2y ....,....... ) .
& Oter roduciond ............... el (
¢ Combineines 1lwougnsS............
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Preparer
Use Ol ey aawes ™ 27 Pennock Lane Suite 204

1120S U.S. Income Tax Return for an S Corporation OMB No. 1645010
o i b ey 2010
T Ravotess aree” 0 " See separate instructions,
For calendar year 2010 or tax year beg:nan . 2010, ending .
AS election effective date Employsr idaniiication mumber
e ADVANCED NATIONAL szcrmrnr & INVESTIGATIONS INC. | 65-0927126
B 7 % 5 oM or m. Ha E Db incomoraind
ot i T 4
c musmmD o . code F Tols! mmots (see imtructiong)
stiachad WEST PALM BEACH _FL_33404 $
G s the corporaticn electing o be an S carporation beginning with this tax ysar? Yes X|No I Yes, attach Form 2583 if not previously filed
H Checkit (1) [|Finairetum @ [JNamechange (3 [ |Address change
@ Amendad retum (2] [:]Selecﬂontemumhonorrevomhon
1 _Enter the number of shareholders who were shareholders during any part of the taX Y88 .....ove o vin e ieieir e > 1
Cautlon. include ondy trade or business income and expenses on lines 1a through 21. See the instructions for more information.
TaGrossrecelproreales .|  1,226,217.]b Less retums and aliowances .. 249./c Ba *[ 1¢ 1,225,968,
.l‘ 2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, fine B) ..............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i L 2 997,257.
C| 3 Grossprofit, Subtractline 2fram line 1C..........ooviiiiiiiiii e 3 228,711.
O| 4 Netgain (loss) from Form 4797, Part Il, line 17 (attach FOrM4797) ............coeeeiveenenoie 4
T| 5 Otherincoma (om) (0 /15— SSOM) .................o..eeessor o 5
| 6 Totalincome (Joss). Addlines Sthrough5 ... ...ocoiiiieiiiiiiiiiniiiinianannsnnnnn., > g 228,711,
7 Compensetion of OffICers ... ..o s 5000000 N 712,000.
p| 8 Selaries and wages (iless employment credis) ...............eviuiunniinniieiien e 8
E( ® Repalsand maIMENANCe ..........c.oiiiiiiiiiiiii i i e ] 741,
B 10 Baddebis ..ot e 10
L LI 1 O 11 8,154,
T[12 Texesandlioenses ... (12 75,115.
O 13 ImBrest . e, | 13
g 14 Depreciation rot claimed on Schedule A or elsewhere on return (attach Form 4562) . ..........oooo.oo.. .. 14
15 Deplotion (Do not deductolland gasdepletion.) ....................oviiviiiieei i e, 15
E]16 Advertising ..o | 16
E| 17 Pension, profit-sharing, etc, plans ....................vesivvenononn. r! COPY 17
n | 18 Employee benefit programs .................iiiiiiiniiiia, SR SR W 5 RO R 18
119 Other deductions (attach statement) ...... % . STMI...........oovririissee e ie e 19 67,862,
5|20 Total deductions. Add lines 7 through 19.........o..iuuiunnitrin e > 20 223,872,
2] _ Ordinary business Income (loss). Subtract line 20 from line 6 ............ccoeveininernennnninnnnnn... 21 4,039,
1|20 pomrmpm peme ar PO aghre =
X| b TaxfromSchodule D (FOM 11208) ......ooviiririnririnninnssrenrsnsrnins | 2b
A| © Add lines 228 and 22b (see instructions for aditonal BRXBS) .. ...............cooiiiiiie e, .| 22¢
N | 232 2010 estimated tax payments and 2009 overpayment credited to 2010 . .. .. .. 23a
D1 b Tax depostted with FOMM 7008 . ....oovveeeeresiaresss Z3b
P| ¢ Credit for federal tax paid on fuels (attach Form4136) ..................... [ 23¢
V| dAddines 28 thougn28e ... 23d
M| 24 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached ........................ »[] |24
N| 25 Amountowed. i ine 234 is smaler than the ot of ines 22e and 24, enar smoutcwed ...~ ... .. B
T126 Overpayment. If line 23d ls larger than the total of lines 22¢ and 24, enter amount overpaid .............. 26
S| 27 Enter amount from line 26 Gredited to 2611 estimated tax ™ | Refunded »[27
SIgn mmm&ﬁg&ﬂlhwwwkﬂﬁ(mm mﬂw«uﬂ mwnm@mdwmm
e
WS Yl | fuin ) pun BEEETE
sw-nnddﬁur Date Tide Yes [_Il'h
Prin Typa proparer's name Premr'ssmam Date Check |_|u PTIN
DAy K Wasewn Q. \L..Qﬁ (f2e)202 seftemployed
P arer |Fmwrams  » DAVID K. KUSCHEL, PA Fi's EN > 65-0709345

Fo/ T97~08 1

JUPITER FL 33458 Phone no.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate Instructtons. SPSADIZ 01181 Form 11208 (2010)
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Form 11208 (2010) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC. 65-0927126 Page 2
ﬂ Cost of Goods Sold (see instructions)

1 Inventory at beginning of Year ...... ...t 1

I = 2

3 COSt O IaDOr ..o 3 954,173.
4 Additional section 263A costs (atfach stalement) ....... ..o it 4

5 Other costs (attach statemend) ... % STML .. ... i e e 5 43,084,
6 Total Add (ines 1 Hrough B . ... i 6 997,257.
7 Inventory atend of yBar ... ... 7

8 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here and on page 1, N8 2.........ocovvneonvneenon.., 8 997,257,
8a Check all methods used for valuing closing inventory:

(/] Cost as described in Regulations sectlon 1.471-3
(i) Lower of cost or market as described in Regulations section 1.4714
a Other (Specify method used and attach explanation.) ™

thackﬂﬁmmawntedownomelooodsasdmbedmRegl.Llahonssechon'l—.a‘I—E(c_)---—___-____-_--_:
ccmckaUFOimenWymeasadoptedwsmxyearbranygmds(ﬂchechad.ahchFonnsm ......................... »
d If the LIFOQ invento mﬂ‘nodwasusedfortlﬁlaxyear.enterperwﬂaqe or amounts) of closi

inventory compuied under LIFG. -y o, 11U (B year, enter percantage SICu JCSE M e, | 94l

f Was there any change in determining quantities, cost, or valuations between opening

and closing inventory? If 'Yes,' attach explanation . ..o e e e
iﬁther Information (see instructions)

1 Check accounting method: @ | | Cash b | |Accrual ¢ || Other (specify) ™
2 See the Instructions and enter the:

3 At the end of the tax year, did the corporation own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the voting stock of a domestic
corporation? (For rules of attribution, see section 267(c),) If 'Yes,’ attach a statement showlﬁ: sq) name and employer
identification number (EIN), (b) percentage owned, and {c) if 100% owned, was a qualified pter S subsidiary
Bloction MALRT ...t e e

4 Has this corporation filed, or is it required to file, Form 8918, Matariai Advisor Disclosure Statement, to provide
information on any reportable transaction?

§ Check this box if the corporation issued pubiicly offered debt instruments with original issue discount ................

If checked, the corporation may have to file Form 8281, Information Return for Publicly Offered Original |
Discount Instruments. ! = inal lesue

6 If the corporation: (a) was a C corporation before it elected to be an § corporation or the corporation ac%ired

............................................................................

an asset with a basis determined by reference to the basis of the asset (or the basis of any other pro Y in

the hands of a C corporation and (b) has net unrealized built-in gain in excess of the net recognized built-in gain

from prior years, enter the net unrealized built-in gain reduced by net recognized

built-in gain from prior years (see instructions) ...............cocoiiieieennins S
7 Enter the accumulated eamings and profits of the corporation at the end of the tax year ......... $

8 Ave the corporation's total receipts (see instructions) for the tax year and its total assets at the end of the tax less
than m:&%‘.’ if "Yes,' the corporation is not required to complgte Scheduies L and M-1 yer

.................................

9 During the tax year, was a qualified subchapter § subsidiary election terminated or revoked? If *Yes', see instructions .......
ﬂ Shareholders’ Pro Rata Share ltems
1 Ordinary business income (108s) (Page 1, Ine 21) ... ... .0vii ittt et e et 1
2 Net rental real estate Income (1058) (BHBCH FOMEB25) . ... .vuiveees e, 2
3a Other gross rental INCome (IoS8) . ....c.ovevririiiririi s ciiernerarrrens 3a
b Expensen from other rental activitios (ateoh tetament) . ..................0...o . 3b
,', ¢ Other net rental income (1oss). Subtract liNe 3 froM N 38 .....vveeerreenereeer s, 3¢
C! 4 Interestincome .......... 650000000000000A00a000030900600000 3000EA0008HACBOAAE 84608000 000000000 0000 4
O| 5 Dividends: @ Ordinery dividends............oc.ouviiiiieiiicieic e e, 5a
E b QuAlfied dVIBENAS ... ....eeeeernerrenesiiieiesisinnns | st
6 ROYAMES ....eoviniiniieit ettt et e e e T 6
G| 7 Net shortterm capital galn (l0oss) (attach Schedule D (Form 11205)) .. .......vvevereeeeereeeininenenns 7
ss) 8a Net long-term capital gain (loss) (attach Schedule D (Form 11205)) ......veueeerneeseeesnnesennnns. 8a
b Collectibles (28%) GaIN (I0S5) ...« eevvvevrenerrrre s 8b
¢ Unrecaptured saction 1250 ein (tach SEHEMBML) . .. .. .. \veeee's'enesneaneneess 8¢c|
9 Net section 1231 galn (loss) (BHECh FOMM 4797) .. ... oottt iee st tte e eneeasrassinnn, 8
__118 Other income (loss) (see instructions) ... ... ........... Type ™ 10

Form 11208 (2010)
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Form 11208 (2010) ADVANCED NATTIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC.

65-0927126 Page 3
Shareholdars’ Pro Rata Share items (continued) Yotal amount
Deduc- | 31 Section 179 deduction (attach FOM A562) ............voererniainiiiiieesinetieeeienenns 1
HONS | 12 COMEBUBONS ... .....uess s eeeeeeieerrerenseeanuunessennarnnsseanessnanaee e araeas [ 12a
b Irvestmert iNBrest EXPeNSE ... ave e et s s | 12b
c Section 59(e)(2) expendiures (1) Type ™_ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ __ ______. @ Amount ™| 12¢ @
d Other deductions (see instructions) . .. Type ™ 12d
Credits | 19a Low-Income housing credit (section 420)(3)) .......covvvriinr i 132
b Low-Income housing credit (other) .........cooii it i i i i s c i 13b
¢ Qualifiad rehahiiitation expenditures (rentel real estete) (atiech Form3468) . ..........cov it 13¢
d Other rental real estate credits (see instrs) Type ™_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o _ o _____ 13d
o Other rental credits (soe instrs) Type™_ oo ____ 138
t Alcohol and cellulasle blofual fuels credit (attach Form B478) . .........oiciiiiiiian i ciiiiainns 134
g Other credits (see instructions) ... ... Type ™ 13
Forelgn | 14a Name of country or U.S. possession ....... L _*
TS | BGross Income oM @l SOUICES ... ovvveeieee e 14b
¢ Gross Income sourced at shareholder level ... ... .. ...l e 14¢
Foreign gross income sourced at corporats level
Lo T 14d
@ GENEIBY CAIBGONY - . eeen et eensenee et ts et eetenenansnseeanansseanesetenennnareaesnseenrnns 14e
{ Other (BHach SEEEMEMY) ... ... i sttt taasis it iaraasastarascanasninnes 14f
Deductions aliocated and apportioned at sharshoider leve! -
G IMerest BXPeNSE ... ... iiii it i e ea e 14g
110 1 14h
Deductions sllocated and apportioned at corporate level ib foreign source income
R L R e L 5 143
] General CABGOIY .. .. vt s ettt e iir e e a e iiaaaaey 14§
kOther (BHBch SEIBMENTY ... ... v eii ittt iria ittt tiasan e rarettanatannearensnrnns 14k
Other information
| Total foreign taxes (check one): » [ ] Paid  [] Accrued ....................coce. 14l
m Reduction in taxes available for credit
(BUBCh STEIBIMENT . .. ... .ttt i i e e 14m
n Cther forelgn tax information {atiach siatement)
Alterna- | 158 Post-1986 depreciation edjustment ... e 15a
"u':':l- DAGIUSIEA GAIN OF 108 ...eneneeeirseneeneenetsnernntersrnertasnsresnrsaeesnaaarannennss 15h
mum ¢ Depletion (other than oll and gas) ............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i e anaas 15¢
Tax d Oll, gas, and gethermal properties — GrosS INCOME ...........ovuerereneneeniennenannsaens | 18d
e Oil, gas, and gecthermal properties — deductions .................iiii i, 15
1 Other AMT items (sttach SEBMOND ... ... ... it esiiieieie e iiaiiinesees 154
Rems | 168 Tax-eXempt IMtBrEBt iMCOME .. ... evvuerruerenreneeneensoesersnennenesennsmnneaeneeuensses [ 16a
mﬂﬂ?c' b OHer TAX-BXEMPE INCOMB ....v'veeesenrtseasinennenanenarnaereransenacnsrarrarsrrens 18b
Share- € NONAedUCHDIE BXPOMSESE ... .ccnuiirriirireraaroaaeroniassateiearstrarsareseestnssivansises 16¢c
holder d Distributions (attach stmt if required) (586 IMSIS) .........vveveuneeneeraecaeetrenenanerenaees 16d
¢ Repayment of loans from shareholders . ........... ... oeneenieen i iiiiniiiebiie s 160
Other | 178 IMVeStMBML INCOME ... ... iitiie ittt iaraies e tiir et iatietaataatssa st ttrataranannnans 17z
m.ﬂf:":“' b IPVESHTINE AXPEIISES .. ...\ ceeensenrenanenenananenenananseeenenisesinnesenanieenainnns 17b
¢ Dividend distributions paid from accumulated eamings and profits ..o 17¢
d Cther iterms and amounts
(attach statement)
Recon- | 48 Incomelloss reconciliation. Combine the amounts on lines 1 through 10 in the far right col-
clilation umn. From the result, subtract the sum of the amounts on lines 11 through 12d and fines 141 ....| 18 4,839,
BAA Form 11208 (2010)
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2a Trade notes and accounts receiveble ........

wo~-Nath &b Ww

b Less accumulated depreclation ,.............

12

132 Intangible assets (amorﬂzabla only) .....oons

14
18

aﬁon of Income (Loss) per

" Form 11208 ﬁw) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC. 65-0927126 Page 4

Balance Sheets per Books Beginning of tax year End of tax year
(a) i [ <)

IVermtDres . .uveivirevriaanatieanaacannonns

Téx-exampl sacurities (see instructions) .....

Land {net of any amertization) ..............

Accounts payable .........cooiiiiiiiiiiaa,
Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less than 1 ysar .. ..
Other current tabilities (stiaeh stml) .. ..............
Loans from shareholders ...................
Mertgages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year or more ......
Other liahilities (sitach statoment) . .................
Caphal B196K .....cvvveereicirerneciinnns

With Income (Loss) per Retum
Note: Schedule M-3 required Instead odemﬂa M-1 if total assets are $10 mul!:on of more — ses instructions

1 Net income (loss)patbooks ................ 5 [nwmnwddmbuuhﬂﬂs{wmtlwm
2 Incomamcludedmsmdule 67 on Schedule K, linss 1 through 10
3,9, and 10, ot recorded on o e e (i a Tmmemgtinerest . $_
recorded on books this year not
3 e e K e 1 Evomh 12, O T o T, ot chargad st bk mcome T
and 141 (iternize): year (ftemize);
a Depreciation ....... S aDepreclation.... $_ ___ _______
bTmevelendentortnment. $_ _ 1| e —————
__________________ S 7 Addlines58nd6 .........co0enencnenns
4 ASdlnes ] Hrougn3 . .ocoieeiiceizee 8 _Income (loss) (Schedule K, In 18). Ln 4 less In7 ..

Analysis of Accumulated Adjustments Account, Other stments Account, and
Shareholders' Undistributed Taxable Income Previously Taxed (see instructions)

Accum undls-
B freris accourt | acjustmonts sccount ALz
1 Ralance at beginning of taX year ..o
2 Ordinary income from page 1,1in@21 ... .......ocoiiiiiiiiiinnne 4,839,
3 Otheraddiions ....cvivirnrirnire ittt
4 Lossfrompage 1, lIMB2) ..ottt iaaaean
B OSr FBOUCHONS « . vveveevnensnnnrssrecncnessenenaeaenarnenees
6 Combinelines 1throughS .......vivriviicniiiiiiiiiiiieas 4,839.
7 Distributions other than dividend distributions ......................
8 Balanwalerﬂoftaxmr.S&tractllm’HmmlimG .............. 4,839,

SPSADIM  07/22N0 Form 11208 (2010)
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2010 Final K-1 [[] Amended K-1 OMB No. 1545-0130
Schedule K-1 B Sheareholder’s Share of Current Year income,
(Form 1120%) For calendar year 2010, or tax Deductions, Credits, and Other tems

Depaartment of the T your boginning , 2010 1 |Ordinary business income (loss) [13 |Credits

L Ly by . 4,839.0 | oo

Shareholder's Share of Income, Deductions, | 2 [Nt ol ral estats inzame (loas)

Credits, etc. > See page 2 of form and separate Instructons. ["3 [ orer net remtal income Goss) | |
B nformation About the Corporation 2l i —fmmmrer e e ———
A Corporation's employer identification number afflo 0 o=

65-0927126 Sa|Ordinary dividends
B Corporation's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code
ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC.| 5biQualified dividends 14 |Foreign transactions
110 SHORE DRIVE e
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33404 € |Royalties
7 |Net short-term capital gain (loss) T T T T
€ RS Center where corporation filed retum e __
Ogden, UT 84201-0013 Ba|Net long-term capital gain (loss)
n About the Shareholder - el L L CC L
B (nformatio th ¢ 8b|Collectibles (28%) gain (10ss)
D Shareholder's Identifying number b e =
267-53-19178 Bc{Unrecaptured section 1250 gain
E Shareholder's name, address, cily, state, and ZIP code A S
WILLIAM R. WUMMER 9 |Nst section 1231 gain (loss)
110 SHORE DRIVE
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33404 10 | Other income (loss) 18 |Aliamative minimum tax (AMT) itsms
L e e
Shareholder's percentage of stock L L e e
TR O A YORF et rree s eeereees 100.00000 &
I S S S e
11 |Section 179 deduction 16 mmms&wwm
F 12 |Other deductions T
o]
R e e e o — o — — o —— T ———
I
R N L T S — -
S
U I e e T pu—— — ] — g ——
S
E
(o] 17 |Other information
N
L = e e e o —— v e e s e o - T S e -
Y

*See aftached statement for additional information.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 11208.

SPSAD412 (7115710

Schedute K-1 (Form 11208) 2010



ScheMe ¥-1 {Farm 11205) 2010 ADVANCED NATTONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC. 65-0927126

the codes used on Schedule K-1 for all shareholders and provides summarized r:g:rhng information for shareholders
:grrung and filing information, see the separate Shareholder's in

list identifies
who ﬁle Form 1040. For detailed
instructions for your income tax

1 Ondinary business

Pasive sy
Pamive income
Norpeasive fass
Nonpassive tncome
2 Mot rental real ogtats income (oes)
3  Othwr net rental tncoms (foss)
Net income
Nel loss
4  interest incoow
5a Gniinary dvidersds
5b Qualifed dividens
6 Royites
7 Net shorkimrm capiial gain (ozs)
B3 Nat long-term capitsl gain (oes)
8 b Colleciibies (Z2%) gain (oss)

BC Ursecaphured swction 1250 gain
9  Net ssction 120 gain Joss)

10

n
12

13

Other lrsstaras {icans)

Code

A Other partfalio Income (lasy)

B invsluntary canversions

€ Section 1256 contracts and straddles
D Mining eploration costs racapture
E Other incoms (loms)
Section 179 deduction

Othar deductions

A Caxh contritadions (50%)

B Cash contributions (30%)

€ Noncash contrindions (50%)

D Nanash contritations (30%)

E i AR © o &
F Capitat gain property (20%)

G Contritaions (100%)

H Imvestmant inerest oxpems

| Deductions — royatty income
J Section 39(e)(D expenditures
K Daductions — portfofio (2% floar)
L Deductions — portialio (other)
M Preproductive pariod expenses

N Commercial revitalization deduction from

rahital real estate actvities
O Relorestation sxpense deduction

P Domestic production aetivities informeation

Q Cuaifad production activities Income
R Empioyer's Form W-2 wages
S Othar deductions
Credits
Low-troeme crdit (section 42((E))
A from pre-2008

credit (other) from
B Low-income housing

5 from pos-2007

post-2007 buildings

E WMWWW

roal esixts)
F Ot rental rea) estain credits
G Otar rental gedis
H Undistributed capltal gains credht

J Alcohol and ésliulosic biofusl fusls eredit

J Work opportunity credil
K Disabled aceess credit
L wﬂmuﬂw

crwdlt (section A2(D(5)}
D Lowincame housing cred!t (other) from

Income (Joss). Determine whether the income (loss) is passive
umnpasmasﬂenhfmmmmggfom

Repert on

Sen the Sharsholder's Instructions
Schaxuia E, line 28, column ()
Sdedule E, Ine 28, column (1)
Schaduls E, [ne 28, calumn ()
See tha Shersholder's Instructions

Schedule E, lins 28, column (g)

See e Shamshoider's Instructions

Farm 1040, (e 8a

Form 1040, lina Se

Form 1040, lne Sb

Schadule E, fine 4

Schadude D, line 5, column @

Schedhie D, line 12, column ()
mhgnhmum4

See the Sharsholder's Instructions
Soe the Sherehoider's Insiructions

Sea the Shareholder's Instructions
Ses the Sharehoidar's Instructions
Fom 6781, line 1

See Pub 538

Sea the Shereholder'y Instructions
Ses the Simrehoider's Instructions

See the Sharsholder's
Instructions

Form 4962, line 1
Schacule E, fine 18

Soe the Sharcholder's Instructions
Schedide A, line 3
Schedule A, line 23

See the Sharshokier's instructions

Soe Form E582 instructions

Soo the Shareholder's {nstructions
See Form 8903 Instructions

Farm 8903, Lne 7

Form 83Q3, Tine 17

Sae the Stareholder's Instructions

Sen tha Shareholder's Imstructions
See the Bhareholder's Instrurtions
Form 8586, lina 11

Form B588, (e 11

_]VSuihew:

Form 1040, tne 71, box &

Form 6478, line B

Farm 3884, bre 3

Ses the Shareholder’s Instructions

Form 8344, lina 3

SPSAD412  O7h19Nn0

14

15

16

17

Page 2

Cods

ctions for Schedule K-7 and the

Report on

M Cradit for increaming research activities  Seo the Sharsholder's Instructions

N muwwmm

O Backp withhoiding
P Other credits

Farsign transactions

A Name of coundry or U.S. possession
B Gross income from all sources

Giross incoms
[+ me-dd

Form 8848, line 5
Ferm 1040, fine 61
Sot the Sharsholdar's Instnctiors

L Farm 1116, Part |

Fmimgmssfmomsowmdarcorpomtelewl

D Passive category
E Genora! catagory
F Other

I~ Ferm 1116, Pari |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at sharsholder level

G Intorest expenss
H Othar

Forra 1116, Part |
Farm 1116, Pan 1

Deductions allocated and apportioned &t corporats level to

foreign source Income

1 Passive catagory

J General catagory

K Othar .

Other information

L Tot! foreign taxas paid

M Total formign taxes acenmd

N Roduction bn taxes gvafinble for credit
O Foreign treding gross recsipts

P Extrataritorial income exciusion
Q Omer tormign trameactions
Altsrnative minisasm tax (AMT) Rems
A Post-1985 depreciation adjusiment
B Adusied gain or lass

€ Depietion (other than ol & gas)

D ol gas, & geotherma! — grogs Income

E i, gas, & gootimrmat — daductions
F Othar AN itams

Rems affecting charsholder basis

A Tex-exempt interest income

B Other tax-axamgpt income

C Nondeductiie experses

D Distritutions

E Repsymant of kaans from sharshokders

Other Informafion
A Imvestment incoms
B Investment expermas

rehabilitation expendibures
= mmmldﬂ)

D Basis of enargy propery

of M‘ﬂl‘ crudit

G Recapture of investment credit
H Recapture of other credits

| Look-back interest — completad tong-tarm contracts
J Look-beck imerest — income forecast meted
K Dispositions of property with section 178 daductions

L Racapiure of saction 179 deduction
M Saction 453(D(S) Information
N Baction 453A(c) information
O Section 1260¢h) Information

P intsrest allocahis i production expandihmes

Q cCF nonquaiified withdrewals

R Depletion information ~ ofl and gas
$ Amortization of reforestation csty
T Section 108(7) information

U Other infarmation

} Form 1116, Pari |

Farm 1118, Parl i

Form 1116, Parl i}

Form 1116, ine 12

Form 8373

Form E573

San e Sharcholder's Instructions

———

Seo the Sharehoider's
Inetructions for Form 6251

Form 1040, line Eb

| Sne the Shamholders
Instructions

Form 4552, Iine 42
Form 4852, lne 5

Sos the Sharehoidar's instructions
Sea the Shareholder's Instnactions

Form 8611, line 8

Form 8811, line B

Ses Form 425

Ses the Shameholder's Instructions
Sew Form 8897
Ses Form B8G6

Schedule K-1 (Form 11208) 2010



"~ ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC.  65-0927126

Form 11208, Page 1, Line 19

Other Deductions

Bank Service Charges 450,
Commissions 5,100.
Contributions 2,792,
Equipment ' 6,825,
Glfts/Public Relations 1,163.
Insurance 26,272,
Miscellanaous B64.
Office Supplies 2,689.
Petty Cash 1,408,
Postage and Delivery 128.
Professional Fees 8,296.
Telephone/Cell Phones/Communications 9,704.
Other Otilities 2,168.
Rounding Difference 1.
Total

67,062,

Form 11208, Page 2, Schedule A, Line 5

Schedule A, Other Costs

INVESTIGATIVE COSTS {CC) 12,849,
DOG EXPENSES 3,429,
OTHER K-9 EXPENSES 4,260,
UNIFORMS 6,033,
ROAD PATROL-VEHICLE EXPENSES 14,428,
OTHER INVESTIGATIONS 2,085.
Total

43,084,



L1 COPY

1120S U.S. Income Tax Return for an S Corporation OMB No, 1545-0139

Form 1§ » Do not file ﬂpﬂs ngnz&%ngss d&e h:ogoragon has filed or is 2009

D vonue Sorvi 0 P Soe separate instructions.
For calendar year 2008 or tax year b eginning , 2008, ending .

A S slection effective dait | Uge Empiayer lentification mumber

P:Eei RITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC.,| 65-0927126

B m — u;de ome;-\. . box, S8d Frsucions E Date incorporstad
561600 Ms;i’or T

C Check B Sch M3 . e=nleany
wipchad O EL FL 33404 8

G I the corporation elacting o be &n S corparation beginning with this tax year? Yes [X|No If 'Yes,' attach Form 2553 if not previously filed
H Checkit (M) Final return @ DName change @) Address change

@ [ |Amended retum (8 []S election termination or revocation

| Enter the number of shareholders who were shareholders during any part of the taX YeAN . ... .. viiasreaereesrsaeaereaoioines » 1
Caution. Include trade or business income and on lines 1a h 21, See the instructions for more information.

T 1a Grossreceiporsaies .| 1,307,888 .| b Less relumms end allowances . .| [cgal ™ 1c| _ 1,307,888.
1| 2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line 8} ................ feee st e ah R et e o aeaan s e we e 2 156,921.
N| 3 Gross profi SUDHBCLING 2 oM N8 TC. ..o oocoresreren et s 3 1,150,967.
0| 4 Netgein (loss) from Form 4797, Part II, line 17 (attech FOMM 4797) .......uvminsnsrcrnneaninnnesmnsnnns 4
M1 5 Other Income (1088) (attAch SIBHBMEND) ............oovorssssissssess st 5 —
_16 Total income (loss). Add lines Athrough 5 ... ococeeeeeneeereeeieorene e e > 6 1,150,967,

7 Compensation of OffICers .. ......ooouve it e 7 90,000.
D B Salaries and wages (lass employment credits) .........oviiiiii i B 517,066,
E| 9 Repairs and maintenance .. .. ..o 9 1,223,
B D T U T ERERETTRETER VPP 10 3,333,
B 11 ROAIE eeveeeeee ettt 1 10,468.
T]12 Texes and loanses .....ocooricvuninriins s s 12 75,804.

ol 13 Interest................ PP R | 13 6,826,

's! 14 Deprecialion not claimed on Schedule A or elsewhere on retumn (attach FOrmd562) .......ccccovvvivivrss 14
15 Depletion (Do not deduct ofl and gas depletion.) ... .....ouiiiiiiiiaie e 15
8] 16 AGVBIISING . -cvvvrernsnninieee st s 16
E| 17 Pension, profit-sharing, etc, plans ..o [! - CO P ......... 17
L |18 Employee benefit programs ..............oovviiuiriiniiianes . Al (NN (AR 18
$119 Other deductions (atiach statement) TR -1 1 ¥ 1 S PP 19 48,071,
R|20 Total deductions. Add liNes 7 HoUBN 19.........vevieierrininsrniiss st > 20 1,153,591.

|21 ondinary business income (l08s). Subtract e 20 from NG 6 .....ceusrsrieere ey iaiereeeeeeens n -2,624.
H 220 Puess N ot oo .. A T eeronoeses0ssanaranane 2a
X! b Tax from Schedule D (FOrm 11208) ....vevvneinneiiniirinisirasinennnnes 22b
A ¢ Add Tines 222 and 22b (ses instructions for sadiional tAIBS) ... ........vivnnnnaniansii i ¢
N 23-2009esﬁmateﬂaxpaymntsand2008werpaymantcraditndto2009 ....... 23a
D | ™ b Tax deposited With FOMM 7008 ... c..cereerneeerineaneisnanesnenies: 23b
P| ¢ Credit for tederal tax paid on fuels (attach Form 4136) ..................... Z3c
Al g Add 1188 238 BUOUGN 236, o-vrrores et e 234
M| 24 Estimated tax penalty (see Instructions). Check it Form 2220 is attached .............o..cooeen. »[] |24
E | 25 Amourt owed, I lno 234 i aller than e total ofings 25 end 24, et amaurk oWed ..o =
T|26 Overpayment If line 23d is larger than the total of lines 22c and 24, enter amount overpaid .............. 26
S|z Enter amount from line 26 Credited to 2010 estimated tax ™ | Refunded »{ 27
| T S T R S R S it =

e (RS discuss this retum

Here | AW L\\,.,.LT/ | thefien y Pua W 2 ey o biow

Signature of officar Darte This Yes No
Date Pregarer's S5 o PTIN

o me oy Dol B Woed 1] 18l . . E]\,Zﬁd—lﬂ—glﬂﬂ
Preparer’s Fim's name DAVID K. KUSCHEL, PA N 65-0709345
UseOnly O .9, P 27 Pennock Lane Suite 204

Sre JUPITER FL 33458 Prone . (561) 747-0852
BAA For Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions. 3P3A0112 m Form 11208 (2009)



Form 11205 (2009) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126 Page 2
Cost of Goods Sold (see instructions)

1 Inventory at begINAING OF YBAI . ...\ e vee ettt e 1

B PUICRESES .. .v ittt iairan it e e e e s et e bR sl 2

B COSE OF [BDOP o veveeecnirntan e e e et e e et s e 3 0.

4 Additional section 263A costs (attach statement} ... % STMT.........oiiiiiie i 4

5 Other costs (attach statemenD ... =% STMT ......oiitiiiiii i 5 156,821.

6 Total. Add lInes T HPOUON 5 .. ..o 'uutnenn e et aaett ittt bttt s 6 156,921,
7 irvertory Bt entd OF ¥EAI ... . reiriie e e 7

8 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from line 6.Enterhereandonpage 1,0in@2........coceeiiniiiinninnn 8 156,921.

9a Check all methods used for valuing closing inventory:

()] Cost as described in Regulations section 1.471-3
(@ Lower of cost or market as described in Regulations section 1.471-4
(@ Other (Specify method used and attach explanation.) ™

- e e e A S e e e w S M e

b Check if there was a writedown of subnormal goods as described in Regulations section 1.471-2(€) ..........ooveiiniiiiinininin >
¢ Check if the LIr0 inventory method was adopted this tax year for any goods (if checked, attach FOrm970) .....c.oviirnvnnvirannnns >
d If the LIFO inv¢ ilory method was used for this tax year, enter percentage (or amounts) of closing

invertory compuled under LIFO ... . uiuere et e ] 9d|
o It property is produced or acquired for resle, do the rules of section 263A apply to the corporation? ................. ives [ [no
{ Was thare any change in determining quantities, cost, or valuations between cpeni

and clasi ?gventory? If 'Yes,' attach explanation m ............................... [—IYes [_1 No

Other Information (see instructions)
1 Check accounting method:  a | | Cash b [X|Accnumal ¢ | |Other (specify) ™
2 See the instruct.ons and enter the:

3 Atthe end of Ii:: tax year, did the corporation own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the voting stock of a
domestic corpoiation? (For tules of attribution, see section 267(c).) i Yes,’ attach a statement showing:
{a) name and employer identification number (E!N), () percentage owned, and (c) f 100% owned,
was & QSUD elecion MAET ... .. iui. it ittt i e e et

4 Has this corpor:.tion filed, or is it required to file, a retum under section 6111 to provide information on any
reportable tran.::ction?
§ Check this box * the corparation issued publicly offered debt Instruments with original issue discount ................ >
g check?ril. u;e ~nrp§ratlnn may have to file Form 8281, Information Retumn for Publicly Offered Original Issue
iscount Instr:. - :nts.

..............................................................................................

6 Hthecorporatl < (a}wasal corgoration before it elected to be an S coo?:oration or the corporation acquired
an asset with & .asis determined by reference to its basis (or the basis of any other property) in the hands of a
C corporation and (b) has net unreaiized built-in gain (defined in section 1374(d) )) in excess of the net
recognized bui'* .h gain from prior years, enter the net unrealized built-in gain reduced by net recognized
built-in gain fro:.1 Prior YBAMS ... vivieiiii s it e > s _

7 Enter the accur. ilated earnings and profits of the corporation at the end of the tax yeer ......... $

8 Are the corpor:..on's tolal recelpts (see instructions) for the tax year and its total assels at the end of the tax year less
than $250,0007 !l 'Yes,' the corporation is not required to compiete Schedules L and M-1

.................................

| . hareholders’ Pro Rata Share ltems Total amount
1 Ordimary b 1ness income (loss) (Page 1, iN@ 21) .....eouiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiii e 1 —2,624.
2 Netrenlal I estate income (loss) (attach FOM 825} ..........ooviiiiivniiei i, 2
3a Other grose antal income (JOSS) . .....viveiriiin i 3a
b Expenses fro;. *her rental ctivities (atiach SIRERMBAY . .........eooueeriniiinneinens 3b
11 coternel:  tal income oss). Subtract e 3b f1OM N8 38 ....xo.oovscesciecessinin s 3¢
Cl 4 INMereshini MB L.uiiittiiihtii ettt e 4
O 5 Dividends: 3 OFBINAY GVIABRGS. .......ovoouresssrserssici st s 5a
E 5 QUAITIED IVIBBNGS .+ e venervnerernnsnnserrarecsaenenees | sb|
6 ROYAINES . ..ovesinrte st e e s 6
% 7 Net shorl-tr 1 capital gain (loss) (ettach Schedule D (Form HF-551) 0000000000000 006000880 60BDA0A0BA00E 7
S| 8a Netlong: - capital gain (oss) (atach Schedule D (FOMM 11208)) ....-oooovpovssscossscoessse Ba
b Collectibt +  8%) gaIN QOSS) .. ooviierrrii it e 8b
c Unresgptur..  -iion 1250 gain (atiech sttement) . .. ......ooniiniinn e -1
9 Netsecti.. 231 gain (l0sS) (BHBCh FOrm4797) ........oovviinniineinniiniiiesiain e 9
10 Otherin. {loss) (see Instructions) ... ... ... ... ..., Type ™ 10
Form 1120$ (2009)

SPSADI12 127160



Form 11205 (2009) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC.,

65-0927126 Page 3
Shareholders’ Pro Rata Share ltems (continued) Total amount
beduc- | 11 Section 179 GedUCHON (AHBCH FOMM ABEZ) . ... ..« veuteiiusseeieeaeanarenrseneeassaranenns. 11
BOME | 420 COMIDUIONS .. ...\ ve e ceitee e et eee e vats et esanneaetenrae s taa e aneneeeeaeenn e aananesss 12a
b investment IMerest @KPaNEa . ... oot itiiii it i ia e s crneaaas | 12b
c Section 59(e)(2) expenditures (1) Type™_ __ . @ Amount ™| 12¢
d Other deductions (see Instructions) ... Type ™ 12d
Credits | 13a Low-income housing credit (section 42()(E)) .....covvvniiii ittt i e e e eaas 132
b Low-income housing credit (0ther) ... ...oviiiiin e rrr et rr et ianii st s iaas 13b
¢ Qualified rehabiitetion expenditures (rental real estate) (atbroh Form3488) . ... ..o ieii e e 13c
d Other rental real estate credits (see instrs) Type™_ _ _ __ _ ___ ___________ 13d
o Other rental credits (sse instrs) Type™__ __ o _____ 13e
f Alcohol and cellulosic blofuel fuels credit (aftech Form 6478) . . ....c..vvieiin it aiinnnas 13f
Other credits (see instructions) ...... Type ™ 13 |
Foreign | 14a Name of country or U.S, pessession ....... -
m b GroSS INCOME FrOM BI) SOUTCES .+ v« cvvvervrenenvnsnenennnnsetenenssoseensnssssenensacserenss 14b
¢ Gross income sourced at shareholder level ... .. ... iiiii e s 14¢
Foreign gross income sourced at corporate level -
Bt R o o v T 14d
0 Gl S BONY ..ottt e e e e e a s 14e
f Other (AHBCh SEaEMEN) ... i i ittt iai ittt s et sanstaanataattianaaannnnins 14f
Deductions allocated and epportioned at sharehaider level ||
MFEERETELD a00a000000000000000604 0000006A60G00a00066000005AB00000BE00A05E B0 PABEBONSE 14g
T 1 14h
Deductions allocated and apportioned at corporats level to foreign seurce income
[ 2Tt T 1 14i
| GONBIAl CBIBGOMY -« e ettt ee et eeeeitteeestneseeereneeea e a e e r e e e e aaaa s 14
kOther (BHAch SIRIRMBIL) . ... ..ottt tnreacstaasatarasannioinestnrnanrrrrrenns 14k
Other Information
| Total foreign taxes (checkone): » [ ] Paid [ ] Accrued ........ocoovvvrvvnnnnn.... 141
m Reduction in taxes available for credit
(BHBCH SEEIBIMBID . ... oo e e eeeete et ite e nen e e ete et eaeantaneanee e beraesananaennen 14m
n Other foreign tex information (attach statement) [ |
Alterna- | 15a Post-1986 depreciation adjustment .................viiiiiiiiiieeeriietraereireeaaaaa 15a
|_ bAdjusted gaIN OF 1088 .. .....eiiitiii i it i e b e e 15b
mum ¢ Depletion (other than il @Nd Gas) . .......ovii it it s iaa et 15¢
Tax d Oil, gas, and geothermal properties — gross INCOME .........iveeuererrisininrniissienennns | 15d
e Oil, gas, and geothermal properties — deductions ..............ccociiiiieiiiiienieiiiiieen, 15e
f Other AMT temns (atiach SEBBMENT) . .........c.oueueuiiesisiasseeeinaresessssueesnnsinresss 151
Hems | 16a Tex-exempl interestiNCOmMe ... ..ottt it e 16a
ﬂA"W' b Other 1A -EXemIDt O L ettt ittt i v aareaarerarensannonassasnessuscnnasssonsnsars 16b
5?12!9' ¢ Nondeductible BXPENSES ........ciiui ittt e e e aes 16¢
g:lﬂﬂ;' APIOPRHY GIStHDULONS <. 1\ eveeeeernetiesterns s intessaaeeneeteraaeenienrerarnanaerneens 16d
e Repayment of loans from shareholders ...........co0iiiiiiiiionin it ii it 168
Other 170 IMVeStMEnl IOOMIE .. ittt i ie e ia s ties i i iatsiranecrsessrasietasensnsaassiasasnnns 17a
'l"'f::l'“' B IMVESIMENE BXPEASES - .. e.vveeerensestenenenensnensenesensnssanansieteeetetrneaeannnens 17b
¢ Dividend Jistributions paid from accumulated eamnings and profits ...l 17¢
d Other iteiis and amounts
(attach s'..tement)
"~ . . . . i
iaon | 18 e cesut. Sxmwact o sur of e S on ines 1 ¥irough 150 and lnes 141 ....| 18 -2,624.
BAA Form 11205 (2009)
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Bal:nce Sheets per Books Beginning of tax year End of tax year

Form 11205 iﬁi ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., €5-0827126 Page 4

oo~y h W

10a Buildings and other deprecieble assets.......
b Less accumulated depreciation .............
T1aDepletable assets ...................ce 0
b Less accumulated Jdepletion .................

12

13a Intanglble assets (umortizeble only) .........
b Less eccumulated amortization ..............

14

Assels () 7))

INVertOMBS ..vvvee vt iirraurreierians
U.S. government obligations ...............
Tax-exempt securiiies (see instructions) .....
Other current assets (:.iichstmd) . ............... i
Loans to shareholders .............. .0
Mortgage and real estate loans ..............
Other Investments (atlach stafement). ...............

Land (net of any &..ortization) ..............

Other assets (aftachstmb) ..................
Total @588ts . ...ovviieiiiiiii i

Labiliies and Shareholders' Equity
Accountspayable ..................oeiill
Mortgages, notes, boncs payeble In less than 1 year . ...
QOther currant llabilities /aitach stmf) .. Im. .18.8St..

19 Loans fromsharetiolders ...................
20 Morigeges, notes, bond: peyable in 1 yeer or more ...,
21 Other liabllities (attad): .tatement) . .................
22 Capital S10CK . .vvrrenriieennaiaaneaas
23 Additionat paid-in capital ...................
24 Retalned @AIMINGS .. v vvvivvvrraviocrarnarns '
25  Adjuetments o shareh 'ders’ equity (attstmt) . ....... i 10,384,
28 Lesscostoftreas. ystock..................
27 Total liabilities an.. shareholders' equity ..., 88, 018. 70,394.
Rcconciliation of income (Loss) per Books With Income (Loss) per Return
Nc :: Schedule M-3 required instead of Schedule M-1 if total assets are $10 million or more — ses Instructions
1 Netincome (loss) perbooks ................ 5 Income recorded on books this yser not Included
2 Income included on Scledule K, fines 1, 2, 3¢, 4, 58,6, 7, on Schedule K, lines 1 through 10 (temlze):
£a, 9, and 10, not recc: ded on books this year (ftemizex o Tex-emempt interest . §
3 Expenses recordc ‘on books this year not 6 Deductions included on Schedule K, lines 1 through
g}%q?:ld (i?g n?lgg?‘ le K, lines 1 through 12, &% n)?t charged against book income this
a Depreciation ....... S o _____ a Depreciation.... §_ _
b Vrevel erd entet@ls . $___ __ ______| | ________~————————"""
_____________________ 7 Addlines5and6 ......................
4 Addlines 1ihrour13 ... ... .cooviniiinnnas. 8 _Income (loss) (Schedule K, In 18). Ln 4 lessin? ...
A alysis of Accumulated Adjustments Account, Other Adjustm
SI.argiolders' Undistributedl'raxable Income gf"eviously axed (es'gg agt%gt%n.s')‘d
Accumula c} Sharehol undls-
adﬁglments ;eé.;dmﬂ adjustr%)er?tghglt':cowﬂ (m %mww
1 Balance atbeglnt g of tAX YEAT .....vviveriniiiiininreiiiiiananss 73,018, T
2 Ordinary income . -mpage 1,line21 ...................0l,
3 Otheraddlions ....coooor ittt i i i s
4 Lossfrompage 1.0ine 2T . . .oiiiiiiiiiiiiie e i 2,624.
§ Other redUuCtionNS .. .coovuvrirnsninrerrnrnsniriersrisriarnssnsnnies
6 Combinelines 1t ough5 ... 70,384,
7 Distributions othe: nan dividend distributions ......................
@ Balance atend o: 1 year. Subtract line 7 from line6 .............. 70,304,

SPSADI34 1271608 Form 11208 (2009)



671109

20&9 [ ] Finat k-1 [ Amended K-1 OMB No. 13450130
Scheduie K-i B Sharehoider's Share of Current Year income,
(Form 1120S) For callndar year 2009, or tax Deductions, Credits, and Other tems

Department of the Treasury year baginning » 2009 1 [Ordinary business Income (loss) |13 [Credits

intarma) Revenue Service

ending ' -2,624. | __ __ __ _______

Shareholder's Share of Income, Deductions, | 2 't i ree! este income (loss)

Credits, etc. > -ee page 2 of torm and separate instructions. [ 3 |oiher net rental Income (oss) it
B (nformation About the Corporation P e— ittt
A Corporation's emr ~yer identification number e

65-0927126 5a{Ordinary dividends
B Corporation's nan - . address, city, state, and ZIP code
ADVANCED NATI AL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC.,| ShiQualified dividends 14 |Foreign transactions
ADVANCED NATI VAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC. |
110 SHORE I .IVE 8 [Royalties
RIVIERA BE7 'H, FL 33404 I
7 [Net short-tarm capital gain (loss)
C RS Center where .rporation filed retumn I
Ogden, UT 1201-0013 Ba|Nat long-term capital gain (loss)
. atiol e ittt
I Infor. ation About the Shareholder RS S %) e ()
D Shareholder'side. ing number S
267-53-197¢ 8e|Unrecaptured section 1250 gain
E Sharsholder's na:  address, city, state, and ZIP code e
WILLIAM R. ‘''UMMER 9 |Net section 1231 gain (loss)
110 SHORE i. [VE
RIVIERA BE’ .i, FL 33404 10 |Other income (Joss) 15 |Alternative minimum tx (AMT) items
Shareholder’ age of stock = e S S = S o R e e e L
B o e a1 s B 100,00000 &
11 [Section 179 deduction 16 |ltoms effecting sharsholder basia
F 12 |Other deductions Tttt
0
R e e e e e . S MR — — b o e e e e -
|
R e s s e — e — e — e I S S S E—
]
U e s e s . e ey et e R TR S e e e — e e T S T S R —— e =
]
E ———
0 17 |Other information
N
L f e e e — e - —— L e ] e e e -
Y
*See attached statement for additional information.

BAA For Paperwork R.- iuction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1120S.

SPSAMIZ 121515
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Sthedie K1 (Form 11" 'S) 2009 ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65~0927126 Page 2
This list identifies the .  les used on Schedule K-1 for all shareholders and provides summarized r:g:rting information for shareholders
n

who file Form 1040. F..  etailed raporting and filing information, see the separate Shareholder's | ctions for Schedule K-1 and the
instructions foryouric  me tax »
1 Ordinaty businessinc. » (lons). Detarmine whether ths income (ess) bs passive Code Report on
or nonpassive and enl. 1 your return i follows: M Crufil for increasing research activities Sos the Shareholder's Instructions
. for )
- :::xtm . N Credit wmlmﬂyw Form 8846, lne 5
Passha Shersholder's Instructiors O Saciup withhalding Form 1040, tine 61
Passhe nome Schadule E, Une 28, column (g) P Omer A .
Nonpassive s Schedule E, ine 28, columm () crediis Sharsholder's Instructions
Nonpassive incomsa Schadula E, Iire 28, column (D
2 Nt retad rual astate i vme (loss) Sen the Sharehokders Instructions Ll FA"‘""":W" -
Name of coumby o U.S. possession
3 othemstrntalinco  oss) B Gross Incame fram all sources
Net Income Schedule E, [ine 28, column (g) . |- Form 1116, Pan |
Not loss Soe the Sharcholdar's Instructions C Grass Income saurced at
4 triwrest income . Form 1040, line Ba Foreign gress income sourced at corporate level
5.3 Ordirary dividands Farm 1040, fine 3a D Passie catngery orpo
5b Qualified dvidends Farm 1040, line b E General cxisgary - Form 1116, Part |
6 Royaities Schaduls E, line 4 F Other _
U ki L R0 ) e DL ) Deductions allocatsd and apportioned at shareholder level
B Netlongtem capil ! n (loss) Schadula D, fine 12, columm () G interest experma Form 1116, Part |
LLCE = P e ) bt Soin roristest, line 4 H Otwr Form 1136, Part|
B¢ Unrecaphired section 50 gain See the Sharsholder's Instructions Momalimwwmmmwb
9 Netsection 1281 galn . 39) See the Shareholder's Instructions lmﬁm
10 Othwr incoms Joss) J Genenl category Form 1116, Pari |
Me K Other
A Other portfollo Incoine (loss) Ses the Shareholder's Instructions Other information
B Inwaluntary comver s Ses the Sharshoider's Instructions L Tote! foreign taxes pakd Form 1116, Part I
C Section 1256 o ! s and straddles Form 6781, line 1 M Tota! foreign taxes accrued Farm 1116, Part U
D Mining explorsi.. .t recapture oo Pub 835 N Raduetion in taxes avallable for cedl ~ Form 1116, ine 12
E Other income (... Ses the Sharehoider's Instructions O Foreign trading grazs receipts Form E573
11  Sectian 179 deductin See the Sharshgider's Instructions P Extretemiorial o et Form BE73
12 Other decuctions Q Ottwr foreign transactions See the Shareholder's Instructions
A Cash contributions - 0%) 15 Altwmative mintram tax (ANIT) Hurres
B Cazh contributions : :0%) A Poai-1986 depreciation adfustment ]
€ Noncash contribuli: s (50%) B Adfusied gain of loss
D Noncash cantribi: 3 (30%) See the Stareholder's C Depiction (ather tan oil & ga) Goe the Stareholders
E Wﬁm’! to B 50% ctions D o, gas, & geothermal — gross neme :m;‘,:'ﬁ,
" E 0, gas, & gecfwermal ~ deductions
F Coplaigaine  @0%) F Other AMT items _
G Contributions (10." ; 16
) Rom sharsholder bazis
H investmant bntar.  -xpersm ki) e A 'ra:m‘-ewmm Form 1040, line &b
| Deductions — m,.. - Income Schedula E, line 18 B Oer tax = '
J Section He)R) e unditires Soe the Shareholder's (nstructions p exmpt incorna Seo the
K Deductions — pail io (2% floar) Schedule A, lins 23 D Nordaductid & : - lm&udnﬂuu
L Deductions — p.-*  io (other) Schedule A, line 28 E Repayment of ioans from sharsholders
M Preproductive p.  expemas See the Sharahoider's Imtructions 17
Ine  tion daduction fram F
" et saremwtsni ) bt
O Reforestation e, 2 daduction Sen tha Shareholkder's Instructions c rebabiliats
P Domestic prod.  aclivities information  Seo Form 8903 instructions (:uﬂ-rﬂnnmnlalraalml m")'"h"" See the Shamhoider's Instructions
Q Quellfied produ,”  1etivities income Form £903, line 7 D Basis of enargy property Ses tha Shareholder's Instructicrs
R Employer's Fou . . wages Form 8943, line 15 E of low-Incomne housing credit ‘
S Other deductions See the Shareholdar's Instructions (om0 Fom 8611, line 8
13 Cwdits F Recapturs of low-income housing credi Form 8511, e
A ﬁ%mmm peinos l:':dil(udhl%@) Sea the Sharsholder's Instuctions G Recapturn of investment credit Ses Form 4255
B Low. h.  credtt (other) from H Reczptu of other credits Ses the Stereholder's Insinxctiona
pre-2008 buit..m: See the Sharsholdar's Instructians | Look-back Ertarest — enmptatad long-tsrm contracts See Form 8637
Low-income h...  credit {saction 42(0)())} ] J Loak-hack interest — income forecast method Ses Form 8966
c frem post-2007 ngs Form BEBS, line 11 K o ry . -
D Lowincomene ~ Codlhedtom o em 8885, tine 11 L Recaptura of section 17 deduction
E Qualified rehat «n expanditures (rentsl M Section 453(0() nformation
real estaie) See the Sharehoiders N Bection 453A(c) Infommation
F Cther rental rei  .ita credits Instructions (4] Section 1260(b) inforration
G Other rental cre P Interext allocabla to production expenditures oL
H Undisibuted . - gains credit Form 1040, line 70, box @ Q CCF nonqualified witkirgwals ™ instructions
| Aleohol and «  biofusl fusis credit ~ Form 6478, lina 7 R Depistion information — oll end gas
J Workopportu il i Wil oLt S Amertization of reforestation costs
K Disabled acc: H l See the Shareholder's Instructions T Bection 108() Information
L o o Form B84, line 3 U Other information

SPSAD412

121509

Schedule K-1 (Form 1120S) 2009



. S ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126
Form 112", Page 1, Line 19
Other De ctions
Bank S¢ vice Charges 62,
Donatic a/Contributions 2,755,
Dues an¢ Subscriptions 101.
Oniforii.: 6,065.
Utilit— ] - 5' 4281
Teleph o 11,368,
Profes onal Fees 13,528.
Poataq: and Delivery 413.
Office upplies 5,758,
Miscel:. neous Service Fees _1,450.
Golf Ci t 743.
Glfts/ blic Relations/Advertising 400,
Total 48,071.
Form 112 3, Page 2, Schedule A, Line 4
Schedulc . , Additional 263A Cost
MATERI. $/EQUIPMENT
DOG HR.: LERS & TRAINERS
PATROL XPENSES-Vehicle & Transportation
INVEST . -ATIONS
Unifon
Other . penses-credit cards
Sales x_Expense
Total
Form 11: -, Page 2, Schedule A, Line 5
Schedul: ., Other Costs
OPERAT iS/Maintenance/Insurance 49,391.
ROAD F ROL 44,626,
K-9 Ex nses 21,745.
OTHER VESTIGATIVE SERVICES 41,159.
Total %921'
Other C. 1t Liabilities:
11208, ¢ :dulel,Line 18

Beginning of End of

Other ¢ ent Llabllitles: tax year tax year
Line ¢ <Credit -drawn down in 2008 I 25,000. l
Total

25,000.



L COPY

1120S U.S. Income Tax Return for an S Corporation OMSB No, 15430130
Form > D:ﬂnaothf_ile t!!;is form untl:ssl. etgte t:%repomsion has r;i{l?d orls 2008
ching Form 2553 to e an S corporation.
] Rovon Bogp. > See separate instructions.
For calendar year 2008 or tax year beginning . 2008, ending ,
A S election effeciive date | 1o the [Name D%Wﬂ identification manber
Egel ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY § INVESTIGATIONS INC.,| 65-0927126
B ﬁu‘ﬁ%&?’m } c:))de Other- Number, streel, and room or sute no. ¥ a F.0, box, se8 nstuchons. E Date incorporated
1 M.snei. 110 SHORE DRIVE
Checl if Sch M-3 nntor |Ciy ortown, state, and ZIF code ; o p—
¢ e D ‘rype F {s8a insinctions)
RIVIERA BEACH ) FL 33404 3 90,000.
G s the corporation eiecting o be an § corporation beginning with this tax year? Yes [X|No If Yes, attach Form 2553 if not previously fifed

H Checkit: (1) | |Finelrsrn @ [ [Namechange (@ [_|Address change
@ Amanded return )] [:] S election termination or revocation

|__Enter the number of shareholders who were shareholders during any part of the taxyear .................................... e 1
Cautlon. Includs trade or business income and expenses on lines 1a through 21. Seg the instructions for more information.

" 1@ Gross moeipts or sales .. 1,024,135 b Lsss retums and aliowances .. | ¢ Bal ™ 1¢ 1,024,135,
1| 2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, e 8 ... 2 768,117.
S| 3 Gross profit. Subtractine 2 rom fine T, ||| 3 256,018,
0| 4 Netgain (loss) from Form 4797, Part i, line 17 (aitach Form A797) o 4
E| 5 Otherincome (ose) (atimch statement).......................... ..o 5

15 TotalIncome (loss). Add lines Strough 5 ........oveeeeerieiiiiiiiieeiiiennanannn o > g 256, 018.

7 Compensalion of officars ..........ouvvveniiiiiii 7 75,045,
8 Salaries and wages (less employment credits) ...........................cciiiins 8 9,315,
D . h
E| 9 Repalrsandmalntenanca ............... ) 4,374.
B 10 Baddebls ... 10
CIAT Ronts .o e e 11 23,619.
1|' 12 Taxegandliconses ...............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 12 68,431.
o | DG 500020000006900055m5 00508 95600 D0DDAEEAGU007A P A AEEAED 4R AARADACA AR08 SR Ao | 13 3,009,
's‘ 14 Depreciation not claimed on Schedule A or elsewhere on return (altachFormd562...................... 14
15 Depletion (Do not deduct oll and gas depletion.) ... ... 15
Z[16 Advertising ...........oocoeiiiiiiiiin P 16 3,613.
£ 117 Pension, profit-sharing, ste, plans ............................... CO P ........... 17
N| 18 Emplayee bensfit programs .......................ccovi, Lo L e T 18 3,794.
|19 Other deductions (attach statement) ... ... SSTMT 19 70,029,
2|20 Total deductions. Add lines 7through 19t > 20 261,229,
21_ Ordinary business Income (loss). Subtract line 20 from line 6 ...........cooveveeeenenn, oo 21 -5,211.

T | 2" e Tty o o LFO rocaptus . 2a
X! b Tex from Schedule D (Form 11208) ...............oocouevooen 22b
A © Add lines 22a and Z2b (see instructions for additional B8S) .. ..............oiiiiiii i 2¢c
N | 23a 2008 estimated tax payments and 2007 overpayment credited to 2008 .. .. ... 23a
Pl b Tax deposited with Form 7004 .................. ... 236
4 ¢ Credit for federal tax paid on fuels (attach Form4136) ..................... 23¢
¢ d Add lines Z3athrough 23c..............cooiiii i 23d
M' 24 Estimated tax penally (see instructions). Check it Form 2220 is attached ...................... . »[] (24
N | 25 Amourt owod. I ine 234 Is smllr than the ttal of Ines 225 and 24, onar amourt e ... 2
T| 26 Overpayment !t line 23d is larger than the total of lines 22¢ and 24, enter amount overpaid .............. 26
S| 27 Enter amount from line 26 Credited to 2009 estimated tax ™ | Refunded > 27
slgn buier, F 2 e, G, e ol Doclraton o papare e b S TP Shes nd saemarty,and b b bestof my owteds d

thet IRS discuss this retum
Here 1, S X Wy | aehaty ) _ Pua T T o
Signature of officer Oztn Titla Yes Ne
N Date Preparer's SSM or PTIN
i . gﬁL o, 0 2 eligin | oo K] 264-19-9190

;::'mrg Finn's name DAVID K. KUSCHEL, PA EN 65-0709345

UseOnly & 0oles, P 27 Pennock Lane Suite 204 :
o s JUPITER FL 33458 Phoneno. (561) 747-0852
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. SP3AOMIZ 123008 Form 11208 (2008)

COPY COPY
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Form 11208 (2008) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126 P_atz
ﬂjost of Goods Sold (see instructions)
1 Inventory t Beginning of year ...................oiiiiiiiiii 1
2 PUICIBIBS ... cctrtrie ettt e 2
3 COSLOPIADO ... ottt 3 652,504,
4 Addiﬁonalsecﬁonwcosts(auadxstatemnv e STMT . 4 53,395,
S Other costs (attach statement) ... . . STMT.........oooiiiiiiiinineaieniie e 5 62,218.
6 Total Addlines 1 Brough5..........oovviieiiiiiiiiieee e 6 768,117.
7 Inventory el end OfYBar ... e e 7
8 Cost of goods seld, Subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here and on Pagel,line2........................... 8 768,117.
9a Check all methods used for valuing closing invertory:

(o] Cost as described in Regulations section 1.471-3
@& Lower of cost or market as described in Regulations section 1.4714
(@) Other (Specify method used and attach explanation.) ™

b Check if there was a writedown of subnormal goods as deseribed in Regulations section 1.471 -2(::-) ----------------- [ E

................................

¢ Check if the LIFO Inventory method was adopted this tax year for any goods (if checked, attach Form S70)

d If the LIFO inventory method was used for this tax year, enter percentage (or amounts) of closing
inventory comp! underLIFO .................n....

.........................

-----------------

f Was there any change in determining gquantities, cost, or valuations between openi
and closing inventory? If ‘Yes,' attach explanation o)

Other Information (see instructions)

1 Check accounting method; a[:lCash b X|Accrual cDOH'ier(specify)" __________________
2 See the instructions and enter the:

a Buslness octily ™ Security Company ___ b Product or sarvica ... ™ Security. Company

3 Atthe end of the tax year, did the corporation own, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the voling stock of a
domestic corporation? (For rules of attribution, see section 267(c).) If Yes,' attach a staternent showing:
() name and employer identification number (EIN), (b) percentage owned, and (¢} if 100% owned,
WBS 8 GSUD CIBCHON MBOB? ....ovntiiesetottinttiier et er ettt raen e s s asessnemneee s e ses oo

4 Has this corporation filed, or is It required 1o file, a retumn under section 63 11 to provide information on a
reportable ransaction? ... ... e ONON B

5 Check this box if the corporation issued publicly offered debt instruments with original issue discount ................

If checked, the corporation may have to file Form 8281, Information Return for Publicly Offered Origlnal Issue
Discount Instruments. ' J 0

—— e m——

...................

6 If the corporation: (a) was a C corporation before it electedto bean § cg;poraﬁon or the corporation acquired
an asset with a basis determined By reference to its basis (or the basis of any other Property} in the hands of a
C corporation and (b) has net unrealized built-in gain (defined in section 137 (d)él)) in excess of the net
recognized buift-in gain from prior years, enter the net unrealized built-in gain reduced by net recognized
bullt-in gain from prior years ... > e __

7 Enterﬂ*\eawmmatedearningsandpmﬁisofﬂ\ecorporaﬁonattheendofmetaxyear ......... $

B Are the corporation's total receipts (see instructions) for the tax year and its total asssts at the end of the tax year less
than $250,0007 If "Yes,' the corporation is not required to complete SchedulesLand M-1 . ........................... ..

Shareholders’ Pro Rata Share tems Total amount
1 Ordinary business income (loss) (page 1, line 21) .__............ooo. ... -5,211.

................................................

................................................

...........................................

4 InterestinEomB «....o.ouiiiiii i
S Dividends: a Ordinary dividends

.....................................................

6 Royalies ...

LnoP mEooz—
b |
4
g
&
3
g
&
[ =]
5.
-
g
=
g
g
g
o
g
A |

Ba Net long-term capital gain (loss) (attach Schedule D (Forn 11205)) ............co.cooeeeeoie o 8a
b Collectibles 28%) gain (0SS) .........oooiiiviiiiinnn 8h

10 Other income (10SS) (50€ IMSTUCHONS) . .. ... .. vivu ettt e v ieiiieerasinssson e 10

Form 11208 (2008)

SPSAD112 123018



Form 11205 (2008) ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126_ Page 3
Shareholders’ Pro Rata Share ftems (continued) Total amount
Deduc- | 11 Section 179 deduction (attach Fom4662) ........................... . .. . 11
HOME 1 128 COMBUIONS ... ... 120
b Investment interest expense ... 12b
¢ Section 53(e)(2) expenditures (1) Type>™_ _ _ ___ @ Amount ™| 12¢
d Other deductions (see instructions) ... Type ™ 12d
Credits | 13a Low-income housing credit (section 420G ..........oeeeereres 13a
b Low-income housing credit (other) .......................cooiiiiii 13b
< Qualified rehabilitation expenditures (renta) real estate) (attach Form468) .. ..............cooiiii o 13¢
d Other rontal real estate credits (see inst) Type™________ 13d
o Other retal cradils (see insts) Type™_________ T 13e
1 Alcohol and callulosic biofuel fusls credit (attach Form BA78) .o 131
g Other credits (ses instructions) ... ... Type ™ 13
Forelgn | 14a Name of country or U.S. possession ... ... Y e
I?ﬂ::s b Gross income from all sources ... T T T T T TTIITS 14b
€ Gross income sourced at shareholder level ........................................... 14¢
Foreign gross income sourced at corporate level
dPBSSIVE CBUBGOIY .........uuiiiiiieiiiiiiii e 1ad
© Genaral CalBgOIY ... ..o e Tde
# Other (attach statement) ............................ooe 141
Deductions allocated and apportioned at sharehoider fevel!
B IMBTS BKPENSE ...ttt e e 14
BOIIBE L e 14h
Deductions allocated and apportioned at corporate level {o foreign source income
I Passive Category ... .....oooiii it 14i
J General category ... 14j
k Other (attach SEEBMBNY ..ot 14k
Other Informaticn
| Total foreign taxes (check one): » [ | Paid (] Acorved ................... ... 14l
m Reduction in taxes available for credit
(Blfach SRBMENY ... e 14m
n Other foreign tax information (attach statement)
Alterna- | 15 Post-1986 depreciation adjustment .................0.. .0 o 15a
f‘l\':;_ bAdusted galnorloss ... 15b
mum ¢ Depletion (other than ofl and gas)........................c.co i 15¢
Tax d Oil, gas, and geothermal properties — gross income ...................................... 15d
m ¢ Oil, gas, and geothermal properties — deductions ........................................ . 15e
t Other AMT Homs (afsch Stalement) .......................coooivvueerianensoieeenoono,. 151
Rems 16a Tax-exempt Interest income ... 162
e;’:" b Other tax-exemptincome ............c..oooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 16b
Share- ¢ Nondeductible expenses ... 16c
g:g:f d Property dIStributions ................o. e 16d
o Repayment of loans from shareholders . ..............ccuuiiseeeiineiinnninsiino, 16e
Other 17alnvestmentincome ... 17a
:'}‘f:l"‘“' blnvestment expenses .................coiiiiiiiiiiii 17b
¢ Dividend distributions paid from accumulated earnings and profits ... 17¢
d Other items and amounts
(atiach statement)
Recon- | 18 |ncomefloss reconclitation, Combine the amounts on fines 1 through 10 in the far ri%ht col-
clilation umn. From the result, subtract the sum of the amounts on lines 11 through 12d and fines 141 ... .| 18 -5,211.
BAA Form 11208 (2008)
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ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC

LW 65-0927126

Page 4

Balance Sheets per Books

Beginning of tax year

End of tax year

Form 11208 iﬁi
Agsets

(@) |

o) {c) id

......................................

40,000.

........

...............

80,000.

40,000.

90,000.

................

..................

oo~ bW

................

10a Buildings and other depreciable assets

b Lass accumulated depreciation
11a Depletable assets
b Less accumulated deplation .................
12 Land (net of any amortization)
13a Intangible assets (amortizable only)
b Less accumulated amortization

..............

..............

14
15

Total assets

Liabilitles and Shareholders' Equity
Accounts payable
Mortgages, notes, bonds payable in less than 1 year ... .
QOther current llablities (atiseh stmf) . . Ln. .18 . St .
Loans from shareholders ...................

Morigages, notes, bonds payable in 1 year or more

...............................

..........................

40,000, 20, 000.

25,000.

Other linbilitias (aitach shatement)

Capltal stock
Additional paid-in capital

-------------------

Retained eamings
AdJustments o sharsholders' equity (att stmt)

..........................

78,229, 73,018,

Less cost of treasury stock

..................

YRR URNES

Total liabilities and shareholders' egui

Reconciliation of Income (Loss) per Books With Income (Loss) per Return

78,228, 98, 018.

Note: Schedule M-3 required instead of Schedule M-1 If total assets are $10 millian or more — ses instructions

1 Net income (loss) perbooks .........c.0nus. S Incoms racordad on books this year not Ineluded
2 Income included on Schedule K, lines 1, 2, 3c, ?ﬁns:‘ 57 on Schedule K, lines 1 through 10 (ftemize):
Ba, 9, and 10, not recorded on books this year (ftemize): a Tax-exempt interest . $
3 I—Ex_ ;n-s-a; recorded on bocks this year;ot ) 6 De;u-c:a;ns:n;h;a; o_n ;ch;d;!e— K,_Ii;as_l:h;u;h-
included on Scheduie X, lines 1 through 12, : ; :
and 141 (itemize): &rﬂg%mieg:ﬁ charged against hook income this
a Depreclation ....... S a Depreclation.... $

8 Immglg}gﬂulaslnlgmuln?

4 Addlines 1through3, .. .ocvieeiioiiiuan..
_ﬁalysis of Accumulated Adjustments Account, Other Adjustments Account,
Shareholders’ Undistributed Taxable Income Previously Taxed (see instructions)

d

(a) Accumulated (b) Other
adjustments account | adjustments account

1 Balance albeglnning of tAX Year ........cvvvviiriiiriiinnraarnnns 78,229,

2 Ordinary income frompage 1, lin@e21 ...........coooivviiinninnnn.

3 Otheraddiions .......ocoiieiir ittt it caraneranrniaes —l

4 Lossfrompage 1, line 2 ... oottt it 5,211,

5 Other raductions . ..ooiirn ittt re i et it s e aarany

6 Combinelines 1 HoUgh 5 .. .o ittt ittt e raannes 73,018.

7 Distributions other than dividend distributions ......................

8 Balance at end of tax ysar, Subtract line 7 from line6 .............. 73,018,

Form 11205 (2008)



72104

2008 Final K-1 [ 1 Amended K-1 OMB No. 1545.0130
Schedule K-1 IR sharcholder's Share of Current Year Income,
(Form 11205) For calendar year 2008, or tax Deductions, Credits, and Other ttems
Department of the Treasury year beginning » 2008 1 |Ordinary business income (loss) |13 (Credits

Internal Revenus Service ending . _5'—2];:1:.__—- ---------------

Shareholder's Share of Income, Deductions, | 2 [Nst et resl stet Incame oss)

Credits, etc. > Ses page 2 of form and separate Instructons. [~ G e ot rerial nooma Qoss) | |~~~ —-----
B nformation About the Corporation e o Rl P
A Corporation's employer identification number I

65~-0927126 Sa|Ordinary dividends
B Corporation's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code
ADVANCED SATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC.,| 3bjQualified dividends 14 [Forelgn transactions
ADVANCED NATIOMARL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC. ]
110 SHORE DRIVE 6 |Royalties
RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404 )
7 |Net short-term capital gain (loss)
€ IRS Center where corporation filed return e
Ogden, OT B4201—M 8a|Net long-term capital gain {loss)
- lnformaﬂon / Lh out the Shareholder 8h Collectibles (28%) gain (IOSS) IS R S
D Shareholder’s identifying number = .=
267-53-1978 8c|Unrecaptured section 1250 gain
E Shareholder's name, address, city, state, and ZIP code -8 -
WILLIAM R. WUMMER 9 (Net section 1231 gain (loss)
110 SHORE DRIVE
RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404 10 (Other income (loss) 15 |Alternative minimum tas (AMT) items
Shareholder's percentage of stock ity bk T e R e e ket T
7 gt U e O 100.00000 &
11 |Section 179 deduction 16 [Hems affecting shareholder basis
F 12 [Other deductions N T
0
R ==, e, _— P e - —
|
R e . - —— e
]
U e e e e —— s o e e - o o ——
]
E e B e R S,
0 17 |Other information
N
L [ e = - — - [ - -
L
*See attached statement for additional information.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 11208. Schedule K-1 (Form 1120S) 2008

SP3AD4IZ 1210708



) Schedule K-1 (Form 1120S) 2008 ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126

This list identifies the codes used on Schedule K-1 for all s
i rting and filing inform
[}

who file Form 1040, For detailed re
instructions for your income tax a7}

71 Ordinary business income floss). Dehnninemh Income (lass) Is passive

or nonpassive and enter an your return as fol

Passiva losy
Passive incoms
Nonpassive loss
Normarsive income

11  Section 170 daduction

B Ry a sox
F Capital grin proparty %)
G Contrintions (100%)

H Investment interest sxpenss
1 Deductions — rovaly income
J Section 59(e)(2) expenditures

Commercial revitalization deduction from
N mnhlréaleshbeacﬁvibcs

O Reforestation sxpense deduction
P Domestic production activities information
Q Qualified production activities incams
R Empioyer's Form W-2 wages
S Other dadurtions
13 Credits
.| ihg credid
Amwmim%% (section 42(D(S))
Low-income housing credi (other) from
8 pre-2008 bulldings
incoms credit (saction 42(D(S))
C o peray
cradit from
D wm (ather)
Qualified rebabilitation expendiures (rantal
= real estzie)
F Other rental real estats credits
G Other rental cradits
H Undistributed capital gains credit
1 Atcohol snd cethulosic biofus! fusls credit
J Work opportunity credit
K Disabled access credit

L Ewnmwwl

Report on

Sen the Shareholdar's Instructions
Schedule E, line 28, column (g)
Schedule E, line 28, colummn ()
Schaduls E, lina 28, columm (@
See the Shareholder's Instructions

Schedule E, [ine 28, column (g)
Seo the Sharholder's Instructions
Farm 1040, lina 8a '
Farm 1040, lina 92

Form 1040, {ine 8%
Schedula E, [ne 4
Scheduls D, line 5, column ()
Schedule D, line 12, exlumn M

23% Rats Galn Worlghest, [ine 4
(Schadule D irstnactions)

See the Shareholder's Instntions
See the Shareholdars Instructions

Sea the Starshoider's Instructions
Sen the Shareholder's Instructions
Form 6781, Tine 1

Ses Pub 535

See tha Shareholder's Instructions
See the Sharcholder’s Instructions

Seq the Sharsholdsr's
Instructions

Form 4352, line 1
Scheduls E, line 18

Ses the Shamhoider's Instructions
Schadule A, line 23
Scheduls A, Ine 28

See the Shareholder's Instnections

Ses Form 8582 Inxtructions

See the Sharsholders Instructions
See Form A903 Instructions

Form 6903, ina 7

Form 8903, line 15

See the Sharsholdar's Instructions

See the Sharshoider's Instructions
Seo the Shamhoider's Instructions
Farm B588, line 11
Form 8388, lna 11

}F’W

Farm 1040, line 68, box a

Form 6478, Ine §

Form 5884, [ne 3 .
See tha Sharehoider's Instructions ™

Form 8344, line 3

SPSAD412  12n0/m8

harehelders and p
ation, see the se

rovides summarized reporting information for shareholders

parate Shareholder's Instructions for Schedule K-1 and the

14

15

16

17

Code Report on

M Crdit for incrassing ressarch activitiss See the Sharehulder's Instructions
for

N Credit mmwmw Foam 8846, line 5

O Badup withhokding Form 1040, line 62

P Other credits Seo the Sharsholder's Instnuctions

Forsign trarmactions

A Na:mufmtryoru.s.m
B Gross Income from al sourcss

Form 1116, Part |
[+ Gms:lrmmnqwadn
Foreign gross income sourced at corporate level
D Passive catogory
E General category
F Gther
Deductions allocated and apportioned at shareholder level
G nierest expemse Form 1116, Part |
H other Form 1116, Part |

Deductions allocated and apportioned at corporats level io
foreign source income

Form 1116, Part |

| Pssive categary

J Goneral category } Farm 1116, Parti
K Other

Other imformation

L Tota! toraign tares paid Farm 1116, Pert Il

M Taial foroign taxes accrued Form 1116, Part I

N Reduction in taxes svallabie tor cadit Form 1116, line 12

(o] Foreign trading gross receipts Form 8873

P Exiratemitorial income exchusion Form 8873

Q Ottwr farsign transackions See the Sharshoider's Instructions

Altemative mindrmam to GAMT) Hems

A Post. 1585 depreciation sdjustment

B Adjusted galn or ioss

C Deplation (cther than oll & gas) oo the Shareholders
b Oll, goy, & geothermal — gross income :mlu;“i,;1
E 0Ol gas, & geothermal — dedugiions

F Other AMT ttarms

fams affecting sharsholder basis

A Tex-exerpt tnterest Income Form 1040, [Ine 8b

B Omer tax-exempt income

c Nendeducthis axpenses See the Sharsholdar's
D Property distributions Instructions

E Repayment of loans from stmreholdars

Ofttwr Inforrmation

A Imastment income Farm 4952, lne 42

B Investment expanses Form 4052, line 5

fied rehabilitat
¢ gﬁ'.!urthanrenlhimalsh'h)

D Bash of anemy property
of low-incoma
E R Gy oo Mosing it

Seo the Sharsholdar's Instructions
Sea the Sharehoider's instructions

Form 8511, line 8
Fwdmm-mm Form 8811, line 8
G Rocapture of investment credit Ses Form 4255
H Recapture of cther credits Ses the Shareholdar's Instructions
| Look-back interest — completed long-term contracts Sea Form 8597
J Loci-back interest — come forecnst mathad See Form 8356
K Dispasttions of property with section 179 daductions —]
L Recapiure of section 179 deduction
M Section 453()(3) Mformation
N Section 483A(c) informatian Soo e
O Saction 1260¢h) information
P interes! eliocabie to production expendtures B m

R Deplotion information — oil and gas
<9 Amortization of reforestation costs
T Othar information _‘

Schedute K-1 (Form 11208) 2008 ‘



ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126

Form 11208, Page 1, Line 19

Other Deductions

Bank Service Charges 314.
Contributions 899
Other Security Equipment 6,524.
EQUIPMENT RENTAIL 7,002,
Public Relations 6,376
Printing & Reproduction

OFFICE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS/SUPPLIES

Miscellaneous 404
Professional Fees 6,316.
TRAVEL/ENTERTAINMENT 5,415.
Telephone 9,366.
OUTILITIES 6,189
Office_Supplies 4,539,
Rounding Adjustment 9.
TELEPHONE

Dues & Subscriptions

MISCELLANEOUS

INSURANCE 16,676.

PRINTING & REPRODUCTION

Total

70,029.

Form 11208, Page 2, Schedule A, Line 4
Schedule A, Additional 263A Cost

MATERIALS/EQUIPMENT 12,552,
DOG_HANDLERS & TRAINERS 10,190.
PATROL EXPENSES-Vehicle & Transportation 9,346.
INVESTIGATIONS 15,339,
Uniforms 5,968.

Other expenses-credit cards

Sales Tax Expense

Total

53,385.

Form 11208, Page 2, Schedule A, Line 5

Schedule A, Other Cos!s

OPERATIONS 7,937.
ROAD PATROL 11,607.
K-9 Expenses 14,384.
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/INSURANCE 23,486.
OTHER INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES 4,804,

Total

62,218.




ADVANCED NATIONAL SECURITY & INVESTIGATIONS INC., 65-0927126

Othar Current Liabilities:
11208, Schedule L, Line 18

Beginning of End of
Other Current Llabllities: tax year tax year
Line of Credit -drawn down in 2008 | 0. | 25,000.
Total 0. 25,000.
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M1
A §

Civil Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all civil litigation your firm has been involved with
since November 1992. Include any and all litigation with Government Entities,
customers, and suppliers. Copy this page and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Litigants:
Brief Description of Case:

NOME

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:
Brief Description of Case:

NoN$

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

Litigants:
Brief Description of Case:

NONEZ.

Outcome/projected outcome:

Amount of Claim/Monetary Award/Settlement

37



C-2
Criminal Litigation

Please provide a summary of any and all criminal litigation your firm has been involved
with since November 1992. Include any and all criminal convictions and any outstanding
indictments. Copy this form and attach additional sheets if necessary.

Please attach any additional information you feel is necessary to clarify and support the
information in this form.

Defendant:
Charge(s):

Brief Description:

Nons

Outcome/Projected Qutcome:

Defendant:

Charge(s):

Brief Description:

NONE

Outcome/Projected Qutcome:

Defendant:
Charge(s):

Brief Description:

NONS

Olitcomell’rojected Outcome:

38
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LAKE PARK CRA

AND
AGG of Qmwerl\_ co LLC
d/hla Advanced Nodioaal Secw-‘;l«-\i

lnvegd %rhor\g
THIS CONTRACT, made this day of , 2012, by and
between the Lake Park CRA hereinafter designated as the “CRA", and AGE of (imecica Lica
Florida Corporation, State of Florida License No.BIl00J,2 :, FEID Number)7-0497600

hereinafter designated as the “CONTRACTOR".

WITNESSED THAT:

WHEREAS, the CRA is an independent government agency within the Town of Lake

Park, a municipality with those powers and responsibilities enumerated by Chapter 166 Florida
Statutes and the Florida Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the CRA is empowered to enter into contractual arrangements with public
agencies, private corporations or other persons, pursuant to Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has previously determined that it is need for the provision of
security officer patrol services within the CRA district; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has solicited and received bids on | O l 30‘ | 2 , for the required
security services; and

WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR has submitted a Bid in response to the CRA’s
solicitation and the CONTRACTOR has represented that it is qualified, able and willing to
satisfactorily provide said services; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has found the CONTRACTOR’s Bid to be acceptable and the
parties wish to enter into this Contract; and

WHEREAS, the CRA has budgeted funds in its cumrent fiscal year budget which are
available for the funding of this CONTRACT;

NOW, THEREFORE, the CRA and the CONTRACTOR in consideration of the
benefits flowing from each to the other do hereby agree as follows:

1.  STATEMENT OF WORK
1.1 The Contract shall furnish all labor and equipment, and other necessary items for

the performance of the work, and shall perform the required work in accordance with the
Contract Documents.

1.2 CONTRACTOR shall obtain a Business Tax Receipt or Business Registration
Receipt from the TOWN and Palm Beach County prior to commencing any work under
the Contract. The CONTRACTOR must be licensed by the Florida department of
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Agriculture and consumer Services, Division of Licensing prior to commencing work
under the Contract and must provide the CRA with a current copy of such license.

1.3 The CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA that it has examined the Contract
Documents and the site of the proposed work thoroughly before the CONTRACTOR
submitted its Bid for the work contemplated. The CONTRA CTOR must investigate the
conditions to be encountered, as to the character, quality, and quantities of work to be
performed and materials to be furnished and as to the requirements of the Contract, The
CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA the CONTRACTOR’S Bid was based upon its
own opinion of the conditions likely to be encountered. The CONTRACTOR’S
submission of a bid or proposal shall constitute prima facie evidence that the
CONTRACTOR has made the examinations described in this Article.

CONTRACT TERM, PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE, NO DAMAGES FOR
H
DELAY

2.1 Unless extended or terminated, the period of performance of this Contract shall

commence upon the issuance of a Purchase Order by the TOWN and shall continue for a
period not to exceed one (1) year.

2.2 The parties agree that the TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE, in the performance of

each and every obligation under this Contract. The Contract may be changed only by a
change order or written amendment.

2.3 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE DAMAGES
FOR ANY DELAY IN THE PERFORMANCE OR COMPLETION OF THE
CONTRACT, REGARDLESS OF THE CAUSE OF THE DELAY. No claims for
consequential or delay damages or any claim other than a request for an extension of time

may be made or asserted against the CRA or TOWN by reason of any delays, regardless
of the cause of the delay.

CONSIDERATION
3.1  The consideration for the full and complete performance under this Contract,

subject only to such fines, penalties, additions and deductions as are agreed to by the
parties in writing shall be a maximum of § .

32  The aggregate Confract price, as stated above, includes the specific
indemnification consideration required under Section 725.06, Florida Statutes. By
including such specific consideration in addition to other good and valuable
considerations, paid by the CRA, the receipt of which is acknowledged by the
CONTRACTOR, the parties agree that they have complied with the requirements of
Section 725.06, Florida Statutes, if applicable, for the indemnification agreement in
Paragraph 10 of this Contract.

3.3 Pursuant to Section 287.055(5)(a), Florida Statutes, the signature on this Contract
by an authorized agent of the CONTRACTOR, serves as the execution of a truth-in-
negotiation certificate, stating that wage rates and other factual unit costs supporting the
consideration are accurate, complete, and current at the time of contracting. The
CONTRACTOR agrees that the CRA may adjust the consideration of this Contract to
exclude any significant sums by which the consideration was increased due to inaccurate,
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incomplete, or non-current wage rates and other actual unit costs. The CRA may make
any such adjustment within the term of this Contract.

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Contract Documents listed below are incorporated herein by reference and shall
become a part of this Contract as though physically attached as a part hereof, and all
documents in this Contract shall be interpreted together to yield the most consistent
results to achieve the purpose of the Project:

a) This Document and all amendments and addendums thereto,
b) CONTRACTOR'S Bid 01-12 Rebid;

c) Certificates of Insurance;

d) Invitation to Bid and Bid Documents

SUPERVISION OF THE WORK BY CONTRACTOR

The CONTRACTOR, at all times during performance of the Contract shall maintain a
competent superintendent (“Project Manager or Project Supervisor”) to act as the
CONTRACTOR’s agent. The Project Manager shall be fully capable of properly
interpreting the Contract Documents and must be thoroughly experienced in the type
of work being performed. The Project Manager shall have the full authority to
receive instructions from the CRA and to execute the orders or directions of the CRA.
The superintendent must speak and understand English fluently. The
CONTRACTOR shall also maintain at least one other responsible person who speaks
and understands English, during all working hours. The CONTRACTOR shall
submit, prior to the start of work, the phone numbers and names of all personnel

designated to be Project Managers or Supervisors to the TOWN before commencing
any work.

SUPERVISOR DESIGNATED BY CONTRACTOR FOR EMERGENCIES

In addition to the Project Manager, provided for in Paragraph 5 herein, the
CONTRACTOR shall provide an emergency contact person, who speaks and
understands English fluently, and who is available on a 24-hour basis, seven days a
week. The CONTRACTOR shall designate this person as the point of contact for
emergencies and in cases that require immediate action. The CONTRACTOR shall
submit, prior to the start of work, the phone numbers and names of personnel

designated to be contacted in cases of emergencies, to the TOWN for distribution to
local law enforcement agencies.

PERFORMANCE OF WORK BY THE CONTRACTOR
The CONTRACTOR shall, with his own organization, perform work equivalent to at
least 100% of the total amount of the work to be performed under the Contract.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

8.1  The CONTRACTOR shall maintain, or cause to be maintained, the following
specified insurance coverage in the amounts set forth hereafter during the full period
of the Contract and any extensions thereof, which must include the following
coverage and minimum limits of liability:
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a. WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY
INSURANCE for all employees of the CONTRACTOR for Statutory Limits
in compliance with the applicable state and federal laws. Notwithstanding the
number of employees or any other statutory provisions to the contrary,

coverage shall extend to all employees of the CONTRACTOR and all
subcontractors.

b. COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY with the minimum limits of
$1,000,000.00, Per Occurrence, for Personal Injury Liability, Bodily Injury
Liability, Property Damage Liability, Premises and Operations, Independent
contractors, Products and Completed Operations, Broad Form Property /

Personal Injury, XCU coverage, and a contractual Liability Endorsement and
a $2,000,000.00 aggregate limit.

C. BUSINESS AUTO LIABILITY with minimum limits of $1,000,000.00
Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability.
This insurance must be an "any-auto" policy including Owned, Hired, Non-
Owned, and Employee Non-Ownership Coverage. Golf cart should be added,

82  The CRA and TOWN shall be included as an Additional Named Insured
under the General Liability and Automobile Liability policies. Current valid
insurance policies meeting the requirements herein identified shall be maintained
during the duration of the CONTRACTOR. There shall be a thirty (30) day
notification to the TOWN, in the event of cancellation or modification of any
stipulated insurance policy. It shall be the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR to
ensure that all subcontractors are adequately insured or covered under their policies.

8.3 All Certificates of Insurance shall be kept on file with the CRA, and approved
by the CRA prior to the commencement of any work activities. The CRA may at its
discretion, require the CONTRACTOR to provide a complete certified copy of the
insurance policy(s). If this Contract includes the installation of machinery and/or
equipment into an existing structure, the Comprehensive General Liability policy
must include an endorsement covering same, including installation and transit.

8.4  The required insurance coverage shall be issued by an insurance company
duly authorized and licensed to do business in the State of Florida with the following
minimum qualifications in accordance with the latest edition of A.M. Best's
Insurance Guide: Financial Stability: A+ to B+.

8.5  All required insurance shall preclude any underwriter’s rights of recovery or
subrogation against the CRA or TOWN with the express intention of the parties being
that the required coverages protect both parties as the primary insurance for any and
all losses covered by the above described insurance.

8.6 The clauses “Other Insurance Provisions” and “Insured Duties in the Event of

an Occurrence, Claim or Suit” as they appear in any policy of insurance in which the
CRA is named as an additional named insured shall not apply to CRA.
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8.7  Violation of the terms of this Paragraph 9 and its sub-parts shall constitute a
material breach of the Contract by the CONTRACTOR and the CRA and TOWN, at
its sole discretion, may cancel the Contract and all rights, title and interest of the
CONTRACTOR shall thereupon cease and terminate.

INDEMNIFICATION

9.1  For $100.00 and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged as part of the first payment for services,
the CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, defend, and save harmless the CRA and
TOWN, its elected officials, agents, guests, invitees and employees, from all suits,
actions, claims, demands, damages, losses, expenses, including attorney's fees, costs
and judgments of every kind and description to which the CRA and TCWN, its
agents, guests, invitees, or employees may be subjected by reason of personal injury,
bodily injury including death, or property damage, resulting from or growing out of
any intentional, negligent, reckless, or careless act of commission, omission, or
consequential damage directly or indirectly connected with the CONTRACTOR, its
subcontractors, its agents, or employees, and committed in connection with this
Contract, CONTRACTOR’S performance hereof, or any work performed hereunder.

9.2  The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, defend, and save harmless the CRA
and TOWN, its agents, or employees from and against all claims, demands, actions,
suits, damages losses, expenses, costs, including attorney's fees, and judgments of
every kind and description arising from, based upon, or growing out of the violation
of any Federal, State, county or city law, by-law, ordinance of regulation by the
CONTRACTOR, its agents, trainees, invitees, servants or émployees. The
CONTRACTOR further acknowledges that it is solely responsible for ensuring the
safety of the premises to protect its employees, subcontractors, invitees, licensees and
all other persons during the course of the work, and agrees to hold and save the CRA
and TOWN harmless against all ¢laims involving alleged negligence by the CRA or

TOWN in failing to adequately ensure the safety of the site or otherwise ensure
compliance with the Contract.

9.3 The CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the
CRA and TOWN, its officers, agents, and employees, from all claims, damages,
losses, liabilities and expenses arising out of any alleged infringement of copyrights,
patent rights and/or the unauthorized or unlicensed use of any material, property, or
other work in connection with the performance of the Contract.

9.4 CONTRACTOR shall pay all losses, claims, liens, settlements, or judgments
of any nature whatsoever in connection with the foregoing indemnification, including

but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees (including appellate attorneys’ fees and
costs).

9.5  The CRA and TOWN reserves the right to select its own counsel to conduct
any defense in any such proceedings and all costs and fees associated therewith shall
be the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR under the indemnification agreement set
forth herein. Nothing contained herein is intended nor shall it be construed to waive
the CRA’s or TOWN’s rights and immunities under the common law or Florida
Statute 768.28, as amended from time to time.,
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10,

11.

12.

SUBCONTRACTORS

The CONTRACTOR is as fully responsible to the CRA and TOWN for the acts,
coordination and omissions of his subcontractors and of persons either directly or
indirectly employed by said subcontractor, as he is for the acts and omissions of
persons directly employed by him. The CONTRACTOR shall submit the names of
the subcontractors proposed: for the work for TOWN acceptance at the pre-
construction conference. The CONTRACTOR shall not substitute any subcontractor
without the prior written consent of the CRA or TOWN. Nothing contained in the

Contract shall create any contractual relationship between any subcontractor and the
CRA or TOWN,

PERMITS AND LICENSES

11.1  The CONTRACTOR shall, without additional expense to the CRA or TOWN,
be responsible for obtaining alt applicable and required licenses and permits and for
complying with any applicable Federal, State and municipal laws, codes, and
regulations in connection with the prosecution of the work.

112 The CONTRACTOR shall use its best efforts to obtain all necessary permits
as soon as possible after the date of Contract commencement. Any delays in

obtaining permits must be brought to the attention of the CRA or TOWN without
delay.

113 The CONTRACTOR shall give all notices and comply with all laws,
ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders of any public authority bearing on the
performance of the work. .The CRA or TOWN shall not be responsible for
monitoring the CONTRACTOR s compliance with any laws or regulations.

WARRANTIES OF CONTRACTOR

12.1  Warranty of Compliance with Laws: The CONTRACTOR warrants to the
CRA and TOWN that it will cornply with all applicable federal, state and local laws,
regulations and orders in carrying out its obligations under the Contract.

122 Warranty of Solvency: The CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA and
TOWN that it is not insolvent, it is not in bankruptcy proceedings or receivership, nor
is it engaged in or threatened with any litigation, arbitration or other legal or
administrative proceedings or investigations of any kind, which would have an
adverse effect on its ability to perform its obligations under the Contract.

123 Warranty against Breach: The CONTRACTOR warrants to the CRA and
TOWN that the consummation of the work provided for in the Contract Documents
will not result in the breach of any term of provision of, or constitute a default under
any indenture, mortgage, contract, or agreement to which the CONTRACTOR is a
party.

124 All warranties made by the CONTRACTOR, together with service warranfies
and guarantees, shall run to the CRA, and the successors and assigns of the CRA.
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13.

14,

15.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH REQUIREMENT
13.1 The CONTRACTOR shall take all precautions necessary for the protection of

life, health, and general occupational welfare of all persons, including employees of
both the CONTRACTOR, the CRA and the TOWN, The CONTRACTOR shall
comply at all times with applicable Federal, State, and local laws, provisions, and

policies governing safety and health, including 29 CFR 1926, including all
subsequent revisions and updates.

TAX EXEMPTION

14,1  The CRA and TOWN are exempted from payment of Florida State Sales and
Use taxes and Federal Excise tax. The CONTRACTOR, however, shall not be
exempted from paying Florida State Sales and Use taxes to the appropriate
governmental agencies or for payment by the CONTRACTOR to suppliers for taxes
on materials used to fulfill its contractual obligations with the TOWN.

142 The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible and liable for the payment of all of
its FICA/Social Security and other taxes resulting from this Contract.

RECORDS

15.1 The CONTRACTOR shall maintain records and the CRA and TOWN shall
have inspection and audit rights as follows:

a. Maintenance of records: The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all financial and
non-financial records and reports directly or indirectly related to the
negotiation or performance of this Contract including supporting
documentation for any service rates, expenses, research or reports. Such
records shall be maintained and made available for inspection for a period of

five years from completing performance and receiving final payment under
this Contract.

b. Examination of records: the CRA or TOWN or its designated agent shall
have the right to examine in accordance with generally accepted governmental
auditing standards all records directly or indirectly related to this Contract,
Such examination may be made only within five (5) years from the date of
final payment under this Contract and upon reasonable notice, time and place.
Records which relate to any litigation, appeals or settlements of claims arising
from performance under this Contract shall be made available until a final
disposition has been made of such litigation, appeals or claims.

c. Cost and pricing data: the CONTRACTOR, by executing this Contract,
certifies to truth-in-negotiation, specifically, that wage rates and other factual
unit costs supporting the consideration are accurate, complete, and current at
the time of contracting. The CONTRACTOR agrees that the CRA may adjust
the consideration for this Contract to exclude any significant sums by which
the consideration was increased due to inaccurate, incomplete, or non-current
wage rates and other actual unit costs. The CRA shall make any such
adjustment within one (1) year following the termination of this Contract.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

22,

PUBLIC ACCESS

16.1 The CONTRACTOR shali allow public access to all Project documents and
materials in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Should
the CONTRACTOR assert any exemptions to the requirements of Chapter 119 F.S.
and related Statutes, the burden of establishing such exemption, by way of injunctive
or other relief as provided by law, shall be upon the CONTRACTOR.

FORCE MAJEURE

17.1 Notwithstanding any provisions of this CONTRACT to the contrary, the
parties shall not be held liable if failure or delay in the performance of this
CONTRACT arises from fires, floods, strikes, terrorists acts, embargoes, acts of the
public enemy, unusually severe weather, outbreak of war, restraint of Government,
riots, civil commotion, force majeure, act of God, or for any other cause of the same

character which is unavoidable through the exercise of due care and beyond the
control of the parties.

GRATUITIES

18.1 The CONTRACTOR hereby warrants that he has not, during the bidding
process or, during the term of this Contract, offered to pay any officer, employee or
agent of the CRA or TOWN, anything of value including, but not limited to gifts,
loans, rewards, promises of future employment, favors or services, based on the
understanding that the actions, decision or judgments of such officer, employee, or
agent would be influenced thereby. In the event of a breach of this provision, the
CRA or TOWN may terminate this Contract without liability and, at its sole
discretion, deduct or otherwise recover the full amount of such fee, commission,
percentage, gift, or other consideration.

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE

19.1 The laws of the State of Florida shall govern all aspects of this Contract. In
the event it is necessary for either party to initiate legal action regarding this Contract,
venue shall be in the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit for claims under state law and in the
Southern District of Florida for any claims which are justifiable in federal court.

CONTRACT AMENDMENTS

20.1 This Contract may be amended only with the prior written approval of the
parties.

NO WAIVER

21.1  Changes made by the CRA will not be considered to waive any of the
provisions of the Contract, nor may the CONTRACTOR make any claim for loss of
anticipated profits because of the changes, or by reason of any variation between the
approximate quantities and the quantities of work actually performed. All work shall

be performed as directed by the CRA and in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

NO ASSIGNMENT
22.1 The CONTRACTOR shall not assign, delegate, or otherwise transfer its rights

and obligations as set forth in this Contract without the prior written consent of the
TOWN.
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23,

24,

25.

26.

27.

ATTORNEY'S FEES

23.1 If either party utilizes legal action, including appeals at all levels, to enforce

this Contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney's
fees and costs.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

24.1 The CONTRACTOR, its employees, subcontractors or assigns, shall comply
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations relating to the
performance of this Contract. The CRA and TOWN undertake no duty to ensure

such compliance, but will attempt to advise the CONTRACTOR, upon request as to
such laws of which it has present knowledge.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS

25.1 The CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor and is not an employee or
agent of the CRA or TOWN. Nothing in this Contract shall be interpreted to establish
any relationship other than that of an independent contractor, between the CRA and
the CONTRACTOR, its employees, agents, subcontractors, or assigns, during or after

the performance of this Contract. The CONTRACTOR is free to provide similar
services to others.

INTEGRATION

26.1 This Contract states the entire understanding between the parties and
supersedes any written or oral representations, statements, negotiations, or
agreements to the contrary. The CONTRACTOR recognizes that any representations,
statements or negotiations made by the TOWN staff do not suffice to legally bind the
CRA in a contractual relationship unless they have been reduced to writing, approved
and signed by an authorized CRA representative. This Contract, once properly
executed, shall bind the parties, their assigns, and successors in interest.

TERMINATION FOR CAUSE AND DEFAULT

27.1 In the event that the CONTRACTOR shall default in any of the terms,
obligations, restrictions or conditions of the Contract Documents, the CRA shall give
written notice to the CONTRACTOR, by certified mail, return receipt requested that
action be taken to correct the default must be taken within ten (10) calendar days
thereof, and that the default must be corrected to the satisfaction of the CRA within
fifteen (15) days of the notice, unless a longer time is specified by the TOWN. In
the event the CONTRACTOR has failed to correct the conditions of default, or the
default is not remedied to the satisfaction of the CRA, the CRA and TOWN shall
have all legal remedies available to it, including, but not limited to, the termination
of the Contract, in which case, the CONTRACTOR shall be liable for all
procurement costs, and any and all damages permitted by law arising from the
default and breach of the Contract.

27.2 The CRA or TOWN shall have no liability for the CONTRACTOR’S loss of
anticipated profits for unfinished work or other consequential damages under this
Contract, even if it has been determined that the TOWN is in default.
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28.

TERMINATION FOR CONYENIENCE OF CRA

28.1 Upon seven (7) calendar days written notice, delivered by certified
mail, return receipt requested to the CONTRACTOR, the CRA may,
without cause and without prejudice to any other right or remedy,
terminate the Contract for the TOWN’S convenience whenever the CRA
determines that such termination is in the best interest of the CRA. Where
the Contract is terminated for the convenience of the CRA, the notice of
termination must state that the Contract is being terminated for the
convenience of the CRA under the termination clause and the extent of the
termination. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, the
CONTRACTOR shall promptly discontinue all work at the time,

29.

30.

31.

28.2 In the event that the CRA terminates the entire Contract, or any portion
thereof, before the CONTRACTOR completes all items of work in the Contract, the
CRA will make payment for completed work based on the following:

28.2.1 Payment shall be based upon a reasonable percentage of the unit price for
competed work and as determined by the CRA.

These payments will constitute full and complete compensation for such work
or items. No payment of any kind or amount will be made for work not started. The
CRA or TOWN will not consider any claim for loss of anticipated profits,

consequential damages, or overhead of any kind including home office and jobsite
overhead or other indirect impacts.

28.3  The termination of the Contract or a portion thereof, under the provisions of
this section, shall not relieve the CONTRACTOR or the surety of their respective
responsibilities for the completed portion of the Contract or their respective
obligations for and concerning any just claims arising out of the work performed.

NON-EXCLUSIVITY

29.1  The Award of this Contract shall not impose any obligation on the TOWN to
utilize the CONTRACTOR, for all work of this type, which may develop during the
Contract period. The CRA and TOWN specifically reserves the right to concurrently

contract with other companies for similar work if it deems such action to be in the
TOWN’s best interest.

FUNDING
30.1 In the event that sufficient budgeted funds are not available for a new fiscal
period, the CRA shall notify the CONTRACTOR of such occurrence and the

Contract shall terminate on the last day of the current fiscal period without penalty or
expense to the CRA or TOWN.

RIGHT TO AUDIT

31.1 The CRA and TOWN reserves the right to audit the CONTRACTOR s
records as such records relate to the services and the Contract between the CRA and
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32,

33.

34.

the CONTRACTOR. All records shall be kept in a way 50 as to permit inspection
pursuant to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The records of the CONTRACTOR shall
be retained for three (3) years from the date of final payment.

APPLICABLE _ 1.AWS, ORDINANCES, _ RULES, CODES AND
REGULATIONS

32.1 Familiarity with Laws: Notice is hereby given that the CONTRACTOR must
be familiar with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, codes and
regulations that may affect the work, Ignorance on the part of the CONTRACTOR
will in no way relieve him from the responsibility of compliance therewith,

32.2 Non-Segregated Facilities: The CONTRACTOR and each subcontractor shal]
comply with the Certification of Non-Segregation Facilities.

32.3 Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity Employment: During the
performance of the Contract, the CONTRACTOR agrees as follows:

a. The CONTRACTOR shall rot discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, sex or
national origin. The CONTRACTOR shall take affirmative action to ensure that
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without
regard to their race, creed, coler, or national origin. Such action shall include, but not
be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading; demotion or transfer; rates of

pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship.

b. In the event of the CONTRACTOR’s noncompliance
with the nondiscrimination clauses of the Contract, or with any of such rules,
regulations, or orders, the Contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in
whole or in part, without liability to the CRA or TOWN.

SAFETY

33.1 The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and
supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with the work. The
CONTRACTOR shall comply with the rules and regulations of the Florida
Department of Commerce regarding industrial safety (Fla. Stat, Section 440.56), and
with the standards set forth in the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970
(OSHA), and its amendments.

NOTICE :

34.1  All notices and invoices to the CRA shall be sent to the following address:
Lake Park Community Redevelopment Agency

_Attention: 535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, FL 33403

All notices and invoices to the CONTRACTOR shall be sent to the following address:
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35. SEVERABILITY

35.1 Should any part, term or provision of this Contract be by the courts decided to be
invalid, illegal or in conflict with any law of the State, the validity of the remaining portion or
provision shall not be affected thereby.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals on the day, month
and year first above written.

ATTEST LAKE PARK CRA
By: By:

Vivian Mendez Lemley, Town Clerk James DuBois, Chair
(TOWN SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:
By:

Thomas A. Baird, Attorney for CRA
CONTRACTOR

By:

Its:

SWORN TO and subscribed before me this day of 2012.
(Notary Seal)

Notary Public
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Commerce Hometown
District District Diastrict
ADDENDUM NO. 1
LAKE PARK CRA
SECURITY OFFICER PATROL SERVICES
October 22, 2012 BID NO. 01-12 REBID

SECURITY OFFICER PATROL SERVICES (UNARMED)

Each recipient of the Addendum No.1 to the bid who responds to the bid acknowledges all
of the provisions set forth in the bid document “REQUIREMENTS, QUALIFICATIONS
& BID SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS FOR COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY SECURITY OFFICER PATROL SERVICES (UNARMED)” and agrees to be
bound by the terms thereof. This addendum shall modify, clarify, change or add
information and clarification and become part of the bid documents for SECURITY

OFFICER PARTROL SERVICES (UNARMED), Lake Park Community Redevelopment
Agency Bid No. 01-12 Rebid

CONTRACT BID DOCUMENT:

Page 2-Map: Replace the Lake Park CRA Boundary map with a revised map identifying
the location of the FEC Railroad and provides estimated roadway and alleyway miles on
each side-of the railroad tracks. ' ) SRR O S
Page 12- Summary of Documents to be Submitted by Bidders: The Bidders Certification is
found on page 5. Please include this page in your bid submittal package along with
information requested per pages 25-38.

Page 21-Specifications for Security Officer Patrol Services, Section 1- Overview

Delete in entirety and replace with the following wording:

The Lake Park CRA desires to provide security officer patrol services (unarmed) within the
CRA district as depicted on the map provided on page 2 of this bid document. The service
shall be provided averaging 25 hours per week. No less than 30% of the service shall be
performed west of the railroad track

Page 22-Specification for Security Officer Patrol Services. Section 2b. Security
Add the following:

* The security patrol shall be performed from an automobile identifiable as
"SECURITY" and marked distinctly different from a police car. The patrol service
* observation shall be performed from the public right-of-way unless invited onto - -
private property by a business or property owner making the request thru the CRA.
 Bidders desiring to utilize both an automobile and another form of mobility should
Onithe bid form; (v

' Soindicate by statement attached to the bid formi liuel and. F
- (" beincluded in thetine itens “Provide and MaintainAstomobile”
page 25 REVISED. o T

Page 1 of 2

650 Old Dixie Highway, Lake Park, FL 33403 | PH: (561) B81-3347 | FAX: (561) B8B1-3349

www.lakeparkflorida.gov



Addendum No. 1 (cont.)

* The means of providing personal safety of the security patrol officer is a
contractor/femployee decision. This contract is Jor unarmed security and does not
require the security patrol officer to come into harm's way.

¢ The CRA may establish a wand type guard tour system. Bidders utilizing and
offering a GPS tracking system shall so indicate by statement attached to the bid
Jform.

* The schedule for the security patrol service will be based on hours averaging 25
hours per week, generally between 5-00 p.m. and midnight varying night to night
with at least two nights per week of no service required.

Page 22-Specification for Security Officer Patrol Services, Section 24. Emergencies
Add the following: The Town has and will provide a direct telephone number for the Palm
Beach County Sheriff’s Department, Lake Park.

Page 25-Bid Form: Replace page 25 with page 25 REVISED. The line item associated
with mobility is clarified.

Page 40- Section 2.1, Contract Term, Period of Performance
Revise wording to read:

Unless extended or terminated, the initial period of performance of this Contract shall be

from December 15, 2012 thru September 30, 2013, commencing as designated on the
Purchase Order from the TOWN.

............................................................................................................

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of the Addendum Number 1 in the space provided
below. This Addendum forms an integral part of the bid document and therefore must be
executed. Failure to return_this addendum with your bid submittal may be cause for

disqualification.

. -~
Issued By: Town of Lake Park sigedBy: ¥~ W £ A

Office of the Town Clerk Vivian Mendez-Lemjey)
October 22, 2012 Town Clerk

Bidder: Signed By: jg%tb%t ot

Print Name: _Sie [lo. Ccled lon )
,LLC. . :
Avaned Nationl Security & Investigations Title: M r*io%\' rw';\ Dlcrch,
0. Box 8077 Date:
Dne Worth, FL. 83488-60T7 O AT

Attachment: Page 2 Map REVISED
Page 25 REVISED

End of Addendum #1

Page 2 of 2
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LAY N b CRA
FAKE PARK Agenda Request Form

LA A
AR TR |
AT LMY

: Meeting Date: December 5, 2012 Agenda Item No. Takr 3

Agenda Title: Discussion Regarding CRA Landscaping Requirements for Park
Avenue, 10" Street, and Alleys

[ ] Consent Agenda [X] Discussion/Possible Action
[] Presentation [] Resolution
[] Other

Approved by Executive Director: % Date: /I /28 /! Zz
Siny/ e

/ avid Hunt / Public Works Director

Originating Department: | Costs: Up to $5,000 Attachments:

. Funding Source: To Be Deter-
Public Works mined

Acct. #
[X] Finance 49\&/-

Summary Explanation/Background: The CRA Board is being advised of the ramifications
of the budget constraints on landscape maintenance within the CRA District. At the June
20, 2012 CRA Board Meeting, a one year renewal of the landscape maintenance contract
with Chris Wayne & Associates (CWA) was approved. CWA reduced their previous year's
contract price by $5,640.00 with the understanding that some services that had previously
been provided pro bono would now be bid out "as needed”.

The following is an example of an “as needed” project. In an effort to spruce up vacant
planter beds in advance of the Seafood Festival, CWA recommended planting Flax Lillies,
even if they were only in the ground long enough for the Town's signature event. CWA
placed the Lillies with the understanding that they could be removed if funds were not
available. The Finance Department determined that the only funds available to pay for
these plants ($1,460.00) would have to come from the General Fund's Grounds
Maintenance Division account; however, Public Works did not budget for any landscape
expenditures within the CRA District. Public Works advised CWA to remove the Flax Lillies.
Mulch has been placed in the empty beds instead, at no charge.

If the appearance of the mulched beds devoid of plant material along Park Avenue is
unacceptable, Public Works can put sod down in its place. The sod can be purchased with
Stormwater Utility funds that are used to remediate swales around the Town.



The owner of CWA, Chris Dellago, is a registered landscape architect. He makes
recommendations to the CRA and to the Town that contribute to the health of the existing
plant stock as well as to the visual appeal. Currently, Mr. Dellago is recommend ing that the
following services be performed to maintain the health of the CRA plant stock:

- Fertilize Fox Tail palms with a manganese fertilizer $800

- Fertilize all ornamental shrubs (E.g. Bougainvillea, Oleander,

Crinum Lily) and Majuele Palms $400

- Spot replacement of Schefflera and Juniper bushes Quantities & associated

costs to be determined
by the contractor

- Remove unheaithy Crown of Thorns and replace with Flax Quantities & associated
Lilly (or mulich) costs to be determined

by the contractor

- Treat alley Ficus hedges for white fly (six month treatment) $900

- Fertilize Ficus after trimming $1,000

- Repair broken irrigation main line and replace broken Costs yet to be deter-

timer/controliers mined by the
contractor

In lieu of using CWA to perform some of the suggested tasks, Public Works' Grounds
Maintenance Division can find the funds and provide the staff to fertilize the palms and
ornamental shrubs. Public Works can also assume the maintenance responsibilities
associated with the irrigation wells' electric systems and timer/controllers. These are tasks
previously performed by CWA using CRA funds. (Note: CWA is still under contract to
repair/replace sprinkler heads damaged during landscape maintenance).

The Public Works budget cannot absorb the recurring costs associated with fighting the
white fly infestation of the Ficus hedges or the replacement of old and/or diseased plant
stock. Staff is seeking direction as to whether or not it should pursue quotes for the
treatment of the white fly infestation. If funds are not forthcoming for the immediate
treatment of the Ficus hedges, the CRA could lose all the stock that has been planted as a
visual buffer between the alleys and residences. The CRA (or the Town) will be forced to
replant using an insect resistant material. As to the ornamental plants that are deteriorating
with age, the current course of action will be to remove and replace with either mulch or
sod.

The CRA District landscaping is going to have a different look as the Town works through
the lean budget conditions. Public Works shall make maintenance decisions based upon
available funds and salvage imperatives, i.e., what items must be saved (such as trees,
mature paims, and irrigation systems) versus what can be replaced at a later time, at a
reasonable expense. Large, unexpected expenditures will be brought before the CRA
Board for emergency funding consideration.

Recommended Motion: Provide Direction as to the Acceptable Level of Plant Removal
Versus Replacement Within the CRA District. Direct Staff To Identify Funding




Sources in an Amount Up To $5,000 to Cover Landscaping Contingencies for Items
Such As:

- Treating CRA Alley Hedges for White Fly

- Replacing Ornamental Plants or Placing Sod or Mulch Over Emptied Beds
- Irrigation System Repairs

- Reimbursing the General Fund for Tasks Performed by Public Works



Executive
Director
Report
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Dale S. Sugerman, Ph.D., Executive Director
DATE: December 5, 2012

SUBJECT: Monthly Update Report
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Remember to Smile!

Our CRA website does not have a current picture of the members of the CRA
Board. We could not accomplish it last month, so we would like to take a group
picture at the beginning of the CRA Board meeting on December 5. Please
keep this in mind when you dress for the meeting.

Final Report on 2012 Seafood Festival

The 2012 Seafood Festival is in the books and generally, everyone seemed to be
happy with the event. Attached to this Monthly Update Report is a summary from
the event organizer Jennifer Spicer. Jennifer plans on being at the meeting to
answer any questions that members of the CRA Board might have.

Artists of Palm Beach County

The Artists of Palm Beach County are up and running. Their new facility opened
during the 2012 Annual Seafood Festival. The Artists also offered their first free
class to Lake Park Residents during the Seafood Festival, We had one resident
take advantage of the Acrylic Painting class offered by Jean Hutchinson.
Chances are that this class was underutilized due to the last minute
announcement of its availability.

754 Park Avenue

The property owner of 754 Park Avenue has complied with the Special
Magistrate’s Order to remove the contents of the building (worm farm) and to
bring the property up to code. An inspection of the property was conducted on
November 14" and everything was in compliance.



New Businesses in the CRA

It has been a relatively quiet month. There were just 3 businesses which
registered with the Town under the Business Tax Receipt (BTR) requirement.
Two of the businesses were location transfers only, including Visit Palm Beach
which has relocated to 110 10" Street and Confusion Records which has
relocated to 846 Park Avenue. Pirate’s Well- The Black Pearl is a new business
opened at 1447 10" Street. They actually opened back in September but they did
not acquire their BTR until this past month. Their BTR application showed that
they will be employing 80 people.

The Artists of Palm Beach (800 Park Avenue) opened their doors on November
10" and The Give (1263 10" Street) had their ribbon cutting on November 111",

Grumpy Grouper

Rick Smith, owner of the Grumpy Grouper is still attempting to work out last
minute requirements to satisfy Seacoast Utility Authority on some of the plumbing
work for the restaurant. He has advised me that once these final issues are
worked out with the utility company he will be open for business. He believes that
it will be either the first or second week in December.

Modification to the CRA Board Meeting Schedule

With the reduction in staffing and the reduction in the budget of the CRA, it has
been suggested that the CRA Board meet just once per quarter instead of every
month (with the caveat that if there is a need for a meeting of the Board between
the scheduled quarterly meetings, one could be called to meet that particular
need).

It is my suggestion that the Board move to a quarterly meeting, beginning with
the January 2013 meeting. If that is acceptable to the Board, we would hold
quarterly meetings in January, April, July, and October during calendar year
2013.

VDl

Dale S. Sugerman, Ph.D.
Executive Director




JES Production & Design
PO Box 530013
Lake Park FL 33403

jesprodesign@gmail.com

www.jesproduction-design.com
561.633.6034

November 13, 2012
Hello Dale,

This past Saturday Seafood Festival, was another success, I had no doubt about that.

Success

 The amount of spectators was as much as last year, according to channel 12 news,
vendors and helicopter photos.

« The entertainment was as good as expected for this year, the Junkanoo Masters parade
from Bahamas are always requested by spectators and vendors

 The additional entertainment was well accepted by the spectators and vendors,

» The exposure to Lake Park and Downtown CRA this year was huge, it was extended
this year 2012, this year I covered 7th Street to 10th Street, giving more exposure and
involvement from all merchants.

» The Art on Park Studio & Gallery was opened during this event, bringing spectators to
view the new concept.

1 will be providing photos from an aerial (helicopter) shoot, and additional photos that
will be beneficial to post on the LP web, channel 18 and newsletter, to expose " what's
happening in Lake Park" .

» According to PBSO there were no incidents during the event.

o Channel 12 news, attended the event and it was televised that same evening and next day,
mentioning the " 3rd Annual Seafood Festival in Lake Park "is the place to be" what
better exposure the Town can get,, it is known that Lake Park has the best Seafood
Festival on the east coast.. .that's huge... by itself. ..... the event is very festive, people
love that... i hear it over and over again..

« The event is such a success that i was asked to do it a 2 day event.

* Again we had the Lake Park Street Painter, it would be great if the Town extends a
proclamation, awarded to this young lady for her continuous volunteering artistic stamp
at our Downtown District at no cost. I am glad that this was sealed, it was a great chalk
paint.

o The Downtown District should not lose the momentum, events is the main source of
increasing the exposure to the Downtown District, "CRA"



Down Side

» The only negative comment from vendors, ' TOO MANY FOOD VENDORS" when
we had the 2nd Annual Seafood Festival, the vendors sold out, and that was a great thing
for the vendors and it was a great event, the event was from 11-5 pm, and they sold out
between the hours of 3:00 pm and - 445 pm,, that made the vendors happy, and they
participated again for this 3rd yr. However, the board criticized the fact that the vendors
sold out,,, therefore they wanted more vendors this year, because it was not enough in
2011, when things are working out, why break them...

Jennifer Spicer
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